Bedford County Board of Commissioners

Commissioner Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024

Time: 7:00 PM

Location:  Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom
Agenda

Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham
Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing

Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas

Minutes Approval:

1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from February 13, 2024 - Placed on the agenda
without a recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee (unanimous).

Public Comment Period:
Elections & Confirmations:

2. Elect Notaries for April 2024 - Placed on agenda by the Rules & Legislative Committee
(unanimous).

3. Adult Entertainment Board Appointments
Presentations: None.
Resolutions:

4. Resolution No. 24-14 - Community Development Block Grant-Placed on the agenda by the
Financial Management Committee.

Additional Items by Standing Committees:
Rules and Legislative Committee: None.

Law Enforcement Committee: None.

Courthouse and Property Committee:

5. Surplus Property - Fire Dept. Vehicles-Recommendation that both 1967 Jeeps be sold as is, with
no titles, and that the proceeds for the 1982 Sutphen will go to Unionville Volunteer Fire
Department - Station 2 account, managed by BCFD.

Financial Management Committee:

County Budget Amendment No. 2
BOE Budget Amendment No. 3
Surplus Property - BOE

|© | [N @

Surplus Property - County
Other Business:

Announcements

Adjourn

/s/ Chad D. Graham
Chad D. Graham, Bedford County Mayor

March 12, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Agenda




File Attachments for ltem:

1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from February 13, 2024 - Placed on the agenda without a
recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee (unanimous).




e | g

Bedford County Board of Commissioners
Commissioner Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024
Time: 7:00 PM

Location:  Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom

Minutes

Iltem 1.

Public Hearing (to be held prior to the meeting).

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Bedford County Board of Commissioners

On November 28, 2023, the Bedford County Regional Planning Commission unanimously
recommended a zoning classification change to a parcel identified as Map 079, Parcel
010.00, from its current classification of A-1 (Agriculture-Forestry) to C-2 (General
Commercial) for commercial uses ancillary to the adjoining property known as Brad'’s
Market. The owner, Mukesh Chaudhary, wishes to update and remodel the existing market
and add new fuel islands to the business which would be located on this parcel on the
North side of the market. This parcel is a one (1) acre parcel that abuts the municipal city
boundary of Shelbyville. On January 16%, 2024, the Bedford County Rules and Legislative
Committee placed this item on the agenda with a favorable recommendation by a
unanimous decision.

The public hearings will occur immediately before the Bedford County Commission
meeting which will begin at 7:00 p.m. on February 13th, 2024. The public hearing and
commission meeting will be held in the old Courthouse, 1 Public Square, 27 Floor Meeting
Chamber., Shelbyville, Tennessee 37160.

Accommodations
Persons with a disability who wish to request accommodation to participate in the Public
Meeting should notify Suzanne Alexander at least one (1) business days prior to the
Meeting at (931) 684-7944 or email your request to

Suzanne.Alexander@bedfordcountytn.gov to discuss accommodations.

Every reasonable effort will be made to meet your need.

Mayor Graham called the public hearing to order and asked for anyone to come forward to speak either
for or against the rezoning. No one came forward. Mayor Graham closed the hearing.

Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham
Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing

Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas

PRESENT

Bill Anderson
John Boutwell
Jason Boyette
Janice Brothers
Anita Epperson
Biff Farrar
Drew Hooker
Scott Johnson
Eric Maddox
Diane Neeley
Sylvia Pinson
Julie Sanders
Tony Smith
Adam Thomas
Mark Thomas
Troy Thompson
Greg Vick
Linda Yockey

Minutes Approval:

1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from January 9, 2024 - Placed on the agenda
without a recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee (4-0).

Mark Thomas made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Seconded by Pinson. Passed
unanimously by voice vote.

Public Comment Period:

No public comment.

February 13, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes




Elections & Confirmations:

2.

Item 1.

Elect Notaries for March 2024 - Placed on agenda by the Rules & Legislative Committee (4-0).

Yockey made a motion to approve. Seconded by Hooker. Passed unanimously by voice vote.

BEDFORD COUNTY CLERK
DONNA THOMAS COUNTY CLERK
100 PUBLIC SQ STE 104
SHELBYVILLE TN 37160
Telephone 931-684-1921
Fax 931-685-9590

Notaries to be elected February 13,2024

EDNA | BIDDY MCKAYLA REED

ANGELA BOYCE JANALYN DENISE ROOKER
CAROLE A CHUNN KAREN W SWING
ZACHARY A CLEAVER TABITHA TALAEAI
GABRIELA LYNCH GREGORY G VICK

DIANNA H MCBEE AMANDA WHEELER
PHILLIP D NOEL KELLI L WILKERSON
SHEILA GRACE PENDLETON

UT/TSU Extension Committee Appointment

Mayor Graham put forth a recommendation by the committee to appoint Terry Smith (3rd
District) for a second term. Mark Thomas made a motion to approve. Seconded by
Anderson. Passed unanimously by voice vote.

Audit Committee Appointments

Mayor Graham put forth David Crowell to fill the vacancy left open by the late Virgil
Johnson. Epperson made a motion to approve. Seconded by Pinson. Passed unanimously by

voice vote.
Beer Board Appointments

Mayor Graham put forth the following members to be re-appointed: Lisa Carden, Wayne Hart,
Amy McCullough, Larry Joyce, and Fredia Lusk. Pinson made a motion to approve. Seconded
by Epperson. Passed unanimously by voice vote.

Presentations: None.

Resolutions:

6.

Februa

Resolution 24-13 - Bedford County Transportation Planning Grant, Placed on the agenda by the
Financial Management Committee.

Vick made a motion to approve. Seconded by Epperson. Passed unanimously by voice vote.

RESOLUTION No. 24-13
Bedford County Transportation Planning Grant

WHEREAS, Bedford County Government/Highway Department is submitting an application for the
Tennessee Department of Transportation Planning Grant to develop a professional study of p ial turning
lane(s) on US Hwy 231 North and alternate routes to US Hwy 231 in Northern Bedford County; and

WHEREAS, Bedford County continues to experience idential and ial growth and a
professional study of potential turning lane(s) and alternate routes will assist with traffic volume and .
congestion to the major thoroughfare of US Hwy 231 in the northern portion of Bedford County; and

WHEREAS, Bedford County Government/Highway Department has previously completed a 231 Corridor
Study in 2023 and has identified a further need for a transportation plan specific to potential turning
lane(s)and alternate routes for US Hwy 231 north; and

WHEREAS, Bedford County Government/Highway Department has an opportunity to apply for funding
assistance through the Tennessee Department of Transportation Planning Grant; and

WHEREAS, if awarded Bedford County Government/Highway Department will adopt a resolution for the
completed transportation study.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Bedford County Board of Commissioners:

1. That the Mayor be authorized to execute and submit an application for funds to the Tennessee
Department of Transportation for a 2024 Transportation Planning Grant.

2. The total project cost not to exceed $200,000. The local match portion funded by the Bedford
County Highway Department will not exceed $20,000 or 10% of the cost of the project if awarded.

PASSED AND SO ORDERED THIS /3 DAY OF ﬂkwamgag ,2024.

(L0 S

Chad Graham, County Mayor

Rﬁn Daniel, Finance Director

13. 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes




el o g

Additional Items by Standing Committees:

Rules and Legislative Committee:

7. Zoning Change Request - On November 28, 2023, the Bedford County Regional Planning

Commission unanimously recommended a zoning classification change to a parcel identified as
Map 079, Parcel 010.00, from its current classification of A-1(Agriculture-Forestry) to C-2
(General Commercial) for commercial uses ancillary to the adjoining property known as Brad's
Market. The owner, Mukesh Chaudhary, wishes to update and remodel the existing market and
add new fuel islands to the business which would be located on this parcel on the North side of
the market. This parcel is a one (1) acre parcel that abuts the municipal city boundary of
Shelbyville. Placed on the agenda by the Rules & Legislative Committee (4-0).

Yockey made a motion to approve. Seconded by Vick. Zoning Director Chris White said the
rezoning is to allow the market to put a fuel island there.

Motion passed by roll call vote. 18 Ayes 0 Noes

Voting Yea: Anderson, Boutwell, Boyette, Brothers, Epperson, Farrar, Hooker, Johnson,
Maddox, Neeley, Pinson, Sanders, Smith, Adam Thomas, Mark Thomas, Thompson, Vick,
Yockey

Law Enforcement Committee: None.

Courthouse and Property Committee: None.

Financial Management Committee:

8. Quarterly Financials
Brothers made a motion to approve. Seconded by Pinson. Passed unanimously by voice vote.
A Copy of the Quarterly Financial Report is on file in the Clerk’s office.
9. Report of Audit Committee

Yockey made a motion to enter the report into the minutes. Seconded by Brothers. Passed
unanimously by voice vote.

REPORT OF THE BEDFORD COUNTY AUDIT COMMITTEE TO THE
BEDFORD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

The Bedford County Audit Committee has met and has reviewed the Summary of Audit Findings from
the annual Comprehensive Financial Report for the year ended June 30, 2023 as prepared by the
Tennessee Comptroller’s office, and makes the following statement to the Bedford County Board of
Commissioners:

“The Bedford County Audit Committee reviewed the results of the Bedford County

Audit Report for the year ended June 30, 2023 as prepared by the State of Tennessee
Comptroller of the Treasury. Also reviewed was the action plans prepared and implemented
by Robert Daniel, Director of Finance for Bedford County, and by Austin Swing, Sheriff of
Bedford County. It is our opinion that the actions taken fully answer the criticisms

shown in the Audit Report and that we hereby approve those actions and the Report

In full”

Respectfully submitted,

BEDFORD COUNTY AUDIT COMMITTEE

ley Little, Chairperson
A ) \ 3
G vj My L kS

Shelia Orrell, Secretary
hitw Qvetd

Other Business:

Mark Thomas made a motion to recess in order to have an attorney-client meeting. Seconded by
Epperson. Meeting recessed.

Mayor Graham called the meeting back to order.

Hooker made a motion to suspend the rules to discuss a response to the City's recent action regarding
sales tax. Seconded by Anderson. Motion to suspend the rules passed by show of hands.

Vick made a motion to authorize the law firm of Holland & Knight to respond to the letter received from
the City of Shelbyville on November 17, 2023; and secondly, to authorize Holland & Knight to take the
appropriate measures and any potential actions; and further, to designate Mayor Chad Graham as the sole
point of contact with Holland & Knight. Seconded by Mark Thomas.

February 13, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

o)

Item 1.




[}
-

Motion passed by roll call vote. 18 Ayes 0 Noes

Voting Yea: Anderson, Boutwell, Boyette, Brothers, Epperson, Farrar, Hooker, Johnson, Maddox,
Neeley, Pinson, Sanders, Smith, Adam Thomas, Mark Thomas, Thompson, Vick, Yockey

Announcements

e Early voting will be held at the election office February 14 —27.
e County offices will be closed on Monday, February 19 in observance of Presidents Day.
e Cascade High School will be hosting regional tournaments.

Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

Attestation

I certify that the minutes were completed on the 16th day of February 2024 and delivered to the Bedford

County Mayor’s office.
&W %W

Donna Thomas
Bedford County Clerk

I certify that I received these minutes on the 7 (2 day of February 2024.

(UR Jrr

Chad Graham
Bedford County Mayor

Febru 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioug_ﬁlqid Meeting Minutes

Item 1.




File Attachments for ltem:

4. Resolution No. 24-14 - Community Development Block Grant-Placed on the agenda by the Financial
Management Committee.




RESOLUTION No. 24-14

WHEREAS, Bedford County, Tennessee is eligible for funds under the State of
Tennessee “Small Cities” Community Development Block Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Normandy has several streets that are experiencing
severe asphalt roadway deterioration and urgently need to be repaired; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Normandy was unable to improve all of the streets from
their Phase I: Normandy CDBG Street Improvement Project: and

WHEREAS, the Bedford County in partnership with the Town of Normandy
wishes to make an application to complete these much needed improvements;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT

The County Mayor be authorized and directed to execute and submit an
application for funds to the Tennessee Department of Economic and Community
Development in the amount of $230,000.

The County Mayor be authorized and directed to enter into all necessary
agreements to receive and administer such grant funds.

The total cost of the project is $280,488. The balance of $50,488 or 18% (using

Three Star points) in local matching contribution will be provided by the Town
of Normandy.

PASSED.AND SO ORDERED THIS 12th DAY OF MARCH, 2024.

Chad D. Graham
County Mayor

Item 4.




RESOLUTION 04 -1 Q03+

WHEREAS, the Town of Normandy, Tennessee is eligible for funds under the
State of Tennessee “Small Cities” Community Development Block Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, several streets in the city limits are experiencing severe asphalt
roadway deterioration and urgently need to be repaired; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Normandy was unable to improve all of the streets from
their Phase |: Normandy CDBG Street Improvement Project: and

WHEREAS, the Bedford County in partnership with the Town of Nommandy
wishes to make an application to complete these much needed improvements;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT

The total cost of the project is not to exceed $280,488. Bedford County has
agreed to apply for $230,000 in CDBG funds or 82% of the total project cost.
The balance of $50,488 or 18% (using Three Star points) in local matching
contribution will be provided by the Town of Normandy.

PASSED AND SO ORDERED THIS 15th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024.

)

Charles Whitaker
Mayor

Item 4.




File Attachments for ltem:

5. Surplus Property - Fire Dept. Vehicles-Recommendation that both 1967 Jeeps be sold as is, with no
titles, and that the proceeds for the 1982 Sutphen will go to Unionville Volunteer Fire Department -
Station 2 account, managed by BCFD.

10




Item 5.

BEDFORD COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT
104 PRINCE STREET

SHELBYVILLE, TN 37160
CHIEF MARK THOMAS
Friday, February 2, 2024
The Bedford County Fire Department like to request that these items be declared surplus

1. 1982 Sutphen Custom cab pumper with a 1250 G.P.M pump

VIN number 46496

Title number 79489137

Tag number GZ7215

Odometer 34,967 may not be working

Location Station 2 Unionville Volunteer Fire Dept.

This Fire truck was purchased by Station 2 Unionville Volunteer Fire Dept. on Dec. 7t" 1996
for $51,500.00

This Fire Truck is now out of services and has been for 5 years has a by motor and pump
trouble.

We UVFD would like to request that the proceeds of sale be return to the Station 2 Account
that is managed by BCFD.

2. 1967 Kaiser Jeep 1 % ton truck

VIN Number 17598

Title number N/A

Tag number GK-1784

Odometer 200804

Location Station 2 Unionville Volunteer Fire Dept.

This truck came from the Bedford County Civil Defense sometime around 1983 and has no
title.

3. 1967 Kaiser Jeep 1 % ton truck

VIN Number 16006

Title number N/A

Tag number N/A

Odometer 182248

Location Station 6 Wartrace Volunteer Fire Dept.

This truck came from the Bedford County Civil Defense sometime around 1983 and has no
title.

11




File Attachments for ltem:

6. County Budget Amendment No. 2

12




Item 6.

aouRUL] JO J00II(] ‘[PTue( 290y "IN
10Ae]\ AJUnoD) pue UBULITEY ) S9PIULIO)) JUSWSFeUR [eDURUL] ‘Ureyels) peyd "IN

ANN4 S1D3(0¥d TVIIAVD HSNOH.LINOD 841
ANNA HOIAVAES L93d TVIANID IST
ANNA SYTMOM DITdNd/AVMHDIH - I€1
ANNd TOALNOD DNAd - ¢l
ANNA TVIINID ALNNOD - 101

ve-€20c
Z "ON Judwpuawry 328png

AASSANNAL ‘ALNNOD AY0idid

13




m zg 4o 1 abed s
2
or (114
6 _Z6L'6EP'BL LvLic0'L  18L'642'6 v5L'62E 9.9'88L'c OFFres'y £20Z ‘I AInr ‘aduejeg papuswy 6€
8¢ - 8¢
£ . L
9t - 9c
s¢ (09.°801) (8z6°¢S) (ze8'vs) L# Juswpuawy jabpng [:13
¥ 90Z°660°L yS8'6EP‘Y 110192 £89°221°} T52°022°L juaunsnipy ve
e opeerbLL WpL'2E0°'L  1Z6'sER'Y 1£1°89 120'560'2 DZS'BOT'E €20z ‘I Ainp ‘esue|eg Buluuibag £t
<t aouejeg dduejeg aouejeg aouejeg Iouejeg @Juejeg rAS
1e pung puny pung pung puny pung 1£
0c lejoL %¢ paubissy pejlwwo)  PIPUISAY o€
62 62
8z 1€6'209 (30N) @ouejeqg pung uj Saseald9( PUB SBNUIAIY Ul asealdu] [ejol 87
yrd 2
9z 6li'vresl = £19'66 z6l'6ey 8l (:T4
1 pund juswjeas] [0yooly pue Bnig woid ‘L §2 74
656'6$ - @oueleqg punj woid ‘6 ¥ ¥z
G/8'zz$ - duejeg pund sslua) By woid ‘G €2 LpL2E0°) IWLLE0°L @duejeg pund %¢ £z
154 - punjey Jueio) Alsjes alignd esnoyand's zz  182°6.2°6 18L°622°6 aduejeg pung paubissy 44
8/'c$ - spuny Aiisiboy sepusyQ xog woid 'y 12 $SL°6Z¢ ySL'62¢ aduejeg pung papwwod ¥4
"2'82$ - PUNS UOREAOUSY 8SNOYINOD WOI4 '€ 0Z  6£6°G0L'E vL'v'e'’s 16229 99'891°c saoue[eg pund pajouisey 0z
1'1€6'92$ - pund AIUNodg Uno) woud 2 61 POS'LES'Y 6's 9£6°2¢ orv'vee'y asuejeg pung buluuibog 6l
gL soduejeg pun4 Jo/pue SaAIISIY 0000€ gl
Ll ya!
9l sasealou| s9seal9q SIONVIVE ANN4 YO/ANY SIANISTY ;]
[:]? ]!
vl vl
gL 10Z'ZEV'YE = ¥92'21S 1£6'616'CE S324N0S HIAHLO ® SINNIAIYN "1ST Tv10L 00LvL €1
4" 4}
L LevrEr = zL'oL's 6029kl 88.°21¢ serreneees rerrenes AR '$321N08 J3YIO o006y LI
mwv.vw B :mamm_ a0ueinsu| ‘gL 0L - - - - mn:ohw SUIZIJD pue SHUWLIBAOL) JBYI0 0008 (1]
suonnquuod L1 6  019°229°) & 8 £88°222 L2l rosreorenes s **C JUSILIBAOY) [BI2PaY 000¢ 6
sjuswasINquIsy pue spunjoy 0L 8 60S'GH8'E - r'9 zie'sel 161229 Trererresssseressesssesi93SS3UUI]L JO A)B)S 0009 8
000'62$ - Alonooey souRINSU| 6 L 8E6°LES'T = = 8£6°265°C Trerteec o sledyo AUNoD WO PAAIeday S99 000s¥ L
20'€88'/22$ - JonoAeD JUBID BWOH '8 9 £VL°619 = Lol 09¢'6Z £8£°065 At TetrerettoC SANUAASY [BD07 JAUIO ooory 9
ovZ'or$ - TevemidequiesH 2L §  LLE'96¥'T - - 21£°96%°'C Temreesees ** - s901AM98 JUaLIND J0) sabieyd ooosy S
T10'/6$-URIH YA A0D [0 9 ¥ 610°'LOV - = 6v0°LOV sonjeuad pue sainyapod ‘sauld o000z¥ v
¢ SSO‘vhb - - SS0°vrY * SHULIdd '@ SasSUANT 000k €
z  es¥0l0‘ze . = £8¥°010°2Z tereeesaxe] [ed07] o000y ¢
1 S32UNOS YIHLO ANV S3NNIATY Q3 LVINILST b
$Z-£202 saseald9q SasSeaIou| vZ-s20Z
papuawy 1abpng ‘ON

S30¥NOS HIHLO ANV SANNIAIY Q3LVINILST 1LNNOJOV

Z 'ON judwpuawy 126png
ANNd TVIINID ALNNOD L0
IASSINNIL ‘ALNNOD aA¥04a3g



° Z5 10 Z 9bed )
2
W 6v1ES'E - zL'ol's  zwoee LEV'605°€ juaweabeuey Lousbiawz s21NO o6vrs ¥
or - = - - osuajaq 11D oS oF
6¢  158°60.L b 0sL'LL L 0cL'LL 158602 S90IAI9G BJlUdANL ovZrs  6¢
8¢ - * 3 = 3SNOUMJOM ozzvs 8¢
1S 9/9°00'S b 00001 oLl €0z‘0.l ¢l¥'0L0'S lreg oLzrs £
9¢  o¥zey - g svz'sy Sjouo) duyes ] ocLys  9f
ge - - 2 - sjoned Jerads 0zIvs  S¢
e 6lE VL9 L 1£9°9S or'e'v's  9zZ'gsl ¥2.'500°9 uswpedaq syuLys OLWS V¢
£e Al3d4vs oInand 000¥S €€
Ze  v6STLS L 001 7Ll 128'c £28°805 $901M8S uoneqold oLees  Z€
Ve SLLZ9L = - S11°Z91 ao)sn( Jo uoHensIUIWPY 9410 006gS 1€
0¢  118°592 = = 118'69Z SI9UOISSIWWOY [RIIPNf 00285  0¢
6z 18Z'sve b €T (]} 44 09Z's¥e HNOY djudANr 00ses 62
8z ze9vey = ol 1S 185'vey uno9 Aiadsueyd ooves 82
[z 905‘98C < L 1h0‘e 65v'¥82 HNOY SUOISS3S |eJaUdD 00ces 2
9z ¢veoLe = - £reioLe HNoYo UNIID 00Les 92
14 JO1LSNF 40 NOILVHLSININGY 000€S  S¢
¥Z S¢S'L6€ L 005'C L 6LLT 95Z°26¢ Buissasoid eyeq 009z VT
g€z 9v¥ces 066°L 066°L opb'szL 85140 SHUR1D Aunod 00s2s €2
Zz  88S‘chY L 88l o't (4% o5‘chy 8910 s,89)sn41 fHunod oovzs 2z
1z LeLovl : - 161001 weiboud |esieiddeay oLezs 1z
0z 198°29V - : 198°29v 2010 sossessy Apadold 00sZs 02
6l ZvO'vEs 5 ol 6€¢ £0.°€E6 Bunebpng pue bugunodoy 00125 6l
8l JONVNIL o0o0zs 8l
LL zLeleL . - zLe'LTL $P1023y JO UOHBAIISAId oL6Ls Il
3 pund juswjeal] joyooly pue Bruq woid v 9L PIS'LLLYL z oL'e'z ZTv'Ls ZS5L'PLLL sbuipjing funod 008LS 9l
69'y$ - ledoy soueinsu| ZL S 9€6°L9 L 00¢ I 00¢ 9£6°29 swajsAg uonewioyu) [ediydesbosn 0915 Sl
suonnquuod "L ¥L 20L'9VE L AN 6'l 189°6¢ £p1‘802 asueldwo) sapod 0sLLs vl
sjuswasINquIey pue spuney 0l €1 281°982 - - 181982 Buluuejd 0zilS £l
655'8E$ - SIySA Wswade|doy 6 2L VL9'SOP - - vi9'sop speaq jo 19)s1bay 0091 I
z0'e88'/zes - JonoAue) Jueln sWoH '8 L1 ¥0L‘9Se ! 000°} I 000°} ¥01°95Z uojSSIWWOo) uonII|3 00515 1)
ove'ovs - oy weln idsq yieeH 2 0L 000°9 - . 00069 Ksuiopy funod 00¥1S ol
2.0'/6%-1URID YA AOD [RO0T'9 6 L6166 - - 161°66 99140 [duUuoSsIad 0LELS 6
6/8'72$ - Soueleg pund sjua) By woi{ ¢ 8 ¥EEL9E L 000°} L 000°} veei29¢ Jofep Aunod 00€LS 8
6% - punysy el Ajgjes oland esnoualld g 2 = - - - sespwwWoY pue spieog J3Y10 vzl L
8/'c$ - spund Ansibey Jepusgo Xes woid vy 9 €00°e - % £00°¢ sopiwwo) edueul] pue 3obpng (148 9
'Z'8Z$ - PUNJ UONBAOUSY SSNOYINOY W4 '€ §  000°) - - 000°} pieog 193¢ ozzls S
Lb'1€6'02$ - PUn4 Anoeg Unog wou4 'z ¥ 0008 - - 0008 uonezjjenb3 jo pieog oLzl v
suel] [dea L € €L9VIL 2 s €L9v9l uoissiwwo) funod 00LIS [
z INJWNYIAOD TVHINID 000lS T
4 (SNOLLVINDO¥ddY) STUNLIANIdXT b
vZ-£20C saseasdaq Sasealou| vZ-£202
papuawy jobpng S3SN ¥IHLO ANV SIUNLIANIAX3 ‘ON

1NNOJOV

Z "ON Juswpuawy jabpng
AaNNd TvH3IN3D ALNNOD 1oL
33S$SANNIL ‘ALNNOD ayo4a3a



Item 6.

z6 Jo ¢ abed g
or or
6¢ (14
¢ T1e6'209 seanypuadx3 ul asealou| [e10L 8¢
1€ £
98 0£L°L1S°8E §15°182 Zs¥'688 £61°606'L€E (SNOILVINEO¥ddY) STAUNLIANTdXT TVIOL 1
13 14
¥e = . - s9s() 100 pajewsnsy 00066 V€
¢e  ¢£88‘22e = 8 £98°222 s s108/01d JUSWILIBAOY [BI2UID JAWO 06LL6 €€
4 - " - sjosfoid aseap pue yijeaH anqnd oviie  Z¢
(114 S123ro¥d v1idvo 00006  OF
1€ 66L°LIFL I 9zeT - SZS'CLYL Snoaue|eosIN 00685 e
6z = - L# JuelD) 1OV UB|d 9NISaY UBdLRdWY 2€88% 6T
:14 - - £ . 9# Jueis 64-AIA0D 9088 8T
2 = : - b S# JueID 61-QINOD 50888 It
9z 000°22¢ > . 000°222 ¥# Juels 61-GIAOD ¥088s 92
sz 3 - = E sjyauag aafo|dwiz 00988  SC
¥z 000's8lL - - 00058} sajousby Jayyo o) suonngLIuod 0058  ¥Z
£z £9¥'L9s - - £9¥° 195 sobieyd 30 oov8s €2
Zz  08L'50L - u 08.°50} SOOIAIDG ,SUBJIIIA 00c8s 2T
1z 000°0LL - - 000°0L1 juawdojorsq Apunwwo) B d1wouodx J8yl0 06188 Iz
0z 69£C - . 69€°C wsunoy oLl8S 02
6l SNOILVY3dO ¥3HLO0 00085  6)
8L v9z'esl c ] 6822 68€°0L1 $921N0S3Y |eInjeN B 3N}Nouby Jay30 0065 8L
Ll 00089 - - 00089 uoneAIasSUOD 10§ 00528 L)
9L eSSyl - - 652'svL a91AI9g uoIsus)Xg aunynouby 00LLS 91
st SI2UNOSIY TVANLYN 2 RUNLTINOROV 00025  Si
¥l S0g18l - - S0S‘L8L saueiqr] 00s9s bl
€L 0009} 5 = 00091 85UE)SISSY SUIZIYD J0IUAG 0059 €I
ZL o0L's - = 00L's S3IPAINOY YNPY 00198 2I
1 SIDIAYIS TVNOILYIHOIY Pue TvHNLIND “IVID0S 00095 i1
0L L£Z°16L°L L 000°0L L 0000l 282°b6L°) SI2JUB) SDUIIUBAUCD ZelsS O
6 006 > - 0L0°SL 0UER)SISSY 2JRJIOM [EIOUID 0lLSSS 6
8 000vS - - 000'vS aje)s 0} uoneudosddy 0665 8
2z : - - - Jajua) yyesH [ejudly [euoibay oLess L
9 9l0vL - - 9L0‘vL $321M9G Ye2H |e207 J3YI0 0615 9
S  vLIIYS'S b 000°8 oL't 8.0°8S 9¢0°L6V'S $921A19G [ed1pajy Aousbiawz/eouequy 0£1SS S
v 9s6TI¥ b 00€°L LU s9L‘c 160°LiY jo2ju0g |ewiuy pue salqey 0zZISS ¥
¢ Lbezee - L ovZ'Ly 204148 18)ua) Y)esH |ed07] oLLSS €
v  698'cr8 = - 698‘c8 Reyes ouqnd 1910 006¥s ¢
¢  000SS 5 = 000°5S Jaujwex3 jedlpa/1euoio) unoy olers €
z 3¥v413M ANV HLTV3H 2and 000sS ¢
3 09 (SNOILYIHdO¥ddY) STHNLIANIIXS 3

vZ-£202 soasealdag S9SBaIoU| vZ-£202
popuswy yebpng $3SN ¥IHLO ANV STHNLIANIAXI ‘ON

1NNODJV

Z "ON juswpuawy 3obBpng
aNNd TvH3IN3D ALNNOD L0}
33SSINNIAL ‘ALNNOD q¥04d3g



Item 6.

26 Jo ¥ 3bed (=
ov ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
i £
;14 [:14
s¢ se
£ ve
£e €€
4 4%
1€ £8r'oL0'ze = = £8Y'0L0°ZZ soxe] Auno) jejoL 00LOY 1e
0¢ o€
6z - - - srereneseeeecs e g3xR) (2007 AIOINENS JOUI0 06c0y 62
8¢ = - suolnesuNWLWIOoI| djejsisju] 0scory 82
NN wFanoN QFFnWQN ,;;‘....................xﬂn—-home—ﬂww—ocg oﬂﬂg NN
0z 1891z Lo LLZ e 0zeoy 92
74 saxe] [eo0] Aiojmes 000¥  S2
4 - - sresereessceoxp) uondQ (2207 Aunod Jayo 06Z0v  vZ
¢z ¥S6'L o6l S e e e s ATt . Seern XY YULQ POXIN cizov €2
Zz  16L'8L9 161819 Y W teee- o xp) SSOUISNG olZoy  zZ
s - - et Cereeaeeaaeosoxe) [OSUM pouied 1z
0Z 000601 000°60L Runoag woosuno) - xe) uonebni 89z0F 02
6L Lys‘ovl ws‘ovlk 9SNOYXYIOM ‘|ier - xe) uonebni] 99Z0v 61
8l - - asodind [eoeds - xeL uonebni] 09zor 8l
Ll 000°SEZ 000°s€2 [eJoUds) - X ) UoNEBNIT oszor L)
9l - = et Xe] Juawasnuly [edoT oszop 9l
SI  1£0°8C 1£0°82 : **** el |SJON/I90H ozzor Sl
YL 2Z80°LLL 280212 *+* xe) ssjeg uondQ |ev0] olzor vl
el soxe| uondo |e20q funod 0020 €I
ZL vhs96 ¥v5‘96 seeeccersssgaUQ - S8XE] JO N2l Ul sjuswied [3:110 24}
Lb ve9‘s0l v£9°901L -+ 'SaQI|NN (907 - SAXe] jo N3l Ul sjusuifed o0 Ll
0L 0LZTiS 0i1z‘zLs " V'A'L - sexe] jo nar ul spusuwihed oy ol
Q - - RN .---...mﬂxw.—vnslxo_& omrs 0
w °°°-°h °°°n°N ...... R e s e s wasaan .a—N—h@m w HW@.—OH:_ Q.V_‘S w
L Sz¥'ee SZh'E6 Tttt a) dJoud - 10D 19)SeIN B HID/MID WNdID ogior £
9 000 000°¢ reeeres s foydnayueg - SUORIDOD S,99)SNIL szl 9
S poL‘sSE voL‘sse terseseccstogRg ) JOU - SUONDIIOD S,33ISNIL ozLoy S
v - - e -+« 'saxe] Auadoid uo JunoIsiq SLIOY ¥
” ooonhgth °°°mh$.”? s s e 1 e e e s v m - -an—r FQQO.—& H-._Ox—-—:o o—‘FQv n
z soxe] Auadold fiunod ooy
1 SaAXVL V201 0000V 1

v2-£202 sasea1d9Qg saseasdu| vz-£202 SANNIAIN ‘ON
papuswy yobpng INNOOOV

Z "ON jJuswpuswy 3abpng

AaNN4 TY¥3INID ALNNOD Lok
33SSINNAL ‘ALNNOD Q¥01a38



Item 6.

2540 g 3bed et
ov or
6t 6¢
8¢ 8¢
L L
9 9
s¢ s¢
e ve
€¢ ¢
ze ze
[ [
ot 0g
6z 6z
8z 8z
7 rz
9z 9
174 114
142 ve
24 €
(44 (44
1z 74
0z 0z
6l 6l
8l 8l
L 7
9l 9l
st sl
14 vl
£l £l
43 zi
I L
0L _SSo'wky i 3 S50y SHuLIRd pue sesusdl [Ej0L oooLy 01
6 6
8 vi'09 vLv'09 rTiTieeT e ISuLRd A0 oesly 8
L 18v'eze L8r'6ze "o e rsyuued Buipiing oSy 2
9 0052 1 r R oSy 9
] sHuLed 00sly S
v 000°lS 000'lS Trrreoerasiyoueld AL 9qed ovlly v
£ 009 o0 e "+ sasuaory abeluen oLy €
z S3sURDI 0oLy 2z
b SLINY3Ad ANV SISNIOIT oooly 4

¥Z-£202 sasealdad sasea1du| v2-£202 SINNIAAIY "ON
papuaury 106png 1NNODOV

Z "ON juawipuswy j32bpng
ANN4 TVHENID ALNNOD 1oL
33SSINNITL ‘ALNNOD a¥0o4d34



Item 6.

26 Jo 9 abed ot

(114 or
6¢ 6Y0'LOP = - 570°LO¥ SoNjeuad pue SaInjapoy ‘sauld [e)ol 000z  6¢
:14 8¢
1€ - - R .Ewno._n_ pajeasyuo) wol spasdold oLezy 1€
9¢  000'F 000y sapijeuad pue sainjapod ‘sauld O ooszy  9¢
14 = - e srerenee o994 QUNDOG WOOSHUN0D L82¢ ¢
ve s weiboad Brugq 3o19s1Q [e1dipnr oogzy  ve
ot } o weesE U g 0s9zy €5
26 005 ooy trreeetees e R B le oL9zy  z6
e funoy uj - spNoY J3YO (1111:74 20 £
oc St sk Tt srrer ettt 'gag UNOag WOOIUN0D osseyr  O¢
62 0069 006’9 0 Tt * =+ unog Aisduey) - 894 Anu3 ejeg ogsey 62
6 009' 009°} A S Ce e 51500 SIOOWIO ozszy 82
yrd unoj Aasueyd ooszy Iz
9z  000°cEe 000°c€2 Trereseecesseeeessnesee st 5394 lRP osvzy 9t
= . v e teseseeee: soul] ySId PUE SAWED otvzy ST
*N °°°nm.v ronm.v ..... R .-.....--......wo—h_u— oF*N‘ .VN
x4 HNoY 3iudAng oovzy  €¢
(44 - = rereseee 994 HUNDSG WOOIUN0D legzy 2T
12 8LL'SL 8161 $9g |esoudn - 994 Au3 ejeq (1114 20 ¥4
0z ¢szZ'e §2Z°6 : Trt e csauld Jusuwneal] INa oscey 02
6l - = Crresesecssecc 1599 JUOISSILILIOD [EIIIPNF olgzy 6L
8L 1992 99z e i osezv 8l
FF - - reesas ...~...--.....-....-mcour:oomeo F*”Nq NF
9, 00V oot * "saul4 jonuo) bruq oveeyr 9L
Sl 00S 005 ** 'sauly Ysi4 pue sweo ogeey  Sb
bL 680°9F ego'oy  tereree e fereees 1800 SISOWO e
ol , N P N A v olezy €L
4" HNOY SUOISSOS [eJRURD ooszy  Zb
) - - - * * *894 AUN29G WOOIUNOD Lezzy Ll
0L 00} 00l srerecer ot 994 sajaadiayug \szey oL
6 unoY [eulwud oozzy 6

8 002 00z'y T * et unog JN0AY - 994 Anug ejeq oslzy 8

L sig si¢ et snrereteecsauld JudueRal] INA osizy L

9 N ) Ceieeieesieeeesogaay L oskzy 9

S - E s -+ -+ rsauld Jonuo) brug (117%4 2

v ooz oy s Ceteee e 51802 SIBOWO ozizb ¥

¢ 00% 5 P N A oliey e

z Hnoo yndoNY (11114 24

v S3AILTYNId ANV SFANLIFINO0L ‘SANIA ooozy |}

$Z-£202 s9sB2a199Q sasealau] ¥2-£202 SINNIAIY ‘ON
papuswy 1ebpng AINNOD2V

Z "ON jJuawpuawy Ja6png

AaNN4 TYHIN3D ALNNOD Lok
33$S3INNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥04a3a



Item 6.

SUORNQUIUOD "L}
SJUSWISSINQUIISY puUB SPUNay 0l

26 Jo L obed =
ey EPL6LY = 09¢e'62 £8E'06S SaNUAARY [e207] JIBYJO [Bj0L 000tV F44
54 194
oy 000°Zl 000°21 e Tt ONUSASY (8207 IBYI0 066¥¥ or
6 168°LC LL'ol 199°¢ ogz'el Pessmrserrresccscccc o oSYIG @ SUOKNQUIUOD (A5 44 6¢
8¢ - - + e et gIENPIAPU| WOLY PAISAOIDY Sabeweq 09St 8¢
g - » sessseseesccr3sNOH | B L - S|EUSJRIN JO desay 14444 1€
@ﬂ - - wsswssseses ...--.----EOQO&&&O@—N” og wﬁ
S¢  000°6L 0006} : o . *** uawdinb3 jo sjes 0€Sy S€
vm = a .......-.......EQ>°Q@“QOF—NL=W:— QNg vﬂ
€c - - EEaageh .- * * "S9NSS| }gag UO )SaIdju| paniody oLsty ee
b4 sw9y| BurINdaIuoON 00StY F44
[ 1€
0¢ Z09°0LE ol £69'SZ 606'v82 e ' T Spunjay sSnoaue|RIsIN (1A% 44 o€
62 00Z‘c 00z'e S A sttt sleuluy Jo dleg 11844 62
8Z 000°8il 000°gll Eebb s bl sjeusje|y pajaAoay Jo dleg Ssyivy 74
NN - - Ry ........-....WQNEMOQ—N” °.VF$ FN
9z 6evee esv'zz 00 e Trrrrrrrrees ** 0 sojeg Auessiuwiod 34044 74
ST S09°L01 509°201 . TotT Tt s|ejudyjased] (174544 |74
|24 - = esomrssssoassmouss o ** " WIOJU| JUBWSIAU| oLLY 124
€C sway| Bupinday 00i¥ v €T
[44 SINNIAIY TvO0T dIHIO 000t [44
%4 44
0C LLE'96V'E = - LLE'96F'T $92IAI9G JuUaLINY 104 sabieyd [ejoL 0z
61 [:1%
8L v8‘9l 273V Tttt ** * s99|AI9g Jo) sabJeyD Jsyl0 066EY 8l
Ll 0g0‘9 0g0‘9 | JusWRjeISUISY pue abeiaao) aoueinu) 3DIYIA 66€LY Ll
9L  00S°S 005°c ss s em e yuep0 funo) - 994 buissasold ereq 96€eey 9l
SL 00vy oor'y " - Juays - 984 uonessiboy Japuayo [enxas S6EEY Sl
vL  o00Z'v 00zZ'y s oot yuoys - 994 Buissedold ejeq i {3224 vl
¢l Leeore Lsgore ot Trtttttttt s994 uoneqold c6geh €l
ZL  esisl 65181 Tt *+ - 19)81B8Yy - 994 Buissasoid ejeq (41524 [4%
[A A4 ) cIv've t- vt senjeusd puy ‘sainpepod ‘ssuld JBylo a1 4 (4%
2% - - sreeeesesss e SUORORLIOD dUIYORIA BulpuaA [1}:1%9 4 3%
(] X 12898 oo Tt "+ ** - suoIssiwwog auoydajeL 0LEEY ol
6 91Z‘L11 9Z'LLL ettt 994 Juswabeue|yl PI0J9Y PUB SAAIYILY S9eeY 6
w om om .....................-.........w00l>noo °mnq w
L s994 00£EY L
w QQN °°N .....-....--..-.-wamhﬂ-.—omu_tww *mFg w
S 009y 009y -+ -+ - sabiey) 9d1AI9g [eIBURD JBYI0 061y S
v - - .- * p1eogq Joj sabieys oseady YIOM 0LLEY v
ﬂ OQOnQNNnF ooonohhnv mma s s e e m == ---mwmhw—.—oﬁf—w_ﬂﬂm QNFQ ﬂ
4 sabeys aoiAIag [BIoUSD) [111] K> 4 z
3 SIDIANIS INTUHND ¥O4 SIDAVHI ooocy I

ve-€20e sosealdag sasealau| ve-£20C SANNIATH 'ON
papuswy yobpng 1NNOJOV

aNn

Z "ON juswpuswy jabpng
4 TVYINTD ALNNOD 101

J3SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD qyoda3g



Item 6.

26 Jo g ebed o
or or
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
28 18
9t 9¢
(-1 s¢
ve ve
€€ €€
(4% (4%
14 15
ot (114
62 (14
:14 8z
2 Z
9z 9z
14 14
v 74
x4 x4
(44 44
1z 1z
0z B8E6'LESZ - : BE6'LE5°T s[eIoyo Hunod Woi4 paalsday saad [ejol 000sy 02
61 6l
8L 000°SV6 000°5¥6 Bhves B - LTI olesy 8k
I sz1'9z cz1'e7 Ty osssy Ll
@F oconmwﬁ °°°;0°N ..........-.....-.-...............—Oﬁm_mom °wm3 QF
pod ; N Ceeeeeseeaseeeesieessyiale 1IN0D SIUBANE 0sssy <L
L 000'SLL 00051 Terrrereseerericc oIS PURIBID osssy vl
€L 000°OV¥ o000ty @ T ettt )I9I) HNOD SUOISSAS [BI9URD ovssy €l
ZL  9lc'68 g€ T TeernresecenestCIRI0 UNOD INAD ozssy  zi
FF ognﬁmm Qthmm ...... P L ----xhw—oa—h:ou °me.v FF
oL Krejeg Jo nar u) sa9d 00sst 0L
: . . e U e seysnay 061t 6
8 = e qum_mwm 08LSY 8
L = - Tttt UBID HNOD dJUBARP oSSy L
9 - ¢ Tttt UR)SEIN PURMIID osisy 9
S - - * )J3[D HNOY) SUOISSIAS [eJAUSD ovisy S
v = s : * 7 H9I) HNOD YNAID ozIsy ¥
I = - A e n e .......v_._O_nvb::OU oLLSh ¢
4 $994 $599x3 oolsy ¢
1 STVIOI440 ALNNOD WO a3AI303Y s33d 000s¥ L

ve-¢z0z sosea1d9Q saseasou| ¥z-£202 SANNaIAIY ‘ON
papuauly 1ebpng 1INNODOV

Z "ON Juswpusuly jabpng
adNN4 TVI3INIO ALNNOD 0L
JISSIANNGL ‘ALNNOD a¥04a3d



Item 6.

25 Jo 6 obed N
24 (%7
ov ov
6¢ 6¢
8e 8c
18 £
9¢ ;14
(-1 [:14
ve ve
g€ €€
4 ze
1€ (£
0¢ 0t
62 6GOSSI8'E - ZLE'8EL 161°119' @9sSOUUIL JO 9JE)S |eI0L 0008y 62
8z 8z
lZ  00.8C 00482 Tt serenes ‘- * SBNUBARY el SO 0668y LT
9z 19L9lS 9 T.0°L6 630°61¥ frreeseeresecesssssect gUUIRIO) J)EYS JOYIO 0369% 92
Sz 692 e9%e’L 0 T ceeecer ot S3I) - Xe) S9|eS paseys dels 069  Sc
vz volLst PoL'slh rossses e quawelddng Auepes s Jesysibay 0969%  ¥C
€2 000°260°L 000°260°L rreceesr oo Bulpaeog JUoslid pajoernuo) gle9y €2
NN - - e m e aa e R :o_dﬂtonm—._ﬂ._h LQ—.—OW_._m °Q”Q¢ NN
12 00062 000°62 + -+ - xe] abajiaLd Bulwes spodg paleys jels §589F (¥4
0Z 000°S6 000°56 * suopesUNWWOo3|3] - Bueys anusisy ajels zs89F 02
6l - - - serrerescccec s o yp| - Bupeyg anusA9y ajelS LS8 6l
po! - ) Ceeeeeareeaeeesnneaise s xRl yULQ POXIN 0sesy 8l
L 000°SL) 000°€L) srermeereeseceeee o xp) abeIaAag 210400y ovsey Ll
9L 00sCL 00S°Cl Tttt $994 9L JO SJEdIAD BIDIYSA see9y 9l
cL o0L'SL 00L'gL N e e 0c8or  SI
vL  S68Ye o8VS e eenn erereeaesaaeeie e xp] SUIOOU| 0zesy bl
€l SONUIAIY 3)els 1B3YJ0 0089% €l
4! < = T ettt SjueIo) dAR)|9M PUB YJesH Joulo o6ssy  ZL
W 0ZL'viL L ovZ'Iy 0sp'seL srreeseeenee s suieafold yuswpedaq yieaH [1]% 14 1
(i] SJURIS) JJRJOM PUE UjedH oossy O
6 - . e * e+ 0 sjuen Kajeg Aqnd JBYI0 o6Zsr 6
8  000°0S0°L 000°050°L srereeret et SJURID JBOUJQ 9DINOSIY [OOYIS ovzer 8
VA - = TEmrmree wEm._UO._L mc_—__u._._. jusawadioju me’] [t] ¥4 4 VA
9 sjueus) fiajes d1qnd o0ozsy 9
G i : deeeeeeeieeaieaies o upIe B)SEM PIOS olley ©
* - - -..--......-....-.H:Whe—ﬂw_ﬂhﬁamomoﬂﬁum OOFQ* v
ovZ'ovs - Tov weioideg yesH 'L € 0006 0006 Tt R weiboid $921A13G d|IUGANS oLy €
2.0'26% - ueI9 v A0D (€207 9 ¢ SJUBIS) JUSWILIBAOS) [BIBUSD 0oLy
4 33SSANNIL 40 ILVIS 0009¥ i
¥Z-£202 soseasdeq sasealau| $Z-£202 SIANNIATY ‘ON
papuawy jebpng INNODOY

Z "ON juawpuawy 326png
anNn4 TVH3IN39 ALNNOD 101
IISSIANNAL ‘ALNNOD a¥04d3g



Item 6.

69¥'v$ - Jleday aoueInsy] ZL
SJUSISSINQUIISY PUB Spunjay "0l
000'62¢$ - AlaA009Y douRINSU| 6

20°£88°/22$ - Jor0ALIED JUBID) SWIOH '8

26 40 01 dbed

23

ra4 a4
(27 (27
ov or
6c  L0OZ'TEV'VE = [CIAAT] 1£6°616°CE S3DUNOS ¥IHLO ANV SINNIATY TV1OL 00L¥L  6¢
8c 8¢
£ i
98 LBV PEY =z 602911 88L°LLE $921N0§ J3YJ0 [eI0L 0006  9¢
15 14
¥e # - I seecoecec e csugysuel) Aunb3 jenpiseoy 0066Y V¢
2 . = Terescssescecccgigisuel)] pung [esauss ANo oiger €€
e esv'ovT esh'ove seeersssseeeeeceses oo - rgiggsuel) bunesado 0086y  2€
e vro‘ssl Zi'ok's  60L°9L1 SeebL Trerseenseseensnee - £19A009Y B0URINSU| ooy 1€
(114 F - sjassy [epde) Jo ajeg woly spaadold 0096  0F
62 : =  mmec seee o0 'spuog Bulpunjay Jo spaedoid oov6y 6T
:14 - - - *suoneblqQ asea pazijended woly spaddoId oocey  8Z
1z . i} e e S e+ 8paao0ld AJON o0zey 1T
— = ) Ceieeateeiscessessseesssgpag001d PUOE ooler 9T
sz $921N0§ JAYI0 0006 ST
4 74
€C - - = - mnso._O suaziji) pue SJUBWUIBA0D J2YJ0 [e10] 0008¥ [ar4
44 44
1z - e feteaeeseeesiseeses s suopeuog ol98r 1z
0Z mn:o;@ suaziI) pue SIUBWIUIIA0D) J2UYJO 0008y (174
6l 6l
8l 019'2.9') = £88'Lez 1ZL'¥Y L JUBWILIBAOE) [e19pa] [eJOL 000 81
Ll Il
9l = = Terrrmeereses * 9NUBARY [esapad 393.1Q JaUl0 os6lr 9l
Sl - - Trrrenees Tttt ggjuelo 61-QINOD 108 Sl
vl - anuaAay [esapad 10aa1a 009l vl
¢l £6Z°689 g £88°222 oL¥19¢ ranaLEn - C o - 9je)g ybnouy) [esdpad 1BYIO 06sLy €1
z = = T €# JURID JOY UB|d dNISdY UBIUSWY soviy  Ch
(1) . = . Z# JURID JIY UB|d dNISDY UBdUAWY oy L
oL - _ S TTt L JURID JOV UBld @NIS9Y UedlIDWY ey 0l
6 - - S ceret g RID 61-QINOD SoELy 6

8  000'2zc 000°222 seereseescsscsscs s pHWIRID 6L-AIAOD vocir 8

L 195°G08 l9s‘'sog T * * sjuesn) funoag pueBWoH sezy L

9 . = Tttt jueds) Joljay deysesiq ogeLy 9

S 05.°05 0S.°05 Tt JuaWIRBSINQqUIRY 8sudsaq (IMD ozzLy S

1 4 - - e ucoEnO_0>0n_ E_C:EEOU [11:1WA 4 14

¢ X L U R e 0 - VSN bl €

z aje1s ybnoay) |esapad 0oLy 2

3 LNIWNYIA0D Tvyaa3d o000y i

¥z-£202 sasealsag S958310U| vZ-£202 SIANNIATY ‘ON
papuawy yebpng INNODOV

Z "ON judwpuawy 3abpng

ANN4d TVYANID ALNNOD LOoL
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD ay04a3g



Item 6.

7540 || obed

24

ov ov
6g - - - - S$99))IWIWOY) pue spieod Jayjo |ejoL 6¢
:1 8¢
LE - s  Tenheess S994 SJAqWIdN IdPIWWOY pue pieog 16l oreLs A
9¢ sea)lwwio) pue spleog JdUl0 oreLs 9¢
S€ s
ve £00°E = = £00'E saIwwog adsueuld pue 3abpng |ejoL ve
€e €€
T¢ 6¢ 6€ ‘- aseoipep Jokojdwz  zie 0€TLS (4>
e ol o0l juswholdwasun 0L 0eeis 24
0¢ /8 .8 TtUUttrUsuolsudd 102 0€CLS 0¢
mN NOF N@F ..... ..................-.....b_hq-uvww—ﬁ_oom FoN Q”NFW QN
8z 00T ooLz ' ' 5994 Si9qWIdN 99}IWIWIOD pUE pleog 161 0€CLS 8T
fx4 sapwwo) adueuly pue jabpng 0€CLS Iz
9z 14
§Z 000°L = = 000° preoqg Jaag [ej0l 14
ve vZ
ﬁN - = R e .--.-.------m-.__m_t0>u< Non ONNFm nN
2z 0001 000°} srerrerrtt 5394 SI9QUUS d9RIWIWOY pue pieog 161 o0zeiLs [44
|74 pleoqg Jo3g 0zeiLs 74
174 0z
61 0008 B E 0008 uonezijenb3 jo pseog [ejoL 6l
8i 8L
L 000 ooo's 0 Tttt ** " " 5994 SI9qUIBIN 99Riwwo) pue pieog (211 0L2Ls pAS
9l uonezijenb3 jo pieog o0LZLS 9l
S) Sl
vl £L9'%8L = s £19'731 uoissiwwo) Aunoy [ejoL vl
€l €l
Zl 001 001 TSR serersereccccccoc gafileyp Iaul0 669 00LLS [’
L 00S°L 00S°‘} Trrrrmrneeees - - juswdoloaaq HeIS/EdIAIS-Ul TS 00L1S 2%
0L 0z9's! ozo'sk U e . ‘' ' S9JIAIOG PAJOBHUOD YD  66€ 00LLS oL
oL 000° 000 | tttteeeeee e eeaearaeeaaaa <eo-TjeAellL  §SE 00LLS oL
m occnm °°°nm ...... 4% 8 % meeaueaanmmssenE"EE aaenn m—.—_m_tm>°< NQ” °°FFm m

8 109°L P17 srsesseseeeeeecec - gipolpojy okoldws  ZLE 00LLS 8

2 [ 44 [ '« coeee s e yopesuadwon Juawhojdwsun 0Lz 00L1S z

9 {15 4" Zhi'pL  smimEESSRNd e ©Trttaouelnsy] [edIpAN 202 00LLS 9

m hmmnn Nmmnﬁ <<<<<< R I A ...--..---.-w:o_mf—om vQN °°FFm m

4 0189 (17 - H serrereee o fUNoag feloos Loz 00LLS 14

€ +08'0LL vogob, Ut ‘' ' $994 SIOQUISN 99ILIWOD pue pleod 16l 00LLS €

4 uoissiwwo) funod 00L1S 4

3 LNIWNYUIA0D TVIINIO 000LS b

¥Z-£202 sasealsoaqg S9sealdu| ¥Z-€20T SFUNLIANIIX3 ‘ON
papuauy 18bpng 1NNODOV

Z ‘ON Juawpuawy jabpng
ANN4 TVAINID ALNNOD LOL
33$S3INNAL ‘ALNNOD ayo4d3g



Item 6.

25

z540 2| obed

(27 37
or ov
6€ 6¢
8¢ weg'lot 000°} 000°L vEEL9E Jokep funo) [eoL 8¢
£ 0082 QORE  SoaskeswEecec seeececreecsuswdinba eoyo kL 00€kS L€
ot  000°b 000°L srrssesapescecssecssccGRINIXId PUR BINNWING  LLL 00ELS  9E
13 . - srressseecesocesquaudinby Buissecoid eyl 60L  00ELS  S€
¢ 0059 005°9 - secssecececc--sobleypaoyl0 665 00ELS WE
g€ ovl'e orL'e rrc -t Juowdojersq YeIS/EIIAIRS-Ul 2§ 00ELS €€
A = = ' spuog fjoing sjesodiog uo swniwiald 80§ 00ELS Z€
X - I ++ - sleusjely pue saiddng J9BO 667  00€LS i€
On Qom»N QQW.N ....... s e ams s s aeneanwoe s mm:an:w OUEO mg QOﬂvm Qﬁ
. 3 o S A eeeeeeseeeseecceeeeieaeesunoses  Gzy 00CLS 62
82 06LFL L 000°k oeL'sy Tttt ettt gQOJAIRG POJORNUOD JOUIO 66€  00ELS 8T
NN occnm °°°nm ......... .........................-.—0>WL-—- mm” oonFm NN
p p L mamanaeEs T TS T
ST 268 ) 000°k zes'sy 0 rEmmmene sereresesereeceoc-c-gableygjejsod  8v€ 00ELS ST
¥z €Lb sl srresececr-jonuodysed e 00ELS  vE
€2 00%' 007’1 sjuswooiby soueusjulel  yE€ 00ELS €2
2z 0L0'¢C 020°C - - sdiysiequiopy pueseng  0Z¢  00ELS 2T
Lz 00S‘L 005°L frecsseceeeeconeeoe s gaInIRg Buissadoid BlR@ ZLE 00ELS bE
0z 00S€ 005°c e aeeeaeas ereeseeiiaeeecccyopEOINWWOD 208 00SLS 02
QF va.” VNmnn .........................whﬂo_uwsho>°—ﬁ—=m NFN ocnvm QF
”F ‘w .vw e e ..................-.HF—QEhO_QEOCD QFN oon—‘m w_‘
Ll 89Lie 89112 e srreresserreeccccgoURINSU| [RDIPAN Z0C 00ELS L)
oL 1z o1z e cereescee--goupansuloyl 90z 00ELS 91
Sl cobL cob'L e eeeieeeeeeeeesieaeceeec-isuosudd POZ 00GLS )
L 8LL'9L 8LL'91L *rrfundsg [epos 102 00ELS Pl
€l - i ‘- Bulues] aoiueg-ul 961 00€LS €l
L vresr ‘e sobepm p souees BP0 681 00€LS  ZL
FF i . ......................>NLQE_QL°>° N”F OQmFm FF
QF - - R .........-.>Nm>ﬁ_>0m=°l— ww—‘ Qoﬂrm °F
6 000°L 000°} JO SANENSIUIWPY/IBISYO - 9ARUSDU| [euoneanpa 8L 00¢kS 6
8  000°0v 000°‘0v Tttt jouuosled swp-Hed 69k 00ELS 8
i A ; e eeeeereeeaeeocosouuOSISd [ROMOID  ZOL 00618 L
w Onanm Qnﬂnwm ..... ..........................vaesohowm F@F QOﬁFm w
[ - = P P *** j]auuosiad UC_QWQOOLE eleq 1zl 00€LS S
) = - NI ersaaaas Prareane ._Ouow.__ﬂ\._ow_twn_sw S0l 00€1S v
Jgjsuey) WeQ L € sv9‘eclh sr9‘6Zl sreresectc ooy eAnenSIUIWPY/edWO lunoy 0L 00ELS €
z lofel funod 00els T
1 09 INJWNYIA0D TVHINID 0001S |
vz-£202 soseald9Q saseasau| ¥2-£202 SIUNLIANIIX3 ‘ON
papusuwly jebpng INNODOV

Z "ON juswpuawy 126png
aNN4d TVH3INIO ALNNOD 104
33SSIANNAL ‘ALNNOD qyo4a2g



Item 6.

26

zG o ¢| obed

14
6t
8¢
£
00059 00059 "ttt **t 0 I90WQ SAnENSIUIWPY/RIOYO Aunod Lol 00PLS  9¢
fawony funod oorLs  S¢
¥e
£c
161°66 = = 161°66 20130 [9UUOSIAd [EI0L ze
X
- (114
* - wamma e ............ﬂf—QEA__:Um@oEo mrh QFﬂFm QN
000°} 000°b TressreessseceecctSRIMXI] pUR AINWNG L olslS 8¢
00¢ 00¢ sereseseseeesuawdinbg Buissasoid eleq 602 olLELs L2
- - - . R am e Womhﬂ——o LQ-.—HO mmm QFﬁFm QN
0sZ 0sz + -+ -t rjuswdojorsq YEIS/AIIARS Ul PZS olEls sz
0sl oSt sress-eecece - glelajely pue sayddng JoYl0 66V oLELs  v2
°°v QOQ TR R R I R A R R N AR ) .mw_—nn—uWQOEo mg ovﬂ—‘m ﬂN
: = sreseseneeccc S3DIASG POJORNUOD JBYIQ  66E oLELs 2z
A ) . A “loAR)L  SSp oLels 1z
00¢ 00¢ "+ " swio4 pue lsuonels ‘Bunuud  6vE (11X - S 4
N N S TP cer---- sobieyo E1SOd VS olels 6L
" - i e e ea e s - Joquos 1sed  I%e olels 8l
- - «:QEQ_:UN - S9JINIDS .__Nnmm B adueujure|N 9¢e olELS yA A
080°L (11:11 ) P * - sjuswealby aoueusjuiey  pee oLgls 9k
0s¢ 0s¢ -+« sdiysiequioly pue seng  0Z€ olsls  Sb
00s‘s 00s'c 0 ettt * sooinag Buisseooud ey LLE olsls  vi
009 009 i Cereest yOpEOUNWWOD  Z0F oLels I
@ma.F mman -...-.-...--........Qhwowvosh¢>°—nsw NFN orﬁFm NF
;14 :14 -+ s juswholdwaun  o0le oLELS L1
950°L 950°2 *+vr-eduelnsul [BIIPON 20T 0lLELs 0L
Lz o S -eouemsu| Q1 90Z olls 6
e lov'e e enn s R oo suOIURd  POZ oLels 8
169 169y - RQunoosg |edos 10T oLEls L
- - *oocAed sweno 81 olELs 9
- = '+ fed fynobuo 98} 0lELS S
) : Ceeeeeaeeieeeees oULOSIOd SWRUEY  GOL oLeLs ¥
voL‘sL voL'sL R s+ - 10pasguosiedng  S0L 0lgls €
8940 [2uu0SIad 0 ¢
‘JU0) INJWNHIAOD TVHINIO 000Ls |}
vz-c202 soseal%aq sosealou| ye-£20Z STUNLIANIJX3 "ON
papuawy jebpng 1NNODOVY

Z "ON Judwpuawy 3a6png
ANNA4 TVHINIO ALNNOD L0}
33SSINNAL ‘ALNNOD Qy04d3g



Item 6.

27

G i0 | abed

or or
(14 6¢
8¢ 8¢
g £
9 9¢
S¢  pol'esz 000'} 000°} $01'85Z 15169y J9j0A Buipnjouj) uoissiLIWIOD UORDD|T [BJOL s¢
3 ¥e
€€ - - M saJmxij pueaanpuingd L. 00SLS €€
e ow'e oLr's -juswdinb3 buissesoideyeqa 602  00SLS  2€
Fm OQQ.N OOW.N vaa -aa ...................mww-_ﬂ—.—OLQF—HO mwm Qcmvm F”
0¢ SL6'C L 000°L §6'¢ st s+ v oo s juowdojeasq Yeyg/eoMRs-ul  ¥Z§  00SLS  OF
6z 000°L 000°L srecececesscccc-gpuglely pue salddng Jal0 667 00SKS 62
- ; by e S ceeceeceeec-conunn  zSP  00SLS  8C
NN OQQ.W °°°.m ..... IR et e e nanw « 1 aenn ww:nn:m QOEO ms °°m—‘m NN
9z 0SP (1174 serereccseesesecccgROIAIRG POJORJUOD JBYIO 66 00SLS 9T
6z 005V 005 T O T
¥z 000°0L 000°0L seeesececocscosuuog pue louopels ‘Bunuud  6ve 0051 #T
€z 0008 0008 T T sobieyo jeysod  8p¥E  00SIS €2
2 st [:74} SRR (1 TR = I £ (1174 S 4 4
12 000°C 000C -+ +juawdinby - seoues edey g goueudUIR 9EE  00SLS 1T
0z v86‘cl L 000°k ¥86°CL B s+ et - sJuawealby souBUSIURN  PEE  00SLS  OZ
6L 0S¢ 0s¢ seresereseesecesec o gdiysioquisiy pue sang 02€ 00SLS 61
8L 00l¥ 001 O seceseceecocg30IMI0G Buissasoidmieq  Zke 00SLS 8
oL seTz 87° e eeeieaeesceseseeiieseestouopesUNWWOD 208 00SLS L)
wF 3N.N gN»N R IR OLNQ_UQE L°>°—QEN NFN QQmFm QF
mF wwv Q@F 'R R R “aa H——QEhO-ﬁEW—.—D o_‘N QOm_‘m mF
VL ZLLvE ZLyL v souesnsuf [ealpaly 20z 00SLS Yl
€L vl T -eoueinsuj 8yl 902  00SLS €L
ZL 06y 06y *rer-suoisued  v0Z  00SKS T
LL 9656 9656 Aundeg jerwos Loz 00S5LS LI
04 000°0} 000°0L srreresirececcccIjIOMUONORIT €6L 00SKS 0L
6 000 (1711 32 TecctecuoISSIWIWOD UORDBY g6k 00SLS 6
w Ocm.ﬁ Qcmnﬁ TR R R >Nm QE_HL@>° Nw_‘ Qom_‘m w
N QQQ °°Q A s e m R me s asean e >NL a_>0m=°l_ QQF QQWFW h
9 000Vl 00071 B tererreeserenes |suuosiod awn-ued 9L  00SLS 9
s : N s teeesrerieieeeo-|ouuosIOd [BIPOISND  99F  00SKS S
Q m”wng mﬂwncq [ N R R IR ..............Amva—uﬁmn ﬂo_‘ QQWFW v
Jgsuell We@ L € 85816 8c8°16 T ** 19010 SANENSILIWPY/ePYO Aunod oL 00SLS €
4 (uonensibay 18j0A Buipnjouj) uoissiuwod uono3 00S1S ¢
l Ju0) INJWNYIAOD TVHINID 000LS |
¥2Z-£202 sosea1%3Q sosealou| ¥2-£207 STUNLIANIIXI ‘ON
papuswy jebpng 1NNOJOVY

Z "ON jJuawpuawy 12bpng
aNNd TvYaNIo ALNNOD L0}
IISSIANNTL ‘ALNNOD ayo4a3d



Item 6.

26 4o 51 ebed

28

ov ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
18 £
:1 9g
S¢ (:14
ve ve
£e 23
(44 4
1e e
0¢ 0¢
6z v19'S0P # 5 ¥19°507 speaq jo J9ysibay |ejoL (4
4 8z
2z 00S‘9 oos'9 U AR LR R s AR *--wewdinbgeomo 6k 009 L2
oz N - T EEEEETE - seunIxi4 pue anpuInd L. 009l 9Z
5z . i e c+ee---soomuog Buissao0Id BlRd  60L  009LS ST
*N OQN.F QQN.F e mmmmaanvemEEmaE .......-...mwmhmn.—o-_w:ﬁo mmm QQOFm .VN
x4 - - * * *spuog faJng sjelodion uo wnjwdid 805  009lS x4
ZZ 0009 0009 sereerreceeceecccc-gonddng 90WJ0 S§EF 009LS 22
1Z 066°C 066°C Tttt SBJIAIOG PBJORNUOD JAUID 66 0091S (%4
0z 005 005°L e, cewerareeseeee--cjopell  GS6 009LS  OZ
mF OQQ °°m « 8 e e aaann ................-.mom-u--o-mamon— w.vn °°°Fm QF
3L 0zL 0zi eteeeeaeeeaeeieeeaeeaonuOnSad ZVE 009LS 81
NF - . R mﬂ—_QEQQLm< OOF-W:QH:_NE Qﬂﬁ QQWFW NF
gL 002} 00Z°L serreresseeeeeesee s gdiysaqudiy pue send 02 0091 91
S 000%C 00042 sereseeseeeeecooc - gaolMI0G Buissacoid el ke 0091 S)
vl 00¥L 00v°L e eeeeateaeeseieiieeeoeosyopesUNWWOD 208 009LS bl
€L 8€TY 8€Zy - +ajecipaiy sofoidwz  ZIiZ  009LS €1
71 obl ovl - - Judwhojdwaun olz 00915 4]
1L 08Z'se 08z'se Terenee osueinsuy| [BJPIN 202 009iS L
oL sso cse Ceeeeieeseesieseeeceeeooc-oggupinsuloM] 902 009LS  Ob
6  788% 796'6 e e ceee----suoisusd b0z 009LS 6

w NNF»”F NNF-WF ...-........................bt:OOm—ﬂ_oow FON °°me w

N °°°-Q ooonw R ................-.......>Nm>u_>ww-h°l_ @WF °°QFW h

9 . - saafojdwg fjuno J9Y)Q - 9ANRUIIU| [eUONEDINPT [-1:]% 0091S 9

S 000°F 000°} 10 SANBNSIUIWPY/IBIZWO - SAUSDU| [eUOREONPT  ¥8L 0091 S

v h 3 Cieeisesreiesseaeestiees OUUOSIS OWHMEd  69)  009LS ¥

¢ svz'isl svz'i8l Tt =e+erer e (s)lyndag col 0091S €

z zvo'zol Zro‘zolL - - 19310 eAnRNSIUIWPY/[eIYO Aunod 0L 009l T

L spaa( Jo 19169y 0091S i

vZ-£202 sasealdoq sasealdu| vZ-£202 SIUNLIANIAXI 'ON
papuswy 1ebpng INNODOV

Z "ON Juawpuawy }abpng
ANNd TVY3IN3D ALNNOD Lo}
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD qy04a3d



Item 6.

2540 91 9bed

29

ov (14
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
18 £
9€ 9e
s¢ s¢
ve ve
€¢ /81982 - > 181982 Buluueld [ejoL €€
ze ze
£ 000°C 000°C -rrjuswdinbgaydo 062  0ZILS 1
oc ooF (11114 sreces-eccquawdinbgeoyo 6K 0TLLS OF
6z 000k 000} - - juswdinb3 Buissadoid eyed 60 0ZLLS 62
8z 000°L 000°L ---sebieypsaylo 66§  0ZLLS 82
Z 005k 005°L -++---juswdojenag PEISAIARS Ul 2§ 02LLS L2
oz ; - eteeraeiieseseieieeseneeiiiegioo) BWS  O9PP  0ZLLS 92
mN °°°»N OOQ.N ............................ww_—ﬁa_.-mwo_l.—&o m”.v °NN_‘m mN
vz 00S'z 008° T S TP
€z 1296 12962 sresesess-eesececccSIOIAIRG POJORNUOD JBYIQ B6E  0TLIS €T
7z oov e R T T T
1z 00L oo iteeeieieeieseeieaeeosofipysieisod VS 0ZLLS 1T
0z 00¥'L 0¥k ** SOIIIYIA - SOJIAIOG Jieday pue doueuduiely  8¢€  0ZZLS 0T
6L 009 009 - -+ §1800 HNOY pue Buipiodsy ‘seonoN |6 zee  0ZiLS 61
8l SS9 ¢s9 Tt serseseeeeeec-cosdiysioquisy pue SONA 02 0ZZLS 8k
Ll 00V 00S‘y -+ - sapousby Juswiwianon ypm spoeuUOD  60E 0ZLLS L)
9L 0§Z°C 0527 sresesesceseescsccccooyopROUNWWOD  L0€ 02ZLS 9
SL 208 108z e . -rc--aseoipop Jokoldws  Zkz  0ZZLS  Sb
.VF *w *w PR ..........-.--..-HCUE)O—QE@CD Q—‘N QNNFm QF
¢l 89Liz 8911z serrseresseserscocscaessc-gOURINSU| [ROIPAIN L0Z 0ZLLS €L
L Sz ez e J ceee-c-aouesnsuley] 90z 0ZLLS  Z)
bl LI6S LI6% A T T
QF *QQ.NF *QQnNF ........................-.-.b_h—.-QQm_N_Uow FcN oNth °F
0 - - msmasmesans R .........m—h_:_mn_._- QU_EOW|=_ @QF ONNFm m

8 009°L 009°2 eeeecec 5304 SIOQUON SSwWoOD pue pyeod L6l 02LLS 8

L vESeS LKA : - sobepy @ seueles Jayl0 68  02LLS L

9  008°L 008°k verrecccRed faebuo  98L 0ZZLS 9

s ey vve'ey *r|auuosiad [eawalD 29k 0TLS S

¥ 0SL) 0S.b cresesecssscoocsguuawelddng Aileles 0¥ 0ZILS b

¢ 98998 989'98 sreeseessresseeseesgoanquosiaedng s0L 0ZLS €

4 Bujuuejd 0Z.1S 4

1 Ju09 INJFWNYIA0D TVHINID 000LS )

vz-£202 s9se8123(Q saseasou| ¥2-£202 SFAUNLIANIIXT ‘ON
pepuawy yobpng INNODOVY

Z "ON jJuawpuawy 126png
aNN4d TvA3INIO ALNNOD 101
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥04a3d



Item 6.

30

zG 10 /| obed

ov 4
(14 6¢
8¢ 8¢
£ £
9¢ 9¢
se 13
ve ve
€€ €€
(4% 44
X e
0s zZoL'gvZ 8ZL'}L 189'6E £¥1'80Z aoueldwo? sapo [ejoL 0¢
6C 6z
8z 00£C 00€T co---<rjuewdinbg a0 6LL 0SS 82
Lt 655°8¢ 6 655°8¢ = *"SOIOIYSAJOION  8KL  0SLLS  IT
9z ¢£8kC ! 8Z1°L Les *sobieyp eyl 665  0SZLS 92
Sz 009 009 --- s e -juswdojoneq Yeig/eoIMAgS Ul ¥2S  0SLLS  S¢
vz 009 009 eeeeeaieieeseeeeseiecosunonun LSy 0SLKS VT
ﬂN °°N.F QON»F ............................WO:QG:WQOEO mﬂv OmNFm ﬁN
2z 000 000 e R T P
1z 00Z°h 00Z°b Grmrmeessesnes *° S9JIAIOG PAJORNUOD JBYIO  66E  0SLLS 1z
0z 005 005°L N N T I
QF °°F QQF ---.....--...--..---mwm-—m——u-swom w.vn omFFm QF
8L 005t 005°L "t C S9[OIYBA - SPOIAISS Jiedey pue doueusjulely 8e¢  0SZLS 8
L 8z9‘L L 8ZL'L gos §1509 HnoY pue Buipiodoay ‘seonoN ebe1  zee 08l L)L
9L 009 009 ----sdiysioqusjy pue seng  0z¢  0SZLS 91
] 2 ovLL tcetcuopedsjunwwo) 206 0SS Sl
YL 002'C 0022 - - aseoipopy Jokoldwz  ziz  0SZIS bl
”F vw *w ...... R NI A AR R R ) “=°E>°_QEQ=: QFN QmNFm nF
A1 ¥4 11 T A sreeseseseesseococsccgoURINSU| [BIIPAN 202 0SLLS T)
L elz ez e eeieieereeeeeeceecocoegoupinsuloN 907 0SLLS I
oL siuy cil'y e eeeeeeaieieiieeseeeeeceace-guoisUSd POZ 0SLLS 0L
0 wov.m @Qqnm -------- R 'R ar:owm _ﬂ_oow —‘ON cmNFm Q
w - 3 .........................m—h_:_mn_.—-wo_awwl——— QQ_‘ QMNFW w
L 000¢ 000°c sreeeeee - 599 SIOQUIAY SS]IWIWIOD pue pieod L6 0SS L
9  gso‘ov 850°0F -~ sobepy @ soueleg OO  68L 0SS 9
§ 009 009 : soere--fed Apaobuol  98)  0SLIS S
v blges vie'se R C UV TR NS DU o M4 T AR 117 X B 4
665'8E$ - APIUSA Juswsdeldey 6 € 0SL°S 0sL's sresresseeceseeeene s ogquuauigiddng Aees  ovl 0S.LS €
Jsuel) oL 7 29602 Z96°0L e seescseccccjopamguosiaedng G010 0SLLS T
3 aouendwod sapo) 0sLis )
¥2-£202 sosea103(] saseasou] ¥2-£202 SFUNLIANIIXI ‘ON
papuawy yabpng INNODOV

Z "ON juswpuawy 32bpng
AaNNd TVHIN3IO ALNNOD L0V
I3SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD A¥04d38



Item 6.

31

25 4o g| 9bed

ov or
6¢ 6¢
8e 8¢
i i
;13 9¢
(14 s¢
ve ve
2 €€
ze ze
1e e
0e 0¢
6z (Y4
:v4 -4
1z 9¢6'l9 00¢ 00€ 9£6'49 swiaysAg uonewoju| Jesrydesboan jejoL Z
9z 9z
(:74 sz
ve 1 24
x4 €7
44 44
1z 1z
0z 00T 00T S e et o *oruswdinby seylo 062  09iLs 02
QF = - B R IR R -..-........WQUHW:OLQEO mmm QWNFm QF
8L 009¢ b 00¢ oos’c 00 Uttt ++ -+ -juswdojenag yeys/EAMAS Ul 2§ 09LLS 8L
I ; S e ieireeeeanesioegi00] EWS  SbP 09V 2L
wF °°m oom PR R ..........-....WQ_—QE—.-w QQEO mg °°FFm QF
S 009 1 oo¢ 00y T 1ttt S90IMIBG PRORNUOD JBYIO 66§ 091 S)
I 4 o = eeemebaniemes vreoocccsdiysioquidy pue sang 02 091 b
¢l 00¢ 00¢ - ‘TuopeSIUNWWO)  Z0€  09ZLS €}
FAT 2] 142:] -+ oseoipoy Jokoldwy  ZiZ 09.1LS 4%
L 8T 8z ©orocjuswfoldwsun 0k 09ZLS 13
0L 950 950°L 1eceoumnsul |BIIPSN 202 091 O)
6 I W) TNETEEREL v v ‘oouesnsujopT 90T 09ZS 6
s ozv'i ozv, e cierieserseeeseeceaeaicosuosuad  p0Z 09LLS 8
L ¥SLT 147 A Terremrseerreneenrenes - funosg feloos L0z 09ZS L
9  l9gey P11 > <.+ -sobem g seueesJAYI0  68F 09ZLS 9
m °°n °°” .......... ....-.............-.>ﬁl>ﬂ_>0m=°l— ww—‘ °wh—‘m m
¥ 0SL 0S. seeseeseeseccsquuiawglddng Atejes ol 0921 v
€ - - rEEees <eereccccppuuosiad Buissadoidelea Lzl 091§ €
Jgysues] deg L 2 - <rrcecccgopasiguosivedng S0L 092 2
1 swaysAg uoneuloyu] [esiydesboan 0915 1
¥2-£202 sasealsda( sasearou| vZ-£202 STUNLIANIdXI ‘ON
papuauly 1ebpng INNODOV

Z "ON jJusWwpuawy jabpng
AaNNd TVA3NID ALNNOD LOL
F3SSINNGL ‘ALNNOD a¥o4a3g



32

Z5 10 61 9bed

Item 6.

ov or
6¢ 6c
i1 8c
£ 18
9t  viS'LLLL - Zzhis ZSLPLL ) sbuipjing fyunoy [ejol 1
(-1 14
ve  819'06 £z L11'SS Wh'se ~--quowdinbyseylo  06L  008LS  VE
g€ 62L) 62L'lL 22 *-juswdinbg eoyo 61 008§ €€
¢ 000°SZ 000's2 e s SI|JIYOA J0J0  8LL  008BlS  TE
1 = - sreeescsseececoscquawdinbg Buissedcold eled 602 008l BE
0s  vLLsep (o] SP0°L 699'veY serrseesseecanes s soquupwigaoadw Bulpiing 202 008l OF
ON °°°nmN °°°nmN RN PR N I LRI BRI - womhﬂco -—OF—HO mmm ochm mN
o - - e eeetaeaeeieeieeeeaeececaioespuniY G0S 008KS 8T
1z 00¢'st 00¢°51 Trmrereeees - - 'slewojely pue senddng 1oy)0  66¢  008LS LT
wN OQN.NF” OF OQN»F ocmnwFﬁ ,...................-.............-WQ u: Nm.v QOQFW QN
sz 0z0'L 020°2 eeeeeeneesesieescaiiaaeeoooaujoses  SZ¥ 0081S ST
¥z 000°0} 000°0L serececmnesceceseocneeecoganddng jeipoysny Ol 008LS VT
€2 19¢'6L 19¢°6L Tt Tttt S9JIAIOG PAJORNUOD BYIO 66 008LS €T
Zz 0009 000°9 st Trrrettconuogised ve 008LS 22
12 000 000v - - 'S9IDIYaA-SOIIAIRS Jieday p doueUAUIB  8€€  008LS 1T
0z 000°C 0002 - quawdinb3-saoiniag siedey g aoueudjuiely  9e€  008LS  0Z
6L l6°012 e T ‘sbuipping-saoinieg Jiedoy g doueuduiely  S¢€ 008LS 61
QF - - 4 s emmeeaw 'R .$=0E°°hm< 00=N=¢ﬁ=_ﬂs .vﬂ” oome wF
NF °°m.F °°mnF ..........-.................ou_zwmbucquﬂl— QN” °°”Fm NF
ol N - T B s-e----soomuog [ELONUBP  8ZE  008LS 9l
6L SL‘oe 1108 eeeteeeeseeeeeceeeaccccec-yopeouNWWOD 208 008LS  S)
v < = e Tttt SPeNYdIY POS 008LS bl
€L Sg6'S §£6°S &N - --aseoipapy sokoldws  ziz  008lS €l
ZL 96l 96l T ‘++-juswholdwaun 012 0081S 4%
L zeg'sy z6c’er Teeerett-@OouBInNSUL [BIIPAW 202 008LS L
0L SO soL 000 Ctroerrmreerretees cerrec--QouRInSUlSNT 90Z 008LS O
6 €192 e9zL e e R et ----suoisusd  y0z  008LS 6
w wFﬂnmN wN”»mN ...-.---..-.-..--.-...-b_hqdoow_w_uow FQN come w
L £921¢ £92°18 T ' sobep @ ssueles J9YI0 681 008LS 2
w °°°mm Qoanm N N IR s as e A e e n e QE_t0>° hwv ocwvm w
m QQOmﬂ °°°hﬁ P e e e e R ...........>ﬂm b_>0m=°l_ wwv oowvm m
¥  §59°61 §59°961 e *etCj9uUOSIad doueusjulely /9L 008LS ¥
S)UsWeSINqUIISY pue spuney ‘0L € €0L'8El £oL‘g¢l tret-jouuossad [elpolsndy  99F 008LS €
ﬂN,wNw - pung uoneAouay asnNoyInod) wol4 ‘¢ g = = T w..—:w:._w_an_._w Em_mw oyl 0081LS r4
Lp'16'92$ - pund Aunosg unoj woid 'z | 008'8Z 00882 sreseseseccecececopalquosiMedng S0 008LS l
sBujp|ing Aunog 00815
$Z-£202 saseasd3(q saseasou| vez-£202 STANLIANIIX3 ‘ON
papuswy 1ebpng INNODOV

Z "ON Judwpuawy jabpng
aNNd TVAEINIO ALNNOD 101
33SSANNIL ‘ALNNOD ayoia3s



Item 6.

26 40 0z 9bed 2
or or
6¢ (14
8¢ i1
£ £
9¢ 9e
SE st
ve ve
€€ €€
(43 4
Ve 2TIE'LTH = . ziE'LZ) SPJ003Y JO UOIeAIaSAId [€JOL e
ot 0¢
mN - a .......-.------.-...>N—H=°—3_QN0LQ:MO QQN ovam QN
wN @@@-h wwwnh ...... .........-....-.....-ﬁ—.—oEn_:Umth—Ho omN QFmFm WN
Lz 000 (11011 A seessereeeecsececcsquguidinbz 20O 612 0L6LS L2
9z 0002 o002 oot versescesseccc-quuawanosdwi Buiping 202 0L 92
sz 00¥h oov'y 0 Tt R 1 TN T Vo T 7S 1191 3 B 14
¥z 0SS 0SS '+ -juswdojersq YeISAIIAIBSU]  PZS  OL6LS VT
¢z 089 0s9 -+ -sjeusjely pue senddng Japo  66F  OL6LS €2
7z 000°L 0002 AR - 111 7o TR -1 171 .- S 4 4
1z 00vL 00l st seeec-cocsonddng 900 SEF OL6LS (¥4
0z - - seseereec-ccegapddng eipoysnd 0L 0L6LS 0T
61 0007 000 Tttt S9JIAIRG POjoRNUOD JBYIO 66€  OLGLS 6l
81 = S R T et eieieeieseiaeieee-oones) GS6 OMGLS 8L
NF °m °m .......... ..-......--....-w&m&m:o—mHWOE wvn OFmFm NF
9 - - e - sbuipjing-se2ineg Jieday B soueuduiely S€€ 0L6LS 9l
mF = - mmmaeaw e was s .$=OE00LU< 00:@:0#—.__@5 .Vﬂﬁ QFWFm mF
vl 005 005 -+ --sdiysioquoy pue san@  0zZ¢  O0i6LS VL
¢4 00¢ 00¢ Trercreccoc-yopeduUNWWoO) € OL6LS €1
FA T XA 1911 sorececc-areoipsyofoldwa  ziz Okl 2
FF wm wm ------- e v mm . .-.....-.....H=0E>°_QEQ=: QFN °FmFm FF
0L 9502 (<11 A tecrssssecescssscscgouelnsul{@OIPBN 02 OL6LS OF
6  zhl iy R eeieesieseeseeees-asueinsuon 90z OLGLS 6
s oL ovtL eeeeean Ceveeeeeeaeeaeeoeoosuoudd  POZ OL6LS 8
N Nwmn.v Nwmnv R EEE R R R a_.__.-oom —N_oow voN QFQFW N
9 ElipY sy 00 T sersesesrecccc-safiep g SoueleS OYIO 681 OL6LS 9
s . s e eveeeeeeceesceic-ownion® 281 OLBLS S
v = - t -+ - Ked Auasbuo 981 ol6ls ¥
€ 9zZ¥'ve 9aZV've tretctecjouUOSIod dwn-ped 69 OLBLS €
Z 008y 005°L sreoccccgyuewelddng fejegs ovlk OLGLS T
F - - essssw 'R “amvemEEa . .-—OHUQL_Q\-_OW_ZOQ:w mQF QFQFW F

SpJ038Y O ugijerdasald 0L6LS
vz-£20C sasedsoa( saseasdu| vz-gzoz S3ANLIANIdXI ‘ON
papuawy jebpng INNODOV

Z "ON Juswpuawy jabpng
aNN4 TVAINTO ALNNOD L0}
F3S$SANNAL ‘ALNNOD A¥04a3g



Item 6.

34

265 10 1z 9bed

ov (114
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8e
£ 28
1 ;14
s¢  ZP0'¥E6 s 333 £0L'EEE Bunebpng pue Bupunodoy [ejoL se
ve ve
mﬂ °°°n¢ °°°nv ..... .-......-...-.-...-ﬁ:OEﬁ_—JUm QUEO QFN °°FNm nﬂ
76 p S Gaas Ceeeeaeeaeesoss soInIXI4 pUB BANYUING Lz 001ZS  ze
£ 0002 oo0'z @ U +«+---oo-uswdinby Buissesoidelea 60L  00IZS L€
0£ 006 006°¢ ' sabieyp OO 665 00b2s o¢
62 09i°C ol 0zz ove'z T seeoessoccsquawdojensq yeysfedlalesul 2§ 00K2S 62
8z 5 = +++++ -+ spuog fjaing sjesodio) uo swnjwald 80§  00bTS 8T
NN °°mn°F °°m.°F ..AA..-.......-.....--..-.WU:Q“—.—”QUEO mg OQFNm FN
9z 00V 001y sreeesnenececeeeeo- ganddng Buissadoid eleq W 00KZS 92
Sz 00§V 008y 00 T rerrenee S9JIAIOS PAJJBJUOD JBYI0  66€  001ZS ST
vz veoL ol 6L1 Si6 .- TerretrettccccRARIL S§E 00M2S M
€2 00Z'S 002's sereereeseeneeseeeeece o gafilpypelsod 8ve 00bZS €2
Zz 008 008 * -+ -juewdinbz-seoiues Jedoy @ doueuBUIRly  9¢€  00kZS  TC
12 080°L 080°L seeteesseseeeesc o quuawealby soueUSUBN PEE 00LZS T
0z 0S8 0582 ctath soe-ccrrsdiyssoquisy puesang 0Z€ 0012S 02
6l 15¥'82 1S¥‘8T EEER oo cserenrns ‘- saolmag Buissesoideleq  Z1e 00KZS 6l
oL 007 0042 e ieeaeeaiessescseaeeoieuopeouNWWODd  Z0S 00LZS 8
NF ONNnQF QQN.QF ...... ...................QLNO_U¢ELQ>°_QEN NFN QQFNW NF
wF @ﬂﬂ @ﬂﬂ ...<......................-.H=0E>°—QE0F—: QFN OQFNW @F
i 08Z°sE 08z's¢ e TrretccQoueinsul(edlpay 02 00kes St
vl 18L 18L serescecccccccgouBINSUIONT 902 00LZS V)
€1 8s0'ce 850°€Z sessereecseccecc-guolsudad P02 00KZS €l
NF ”QOnQ* nmo.wq ..-..-...-..............-.b_h—.unv@m—ﬂ_oow —‘°N °°FNm NF
FF - s  imsams ....................m—.—_:_ﬂhn_-mo_tmwﬂ.__ wmr OQFNm F—‘
Qv - - essees -............-.momwgﬁmwrﬂ—“whm—hﬁo m”F OQFNW OF
m °°an oorhw ..... a v = R e .>W& b_>0m=°l— wa °°FNm a
g . R e eeeieieeeseeeeic-ouuosIOdOWI-MEd 691 00LZS 8
L 1Z6'L9 12629 BHrrreessesssessecestet QUUOSIAG [BOMOID 290 00M2S 2
@ o - ............................-..AWVESULQQ” FQF OQFNm @
S 0ST9 0sz'9 s-reree s sjuswejddng lejes oyl ooLzs S
v ze8ves FA% 2 74 seereseesecasecee gradesypjoog/sjuelunoddy 6Lk 00kZS ¥
sjuswasINquiey pue spunyey 0L € - 9¢E‘9EL 9¢g9EL srees e 2010 OARRNSILIWPY/edYO fiunoy Lo 00LZS €
4 Bunabpng pue Bununodoy oolzs 2
} JONVNIL 00025 L
$Z-£202 sasea103( SasBaIIU} ¥Z-£202 SFUNLIANIIXT ‘ON
papusawy yebpng 1NNODOV

Z “ON Juswpuawy 19bpng
aNnNd TVHANID ALNNOD 101
33SSINNGL ‘ALNNOD a¥o4a3s



Item 6.

26 10 gz obed o)
™
oy 198°I8F - = 198'/8¥ 22130 SA0ss9sSY Apadoud [ejol ov
6¢ 6¢
8s = = *+r-juewdinbg @00 612 00€ZS  8E
& 000°F 000°L -+t saumxid pueainpuing  j42 00€2§ L€
¢ 06l $06°L : .-+ -juswdinbg Buissesoid ey 602  00€2S  9¢
S¢  00S°L 005°L sereseeseseceenececcogafiRYQ JOYI0 66§ 008§ S€
e 00b'y 00ty seresessee s uawidojaasq YeS/eoIMASUl 2§ 00€2S Ve
€c o0l 00} -+ -+ + - gpuog Kaing ajesodio) uo swnwdld 80§ 00€2S €€
Nﬁ m.vw.F gwa—‘ e aanen ..-...--....-....Ww_—ﬁﬁ—-wQUEo mn* °°nNm N”
Fn °°°mw °°°nw ,.........-....--....-......-°=_—°mﬂw mN¢ ocﬂNm F”
05 85Z°0% 85Z°0¢ srereecsseeeseescgI0IAIRG POJORIUOD JOYID  66€  00£2S 0P
6z 00b 0oL R T T S
oz c . A, e sEweN 150 00825 82
1z 00L) 00L°} AR - -sabreype)sod  epye  00€2s L2
9z 0zl (ir4} B *trecjonuogised  Ipe 0062S 92
sz Il's Wwi's juswdinb3z-saoiaiag meday g soueUBUIB 98¢ 002§ ST
¥z 000 0007 seveseseseeeseeeees quualiealby ooueusjuiey pEE 0062 P2
€z 01£C (1] X4 srrsereseeseceecs s gdiysioquisiy pue seng 02¢ 00€2S €C
Zz  008ClL 008°Z1 B srreses-ecocesoIMNeg Buissacoid eyl ZKe 00€ZS 2C
1z 005t 005} e eeetaeeieieesiaieeesl-yopeouUNWWOD 20§ 008§ bZ
°N oahnv oanv R R QLNQ_UQE -—w>°_nEm NFN °°ﬁNm QN
mF *NN .VNN e s m BB EEEEAENewEEEASEe .H=QE>°—QE0=: QFN QQ”NW QF
8l vzI'se vze'se ferereccssessssscesssssso-goupInsSUl [ROIPAIN 202 0062 8L
L. 9z¥ 9zv *rr-gouelnsuj ey 90z  00€Z§  Z)
gl 162°0L 162°01 : srrec-ccsuoisudd  ¥0Z  00€ZS 9)
gL zZsv'oe z8voz sors et fundag [e1oog 102 00£2S Sl
*F - - .....................m—h_:_ﬂhn_-wu_awml:_ QQF QonNm *F
¢l 000°L 000k sreesecsceeeeeeeocecafippg g SOURIES OYIO 681 00€2S €L
NF - = A m e E .....................>N&0E_ﬂ.—0>o N@F QQﬂNm NF
—‘F OMF.n oan” ....-........................>“l>ﬂ_>°m=°I— WWF °°nNm FF
oL 000k 000°L JO SARRNSIUIWPY/[BIDNIO - 8ANUAOU| [eUOREONPT 8L 00€ZS Ol
6 596 69,6 e cerssoereocpuUOSIad Swl-ped 691 002§ 6
8 = - TreteertericccjOUUOSIRG [BOURID 291 00€ZS 8
h - & R - > -A”VEBOLU@” FOF oonNm h
9 - - M ‘Jouuosiad memouEn— ejeqg [X AN 00¢£2S 9
s leg'tke legcle seresereseeceseceeco(g)fandeg 90L 002§ S
v - — . ................AWVH=SW_WM< ﬂOF QQﬂNm v
€  Tro‘zoL Zv0°Z01 Srreeecc 1900 SAnRSIULIWPY/RIOWO Aunod  LOL 00€2S €
Y4 YO S A0SSISSY Ewno._n_ 00tZS Z
} JONVNI4 000zs L
$2-£20T sosea12aQ sasealou| ¥2-£202 STAUNLIANIIX3 ‘ON
papusauwy 39bpng INNODDV

Z "ON Juawpuawy 396png
AaNN4d TVEANID ALNNOD 101
33SSANNZL ‘ALNNOD @y¥0o4d3a



Item 6.

25 40 ¢z 9bed )
ov oy
(14 (.14
:14 8¢
i+ 14
9c 9¢
s¢ s¢
ve ve
¢e €€
ze 4
1 14
0c (114
(T4 6z
:74 :74
lZ 1z
9z 9z
SZ L6L'ovi - = 16L'0%1 weiboid [esiesddeay jejol [:14
vz ¥z
trd - - secec-cccquewdinbg 200 612 0LEZS €T
7z . i g S T T T
—‘N Qoonv OOO.V TR R R NI WOULNF—U -—0—.—#0 Qmm OFﬂNm FN
0z oog'e 00g‘s seeeesesssccess s quaidolonsq Yeys/edlAasu]  p2§ 0LETS 0T
mF °°°nN °°°n~ -;-.......-....-.-..---.mw:na:wooc&o m”v OFﬂNm QF
8L 00l o0} e eeeeiteeeaaeeseeieesceaeeaceeiiapRl) GGE OLEZS 8L
I N S Tyt lse  obezs  Lb
91 000 000z @ T +e--ecccesuuiog pue fsuoneys ‘bunuud 6 0LEeS 9L
mF OQQ.F °°Q.F ............................WthW—‘—o—NHWOQ wvﬂ QF”Nm mv
¥ 000°C 000°C S9|OIYoA - SOIMIAG Jledoy @ eoueUR)UlBlY  8EE  OLETS VL
gl 2&LY sl <r-e-rseoIMag Buissadoud e Zke ObEZS €l
4! : - sreteecssececcc-uopeSUNWIWIOD 206 0MEZS 2l
[ 2:1:41 v8c'L sereseseeeesece-greoipopy Jefoidwa ziz 0ML€TS b
°F wm wm ----- .-....-......-.-......H:OE>°—QE°=: °FN QFnNm °F
6 zZLbL e e eeeeeeeesceecsgoupinsulEOIPON  20Z  OLEZS 6
e  zbl WL e eeeaeeeseeieeseeeeeegouminsujoy] 907 OLEZS 8
. bo0's p50°e DEVETE « . e T
@ OFQ»W m—‘mnm ........ R Y a_;_:nwmw _N_Oow FON QFﬁNm w
] - = " ‘- Bulutes) 8dIA19g-u| 96 0L€ZS S
v  ebe'ov 6v6‘ol sobepy 3 souelessoy)0 681  0LETS ¥
¢ oov'e 00¥°'c vec-ec-fed Aynsbuol 98l 01£2§ €
Z  clifor sLL'or teresesreeesecececOUUOSIO [ROMRID 29 ObETS T
1 wesboid |esieiddeay [1] K] 1

yz-€202 sosealnaq sosealou| vz-cz0z SAANLIANIIXT ‘ON
papuswy 1ebpng INNODOV

Z "ON Juswpuawy jabpng
aNN4 TVIINTD ALNNOD LOL
33SSINNTL ‘ALNNOD AN0Ja3g



Item 6.

26 4o vz abed >
o (114
6¢ 6¢
:14 :14
i 14
9c 9¢
6¢  BBS'SHP 88%'L Z15'h 79s'erp 2910 $,99)sn41 Auno) [ejol se
ve ve
nn vwc.N ‘wan .-......-....--....--..ﬁf—@Eﬁ_—JumeEo QFN °$Nm ”n
4% - 2 WL ooves €
1£ < . 60L  00VZS e
oﬁ QO" °°ﬂ .-......-.....-.....-....-wwmhﬂ—_OLQF_Ho mmm Qo*Nm Oﬂ
6z 9vZ'S ol 54 zze's crereeseeseessscoqugmidojarag YeyS/eOIAMBSY]  $ZS 00VZS 62
[:74 - - sttt spuog >uo._:w ouﬂ._on._oo uo swnjwdld 809 oovzs 14
Iz 206V 206'F cererernesesereseeeenaeee s gaddng 9230 Sev 00KES L2
wN oanF gh-F - -w -« - ..................—0>Nhn—v mmﬂ QQQNm wN
mN Fh"nm FN”.Q ..-......-.................W@ULN-.—O_SWO& 3” OO.TNM mN
vz ozL ozl teeeetaeeseeieaeeeaeoc-jonuoOniSed IV 00VZS  PZ
€2 0l8sl 0¢'st sereenesesesceses s ccquuawRalby soueuBjulRl  PEE 00VEZS €T
Zz 00§ 005 ‘<< '5)S09 HNOY pue Buipioday ‘seonop |ebe]  zee 0OV ZT
1z 00T 00$°Z S ceseereeccc-sdiysioquisy pue seng . 0Z€ 00VES 1z
0z o00LZ 00L°L B ‘-« saolnag Buissesoideyea  ZLe 00KZS 02
6l £867 05z T
NF mow-v mownq ..--...--............0&“°_°QELQ>°—QEN NFN °°‘Nm wF
NF Qv—_ Q*F s mmEB B EEEEEBE e N A .-H=0E>°—QE°== °FN OQVNm NF
gl 08z'sE 082'5¢ ceeeessesresseesessesceec - gOuURINSU| [EJIPAN 202 00VCS 91
gl ozv o e R
bL zoz'ob z0z'0L e ieereaeeeeseeseeeeeeeoooeguosuad Y0Z 00VZS )
”F m°N.mF mchan .....-.....-..-...-...--...b_.-:UQW—m_Qom FQN QQVNm ”F
4" 5 - i ‘Bujutes] eoleS-Ul 961 00¥ZS b
(1 = = - -~ sabep B seueleS YO 681 00VES 13
0L ZIgh ! 88’k 008z R srrecocfed swipgaAQ /8L 00¥2S 0L
m oownm Oow.m ..............................>ﬂ&>ﬂ_>0m=°l_ wwv OOQNm m
8 = - soakojdwig Auno) J8yl0 - SAUSOU| [euOREINPT S8 00¥KZS 8
L 000} 000°} }O SANRASIUIWPY/[RIOWO - SAUIDY| [euonednpl 8L 00¥2S L
9 - - srrceesecertsccQuUOSIOd SWiFMed  69L 00ZS 9
§  0S.°C 0SL.'T sreserssseseeee e quuswialddng Auejes ovl 00v2S ]
SJUSLISSINGUISY PUB SPUN}SY 0L ¥ 9Z6'P0T ! 88l 12 A 74 sretersseseesssneeeeneeeeseneree (g)fando@ 90 00VZS ¥
e)suel] [dog L € THO'TOL FA 7 A1) sttt 190LJO SAnesSIUIWPY e Ajunod 1oL 002§ €
z 85140 s,993sn1) fHunod oorzs T
1 U0 IDNVNIZ 000zs |
¥2-£202 saseasd9( sasealou] $z-£202 STAUNLIANIIXT ‘ON
papuauy 1ebpng INNODOV

Z "ON jJuswpuawy jabpng
aNN4 TVH3ANID ALNNOD 1oL
33SSANNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥o4d3s



Item 6.

z6 Jo 5z obed @
(32}

ov oy
6¢ 6¢
13 8¢
L L
9t 9¢
s¢ s¢
ve ve
€€ £¢
e 4>
e _Sri'ezs 0862 0662 srv'ezs 290 sH21D Aunod jejol 1€
ot o€
6z 6z
”N ﬁQan nONn” rErrEE e e ammamr s EEe s H:OEQ_H—UN @UEO QVN ocmNm wN
1z 0ss‘c ossc Trrtttrceocccsampxidpueainuuing o JLL o 00S2§ L2
9z <IEY cis'y T seoootccjuswdinby Buissecoideled 604 0052 9T
sz 882 882 sno--eccc-sofieygieqio 66 00STS ST
v S8 5182 - - juswdooneq yeyg/edlaesy]  pzs  00S2S  ¥T
&z - : — spuog Ajang ajesodio uo swinjwald 80§ 005ZS €2
(/A 1% 1 b8zl srrrrreeeeeeeseeeessceeeoosalddng om0 sev 00528 22
1z 05z osz | eeeeeees B N . T
0z 000°0¢ oo0'0s Tt Fenee oecccoccsefeypepsod  8pE 00§52 0T
6 0zl 0z, e S S o
8L 655'62 esg'ec Y srrorveec- sjuowoalby aoueusjuten  peE 0052 8
I . i Ceetesteeeiiee-egooneg |ELONURE 828 00SZS L
9L 001} ooL’p e srooccccsdiysiequis puessng 0z 00528 91
Sk s9g’t S9¢‘} ) Ttttttoruogedunwwod o 20€ 00S2S S
vl S82'2 S82°L _ s---ceseoipopy sofoldwz  ziz  00STS bl
€l 082 08z ' seerereeeseoseccccuewfoldwaun ol 00528 €l
ZL  095'0L osg'oL et TrrttsteerecccccooumansulfedlpN 0T 00§ES Zh
Y 182 sraara A - eeieseeeeseeeecoooupinsujayl 90z 00S2§ bl
oL 820%1 82091 sEEvEaE . eeieesieseeseesieoio.suoisusd  POZ 005§ OF
m SF—Fn SFnFm ........ ................-..B_L—Jumw _W_ucw FQN oomNm m
8 - . e sofep 3 soueles o0 681 00SeS 8
N ooﬂ-h °°ﬂ»h .......... --..-..............>Nlb_>0m=°I— ww—‘ ocmNm h
9 000° 000°k SerreeessessesseeccootigARUROU| JeUONEONP  ¢8L 0082 9
s ovZel b 066°L 0ST'LL louuossod swp-ped 69k 00SZS S
LA 75 4 0sl'y ‘- sjuowsiddng Areres  ovl 00525 ¥

jajsuel) 1ds@ 'L € 8v0'89¢ L 066°L 80°9.2¢ serercrccccc(s)gndsg 90 008§ €
z  zvo'zol zvo'zol " 1931J0 GANENSIUIWPY/BIOWO Hunod 1oL 00sZ8
L 8210 s3I Munod ooszs b

¥2-£202 sesealdsq sesealou| yz-£20Z SFUNLIANIAX3 "ON
papuawy ¥ebpng 1NNODOV

Z "ON juawpuawy 39bpng
AaNNd TVEIN3O ALNNOD Lot
I3SSIANNGL ‘ALNNOD Gy¥0o4a3d



Item 6.

Zs 40 9z 9bed 2
or ov
6¢ 6t
i34 8¢
X+ £
9c 1
s¢ (14
ve ve
£c (3
(4% 4
e X4
(114 (11
6z S£926¢ 005z 8LLT 952 L6 Buissasoud ejeq [e10L (:14
:14 8z
rd yr4
9z 0052 ! 005°C ooo'0b Tt T cor---juewdinbg oo 062 0092 9T
74 . = ¥ - - awdinb3z 200 6LL  009ZS [:14
vz 9 S9 5T ---sobieynJaylo 66§ 00925 VT
€2 00S°T 0052 : + - juawdojoAaq Yelg/eolmasul  ¥Z§ 0092 €T
Zz  sel's L 0052 S€£9°7 T -+ - gjeyajely pue solddng Jod0  66¥ 0092  ZZ
1z 005 005 R Ciieieeeteee-igi00l OWS 9P 00928 \z
0z oov oov DERRNIRL N AT ¢ sere--c-sanddng 900 Se 0092 0T
6L ZZLYS eLys 0000 T s ‘- SPJIAIOQ POJORIUOD JBYID  66€ 00925 6L
31 N N SRR iieeeesveteieeco-ionel) 666 00928 8)
NF - =  wmrwrreadées v‘>..............WQ@-—W—.—O—NHWQ& wvw QQQNm NF
9l - - NG S TR sjuswoalby aoueusjulely  PSE 00928 91
Sl - - e perrreeees *tet-'sadIAleg |eWOjURr  8Z¢ 00925 Sl
vl 2 - mmeee et -+ - sdiysioquiay pue senq  0z¢ 0092 b
€l 000'9C 000°9Z ToreteccuopeduUNWWO)  L0€ 0092 €F
Zb  6SS°S L v §55°C <+ c-oseoipaiysefoidwz  ziz  0092s T
FF °¢F OVF ......... R R ) ORI H=0E>°—QE0=D °FN oowNm FF
0L vez'se vez'ee 0 oot srtececeseecgouBINSULROIPBIN 202 00925 Ol
6 vz vz .- O .- soueinsujowl 90z 00925 6
” mhw.h w. m Qhwnh D R TR e nm = . w:o_m—.—wl QON oowNm ”
L 9lz'st b 9l ooz'sk T renrneee cessecerccc-funosg RO LOZ T 00928 L
9  005‘L (17:-37 A ‘- --sobem @ ssueleg OYl0 68L 0092 9
m °°m.F °°M»F ...... A AN S U] a2 a6 aaan l.>ﬂ& b_>om-.—°l— wa °°WNW m
v 0se L 0s2 < S ©r--ccoc-guowsiddng Arepes Ovl 00928 ¥
¢  605‘cSl 605°€S1 Jouuosiad Bulssadsold ejeq (¥4 00925 ¢

Jgsuell [deg L T 2§9°C8 75928 -e-ecccaopamguosiiedng  GOL 00928 T
I Buissasoud eleq 00925 1
¥2-£202 sasealda( sasealdu] vZ-£202 SFAUNLIANIdX3 "ON
papuswy 1ebpng 1NNOOOV

Z 'ON Juawpuawy yobpng
AaNN4 TVH3INID ALNNOD L0
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD ayo4a3g



Item 6.

26 40 /2 obed =

(114 ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
£ 28
9¢ 9¢
¢  £rE0L6 z - £VE046 HNoo nda1D [ejol L1
¥e ve
¢¢ 00V oor'e seresresseseresccacene s quguidinbg 320 612 00LES €€
(4 " : srrreeeceessscccquauidinby Buissedoldeled . 602 00bES  Z€
—_” QQN.O QQN.w ........ P N I IR I I mwmhﬁ-.—o .—Q—.—s mmm ooFﬁm Fﬁ
0c S56°8 gse’s 000 T +evsoccccuowdojeasq Yelg/edRsul b2s 00LES O€
6C = - tEmEmes ° spuog >uoh=w 220&00 uo swniwald 805 001£S 6¢
8z zes8'oz zes‘oT g srreseseseeseceeee - canddng 9040 SevV 00LES 82
lt  £s¢'9 £5¢°9 M - srrecececr-SQOIAIOG POJORNUOD JBYIO  66E  00LES  IT
9z 97k ¥zl e ‘jeAell  G§S€  00LES 9T
sz oov's 0o¥'s -+ - sabiey) jeysod 8t 00L€S ST
vz <ol £oL “sr-joguodised  Ive  00LES T
€2 0099 009°9 sjuswaalby soueusiuley e 00LES €2
Zz  000°L 000°k -+ -+ 'g)s00 YUNOY pue Buipioday ‘sadnoN ebe7  zee  00LES 2T
1z 00gC eog’z 0 tereseeseeesecccsdiysioquisiy pue sang 0Z€ 00LES 1z
0z 8bs‘es 8YS'8E r-esesos-ecoesgoIMleg Buissesoid Ble@ ke 00ES 0T
6L €80V ¢go'y 0 SIS A uopesunwwoy  J0¢  00LES 6}
wF ﬂ.vw.m gwnm .........................QHNO_UQELO>°—QEN NFN °°_‘ﬂm wr
NF Q@ﬂ QW” ............................H=°E>°_QE0=: °FN Oo_‘ﬂm NF
gL t0s‘c9 $05'c9 perrsereseeesseeesceececc-gouRINSU) [BIIPON 202 00LES  SI
S1 €26 £26 *tr-cgoueinsulay] 90z 00LES Sb
vl 68L1e 68.'12 sreeccecsuolsuad  vOZ 00bES b
€l §80CTY S80°CY screec-funosgersos L0z 00LES €L
ZL 0000V 000°0% ‘sa04 ssoupm pue Aint v6l 00Les 4}
FF = - .....................momﬂgawm_hﬂ_ﬁw._e—hﬁo mwr Qovﬂm FF
OF = - “emmmmn R N ..>mm QE_t0>o th OQF”“ °F
m omﬂnm omnnm .........-....-.....--...-->Nm>¢_>°m=°J w”F °°Fﬁm m

8 000} 000°L JO @AlRNSIUIWIPY/[EIdWO - 9AjUddY| [euonednps  ¥8L  O00LES 8

L 68T v681z s cecscercececel3UUOSIdd SW-HeRd 691 00LES L

w 3 - ............................Amveswhoww FQF °°F”m w

S  00SC 0052 sjuswjddng liejes  0ObL 00LES S

¥ 108°1€S 208°LES secerrccc(s)gndeg 90 00LES ¥

€ 9pzTl 9Z'ThL s -t 190440 SANBSSIUIWPY WO Aunod Lol 00LES €

4 HNoY YN 00Les 2

3 3DILSNI 40 NOILLVYLSININGY 000ss |

¥2Z-¢202 seseald9( sasealou| vz-cz0T SIYNLIANIdXI ‘ON
papuaily 1ebpng INNODOV

Z “ON Judwpuawy jabpng
aNN4d TVH3INID ALNNOD Lo}
33SS3ANNIL ‘ALNNOD QY¥O4d3g



Item 6.

z§ 40 gz 9bed g
ov ov
6¢ (14
8t 8¢
£ i
9t 9¢
S€ 14
ve ve
¢€ £s
ze A
1e 1e
(113 (iT3
62 6z
8z -4
yrd Iz
9z 9z
sz sz
vz 905982 - 170°Z 65%'¥82 HNOD SUOISSS [eIAURD [BJOL ve
x4 €T
ZZ 00§ oos seeeseeesesmuowdojeasq Yelg/eolaesyl $2S 00€ES 2T
1z 00¢ (11 teeememecasnanaanan ww:nn:w 990 Seb 00SES 1z
0z 00z 00z e B N
poy : N AL - e e e e Ls6 00565 6L
8l - - ..<<‘.......................WOULN-._O_SOOL 8ve 00€€S 8L
Ll : E juswdinb3-sooines sleday g doueuduiey  9€¢  00€€S Il
al i} i ceseieesesseitesecguowosiBy OOUBUSUIBIN  PES  DOEES  Ob
-] E - seresesseeesococgdiysioquisy pue seng 02€ 005€S SE
vl 000°C 000°c -erecccuopedUNWWO) 0SS 00EES Pl
€L 0S¢ ! yrd ogr's rasespay Jokodwz  ZLz  00egs €L
{41 (41} cecsseccccquewfoldweun 0l 008€S T
[ 4 4 zLrlL seesesseseeresssessescs s gouRInSU| [BOIPSIN 202 00E€S 1}
oL zbl WL e eveeeeeseseeseseeaceeogupinsujop 90 00SES  Ob
6  69s2 9 09 ez e A et A .- - suoisued  ¥0Z  0086S 6
8 66Vl b Skl z88'vl serererrseesecsseesereess s UNDAG [BIDOS LOZ 00EES 8
1 = B feaaae e .................m_.__—.__ﬂh._.wu_?_wwu—__ 961 00SS 1
9 OMQ.v Qmo._‘ ........ ......................>ﬂl>u_>0m=01_ 98l 00£€S 9
s  £9gor £9¢‘or MTR oo (s)laejaadeg 191 00£€S S
v 0SL 0SL i ** * ‘sjuswsiddng Lejeg ovl 00ess ¥

Jejsuel] Weq L € 80L°¢6l L Sv8‘L £98°'L61 T soeeeeccoc-saBpne ZOE 00€€S €
z HNOY SUOISSAG [eIBUID 00s€S T
3 Ju0D FJILSNI 40 NOILVILSININGY 000€S L
¥2-£202 saseada( saseasou| ¥2-€202 SIUNLIANALX3 "ON
papuawy yobpng INNODOV

Z "ON juswpuauly 3abpng
aNNd TVIINIO ALNNOD 0L
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD ayo4a3g



Item 6.

25 40 62 obed 8
ov or
(3 6¢
8c 8¢
£ 1>
9t 9t
s¢ 1
¥e ve
ge  ZegwLy - S 185 ver uno) Aissuey) [ejol €€
ze ze
Fn °°°»v °°°nv ......--..--.....--...HCQEQ_—JUNQUEO QFN °°vnm Fﬂ
0¢ 0ST'S 0s2Z°s sereveseceseessqugudinby Buissesold eleq . 602 00¥ES O€
QN - - ...............-.....-.....-WQQL“—.—OLQ:&O amm ocqnm QN
8z 150 ol 1S 000°2 erreseeececess o quawdojenag yYeIgEOAIOSUL  YZS 00VES 8T
17 = - sttt spuog >uw._=w wuuhon._oo uo swnjwald 80 00veES 12
9z 00S°2 00S°L : G¢y  0oOves 92
14 E - sreeeseesecrseesecSaOIAIRG PIJORNUOD JBYIO 66  0OVES ST
vz 082 09z R A T .
ﬂN FWN.N FmN.N ....--......................wom-_ﬂ—._nv_NHWOm Sﬂ oc.vﬁm ﬂN
z ool 0oL Cieateeeeseesceseeseacosjonuon)sdd LS OOVES 22
1z 000°C 0002 T sjuowaaiby ooueusjurely € 00PES 1T
0z 0§ 0S ++ -+ 8)S09 UNOY puy Buip10d3y ‘sadnoN jeban  zge oores 02
61 000 0007 seeesseseeeeseeene s sdiysIaquIBy pue s8N 02 00VES 61
8L 00222 00z saresseesereesso-co g30IAMRG Buissaooid el LlE 00VES 8l
oL eslY 65LL e teeeeteseeeaeeieeseseo-uopEOUNWWOY 0§ OOVES L
gL zesY zes'y cersreceeceecgueoipay Jokoldwy  Ziz 00bES 9L
mF wWF wa 0 .. -.....--...-.-..H.=°E>°—QE@=D oFN °°v”m mF
vl bzZT'se vee'se fereresscesee-ecesesseoceoc-gauRINSU| (BDIPAN L0 00KES bI
e pos reeateeseeieeseeseesicoio.ggupinsulay] 902 00VES b
ZL zeo'ol Z60°0L e ieeeeeeeeieeseeseeaeeeeecoosuouad  YOZ OOVES  Zb
L 9lg'6 9.¢'6l : 0z ooves  Lb
oL - = ) 681  00VES  Ob
m Qov oov -....--.....................>Wlw—=_t°>o N”F oa*nm m
w oomnm oomnm ..-..-.......................>~m>ﬁ_>°m=°l— wa °$ﬁm w
L 000°b 000°L 1O SARENSIUIWPY/IRIOWIO - 9ARUSDU] [euoneonpy  ¥8L  00¥es L
9 000 0002 ‘- ‘'|ouuosiod sw-Ued 691  00vES 9
S 005V 00S°} -+ 'spuswaiddng Aliejes  ov) ooves S
.v whm.mwF wNm-QwF .................................vab—dﬂmo ﬂOF Qsﬂm .v

sjuswasINquIsY pue spunyey 0L €  9vZTLL srzziL soreecec 19010 SARRNSIIWDY/edWO flunod Lo 00PES €
z unoo Asdueyd oovss 2
1 JU0d IDILSNC 40 NOLLVHLSININGY 000€S l
¥2-£202 saseald3( sasealdu| v2-€202 STUNLIANIAXI ‘ON
papuswy 19bpng INNO2OV

Z "ON juswpuawy }2bpng
aNN4 TvHEN3D AINNOD 1oL
33SSANNAL ‘ALNNOD ay04a3g



Item 6.

SjusWBsINGWIaY pue Spuney ol
Igjsuel) deq |

25 10 0¢ obed V)
or or
6€ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
FA 18
9€ 9¢
S¢ 14
ve ve
€e €€
(A (A%
34 3
0¢ (1
6¢ 62
8¢ 8c
lZ  18Z'svE [ X4 L 44 09Z'S¥E HNOD 3IUBANF [ejOL yx4
9C 92
mN FNQ.QN OP FN OOQ.WN ..... R R I A A NI A R .WQULN——O -—w_.—uo Qmm oomnm mN
vZ 009 009 vereerseeeeces s quaidojoaaq JEIS/RIIAIISU| ves 00S€S ve
€T €L I [x4 052 T -+ - sayddng 9940 144 005€S x4
ZZ  000°L 000°L TrUrrrrtTrtrtUUURARIL §6¢ 00S€S [44
1z N . .. B AT Ls¢ 00855 \z
ON com Qom ------ ......................mﬁmhﬂ—.—o—mﬂwom w*ﬂ oamnm °N
6l - - - == -juawdinb3-saoiniag Jiedoy @ aoueusjuley 9¢e 00S$S 6l
wF = - amaans R 3:0:—00&@( °°=W=0H=_NE .vﬂﬁ Oomﬁm wF
NF - = rewees .--.-.--....--..-mehm——o-o——ﬂo mm” °°mnm NF
9L 0002 p00'L Uttt * * sa1ouaby JUBLIUISAOY) YJMm S]ORJUOY 60¢€ 00S€S 9
Sl LIPS | x4 00S‘s frrsrsssesseesmsecccnnn i UORRDUNUILIOD 10€ 005¢€S St
vl eveE'T £veT aiedipa Joholdws  Ziz  00S€S  bi
€1 891 89} - juswojdwaun ole 005€S €l
ZL  89Lue 89kkZ " adueinsu| [edpaNy 102 009€S [4]
[ 4 %4 €ie ) o TroTetrtUtttttt@duelnsul 9 902 005€S 11
oL c2z's £77'G TRy g voz 00865 oL
m wwon°F wwanoF w a4 4w mEmms A EEEEE o0 nm = " b_h—.-oom _N_nwow FaN °°mﬂm 0
w - - . s -.............-.....mc_—.__“L-—-QO_Ele:— WOF ocmﬁm w
F - -  weses 2 ae = e s s e e wmmﬂg d wmtw—ﬂw L@—.—ﬂo m”F Ocmnm h
0 QQQ.N °°°.N ...... ..........-......-......>ﬂ&>ﬁ_>0m=°l— wa QQmﬂm w
m °mN-N OmN.N ....... anes s “aenranua .m..-:wE@_Qn:w EN_Nm Q.VF Qcmﬂm m
14 51696 516'96 Trrrtttttottt 'SIDNIOM [R100S ogt 00S€S 14
€ rs'L9 Zrs'L9 T Tttt rSI9dYO BDIAISS INOA 433 005€S €
[4 HNoYH 3judAng 005€S [4
l JuU0d IDILSNI 40 NOILVILSININGY 000¢S }

$2-€202 sasealdoq sasealau| ¥2-£20C STANLIANIIXI ‘ON
papuswy yobpng INNODOV

Z "ON Juawpuswy }abpng
ANN4 TVHINTO ALNNOD LI
33SSANNIL ‘ALNNOD qyo4a3g



Item 6.

26 {0 ¢ obed

44

or ov
6¢ 6¢
8c 8e
£ £
9c 9g
s¢ [:14
¥e ve
€€ £e
ze €
1e 1
(114 0e
62 6z
:r4 8z
yrd Iz
9z -4
(74 sz
¢4 ve
frd x4
44 44
1z 1z
0Z 118°89Z - - 118692 SI9UOISSIIWIOD |BIDIPN[ [BJOL 74
6l 6l
8L 00S 00S seessesesessescesst o SRINXI] PUB SANJILINY LLL 005 8L
L 000°L o0’y Tt srreserreeeeeeececocogoddng 9OWJ0  SE¥ 008§ L)
gl 002k 00Z°k essreseeecssscee s quuigwioalby soueuayuie  pee 002€S 91
SL 008t 008°¢ **truonedlunwwo)d  Z0¢  00€S St
vl zio'c zi10'e aleoipay Jakoldwa  ziz  00¢5 vl
el ovl ovi sreosyuswholdwaun 0l 008§ €1
ZL  vee'ee vee'eT sereecerceecc-gouRINSU) [RDIPAW 20T 0085 L
1L gse cse ieiiieesieeseeseesceaeee--goupinsuloM] 902 005§ bb
oL s6'9 be6‘ iateeeereseeeeeseececeeeeoioguosuad 40Z 00L6S O
0 FwwnNF F””:NF ....... ........-......---a_h—.-oww —N_Qcm FON °°hﬂm m

8 - e ..............mOUN;“WO_LN_UW._Q—_uO 681 00255 8

N °°°.°F QOQ»OF Aa e e e .....................->ﬁ&°E_t0>o N@F QONﬂm N

0 cmth QmQ»F »»»»»»»» -...............-...>W&>ﬁ_>°m=°I— @”F °°hmm w

g  zegee zee‘se st sersesrreccccPUUOSId SwiFHed 691 002€S S

v 00SC 005°C -+ - sjuowsjddng Arejes oL 0065 ¥

¢ 698'V9l 698°v9) sererecececc(s)gndeg 901 002€5 0 €

4 SJpUOISSIWIWOY [eIXIPN[ 006§ T

I "Ju09 JOILSNI 40 NOILVHLSININGY 000€S 1

vZ-£207 sesealdaqg saseadu| ¥z-£202 STAUNLIANIAX3 ‘ON
papuswy 1obpng 1NNODOV

Z "ON Juawpuawy j3abpng

GNN4d TVIINID ALNNOD Lok
33SSINNAL ‘ALNNOD QyO4a3g



Item 6.

26 Jo zg obed 2
or or
6¢ 6¢
8¢ i1
£ £
9¢ 9t
(14 -5
ve ve
€€ ee
(4 4
1e 1e
(114 (114
6C 6C
8z S.1Z9) . - §L17291 9o1ISN[ JO UOHENSIUIWPY JBUIO |BIOL 8z
rd 1z
9z 00§ eos ceresseecosquawdojeasg YejgredIAIesSYl  ¥2S 006¢S 9T
sz 00S 005 = *o--sonddng @00 SE¥  006ES ST
vz 00¢ ooe e . TereccjeAell  GS€ 006ES VT
x4 : - o o Tt slejudy LSE  006ES €2
2 - - ses ey ...........wwth—._U_SWO& 8re 006£S 2z
1z . = yuswdinb3-sadiaaes nedsy g soueusjule| 9¢e  006€S %4
0z - o R R I W«:@EOQ._U< soueudUIR vee 006€S 0z
6! 0006 0006 ereeee - -go)oURbyY JUBWILISAOD YNM SPOBJUOD  60E  006ES 6L
gl Oomn.v Oomnﬁ ............................CO_HNO_-._:EEOO 108 006€S 8l
m - = .......................w«_u.—wcwmwm:_hu_._w_._uo 662 00655 m
9l QVN.F wﬁh.r B LI .............0;00_305._0>O_QEW FAY4 006SS gl
Sl 95 e 0ttt ......................u=0E>°_QE0=: oLz Ocmﬂm Sl
L 43% 2" FAR % T ‘*'aJuenNSU| [BOIPBN  L0Z  006ES VL
[ 4 41 448 Tcec-goueinsu| 9yl 90z 006€S €l
ZL 0.8 0.8°c trercececcsuoisudd  v0Z 006€S ¢
L SV Siv'L *rrr Qunosgedos 02 006ES N3
oL - R ................mc_r__w._._.wo_EQmuc_ 961 006£S oL
6 - s mmaaa sreeseeecececoegobep g SOURIES OO 68L 006ES 6
8 OON.ﬂ OON.” feaaa e .....................>Nn_>u_>0m=°|_ 981 0065S 8
. N N edereesesceieieecco-ouuOSIOd AWRMEd 691  006ES L
9 052 sz 0000 e Ceaaman R meOEQ_QQ:w EN_NW obL 00655 9
g - = seseceteecctOUUOSIRd [ROlBojoydhsd vZL 006ES S
v SL¥P9 CIRA L] e *|auuosiad sdueping  €ZL  006€S ¥
¢ 902TS 90Z‘2s s -0 (sheoyyo uoneqold (11 006€S ¢
z 2231SN( JO UOKERNSILILIPY JAYI0 006€S €
I U009 I21LSNI 40 NOILVHLSININGY ooogs |

¥e-£202 saseasdaq sasealou| vz-£202 SIUNLIANILX3 ‘ON
papuswy 1ebpng ANNODOV

Z "ON jJudwpuawy 1296png
ANNd TVI3INID ALNNOD 0L
33SSINNTL ‘ALNNOD a¥04a3g



m Z5 Jo £¢ abed ©
<
Q
(24 W
or ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
1 £
9t 9c
s¢ S¢
¥e ¥e
£€ ce
Z€ PBSTLS 00 118°¢ £28'805 $991AI9S UOHE]OId [BJOL e
£ X
0c 0558 1 001 osv's 00 s cesrrececsuowdinb3 900 6LL 016ES OF
e - - e itiieiieeeeseeseaeeic-saoSn IOJON 8LZ  OLGES 62
82 000°L (17171 ) A sresesecesc-ctsaniXd puedamjuing LKL 016ES 82
Iz 006C I ool 000°¢ sesssreeseeeseoeee gy ddng Buissedoideled  60L  0L6ES LT
9z 08§°L 085‘l ceveseceseesecccgafieyy IO 665 0L6ES 9T
74 s - -+ - quowdojeAaq Yeyg/eolaIesyl  $Z6  OLBES ST
- i ) iveeeseeeeiitec-counod 605 OL6ES T
€2 00S‘c 00s°c teceseeereesecec--gaddng 900 SEY 0L6ES €2
Zz  00ETh 00¢°ZL crereesscec---ggddng jeopay pue sbnuig €1y 016ES  TT
FN °°°nF °°°nF ...A--...................-......-.—0>E-—- mmn °Fmﬂm FN
0z N N T T T I
6L 00S 005 <eeeesseseeee s eguilod pue ouone)sBunuud  6vE 0L6ES 6L
w—‘ QQN °°N ..<<...................-...-W@WLN—.—Q—SWO& 3" vaﬂm ”F
Ll 0 E s+ e -SOIDIYOA-SIIIAIRG Jleday P SoueUAUIBN  8€E  0L6ES L)
9l g - - -+ - -sBupjing-seoIAIag Jledoy @ 9ouBUBUIB  9EE  0L6ES 9L
T SS1e et ‘ sjuowealby eoueURUIBlY  YEE  OL6ES Sl
pL  00Z‘s 00Z°s -+ saolueg Buissosoid ereq ke OL6ES VI
g1 0z 0z seeesereeeecccyonesiunWwod 0 0L6ES €
ZL 08¢s vl 0s oge’s 0 Tttt sreseseeessececccgupopoy sRfoidwy Zkz 0L6ES T
FF VNN QNN R .............-.-.....H=0E>°—QE0== OFN QFmﬂm FF
0L Ssp¥'es A tecesseseresscccc-gyueansSul [ROIPRIN Z02 0L6ES 0L
6 898 298 etreierieeseeeesieeceeeeeegouemsuloul 90Z  OL6SS 6
w mom.FF VF OFF mmh-—«F ““...........................-.m:o_m—.—w& *ON oFmﬂm w
L 000‘€Z i e 68.°z2 sersceresesacecescees st UNDAG RIDOS  LOZ O0LGES L
w Qovnw °°vnw ,-..-...-.....---.-........>~m>ﬁ_>°m=°I— @”F Qanm w
S  8816T i oov'c 8.L¥'v6T “-rcjauuosiad [edudD Z9L O0L6ES §
3 pun4 jusuijeai] |oyodly pue fruqwoid 'yl ¥ 000C 000°Z ‘- sjuswiddng Auejes oy} 0L6ES ¥
Jgsueal 1de@ L € 289P9 Z89'v9 --cecc - JaoO AJRNSIVIWPY/jEIDWO fjunod Lok 016ES €
z $921A19G UOHeqOId oL6es ¢
3 "JU03 IJILSNI 40 NOILYLSININGY 000ss |
¥z-£202 soseald9Q sosealau] ¥2-£202 SIUNLIANIAX3 ‘ON
papuawy jebpng INNODOV

Z "ON Juswpuawy jabBpng
AaNNd TVA3NID ALNNOD 0L
33SS3INNAL ‘ALNNOD ay¥04d3g



Item 6.

SIUSLWISSINGLUISY PUB SpUnidy ‘0l
2.0'26$ -1UBID Y A0D 8207 9
Igysuel] ydeqg L

5 10 p¢ 9begd ~
<t
oy S8Z°LY S8T'IY srrereesseoserescscGQOIAJRG PAJORIUOD MO 66 OLWWS OV
6 000°0L 000°04 R R N T Y
ge 005’ 005} Cetiieeateeeeieeaceiec--sooIRGUIFMOL €56 OLLPS 8BS
£ 000 000 serressseeessescnenncec o oafileyy e)sod  8¥¢ OLMWPS L€
9¢  Z.0°86 g 2L0'26 000k seesrereceeseeec-GQOIAIRG [BJUSE PUB[BIIPAIN OVE  OLIPS  9E
g¢  €62'€9 L 00s°L ol ey 99029 - -+ - SROIYSA-SOOIAIRG Jeday @ SoueuSUleN  8¢E  OLIYS  S€
¥e = L 000°} 000°} uswdinbg ao1y0-s301AI98 Jieday g odueUAUIBN  LE€  OLMWS  PE
£€c  000'C 0007 ‘-« -juswdinbg-saoinieg siedey ' odueudjulely 9e¢  OLMS €€
z€ < = -- -+ - - sBujpling-sodinieg Jledoy B oJueUAUIB €€ OIS €
¢ 00072 00021 sereeseseessssee s quawWRRlby ooueUBUIBN  PEE OLLYS e
0¢ 00S°€ 005°c cereessescseseeneescoc fusa) pue uonenjeAz zze OLMWWS  0F
6z 0SkZ L 059°1 00S°S serecsesesasenesecsgdiysioquidly puesang 02¢ OLIPS 62
gz 0850l y 059 000°L} e eieeeeeseseseieeeceeesuopesuUNWWOD 08 OLLPS 82
lZ  00p‘c9 00v'c9 sreesrsrereeseeneeesecec-gpoipajy sefoldwa ziZ OIS L2
9z 8024 80.°L e *r--juewholdweun 02 OMLWWS 9T
sz ¥98‘9osy v98‘98r .- aoueansu] [eaIpON 202 OLLPS ST
¥z oS Wo's tecsseeesceccgouUBINSUIBNT 90T OLUWPS VE
”N vmnnanv 3”-8F ...-.........--....-.-..-m:o_m—hwl QON QF—«E ﬂN
2z 680°1.C 680422 R T E Ly 11 IS 1 TN 1192 2 B £ 4
_‘N OQO»N QQO.N .....-........-...-......m—h_:_ﬂh._-ﬂomzowl:_ WQF OFFS FN
0z vIL'E9 A sersrsrareesereseececgobpg R SOUBRSIOYIO 68 OLWWS 0T
OF °°°n°N °°°n°h .-.-.................-.-.--.>N&0E_t°>o hw—_ QFFQW mF
wv Qmmuwv Qmm-wv .....----.........-.-.-.->Nma_>°m=°l— QWF QFva wF
Ll 0z6°c60°L 0z6°c60°L seresrressecececc OO 80INOSOY OOUDS  0LL  OLWS L)
-] - - ‘[puuoslad sw-ped 691 0L 9L
St = - t- creecec(s)uejeroes 191 0SS
oy g ) - . ceeeeeieecee-cprens 091 OMWS bl
¢l 9£8‘l5¢ 9£8°LST sreseereeece----giojesado olpeY/SIOydedsiIa 8yl OLIYS €l
ZL  0SL'8S 0s2'8S crereseecessseeee s quuguisiddng Avefes obLk 0LLWYS 2
FF - - ........-.....-..—Qccomhwmm:_WWQOOLESﬂQ FNF OFFE FF
QF NOF-.‘N“ NQF;*N” .........-.....-....-.....-..AWV#CN@ULQ” mFF QFFS °F
m ﬂ@Qnmmﬂ ”QQ.OM” .....-..-.-............-.-.-.-AWVHF—NF—@EQ_I— QFF °FF*W 0
W - - ............-...................AWV-.__SQNU QQF oFva w
L 08zTre 08zere soeecectc(s)oanosieq 0L OLLWS L
9 vSv'TiS) ys¥'zLsL srrecoee(s)fgndeq 901 oLLYS 9
g - - iopanguositedng S0L OLWS S
v ovpo9l orv‘09L sorececcc(shueisissy €01 OLWS ¥
g ezl (W14t * -+ * 199130 SARRJSILIWPY/[BIOWO funod 0L OLbSs €
4 juswpedaq sHUaYS oLrs ¢
3 Al34vs o1and 000vS l
vz-£202 sasealdag S9sBaIIU| y2Z-£20C STAUNLIANIdXI ‘ON
papuawy 1eBpng 1NNODOV

Z "ON juswpuawy }a6png
aNNd TvVA3IN3ID ALNNOD Lo}
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD ay¥04a3d



Item 6.

SJUSWSSINGUIIRY PUB SPUNjay 0l
8/'c$ - spund Ansibay JopuayO XeS wold
Jajsues] deq ‘1

26 Jo g¢ abed ®
ov ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ SPT'Ev = = SPZ eF JoxuoY duel} [EJ0L 8e
1 £
9t 9c
s¢  000'T 000C 2 “-juowdinbg @oy0  6LL  0SI¥S  SE
e 1608 160°8 “-sobseyoJopO0 665  OELPS  VE
¢c 008 008 creeecoscs-gdiysioquoy pue seng  02¢  OELYS  €E
FANS 74 444 e S S R cerececcgeoipoiy sekodwg  ZLZ 0SS 2€
Fﬂ °F QF R R R L ) R H=0E>°_QE0=: OFN °ﬂv*m Fn
0¢ = - SR ©r-ccccgouedNSUL BOIPOIN 202 OELYS  OC
6z - e S
0z 198 158 o1~ ceeeeeeer--suosuag  POZ  OSIVS 8T
P A 4% 3 4% 3 reernnee o000ttt Qunoag [e1oos L0z  OSLYS Z
9z 0SZ'6C osz’6z 0000 Tttt R 'sobep @ seuejeg Joyl0  68L  OSi¥S 9T
14 10nuo dyyes] 0sIws  S¢
v 14
fxa - - sjoned |e1oadg [ejol €T
(44 [44
1z 2 =  iuEnsssemswnevese S9JIAI9S [EJURQ Pue [BIIPAIN  OPE  0TLYS (¥4
0z sjoljed |eroads ozuwws 02
6l 6l
81 6LEvL'e 1£9'95 9zZ'861 ¥22'600°9 juswpedaq s yuays [BJOL ]!
Ll 000°Z¢ 000'z¥ poosL 0 U ELCHERS serececccuowdinbg a0 062 OLWWS L)
9L 0000l o000k Tttt PN " *++ <+ -juswdinb3 220 6L.  OLMWS ]2
S s8¢'esl o'l 09128 S2Z'001 srrrveeesececeessctSRUIAJOJON 8LL OIS Sl
¥l 906°6LL 18v's oL 0051 188'czl *+* *juswdinb3 juawadiojuzy me 9L OLWS Pl
€l 00S 00§ cEemnmmemssamemsd -juswdinb3z uopesunwwod  80L  OLWS ¢l
ZIL 000} 000°L ¢ srrees e syuswanosdw Buiping 0L OLWS zl
L S6Z°LL oLy S6.°¢ 005°Z : sessecerccecccoc-gafeyy YO0 665 OLIYS )
oL S16'L (7737 cooquawdojeaag yeIS/EIMBSY 2§ OLIVS 01
6 0002 000°2 s sjeusjely pue sayddng Joyl0  66%  OLIYS 6
¢ N 5 Y T S 1 7
. 0000z 00002 e R R eereeeeiecoc-sommn ZSF OMYS 2
o 000z 000'67  crerrereeesses Ceeeeeeseeaeee sunogUn st OLS O
S 208l ! z08°'L 000'v) TR AN " - srrercc-sagnppuesanl 0Sy OLWS S
v 0008 0008 HE S a *+---sonddng @O0 Se¥ OMMWS b
€ 00020} ooo‘zor T e T ‘oulosen  §zv  OLWS €
Z  000°b 000°b cerer-c-sonddng [eiposnd O OLWWS T
2 ‘Juoj AL34vs oInand 000VS 3

$Z-£202 sasealsag S9SBaIIU| vZ-€202 SIUNLIANIIXI ‘ON
papusawy yobpng 1NNODOY

Z "ON juswpuawy 326png
aNN4d TVY3IN3O ALNNOD Lol
FASSANNIAL ‘ALNNOD ado4a3g



Item 6.

Zs Jo o¢ 9bed 2
v 000°b 000°L seeeseseseeeeeeeesecgqugaaosdwy Buippng . 202 olevs  2v
Fv Qomnﬂ oom-N ....... @ e esammmanennEa «awmn .mwmhﬂ——o L@F—Uo mmm QFNS v*
o 968°9¢ ot 961 002'9¢ trerresseeseeesccquanidoaseg yelS/AdIAIRSU]  b2S 0LZVS OV
6S  LOS‘LY ol L 4 srirrecsreseseegeudlely pue solddng oo 66 0LZKS  6€
8 000°€) 000251 G I
I 000%Sh 000G e lsh  olzve S
9¢  000°9k ooo‘slk Tttt srrecsrsecen s Buiggol) ssauosUd Wb olebs  9f
¢ 00S°LE 00S°LL *soddng 900 SEF  0L2VS  SE
¥e - - e -eujoses gz 0KZYS  ¥E
£¢  000°¢SE 000°€S¢ ‘saniddng poo4  zzvy  oOlevs €€
Z¢  000°'SY 000'sY : et ++---sayddng jetpoysny Ol ObZ¥S  2€
L& 00028l 000°Z81 sresessssesseececc S3OIAIOG PAJORNJUOD JBYO 66€ ObZVS L€
on °mNnN QmN—N # # % s s e mmmmasEeEEEEEEAE=EE = .--...-—0>~h-—- mmn QFN% °ﬂ
QN QQQ;” °°°.” <<<<< EEEEREE IR I R mwm._@:o —@Hmo& 3” O—‘N.Vm ON
8z SL¥FLLP sy 00 T scret-tS9OlAIRG |PJUSQ Pue BIIPAIN OPE  0LZPS 8T
Z = s  ieessee S3OIYIA-SIIIAIRS sedoy B doueuSUIBN  8EE  OLZVS LT
9z 0008 0008 +++rjuewdinbz-saoinieg seday B ooueUSUlBlY  9E€  ObEVS 9T
sz . = heeaar sbuipjing-sodiniag sedey g ooueuduUIB  SE€ 0LTPS ST
vz 00S‘8l 005°8lL R 11T TTEEF VAL LT THT T o S 1] ¥4 - B 74
€z 0009 0009 zee [1]%4 %] ¥4
ZZ 0005} 000°GL L0¢ olzys 2T
12 S.6'8¢ 616°8¢ serccc-asedipap Jekodwsa iz ObEYS 1z
QN w*wnr squ . N R a e R EREK] H:OE>°—QE0:: QFN OFNvm °N
6L ZE9'LEE zZe9'kee setsssssecereseseerecsccs@oURINSU| [ROIPAN 202 OLZVS 6L
8l oiby epy e e s - ooueansulopl 90z OLZ¥S 81
IL 6198 6198 S e 1
9L  0§9‘991 059991 R - e e e srresereecscccccfunosg eoog L0 Okevs 91
Sl 000'S 000°s ettt ++*-Bulmes) aoueg-up 961 Olevs  S)
14 - - ‘- sobepy @ SaueeS JOIO 68 OKZVS  FL
€k 000°SOL 000°0L seeerececccfedowniMang 8L O0levS €1
ZL  0s90lL 0s9°01 . -+ = *Red Riasbuo [:1:] 0Lzvs 4}
1 = = ‘ [ouuoslad doueuduiely  [9L  OLZPS L
0L 891'9ZLT 892'921°C sereecceccscccccspleng 09 Obevs 0L
0 - - R Y e aaa WH:OEQ—Qﬂ:w Em_ww QQF oFNvm m
8 ) N e eeeeeaeeeeeaeass s OUUOSIS [EOIPAN el olzts 8
L 859'6¢ gs9'se 00 Tt Terenes |auuos.tad Buissedold ejeq 1ZL  owebs L
w FanmnN hranmﬂN ....... R R I B R R R .......AWvﬁnhﬂwmhww mFF QFNE w
m NwwnnoF Nwmn”QF ..... RIS s E v e mmsaen e AWVH——NF—QH:Q_I_ °FF OFNE m
WWCOEQWMJDE_OM UCN wuc:%wm OF V =, - easasass=s LR as e mmmuaam e Amv——_snﬂo QQF OFN.Vm Q
suel] de@ L € TPSL9 TrsL9 Perrrnees cereecccgopasngurosadng S0 0LZVS €
z ner oeys ¢
b U0 AL34VS 2I7and 000vS 3
¥2-£202 saseasdn( saseasou| $2-£202 SIUNLIANTAXI ‘ON
papuawy 1ebpng INNODOV

Z "ON Juswpusly Jabpng
aNN4d TVY3INIO ALNNOD LOL
J3SSIANNITL ‘ALNNOD qyo4a3g



Item 6.

zg 4o ¢ sbed 3
F* - - . msaaa e e v mm e " e e PRI mm:na:w OUEO mn* QNN*m Fv
N i e ++ - 'gjeud)e pue salddng [euononysu| ;14 (17444 or
6¢ } T Ceceammeasaeneccan s aaaa ..QE__OWNMV (742 ozers 6¢
Be . - asasassaen eeraaaan asss s . .ww__aﬂsw pood4 b4 4 0zZZYs e
rrd i} - e cesssseasecssa e g39IAJSG [RIPOISND oLy 0zZers 1€
-~ : - R <+t g3DIAIBG PIJORIUOD JOUIO 66¢ 0zevs 9¢
o : - e . S aneay g5 ozzvs ge
e " - et ' - - sabiey9 |eysod 8ye 0zzvs ve
¢ 2 - Sl T $80IA9G [ejua( pue [edIpay ove (1144 44] €€
P . - "t SIOIYDA-SOIIAIS Jeday g aduBUSIUIEI 8c¢ 0zzys [44
P . - +++*juawdinbg-seoialeg Jieday B soueudule 9¢¢ 0cevs 24
0o R - e * sBbuipjing-sa91A198 Jleday § asueuAUIRK See ozevs 0¢
6z R = saaasemeansssen e $=¢E®0LU< 9oUBUSUIBIN vee 0zZrs 62
oz | < T P Cesr e * UOREIIUNWWOD 108 ozZzys 8¢
e . = Cesmmaseaeen P I - asedipaiy ._0>O_QEN ez 0zers 1z
oe } . faa ey e R far e uCQE>O_QEw=D [i1%4 0zZrs 9z
o = = TRAAEres Tt * 9Jueinsu) [BIIpa|N 102 ozzys 14
vz . - T aduelnsu] 9 902 0zzys ve
ez . - t°C T CTsuolsusd voc oceys €2
2z = - * Andag |erog 1174 ocevs [44
'z 2 - o0 oo Buuted] adiaes-u) 961 02ers ¥4
0z . S sobepm ¢ saliejes 190 681 o0zevs 0z
6l ‘ P ceamaa R I s >NQ QWIHBAQ 181 0ZZYs 6l
o i - deeeseas ......................>mn_>u_>0m:0|_ 981 0zZZrs 8l
"l i} = R BRI * - [OUUOSI9d 3UBUAUIBIY 191 0ZZys Il
i ) = wweees - e R B A spiens 091 0ZZvS 9l
5l ) o e 500000 c Dol |auuosiad m:_wmwoo._m eleq 1L 0Zers Sl
5 = - srrrrerececececcc(shuesbreg gL 0ETvS vl
= - Ttootcccc(shueusyner 0L 0ZZPS €l
L - i Toooc(sjuedey  e0L ozzvs T
L . - T * * - J0pauguosIIBdNg (1] ozers 11
o 9SNOYNIOM 0zeys ol
6 6
8  9.9'006'% 000°04E £0Z° 041 £ir'0L0's lter |ejoL 8
B L
9 sz9'sy GZ9°'9p bkt i A A e < juswdinb3z Joyo0 062 oLers 9
S 0008 b 000°0L} 000'8ZL  trtUTe BRSNS juawdinb3 aowo0 6L oLeys g
14 2 000°0.1 = Tronronsmnrmmrmmmmmmmmaan * " SI[OIYIA J0JON :172 114 4] 14
osues) deg L € 98€°2S1 98g‘/§E 000 e juswdinb3 Juawasiojul meT 91 0LZrs [
[4 ‘Jop |rer (%4 4] 4
L o) AL34vS J118Nd 000vS 3
ve-¢zoe sasealoag sasealou| ve-ezoe SIUNLIANIAX3 ‘ON
papuawy jobpng 1INNODOV

Z "ON juswpuawy jobpng
aNnNd TvY3INIO ALNNOD LoI
33S$SANNIL ‘ALNNOD ad04a3s



Item 6.

25 Jo g¢ abed b
oy 002 00z seeeee s gleusielN pue sajddng jeuononnsy (44 ovevs (4
mn °°°.F °°°»F ----.-|.-...-....-.-...--.0::0““0 mN¢ 3“*“ wn
”ﬂ owNnNF awNnNF ..-....--....-.---.---.mm:na:wvoom NN* QQN*m wn
g oog's ooc’e oW  overs  iE
9¢ POV : 02 002 14 orers 9¢
§¢ 0SZ ¥ 0s 00z Trmessessserect s S3DIAIGG [EJUS(Q PUE BDIPIN ove ovevs S€
ve 002 00z s+ - - - - S2OIYIA-SBOIAIRG Jieday '@ opueuBjUlel 8¢ce oveys ve
€¢ 002 002 Jowdinb3 22Yj0-s991A198 J1eday @ apueudjuiely 1€ ovevs €€
ze 00¢ 00¢ -+ - - yuawdinb3-saoiAleg Jleday @ soueULUIEN 9¢¢e oveys [4>
e 00 00. ) vee ovevs 24
oc 001 00LL e eeeaaaeieeseessee s UOREROUNWILOD 10¢ ovzvs 05
ON orwnN °F°nh .----.---.....--...whwo_umshw>°_ﬁ—=m NFN ch*m QN
wN WQ” ”on -.-.---.--.....-...-.-H=°E>°—QE°=: OFN °¢N*m ”N
1z 919'LL 919°2L 102 (1144 4°] 2
9z 184 181 et 902 oveys 9z
mN hqwnwF h*wnwr -..............--.-.-.---w—.—o_w:wm *oN °¢Nvm mN
*N mnmmum mnmnN” -.............-..--.-..--a::uww—m_oow FoN OQNvm *N
ﬂN i a .........................m—-_:_mhkwo_aoml:— ww—‘ O.VNE nN
Zz 0009 0009 srerereseeeneesco e gafpp @ SAUIBIES SO 681 ovevs [44
1z veZ'le b 1 274201 098°cl Tt o o o soree s Red SWIMBAQ 181 oveyvs 74
°N °m”—N QmwnN .--....--...-.----.-.-)Nma_>wm=°l— wa OQNB ON
6L vhe'svz presyz Y 1) 091 ovzvs 6l
wF omNnF °mNn—‘ -.....-......-..........mﬁ——mEQ_nﬁ:wEW—@w °.v_‘ OQN‘m wF
L 1£6'SLL b vev'LL SSE'E6) -+ (shueabiog Skl oreys Ll
WF a = P " e mameE = -..AWVW—hsm_mm( ”QF °QNE wF
Jgysuel) de@ L S 8SLC9 85129 ot * 139UJ0 SANRASIUIWPY/IedWO Auno) 101 oveys Sl
vi SADIAIDG BJIUdANC ovevs vi
el ¢l
[4% = - ” - OSNOYIOM 18J0L (4%
3% )
OF - - smmssmess ...-......-..-.-...H—__@En_:umhmr—uo QQN ONNvm QF
m = - mmeew vv.--......--..--VCOEQ_SUNQOEO QFN ONNE m
W ~ | .....‘_.-.-.---..-..£=°E°>°Lns—m=_u—_=m NON ONN*W w
l - - e ** -spuog K9.ng sjesodiod Uo swnjwald 805 0z2vs 2
9 = a0 REAERRER toe * - sjewajely pue saddng Joypo 66V 0ceys 9
S . z - T st 0zzvs S
v . ] T e gD LSy 0zzbs v
¢ z L e seseseeessss s BUg Ol SIBUOSY W 0ZZVS ¢
[4 JuoD ISNOYNIOM 0zZzys [4
2 “WoY AL34VS olNand 000vS 3
v2Z-€202 sesealnaq sasealou| vZ-€20e SFHNLIANIAX3 "ON
papuswy yebpng INNODJOV

Z "ON judwpuswy jobpng
AdNNd TvHINIO ALNNOD 10V
I3SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD ay04a38



Item 6.

Joysuel) ydeq L

26 40 6¢ obed o
n
o or
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
13 y1
o€ 9
s¢ S¢
¥e ve
e %
e 43
X X
o¢ o¢
6c 6z
8z 8z
yI4 2z
9 9z
sz sz
ve i 24
£z £z
(44 [44
1z 1z
0z - = asusja( [IAID (B10L (14
6l 6l
5L B A sE S e suonnquuon  91E OIS 8l
. aouajeq 1D s L)
9l 9l
§1  1S8'60L 0EL'LL 0El'ZL 168'60L S3DIAIOS 3[IUBANF [EJOL 18
vi vi
€l ¥60°L 90¢ 00¥°L GREDEUCLLL L -+eso-cccuawdmnb3 oo 062 OPZYS €1
ZL  00Z°b 002} i e ‘juowdinbzeouyjo 612 ObTYS 2L
1 - . susssssseseeco-cccSOIAAJOJION 8L OVZYS M
0L 000°0L 00001 S sresseseeeee--ccosaflRyO PO 66§ OVevs O
6 0007 000°Z e A I ‘juswdojaaaq yeISEdIAISSU] 2S  OVeVS 6
= b k s evrinesnessesereceiespuneN 60§ OVZYS 8
L 0S.°L 0S2°L sjeuajey pue sanddng J9y30 66% oveys A
9 0006 000°6 sreseeeneesececccocosOmINN 280 OBZYS 9
s 005 005°L  reeeeeeeeemeesesee eeeeeeecesunopun bSY OVZYS S
4 Z50°L 2s 000°L [l e *+ - Bungo|d siauosld (h44 ovZvs 4
¢ 008 008°L Bereeeeses SRR ceece-e-c-gonddng eoyy0 SE OVIVS €
z JUOD SIDJAISS J|IUIAN[ ovzvs ¢
1 0 A134VS J11aNnd ooo¥s |
¥Z-£202 sasea1%8Q sasealou| vZ-£20C STAUNLIANIJXT ‘ON
papuswy 196png 1NNODOV

Z "ON jJuawpuawly 32bpng
ANNd TYHIN39 ALNNOD 1oL
33SSANNIL ‘ALNNOD q¥04a3a



m Z6 10 oF 9bed ™
n
2
I EPPLESE = ZL0'ZZ LEP'605'E juawebeueyy Aousbiaw3 Japo 2301 a4
\  ler'l68 oL’ z09'y S88'Zee sererersseacereseecessccccqguidinbg B0 062 06VPS (R4
ob - b ol N T
mﬂ mhmncn mhmnon ..... .--.l.--....-.......wwmhﬂ—.—o.—wss Omm Omgm mﬂ
8¢  005C pos’c T 191 - syueoyddy Jo uonebnsaaul eunuud  ¢es  06¥PS  8E
LS 00L'€T (] 000'8 001'Sk Tt sreccresccscoecc Bujulel] 90IAIOS UL 2§ 0BYYS g
9¢  £Z1°9S £21'95 srrerecscrcegyyelnsU| uopesuadwio) SIDUOM €15 06PPS  9F
e 0Z8'tE (174:¥ %4 : -+ -gouesnsuj Juswidinb3 R opIYBA LIS 06FYS  SE
¥e 0058 0058 secssesecces-cegoueansul Apjiqery 905 06vYS  VE
g€ 00S°C 00S°¢ * e+ - sjeysjey pue salddng W30 66y  06VPS €€
Ze 000V 000'vY N  Zsy 06kbS  TE
Fﬂ ooonwv °°°»”F ..........-...-......-.....-....WELOH_F—D Fm.v omgm Fﬂ
O” vmnnm .vmnnm .................-..-..-.-..mo:nn:wooEo mg °§ oﬁ
6z 00002 00002 N
8z 000'8Z 00062 ereereeeeiesseeseeseseieeaeoongpesald ZW O6VPS 82
7 000 000°2 etreeeaeseeseaeeiieiecgooiAIag [RIPOISND 0L OBPYS LT
9z  0Sv'8E 0S¢ srreesssererecser gIDIAIRG PSJORIUOD BP0 66 06WPS 9T
sz 008 008 - “jeARlL  §§¢  O06VPS ST
vz 008°92 00892 " S9DIAIAG [EJUSQ PUB [BJIPaN  OVE  O6FVPS T
€T Wsov )8 (714 005°'8¢ “recec SOIYIA-SIIIAISG Jiedoy @ dOUBUSIUIBN  8EE  06VPS €T
ZZ 000t 000°c + =+ rjuowdinbz-saoinies seday g ooueUBJUIBY  9€C  OBVPS T2
1z 69p'ze zl 69y ooo‘'sc - sbuipjing-saoiuag siedoy p soueuajuley  S€€ 06VYS (¥4
0z 099 095 srresesseeeeeeeseee s diysioquioy pue sand . 0Z€ 06VYS 0T
6l 00z'69 00269 s ceeeeree-uopesuNWWOn 06 O0BYKS  6)
8L 8.8'St 8.8'6Z preenes tecrereeeecessccigrpoipay sfoidws Ziz 06VPS 8L
N—‘ va sw <<-......-.................H=°E>°—QEQ=: QFN omsm NF
9l ZeT'sst z6T'sS) TrrreessseecessseecscocicgoURINSUL EDIPRIN 202 06VPS 9L
S v0L'L oL *ooueJnsul oy 90Z  O6WYS Sl
¥l 8s€'sS 85¢°SS v : cerec--suoisued  ¥0Z  06VPS Pl
gl 6v90LL 6v9°0L1 s secceccerfundsgedos 102 06KYS €L
F{ > 7K 19 oL 006°C £peises W serees--cc-sobep g seueeS OO0 68 06VFS 21
FF oman emhng ...<......|.........-......$=°E>ﬂlm==°m ””F omgm FF
O—‘ Nm—‘nmN va.mN »...A.................-.......>W&0E_t0>o N”F ngm OF
m QOQ-NN OQQ.NN ,,,,,,, --.-....-...-.........>mm>ﬁ_>om=°l— wa °m$m m
8 zevTy 4 44 emaresessecssescecocessBUUOSIO OWIL-HRd 691 06VPS 8
F ﬂmw»NF ﬁW@.NF ..... ................-...-.....AWVES@LQQW FOF omgm N
w mmv.mmv mgnmmr ------- .......-.......-.....-AWVGCNF-QH_JQ_I— QFF omgm w
69¥'p$ ledassoueinsu| gL §  0MWVLE ow'vie : seccccc(sjueyden  60L O6VYS S
sjuswesINquISy pue spunjey 0L ¥ 66Z°802 662°802 . staoppanguosiedng G0l 06VPS b
6% - PUN)aY JUeID AI9fes Jliqnd esnoyaild's € 620922 §20°922 : Tt ‘- (shuesissy €0l 061vS €
H4 juswabeuepy Aousbiawz Ja3Y10 06¥PS 4
3 "Ju09 ALIAVS oand 000+S 3
¥2-€202 saseasda( Saseasou| ¥2-£202 SIUNLIONIIX3 ‘ON
papuawy 1ebpng INNODOVY

Z “ON judwpuswy jabpng
aNNd TVA3INIO ALNNOD L0L
33SSINNIAL ‘ALNNOD ayod4a3g



Item 6.

25 10 | 9bed

54

oy i
i § 6¢
ot 8¢
& A%
s 9t
o se
ok e
o= €€
76 [
I 1€
o 11
6z 6T
oz 74
p Iz
oz 92
oz s¢
- ve
e €T
7z [44
2 E9R'EPE - = 598'cP8 Ryajes 21lqnd JOUI0 [B30L 24
0z 0z
6L 698‘ch8 698°¢r8 Tormrmrmemrer sremerrettoricrcsuonngUEuod gile 006¥S 61
8l = - fitsessse s sessesess- s 31RO L0>O_QEN FAY4 00615 [:3%
n . - *++ *yuswhojdwaun ole 006¥S FA
al . - " * " @dueinsu| [edIpay 202 006¥S 9l
ot . P k= k) fevereet - 9OUBINSUL AT 802 006¥S Sl
o : . ferrErareranaaas tesssseessssssse s UOISUD] 0z 006VS vl
. : e serresassssssass fensaasaanan a_hzovw |e100g 102 006vS €l
ZL . =0 esweNy R * - sobep 1@ seueles Jayi0 681 00695 r4)
" _ - - - " et rRed BWIMBAQ 81 006¥S 41
o y = 4sssssessssssssaans s -t |3UU0SIad [esuan 91 006VS ol
g = . T T si0jesadQ olpey/siayojedsig 148 006¥S 6

o R R R LR e .LO#OOL_Q\LOW_EQQ_‘_m WOF Oom.vm w

B fyajes dlqnd J8aWl0 006¥S L

9 9

S 000'ss ¥ = 000'ss Jaulwexy [esipa/idulod fjuno) (ejol S

5 v

€ 000°SS 000°SS rrerrErrEmer Prentretrr |3UUOSIO |edIpI 1€l 0L9¥S €

z Jaulwex3 jedsipap/iauciod Qunod 0L 9vS 4

l 0D AL34VS OI79Nnd 000¥S 2

ve-€20T S$9sealdag sasealdu| ve-€20C SIUNLIANIdX3 'ON
pepuswy 196png 1INNODOV

Z "ON Juawpuawy 38bpng
aNNd TvAINTD ALINNOD LOL
33S$S3INNTL ‘ALNNOD ayoda3g



Item 6.

ovZ'9r$ - Py Juelo 1dsq yiesk "L

Z6 10 Zy 9bed 5}
Te]
or or
6€ 6€
8c i1
£ £
9e 1
14 14
¥e ¥e
¢c  Ipe'zes C 0vZ L¥ 201°1¥8 Jsjua) yyesH (2207 [ejoL [
ze 4
Fn ~ = -..u............-......-..H:QEQ_H-—umhw:ﬂo °mh QFme F”
0¢ - - eeeeesscccquowidinby uononysuj senbay gL 0LLSS OF
6z - - e heeeeseescieeses s s3I PUE SINYWING L. oles 62
8z - = srrresesscceeesceguugwieaosdw) Buiping . Z0Z OLLSS 8T
FN www.w wownw e ........-.....--....-wwmhﬁ—.—ohwr—ﬂo mmm °Fme NN
9z - = cersseeeesocsquawdojoraq yeiseoIMesSYl  $2S 0LLSS 9T
Sz 0012 0012 --+ v sjeuojely pue sanddng 1o30 66Y  0LISS ST
vz 00081 00081 srresseecerecescccccccogODN ZSP OLLSS Ve
€z 008°L 008°L ’ terseseereecsesecc-goddng 90O SEP OLISS €2
T 00z 00z srerecsseseesecscesnddng eoipoy pue sbrug €Ly O0LLSS 2T
1z 00S 005 srrrsecscssseessesereecGOOIAIBG [EIPOISND O OLLSS (¥4
0z 005 005 srsssecsssssescecc 53OIAIDG PAJORNUOD YO 66 OLLSS 0T
mF QmNnFF omNhFF -‘A-.......-......-..------..—°>Nhn—- mmﬂ QFme QF
W—‘ QOF °°F ...........................-wwmhﬂr—o_ﬂﬂwoL 3” QFme wF
1L 002 002 -+ ++juowdinbg-seoinieg Jjeday @ adueusjulel; 9¢€ OLLSS L)
9l 656'9¢ 6se‘9c 0 7T - sbuipjing-seoineg sedey g ooueusjulely  s¢e OLLSS 91
Sl 000°¢ 000°S v - - sjuowaalby eoueudjuiepy  vee  OLLSS Sl
vl 008°L2 008°22 T -t rtSPOIAI9G JeMOjURT  8Z€  OLISS Yl
gb St (71 & --sdiysiequely pue sang  0z¢  OLLSS €I
7L S0 520°2 CedeaeeaeeieeceeeseeieeceecponeoUINWWOD  Z0E OLLSS  Zh
FF OOF °°F .‘.............-...............mc_w_t0>u< Ncﬂ QFme FF
oL ¢92's ) gLy S8‘L Gresressseasaseseseesec s grepoipoy sofiodwa ZLZ 0LISS O
a oqw va ..... ........-..............H=0E>°_nEw=: QFN °Fme m
8 gl ) LE's 990811 serrecrsrsescerscescscecg3URINSU| [BIIPBNG L02 OLLSS 8
. o8 08 ttiieieeteieesesseseeec-igouemsujon] 90z OLLSS L
9 zez'st L S26 P11 20 1 *rr-suoisuad 0T OLISS 9
§  8gese L 98.°} hs‘ee * funoag [e1os 102  OLLSS S
v  008'69S L 00882 000°LPS --sobepm R saueeS PO 68F  OLISS ¥
3 - s virececcc-Red SWNMBAQ 81 OLISS €
z J0jud) Yy|edH |ed0T] 0LLSS T
I JYV413M ANV HLTVIH oInand 00055 l
vz-£202 sasealnaq saseasu| vz-£20T S3UNLIANIdXI ‘ON
papuswy ) jebpng INNODOV

Z "ON Juswpuawy 3a6png
aNNd TVAINID ALNNOD Lol
33S$SINNTL ‘ALNNOD @y04a3ga



Item 6.

6 10 £ abed ©
n
Oy 9S6Zi¥ 00£'L g8l'e 180°LIF |osjuo [ewluy pue salqey [eol ov
6¢ 6¢
wﬂ OQQnN °°°uh .........-........-.......HC@EQ_—‘UWLQE:O OQN ONme ”ﬂ
& 000°C 000 srrecsrseeecseseasececcsqugmidinba @20 612 0ZISS L€
a6 b N N I T 1
s¢  000°ZL 000z} soresereeseseceeess s gquuaweaosdw) Bulping 202 021SS SE
ve  L8t'vL L SSL°L ze9'zL sereceseneesecec-caflRUD AP0 665 0TLSS vE
0002 000°C -+- e cuawdoensq yeygoIARSUl  p2§ 0ZESS vE
£E - " - -occgeudey pue sajddng Jop0 66F  0ZISS €€
Nn ooomFF °°°.FF ...................................wm_ﬁ_—_ﬂs va °Nme Nﬁ
e 000° 000°C eeieeeeeieneeeeeeceeee-oosuuopun LGP 0ZLSS LS
05 00S°) 005') eeeeesseeiesesceeeeee- gognipuesail  0S  OZKSS  OF
QN °°°.N °°°nN ..........-......-..........Ww__A_Q:wQUEO mg ONme QN
oz N : T eieiieeeeieeooispo limEN PEP 018§ 82
7 000°L 000°L N T
9z 0008l 000°8l serecsr-eeecooo g ddng [esipepy pue sbnug €Ly 02ISS 92
sz - - et - -+ - - s9yddng Buissadold ejeq M1y 0zZIss  s2
¥z 000°2 0002 seee--ec--soddng jelpojsnd O 0TS V2
€z Sov'L L oLk s62°'L ---+++ - gayddng pue pood [eunuy  LOv¥  0ZISS €2
7z 000 000 sreresrereoresseccGOIAIOG POJORIUOD OO  66€ 0SS 2T
iz 00z i 002°s 000' O A T S
0z 0002 000' T S PP
mF - — .............................WQOLW:U—NHWOE wvn °Nme mv
8L 00g‘c L 00g°L 0002 et SB3OIYIA-SOIIAISS Jieday @ doueUBUIRly 8eC  0ZISS 8L
Ll oo0¢ 00¢ 1owdinbg 22uj0-s991A10G Jleday @ Spueudy lee  0zLISS L)
9l B . -+ -+ - - sbuipying-saoineg nedoy B soueuduUIBN - SEE€ 0ZISS 91
SL  000°s 000°s TererecsscescesssacescassssoyopeOUNWWOY  L0€ O0ZISS  SI
vl 0Z8'C 0z8'e : - e - aseoipaly Jokojdwz Zle  oziss vl
gL OvL ovl seeesoeescocuawfoldweun 0kl 0ZESS €L
r{N 1% 7 ZLpL : sreceecsceoccccgoupInSUlOIPOW 202 0ZLSS 2L
L siz e e, eveiieeeeeecgouensuloNl 90 0ZLSS  Lb
oL ZLES O e reiiaieeieseieeceeesieccoe-suoisuad  pOZ 0ZLSS Ol
m ”ﬁnnwF mnn-oF mm e B E B e s e aEEE TR a_h-nvow —N_oow FQN QNme m
w - X ..........-.............m—.__:_ﬂh-_.mo_tmwl:_ WOF ONme w
N gmnﬂ O.vm.ﬂ ..............................>ﬂﬂ0E_t0>° Nwr QNme h
@ omonF OWQ.F ............-.................>ﬁla_>om=°l_ wwv QNme w
S €96 £92'v6 sreerereceoreccUUOSIOd BWFHed  69L  0ZISS S
v  0S9'6l 05961 soeecccsguewlddng Aiejes ObL 02ZISS b
suonnqiuod ‘LL € 0€E09 0£‘09 --eeresocgopaaguosivedng S0 0CLSS €
Jgsuel) [de@ Lz LOLYS 10L'v8 srseseseesecseeensnin e (SHUBISISSY €01 02lSS ¢
1 [o4ju0) [ewluy pue salqey 0zIss L
¥Z-£202 sasealsaq sosealou| ¥z-£202 SIUNLIGNIdXI ‘ON
papuswy 1ebpng INNODOV

Z "ON Juawpuawy 326png
aNNd TVAINIO ALNNOD 104
33SSANNIL ‘ALNNOD gy04a3g



Item 6.

SJUSWSSINQIISY PUB SPUNdy "0l
1gysuel) ydaq L

Z6 10 v obed ~
Te]
W szZI'l8 szL28 N T T
oy ¥eLZit v6LTHL sererreeceseeec - gonddng eolpay pue sbrug ¢l 0E1SS OF
6¢ 000 b 000°8 000°ZL serssesarssecseseceraccscoccccRNYRSAIA 2 0CLSS 6E
8¢  00SC 005C T » -+ * selddng Buissadoud ejeq L 0EISS 8E
£ 00S‘c 005 s - --+-sayddng jeypoysny 0Ly OELSS L€
9¢  000°0¥ 000°0% e .- *- -t S3JIAJOG PAJORNUOD JBNIO 66 O0ELSS  9F
mn omhnN omhnN -meae ..-....................mow&—ﬂmoawmo mmﬂ omme m”
ve  0e8'Sl ot8'cl T T
€6  §20' z0'c N T T I
e 00£C 00£°Z e-e-ereceesecorsulog pue fouones‘bupuud  eve 0€kSS TE
Fn ooon.v °°°.v ....-..........-...........m@mhﬂ-.—o_swom w*ﬂ Oﬂvmm F”
o¢ 0zZ'6Ll ol vichy 906VSL et SOPOIYIA-SOOIAIG Jiedoy P SduBUAUIRlY  8EE  OELSS  OF
6z 000 0002 Jswdinb3g aoyi0-sadinag sedey ® opueudjuiely g€ 0ELSS 62
8Z 0006 0006 -+ - - juswdinb3-sooiaog seday g oueusjulely 9¢€  O0ELSS 8T
1z $96°02 596°0C sbuipjing-saoinieg Jiedey @ eoueudjuiely  SE€  0ELSS  LZ
9z  0002S 000°2S : srec-ecccgjuowoalby soueusjulely  pEE 0ELSS 9T
mN Qcmnv °°mnq - -.-.....-.-.--.-....w&m:wu_l— "”ﬁ Q”me mN
¥Z 00ST 00S°C ' sreesesereces-ec-fupss] pue uogenieAl  zze 0¢lSS ¥T
€2 005k 00s°L ceesrseseeeeeeeeeec - gdiysioquioy pue sen@ 0Z€ 0ELSS €2
2z 000°) 000'} R R e L
FN °°°»mﬂ °°°nm” Ve B B EEEEBESYEEESBEEEEEEREEEE =°_ﬁﬁo_==EE°o NO” Qﬂme vN
ON °°N °°N ..............................-m—.—_m_tv>“v< Nom onvmm °N
6l 58595 ol Ll 80595 seereceerresseceenesecec s grpgipajy sofoldwa ZIz 06lSS 6l
wv NanF NanF .........-.................H=wE>°—A&E0=: QFN Q”me WF
Ll 9lsYee 9.5'vee cerereseeressesesesescecccgoupInSUl (BJIPAIN 202 0SLSS L
91 ¥£8c veg's *rreccccgoueinsSUlOM 902 O€LSS 9L
SL  vre‘sll ol 891 9sL'6L1 srrecerecccsuoisusd ¥OZ 0ELSS Sb
vl SyeLve ol x4 0Z9°L¥e sreececcccc-funosgedos LOZ 0ELSS v
”F - - . ... ....-............m—h_:_ﬂhn—-wo_\r_@wl:_ QQF Qﬂrmm ﬂF
NF - - .-.........-..-...--mwnmgdmmtﬁ—wwho-.—ﬁo mwF °ﬁme NF
1L S2ZE‘GLE‘L oL 961°s 6zL'01€°L R R 2 1111 T-7.Vo B -1 PR 14 €1 S 1
°F oomnvN QomavN ..-........n..........-..-....>ﬁ&>ﬂm>0m=°l— @WF °ﬂme QF
6  009°GLT 009512 Trmrsserssescssesessscsc3UUOSId OWN-MRd  69F OELSS 6
8 blTyl vl zY) srrareceseecersseesecect3UUOSIA [BOMBID Z9L 0CLSS 8
N chnwn N@ann ----.--...................-Amvo_——N:ooE NQF Qﬂme N
9 P20TL veo'zL remnreeres * - - sjusws|ddng Aiejeg oVl 0€1SS 9
S 965°859°) 865°859°L I - “-|ouuosiad [BIIPAN LEL OELSS S
v §85°98E §85°8¢E e sererececeecerc(sjueide)d 60F OELSS b
€ 61996 619°96 srecsecessenecesecgolgpaquosiadng G0L 0EESS €
r4 S3JIAI9S [BeDIPp2N >o:0m~0Ew\00:m_:nE< 0¢LSS Z
b J¥Vv473M ANV HLTV3IH 2118nd 000ss |
¥2-£202 soseal%aQ saseasou| vzZ-¢z0z SIFANLIANIIXI ‘ON
papuauwy 1ebpng LNNODOV

Z "ON Juswpuawy J2bpng
aNMN4 TvHINID ALNNOD 0L
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD ayo4a3s



Item 6.

5 Jo ¥ ebed ®
n
oF 0l0°SL - - 0.0'SL 2UeSISSY 81BJ|9M [BJaUDD) [EJOL (114
(14 (14
wn oow oom R ...................-m-wr:mhwn_ﬂ“m F*ﬂ omem ””
e OL¥'VL owvL 0 Tttt ‘sajousby JUSWILIOAOD) )M S}OBNJUOD  60€  0LSSS L€
-1 - - e strettctoSIONYdY YOE 0bGSS 9€
s¢ 9UBJSISSY 2IBJ|9M |eJ3UdD 01585  S€
ve ¥e
€¢  000'FS - . 000'vS a1e)g 03 uopeudolddy |ejol {44
(4 €
1€ 000PS o00'vs Tt ‘sajoudby JUBWIUISAOD YPMm S)oRIUO)  B60E  06€58 L€
(i1 . aje)g o3 uopeudoiddy 065 02
6¢ 62
:14 - C = > J91Ua9 Yy eoH [ejusiy jeuoibay jejoL 8T
yrd yra
o ) B B, eeeeeeeeececosuOpNQUILOD L€ OLESS 92
74 Jayuag yyeaH [ejusy jeuoibay oLess  S¢
(4 vz
€2 9L0'FL - - 910'v.L S3921AI98 Y|eaH [e207 J2UI0 [BJOL (¥4
44 44
V2 000°L 0002 Tt B sereseoscccccocguopnQUIUO)  9LE 061SS B2
0z 91029 910°29 i sappuoby ajeaud ypm spoenuod  ZLe  061ss 02
6l S921AI8S Y}|edaH |20 43430 06155 61
8l :]
Ll FLLPS'S 0008 8.0'85 9c0°L6F'S s391A198 [e2Ipaly Aouabiawz/aoueinquiy [ejoL Ll
9l :]2
S 00002 000°02 R +-juewdinbgsepyo  06L  0€lSS Sl
v 289291 189°291 sreecttc-SOIYOAJOION 8L OELSS vl
€l 000°S 000°s v ‘- sainpxi4 pue asnpuingd  LL. 0¢lSs ¢l
ZL  00s‘c oos‘’s 0 Tt -++----quowdinb3g Buissedoiderea  60L  OElSS 2
LL 000°C 000°¢ seevevenessscs s quamidinbg uopesunwwo)y 0L 0ELSS L
oL 000°L 000°L creesseccersseacee s guuaweaosdw) Buippng 202 0ELSS 0L
6 985'8C 98’z 000 Tttt srreseseeeeescecc-gablRYy IOYIO0 66§ 0SS 6
g  698'¢l [1:1: X A s -+ - - -juswdojoAsq JeISEOIMISUl  ¥ZS  OELSS 8
8 bIvL oL e I S eatei spumpeN 605 O1SS 8
L sig8'se 0008 S18°/T BN Iy 0LlsS L
9 ovZ'sl ovz'sl suuojun LSk 0SLSS 9
s g6z £62 sjeolpouad ¢y  OELSS S
¥  00S‘C 00S°c sore-cc-sanddng 9ogy0 SEF OELSS ¥
Josuell 1deg L ¢ 000°9 0009 GesrsreasessseesessceesscocgpnRINEN PP 0BRSS €
r4 S32IAISS [eJIP9Al >o:omhw_.:m\wu:w_:n_.:< 0cLSS rA
1 09 FHV413IM ANV HLTVIH 21Mand 000ss L
¥2-£202 $9sR3199Q sosealou] ¥2-€202 SFUNLIANIdXI "ON
papuswy 1ebpng INNODOV

Z "ON juswpuauly 32bpng
aNNd TvA3aN3o ALNNOD 101
33SSANNGL ‘ALNNOD ay04a3d



Item 6.

Z6 0 gy obed o
n
W IgZLELL 000'0L 0000} LET'I6L $19JUa) 9IUBIUBAUOD [EI0L 27
or ov
6< : - SRS vereeeeseeeeee- fppno jepded OYO 664 2ELSS 6F
8¢ 0000 ! 000°01 000°0Z sreesseneeessesuamidinby o)seM pIOS €EL 0 ZELSS 8E
£ 00S°LL (113 1-37 2 A sreesereseeseseeeeccogoflRyy PO 66§ TELSS LS
9¢  08Lve 082've - - aoueinsuj uogesuadwoy SJMIOM  €1S  ZELSS  9F
¢ Lze'el 1ze'eL ** gouesnsu] juswdinby pue PPIYSA LIS ZELSS €
e  00§TE 005°2E +++---sleudjely pue seyddng Jayl0  66F  2EISS . VE
€€ 005CL 005°21 R - 111 Ty B <=1 R 4711 B % >
zZe 00051 00051 sesssssssese-e-ececececeogaqn) puesalll 0SY 2ELSS 2€
1€ 000°b 000°1 e seveseeeesecccosonddng eoy0 Sev ZELSS ME
06 00004 000°0) T T I
6z 000 000' N T T
82 000°SL eo0’sz @ T -+ -+ sped Ataulyoejy pue uswdinby 8Ly 2El58 82
lZ 000°0S) o000} Uttt R R L F NI o I 40 R 4 71 S ¥ 4
9z 00¢ 00¢ e Tetetefc SOOIAIOG POJORIUOD BYO  66E  TELSS 9T
sz 005V 00S°L IAAREEEERREEEE R LUT T 1 4 71 B 14
¥z 009 009 * suilo4 pue Asuone)s ‘Bunuud  6ve ZELSS VT
€T 000°L 000°L seeereseseecc-gobieyg ejsod  eve ZELSS €C
ZZ  00S 00S : SRR RS TTN I L1 T £ 91 B £ 4
1z 0SZ sz 0 e - - - saoialag Buissecoid ejed  Lbe  TELSS bE
0z 000°0ZS b 000°0L 000°0€S s - «+* sajouaby 9jeAld Yum s}oRIUOD  ZLE  TELSS 0T
61 0§29 0529 CELREOEE: - - seveseseeccecoccyopedUNWWOYD  L0€ 2E2SS 6L
mF hmwno hmonm .......-.......-.....-....-..-.whmu_vws N—‘N Nﬁhmm w—‘
Ll 28 zi8 srereceeec-yopesusdwog uswhodweun  0bz 2€L85 Z)
9L 919°LL [:1X: 7 2 sreescecs-ecccc-gouRINSU| [ROIPIN 02 2ELSS 9L
SL 295°L 795°L e --ooueinsulay]  S0Z  2€.88 St
vl 86SvL 86EVL et : -rre-suoisued  ¥0T  ZELSS YL
£l SS¥'IY SO¥'LY tereccccccc-fungeg feo0g 0T 2ELSS €L
ZL 005 o0s 0 Tt soo4 JoqUIaly 3IWWO) pue preog L6k 2eLSS Z)
L 000°LS 000‘ts s---eece----sobepg g SeuelRS JOYIO 681 2ELSS b
OF QOm.w Ocmnw ....... ........‘...........>ﬂﬂ0E_tw>o Nw—‘ Nﬂhmm OF
m QmN omh T ......-.............>ﬂ&a_>0m=°l_ ww—‘ NﬂNmm 0
g Lecgse L96°asE s eereeeeseseeseeececc-guppuopy PO, 2855 8
. o088l 0982 e e |
9 oLFILE o'z SIAUQYOMIL ¥l TELSS 9
S - - -r-uewalod Lyl 2€L95 S
¥  680°6l 680°61 “~(s)ande@  ¢oL  2ELSS ¥
Jjoysuely Wde@ L € 9€TIE :ral R4 ey Aunoy 101 TELSS €
r4 S19jUd) IDUBIUBAUOCD 8289 Z
3 JU0D I¥V4TIM ANV HLTVIH oIMand 000ss
vZ-£20T $9s89199Q sasealau| ¥Z-£202 SIANLIANIdXI ‘ON
papusawy jebpng INNODOV

Z "ON jJuawpuawy 136png
aNnNd TvHANID ALNNOD L0t
J3SSIANNTL ‘ALNNOD a¥0o4a3g



Item 6.

25 10 /v obed o
©
ov or
6€ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
£ 28
9c 9¢
14 14
v 65L°S¥l = 65L'shL 991A19g UoIsu)x3 a1nynouby [ejol ve
£e g€
e 000t oo0's Tt R *rrrjuowdinbgsepo 062 00LIS ¢
[ X = - et cgouRINSU| :O_uﬂm:onEOO S,UBUDIJOAA [ K] 00L2S X4
06 0052 oos's e Creieeaesaseieeeseeiieicagomnn 7oy 00LLS  OF
62 005k 005} BRI c-c-soiddngeo0 S€¥ 00LLS 6T
[:14 = -  wEGELE wm..:v__:m.mwu_?_ww .__Namm B Idueuduiey GEE 00L.lS 14
lz  00S§‘C 0052 seeesecreeesoc quuawdalby ooueuduiely  vee 00LLS LT
9z 000 000y sreresresessseesscsccoyoREdUNWWOD  L0€ 00LLS 92
sz SIS) s’y T sresserecessseecec-greoipajy sokoldws Zke 00LLS ST
.VN - c sa s s mw ...................H=QE>°—QE0== Q—‘N °°_‘Nm VN
ez ) . etieeeeeeeseeseeesceiooupInSUI[EOIPAN  20Z  O0MS €2
7T 9£9'sL 9£9'sl . Terretecc-suolsudd ¥0Z 00LAS 2T
1z 999 997’9 ToresereceeccccQuUNdSg jEI90S LOZ 00LLS 1z
°N - - ssresaassssaas R >Nm a_>0m=°l_ Q”F °°—‘hm QN
6L zvo‘col FA7: K% 1] A seesemeseeeeceeoc - guuswelddng Aieles  ovl 00125 6l
8l 90Alag UoIsuaXg aunynouby 00LLS 8l
L SID2UNOSTN TVHNLYN 2 TUNLTINDOV 00028 L}
9l ]
Sl S0g'LslL = S0¢'18) seueIqI [eyoL -]
v 143
¢l S0gI8l [-TT-3 -] A Sangeyyasas= ‘suopngquuod  9Le 00595 €I
Zi saueiqr 0059 2l
1 A3
0L 0009} = 00091 90UE)SISSY SUSZNID JOIUIS [BJOL oL
6 6
8  000'9 00091 R srrecccccsuopnquiuoly 9kE 00E9S 8
L aoue)SISSY Suazmo Joluss 00g9s L
9 . 9
S 00L'S = 00L'S SOIAIOY }INPY [BJOL ]
¥ - 14
m Qohnm °°hnm -............-....-.--..-.--w:o_ﬁ-—n_hﬁcoo wvn °°me ﬂ
4 SOIAIOY HINPY 00198 T
l S32IAN3S TYNOILYINOTN ANV TWANLIND “TVID0S 00098 l
vZ-£202 saseelou] vZ-£202 SIUNLIANIIXI ‘ON
papusuwy Jabpng 1NNODOV

Z "ON jJuswpuawy jobpng
AaNNd TVHINID ALNNOD L0V
3ISSINNAL ‘ALNNOD qMo4a3g



61

26 jo gy obed

Item 6.

a4 Ty
W (%4
(114 ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8e
L8 g
13 -1y
S¢ S€
¥e ve
[ €e
43 ze
v X
o¢ ot
62 67
8z 8z
Z  POTEEL - 5.8'2C 68E0LL $32JN0S3Y [eanjeN B 21 nouby JaO 1ejol g
9z 9z
s R . DR e ceeeruonONNSUOD JOWO 6L 0065 ST
vz S.£92 S §18T7C 00s°‘c R 111111411 T T To S T: VAR 11 1-72- A, 4
€2 000°¢ o00'c T ' .Em_iscm Buiuompuo) My pue Bugesy  ZLL  006.§ €T
Zz  00sC 0052 Ve sjuswarosdw Butppng  20Z 00625 ¢Z
1z cleTh s1ezL : " sieiejen pue sayddngJoylo 66 0065  1Z
0z 99v'sl 99v'61 e B sy 00645 0T
6l 8IS o SR v e e s . czv 0065 6L
gL 156 sog e e e e .--jengjesela  Zly 0065 8L
Ll ooonﬂ ooo.n u:wEn__:Um S9JIAI9S .__unom_ 2 adueuajuleN 9¢¢ 00615 AN
oL 8ee’l geg'y  rererereteieeeees Ceie-eetetuopeONWWOD  Z0S 00628 9l
SL 289 4 T T v aseoipoy Jokoidws  Zkz 006§ Sb
vl 82 8z soeereccuowhoidwaun 0Lz 00645 PI
SL 950°L 950°L asuesnsu| [eolpdIN 20Z 00625 €l
L L ML *aoueJnsuj Ayl 902 00628 T
L 0LSL 0151 srreccosuoisusd  ¥0Z 00625 L
0L 916 Y7 - A fyunoag [e100§  LOZ 0068 Ol
m °°ﬂ °°ﬂ ------- R ........-.......>N&0E_t0>° N”_‘ QomNm m
w °°°.N QQQnN ....... P R R R R R AR PR >N& b_>_ﬁwm=°l_ WWF Qomhm w
628'7Z$ - souejeqg pund Jeua) By woid s L veELVY velvw 000 T creceerecricoUUOSISd SOUBUB)UIR 9L 0068 L
9 $90IN0S9Yy |einjeN B o;:::otm( JBYI0 00625 9
S S
v 00088 - - 000'89 UORRAIBSUOD IOS [eJoL v
€ €
Z  000°89 000°89 <-'suopnguuoy  9LE 00S.S T
b uoReAIaSUOD |I0S 00s.s |
¥2-£202 $9582129Q soseasou| ¥zZ-£202 SITANLIANIdXI ‘ON
pepuswy jobpng LNNOD2V

Z "ON Juawpuawy jabpng
aNN4d VAEINIO ALNNOD 101
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD @¥0o4d3g



Item 6.

25 10 61 9bed o
0y 082S0k - - 082'S0L S901AI9S ,SURIBJOA |EIOL or
6¢ 999 989 -juswdinbg eoyo  6LL  00¢8S  6€
8¢ - . ~-sobieypJeyio 665  00€8S  8€
& 008 008 4 T - sey  00€8s ¢
9 005 005 reeeteieeiieesceseeseesiieoocaujoses)  GZP 00685 OF
St 00L°} 00L°} seeresssesns oot S3IAIRG PAIORIUOD JBYIO 66€  00€8S  S€
ve 006 006 e ideieesieeieiresseieesieeiiesceouonel] GGE 00E8S  PE
”ﬂ OQN °°N <<<<< .....l...-....-..-..-.wwmhm—.—o—smom ”Qﬂ QQ”wm nn
7% o0zl 0zh Cetreeeseeeeseeseseseeaceceio-onuonysad  bE 0088S 26
L&  00S'€ pos‘’s Tt SOJOIWAA-SIDIAIOS Jiedoy p doueUAUIRlY  8EE  00£8S 1
0 00S't 005°} iitaeiisasesteeseeieetessOpEOUNWWOD 206 00685 OF
6z S0Z°L S0Z’T sesssssrareeseseneesecncegpoipajy J0foldw  ZIZ 00€8S 6T
wN .VNN QNN ............................u=0E>°_QE0=: QFN OOﬁQm WN
1z N T Ceieeeeeieeeeseeeogoupinsul EOIPBW  L0Z  00S8S  IZ
9z 1L e eedeeisdeseeseseeocogoupisujou] 90Z  00E8S 92
sz 1z 1711 eebeeeeeeeeseeseeseeeiooiie-guoiSUSd  POZ 00688 ST
.VN ﬂm_‘.m Mm.ﬂ-m ..... e s BB E e s BB P aneeawEEaS a_h_.-nvww —N_Oow FQN °°”wm .VN
Pord N - .........................m:_c_m._._.wo_szc_ 961 00585 4
NN th omN ----- .....-................-.>Nl>ﬂ_>0m=°l— @WF QQﬁ”m NN
1z cog'sy c99'gy e eieeaeeeeeseesceceesesccogiaAUQYOMIL  ZPL ODESS -
0z Sol'ce S0L'€E srrrrececsssecnsessene s gopaaQuosiadng . 601 00€8S 02
6l S93IAIDG SUBJIJIA 00g8s 6l
] 8l
Ll 000°0LL E - 000°0L1 juswidojoasg AUNWWoY g 2NWOU0IT JBYJO |FI0L ya?
;] :]
mF - R L L I I IR R A ........WQULN——O.—QS#O Qﬁm Qmme mF
i = sererecesse-eco-gleyojely pue soyddng JaYl0 66 06185 vl
o1 ) e e e
4] - . sesreeeec-ogleyglely pue selddng jeuononnsu] 62y 06188 C)
1 - = sreres .......................wO__QQ—_WUOOn_ A 06185 n
0L 000°0LL 0000TT Tesreresseesseanesnnes s guONQUUOY 9L 06188 O)
6 < . Wawes eeeeereseiieeeecececqueNNSUOD  80C 06185 6
8 & s .........................LOHOO.__Q\LOW_?_OQZW 68l 06185 8
z - jswdojpAag Aunwwo?) @ J1WOU0I] BYI0 0618S 1
9 = 9
§  B9EZ - = 69€'Z wisuno] [e10] [
v - 14
£ 698 69¢C E T cec-suopnquuod  9Le OLL8S €
z - wsunoy oLL8s T
1 2 SNOILVYIJO ¥3HLO 00085 l

$Z-£202 sasealdag sosealau) vz-£202 SAUNLIANIIXZ ‘ON
papuswy 1bpng 1NNODOY

Z 'ON juswpuswy 3obpng
AaNNd TVIINID ALNNOD 101
33SSINNAL ‘ALNNOD ay04a3g



Item 6.

26 40 05 9bed @

oy 1,4
6¢ 6¢
8¢ - = = - g# 1uel9 6L-AINOD IE10L 8¢
1 X3
¢ - & AssaaaSeseddad - quswdinb3g juswasioug me| 9L 90885 9¢
s¢ 9 JUeIS 6L-AINOD 90885 14
ve 14
€€ % B = = S# jJueld 61-AINOD [ejoL €€
[44 ze
%4 ~ = TrrnrmmTeneeess TR RN quswdinbz ;8Wl0 062 $0885 22
114 S# Jue19 61-AINOD 50885 114
62 62
8z 000°222 E - 000222 i Juel9 61-AIANOD 18101 :14
1z px4
9z 000'l2C (11011 )7 X« A * =+ v+ - syuawanosdwi Buipling 0L 0885 9z
ST it Jueas 61L-AiINOD 0885 14
ve 124
€T - - sjyouog safojdw3 |ejoL 14
[44 [44
1z - - SR ‘uonesuadwoy juswhojdwaun 012 00985 1z
0z ) e — D T T 00985 0z
6l - - e -+ -gouensu| Juspuadaqg pue aafojdwy 50T 0098§ 6l
oy z N PP T I 00985 81
NF - - R .---.---.-.-.ar:ocw —m_oom —\°N chwm NF
9l sjyeuag dafojdwz 00985 9l
Sl "Jo) SNOILVHEIJO ¥3HLO 00085 Sl
145 145
¢l 000°s8l = - 000's8L sa1ouaby Jay10 0} SUOHNQLIUOY [BI0L el
zl zl
L 0000l 0000} - ‘sdiysioquisy pue sang 0zZ¢ 00585 2
0L 000°GZL 00052} TrorrrtestotttlsuopngUuo) 9L¢ 0058S 1]
6 salousby Joyo 0} suonnquuod 00585 6

8 8

L £9%'195 = = £ob'L9s sebieys Jay3o |B3OL L

9 9

S 0002 000°sZ Etcecatif ceereneceeseecccswre)d Aupgen S1S 00¥8S S

v  000‘ssl 000°881 R, 9oueansu| uonesuadwo) s, JayI0M €S 00¥8S v

[ - - -« «seennees saayeInsu] Juswdinb3 pue apRIYaA LS 00¥8S [

[4 £9P'8re [T 2 A * *aoueINSU| SUAJUO) pue Bulpling 20§ 00¥8S Z

2 sobieyd Jopo 00¥8S l

vzZ-£202 S9seasdsg sasealou] ¥Z-£20T STAUNLIANIJX3 ‘ON
papuswy jebpng 1INNO2OV

Z "ON jJuawpuawy 12bpng
aNN4 TVI3INID ALNNOD 0L
I3SSANNIL ‘ALNNOD ayo4a3d



Item 6.

Z6 Jo |G obed

64

oy - - Z# 1uelo ue|d aNdSd9Y UBdLIDWY |ejol (1174
6¢ 3
14 b
£ 3
9t soreccc-oseoipopy sefodw Ziz 2€88§ 9€
e - -juawhoidwaun 0L 288§ S€
e eoueJnsul |BIIPBIN  Z0Z  2€88S T
g6 F e RS e ©rr-9ouesnsuj ] 902 28BS €€
B eeeeeeieeoo-suosued  pOZ 26888 TS
Fﬂ s Esssse s e eas ................b_hzoww_w_oow FON anwm _‘ﬂ
o¢ R -+ -sobepy @ ssuees JoUI0 681 €888 0
. T eeeereeieescUIMIBAD 181 70885 62
. e, seeee-souuosiod Swn-ped 694 70985 82
o e s - |ouUO0SI9d [EIIPOW Ll 70885 12
oz srrececc(sjuieydes 601 76885 92
¢z -+ (s)andag 90} 7£885  S¢
- roeeraopadgiosivedng S0L €885  ¥2
€ Zi# JURID) )oY ue|d 9NISaY UedIBWY [44
44 (22
1z K
0z =
6l - - J# JUBIS) UB]d SNJSAY URIAWY [BJOL 6l
8t L
S .................>N_u=O _mu_nwo._w_._uo 662 1£88S L
@_‘ e mwae e PR L .Womhﬁ—(—o.—m—.—wo mmm Fﬁwwm QF
SI Terereeneees ** - slewdley pue saljddng Jan0  66% 1£88s Gl
it - ‘soddng 820 Sev 1888 ¥l
<L g ** 'SOJIAIDS PAJIRIUOD JBYIO  66€ 1£885 ¢l
zL * - * sulo4 pue fisuonels ‘bunuug  6v¢ 1£88¢ Tl
—‘F ....... R ...-.........wwmhw—.—o_mﬁWOQ wvm anwm _‘F
oL Ing - SadlALeg Jieday pue aoueuajuiepy SEe 1£88S oL
8 = e Ceseaanas -+ 21edIpaly ._0>O_n=_m FAY 4 1886 6

- GEd = soannonns feammaes [T u:0E>O_QE0:D oLe 1£88S 8

) iR o v e T Le98s 2

w »»»»» “ e s aann. e e s ammnasenmnnn b_hq-nvww _N_Oow FON Fﬁwwm w

: . e see--sioyIOMUOROAIT  £6L 16885 S

v A e aeennes : - - ‘sobep ' sauees BYIO 681 16888 ¥

¢ " serreorccfedowmong 281 be8gs €

z .- TTrtettttOUUOSIdd dwlMed 691 1£88§ ¢

L L# JUeID JOV ue|d aNISVY UeIUBWY 1£885 l

vz-£202 sasealdaq sasealou| ¥Z-£202 STANLIANIAX3 ‘ON
pepuawy 19b6png 1INNODOV

Z "ON judwpuswy 319bpng
ANNd TVHINIO ALNNOD Lo}
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥0o4a3g



Item 6.

Z0'€88'/22$ - 1an0AlieD JUBI9 SWOH '8

19ysuer] ydaq L

26 Jo zg ebed 1o
©
Ov DELIPE'EE S15°18Z 50’688 €61'606°LE sasM 19O pue saunypuadx3 pajewysy |ejoL ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ . - = > sasM) J9Yy10 pajewys3 [ejol 8¢
A A
[ - - - 1G3Q 10 ssauaAibiod - way| [e1deds 9t
14 = - - NQ sivjsuell 065 00166 S€
ve 1s9s JAI0 pajewunsa 00066 e
€€ [
Z¢ OfL'ivese S15'L8E 257’688 £61'606'LE sainypuadx3 pajewns3 jejoL F4
%4 5
0¢ €£88'/Z¢ 3 £88'222 = s}oafoad JUSWILIBA0Y [BJBUSD JAYJO |BJ0L 0¢
14 6¢
;14 - = T s+ eeers oo fepno jepded JPYIO 661 06116 8¢
1z €88'lzZC 8 £88°122 = Al ss TTUTTtTTTTTTUONINMISUO) PYO 172 06116 x4
9 = - R e * « * quawdinb3 Juswadiojuz meq 9L 06116 9z
e R Z SR - .. creeeeesesespuEn SiL 06116 pe
1 24 . = vrres e rgquswaaoidw) Buipiing 202 06116 Ve
4 s198{01d JUBWILIBACD [BJOUdS) JIYI0 06116 €T
(44 (44
¥4 = - = = syasfold aiejjop pPue YijesH dlignd |e3ol ¥4
0z 0z
6l - - e A * * S92IAIDG P3JORIUOY PO 66 ovLLE 6l
8l syoefoid asejjopM pue yyesH dlqnd ovLL6 8l
Ll $193royd 1v1idvd 00006 Ll
9l 9l
S1  88L'LIV'L 9ZE'Z - GEZS'ELP'L snoaue|j@IsIiy [ejoL Sl
vl 145
el : . .. ceeeeeeseeeespuen SiL 00685 €l
ZL  000°LLL 000°1LL srerescereeeeo e sableyd Joylo 665 00685 zh
b 000°GY 000°sY 1] Lo 111 SiS 00685 71
0L  000°99% o009y Tt Prerereterecot T UOISSIWWOD S,99)SNUL 0Ls 00685 ol
6 €0l col Ceeeesseessasaeeeessessss s gRUNIGN 605 00685 6
8 000V (1111 4 28 Tttt S9OIAISG PAjORLUOD BN 66¢€ 0068S 8
L = - e * SJUSpM}S ey} JaYIQ - uonepodsuel] 1413 0068S L
9 N = L T S e “e e siEpURY Lse 00685 9
S - = fresrrrrrnrmmmeeees - - sdiyssaquiajy pue sang 0ze 0068S S
v 968°9C 96892 '+ rsuonnqLiuod 9le 00689 14
¢ zs8'ke 2581 T S9OIAIRS HpPNY S0¢ 00685 €
¢ 082'sE 08Z'se * * @ouelnsu| [edIpay 02 00685 €
Z  890°LSE 9zeC v6e'ese - sabep @ sauejeg Jayl0 681 00685 4
I snoaue|[P2siIN 00685 }
ve-£202 sasealdsq sesealou| ve-£20z STINLIANIJX3 ‘ON
papuswy jebpng INNOJOV

anNn

Z "ON Juawpuawy 3abpng
4 TVH3INID ALNNOD 101

JASSINNIL ‘ALNNOD A¥04d3g



Item 6.

t 40 | obed 9

OQ - ww.:z:-:wﬂxm u) aseasodu| |ejo] oy
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 009y = " 009'¥ (SNOILVIRIdOYddY) STUNLIANIdXE TVLOL 8¢
FA 1€
9¢ 00l - n [1]1]2 snoaue||23sIN 00685 9¢
S¢€ 005V = 00S‘v jusweaioyuz bniq 0SL¥S 13
14 Al3dvs Jinand 000¥S e
€€ (SNOILYIIdOYddY) STINLIANIIX3 €€
Z¢ ve-€£20¢C sasealda sesealou| p2-€20¢ (4
1> popuswy 10bpng Ie
0g [1]4
6¢ 6¢C
:14 8z
F X4 y X4
9z 8L0°LL £202 ‘1 AIne ‘@ouejeg papuswy oz
°74 14
v (00s‘t) L# Juswpuawy i 24
€C 628 jusunsnipy £z
44 6v0'SlL £20Z ‘1 AInr ‘eouejeg bujuuibag r 44
¥4 X4
174 174
6l 6l
8l 8l
1 s (19N) 9ouBjEg PUN4 U] S8SEAI09( PUB SANUSASY Ul 9SBAIOU| [BJ0L LI
9l 9l
5L 810°11 8.0°'L1 souejeg pun Buluuibag Sl
vl saoue(eg pun4 J0/pue SaAIasay 0000¢ vL
€l €l
4% ¥Z-£20¢C sosealou| S$8SB3a139(Q $2-£202 SIONVIVE ANNd HO/ANV STAYISTY rA"
4% pepuswy 1ebpng 2%
111 [']]
6 6

8 8

L 000 - - 000°¢ S32dNOS ¥IHLO B SANNIAIY "1S3 TVIOL 00LYL L

9 9

] = b - = AR ARSI Z=HE A SANUAADY [B207] IBRO 000%Y S

14 000°c b 2 000 senjjeuad pue sain}iajo4 ‘sauld 000cy 14

€ €

[4 [4

I S3IOUNOS ¥IHLO ANV SINNIAIY A3LVIILST 2

vZ-£202 sasealns( sasealou| vZ-£202
papusawy jobpng ‘ON

1NNOJJV

Z "ON Juawipuawy jabpng
aNN4d TOMLNOD 9nNda ¢ct
J3SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD Q04039



Item 6.

¥ Jo  obed s

ov (114
pos 6€
P 8¢
15 £
s 9¢
pod S¢
e ve
e ge
ze [A:S
LE %
o¢ 0¢
6z 62
8z 8z
yxA 000°¢ e ] 000°c S32UNOS YTFHLO ANV SINNIATY TvIOL (1111341 1z
0z 9C
sz = E - - SONUAASY |BJ07 J8YI0 [EIOL 000t ¥ S¢
vz e
nN . - ramas v e om0 * s e w .0==°>wm —NUOI— hosﬁo °mm.v* mN
NN _ - # m % % s uvweeaanmuaasoeos mt_o “ w:o_ﬂzn_hﬁcoo °Nm3 NN
1z = - -+ ++* S|ENPIAIPU| WOJ} PAIaA0IDY sobeweq 09G¥Y ¥4
0z - - e - .- 9SNOH | '8 L - S|elaje Jo sjesay 0SSty 174
OF - - a8 e e s A Ew .....-..EQQO&& Fo m—mm o*m¢¢ mF
NF oy - R R ....H—.—OEQ_—.-wvmhoo—Nw Oﬂm.‘.? w—‘
NF ~ - R s o amuwenans b°>°°0m 00—.—“-—:@:— cng N—‘
9l = - <+ s igaNSS| JGO(J UO 1SBIBJU| PANIDDY (118142 9l
s1 - - s R * ' Spunjay snoaue|jedsIN oLy Sl
vl swoy| BulinoaiuoN 000Gty 14"
€L SINNIAIN VOO0 ¥3HLO 000t €l
Zl cl
L 000 - - 000'c sanjeuad pue sainjiopod ‘sauld |[ejol ooocy L
oL oL
6 - - saljljeudd pue ‘sainjiopod ‘sauld JaYyIo 0662V 6

g . . Auadoid pajessyuo) woly spaadold olezy 8

1 000°L 000°L saiijeusd pue ‘sain)iapio ‘sauld J8Yjo 0062V L

9 0002 0002 saul4 josuo) Bnig ovezyr 9

g N . saul4 Ysi{ pue awes oeezy ]

= A - S}S09) SI994JO oceey 14

¢ _ 8 sould oLezy €

z HNOY SUOISSAG [BIaUdD 00€zy [4

l S3IILTYNId ANV SIHNLIFJNOL ‘SaNIA 000Zv l

vzZ-€202 sasealdoq sasealou| ¥Z-€202 SANNIATY ‘ON
papuawy uomwv:m 1INNODJVY

Z "ON Juawpuawy 336png
adNNd JOULNOD ONYa 2z
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD ay04d39



Item 6.

¥ Jo ¢ abed @

oy (114
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
18 e
9¢ 9¢
S¢ 1%
e £
£ €€
(4 (A
L€ L€
0¢ 0¢
6C 62
8¢ 8¢
yx4 005’y = T 00S'% juawaaloyuz brug |ejol 12
92 9z
14 000°L 000t awdmb3 Jaypo 061 0SS 74
¥ - - juawdinbg eoo 612  0SLYS VT
€ C) c SS|J1YaA JOJON 8LL 0S51¥S x4
(44 - " juswdinb3 juswadlojuzy me" 9LL 051¥S [44
74 = s juswdinb3 uopesunwwo) 80L 0SL¥S ¥4
0Z - - sabiey) Jaylo 665 0SLYS 0c
6l 000°C 0002 juswdojaas( Jers/adinteg uj s 0SLYyS 6l
8l = = sreusje pue saiddng Jayio 66% 0SS 8l
Ll “ c suuoyun LSy (121844 Ll
9l = 2 saqn) pue sali] 0sy (1518 4] 9l
Sl - : soiddng @o21y0  ge¥  O0SL¥S Sl
14" - - auljoses 144 0515 14"
€l 00s°L 005°L SaJlAlag pajoesuo) BPYio 66¢€ 0SS €l
cl - - |9Ael] [*1°14 0SS (43
L - = SIJIAISS UI-MO | £G6¢€ (12184 L
ol . - sabey) |eysod 8be 0SS (1]
6 - - SO[IIYOA-SODIAIRG Jledoy R SoUBUSIUIBY gee 0S1LPS 6

] - - wdinbg 2210-S221AI9S Jleday B soueusjulely 1€¢ 0SLYS 8

2 - - juswdinbz-seo1A9g Jieday @ soueuaUIEly 9ge osLyS l

9 - - sdiysioqusiy pue sang 0ze (1518 44 9

g - - sjuswifed juswasiojugy 6niqg [enuspyuod 61¢ 0SS g

v - = suonnquuo) 9lg (12184 v

€ - - Bujuiel) a91AJ9S-U| 961 0SS €

z juswsaasojug Bnig 0SLYS 4

l Al3dvs olnand 000YS l

vZ-€20C sasealoaq sasealou| yZ-£202 SIUNLIANIdX3 ‘ON
pepuswy jebpng 1INNODOV

Z "ON Juawpusuwy }8bpng
aNN4d TOYLNOD ON¥a 2z
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD ayo4a3gd



Item 6.

¥ 10 ¢ obed =
©
ov ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
L £
9€ o¢
-1 g€
ve ¥e
£ €€
ze 43
X X3
o o¢
6C 6C
82 ;74
Y4 Iz
9z -4
-4 (14
¥Z A4
x4 £z
2 (44
(¥4 (¥4
0z 0097 - - 009'% sainypuadx3 pajewnsy [ejol (174
6l 6l
] 3 - = - sjyouag sakojdw3 [ejoL ]
Ll Ll
91 - - ajuelnsu| uCOUconwn_ pue 00>O_n_:._m S0¢C 00099 9l
Sl sjyeusg sakojdwi 00099 Sl
¥l SAVMHOIH 00009 ¥l
£l €1
ZL 00k = E 00l snosue|[29SIW [E10L 4}
L 1
ol - - sebieyp oylo 665 00685 Ol
6 0oL 00l voisslwwon s@3)snil 0L 0068 6
8 - - SOJIAIRG POjORIUOD JBYIOD  66€ 00685 8
L - - Sjuepmig ueyy JoYlQ - uojepodsuesl  pSE 0068 L
9 - . sjepuay  LS¢ 00685 9
] - - sdiysioquiopy pue seng  0z¢ 0068 S
v - - suopnquuo) 9L 0068 ¥
€ - - soolAleg JIPNY  SO0E 0068 €
4 snoaue([29siN 0068 ¢
! SNOILYYAdO ¥3HLO 0008s |
¥z-£202 sasealde( sasealou| ¥z-£202 SFUNLIANIEX3 ‘ON
pepuswy 1ebpng INNOJOV

Z 'ON juswpudwy 326png
adNN4d TOMLNOD ON¥a 2zl
I3SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD Q¥04a39



Item 6.

70

g jo | obed

or ZL o¥
6¢ 6¢
8¢  SLLLI6L 000°S1 ZL0'51 20L°LL6'L [SNOILYIRIdOdddVY) STUNLIANTJXT Tv1O0L -1
L8 1
9t 01L0'ST - - 0L0°sz sas 19YI0 00066  9¢
S¢  000°5€9°Y 000°51 2 000°059‘% fepno ended 00089  S¢
¥e 62119 - - 6Z1°19 sjyouag aafojdwz 00099  ¥E
€€ 108€eT - 000°s1 108°81Z sabieys oo 00059 €2
e 9oLl - - 0PIl uopo9JI0D Ysel) pue Jani 000¥9  2¢
e S6¥T0L - = S6¥°20L juawdinb3 Jo asueusjulely pue uonesado 00LE9  LE
0  68L¥8LL - - 68L°V8L°) eoueuajmiely abpug pue LemybiH 00029  O¢
62  SPL'80¥ - zL £29°80% uonensIwpy 000L9 6T
:74 SAVMHOIH 00009 82
IZ  000°L e - 000°2 sa1ouaby JoylQ 0} suonnNquUIuCYH 00s8s L2
9z SNOILY¥3dO ¥3HLO 00085 92
14 (SNOLLYIRIdO¥ddY) SIUNLIANIdXT -14
4 ¥
frd 120221} €20z ‘) AInr ‘edouejeg papuswy ford
44 44
(%4 (¥4
0z 6¥°08 juaunsnipy 0z
6l §85°LY0°) €202 ‘I AInp ‘eouejeg Huluuibog 6l
8) t:])
hv r 42 ?&ZV adueleg pund ul 123(] pue IY Ul Iseasdy| [ejoL hv
9l 9L
Sl 2202211 - 110°2ZL°)L asuejeg pung buluuibeg sl
vl soduejeg pundg 10/pue SaAIISIY 0000¢ L
£l ¥2Z-£202 saseaidu] saseasssq $2-£202 £l
4% papuswy 1ebpng 4}
L L
0L 1617185 - zL 6L1°1S5°2 ;30UNOS ¥IHLO B SANNIAIY "1S3 TVIOL ool oL
6 6

8 = - = s $92Nn0§ 13410 ooost 8

L - = - = 5T 2 mn-_OuO susziio pue SIUBWUIBA0SL) J3YIO 0008Y yA

9 ) ) a s . e - JUSWILIBAOS) |eIOpad 000l 9

] Z¥9°6L0°9 - = Zv9°620°9 " " ‘9ssouUUs] JO djelS 0009Y S

¥ 856°S6 - ZL 988'se @ ottt SonuoAay |e207 Y0 ooo¥y ¥

€ - - - = S92IAI0S JUdAIND 10} wwmhw—_o [v]e 0} 4 4

z L65'SLE'L . A LES'GLESL  ceterrereereeseseiesaeeais soxe] 290 S0t 7

i S$30MNOS ¥IHLO ANV SINNIATY A3 LVINILST 3

Y¥2-£20¢C sasealdsqg S9sSealdu| ¥Z-£202
papuswy j1ebpng ‘ON
S$32MNOS ¥IHLO ANV SINNIATY ILVINILST INNO2OV

Z "ON juswpuawy 3abpng
aNNd SHAOM O1MaNnd/AVMHOIH 1€L
33S$SINNIL ‘ALNNOD Q¥Oo4a3d




Item 6.

g 10 g abed =
ov = - . = e Auadold Isid [ooyds [e1dads/AND [ejoL 0090V oy
6¢ £t
pod R I I R ‘xe] sssuisng oviovy 8¢
e . g FEE TGRS *** XB] JUSWISNWY |B207 0€L0V L&
o . - awaas saemcevaansenaan Xe] [2)JON/I9}0H o0zl0v 9¢
pos _ s = ECEEEEEEEn =+ -xe] sajes uondo [e207] oLl0V¥ S¢
o soxe) uondQ [es0 AuD 00.l0v ve
bt . S smreemereeee saxe] Jo nai ul spuswhed 0s90v €e
Nﬂ g - ceaamne samnmn semn e .. WQ*N-_. Q-—lv_u_& OQOQQ Nﬂ
P ) - amaas B Paaaawn .b—ﬂ-—om 9 Jsa1a)U| 0£90% X4
p ) = FEEEEEEEELE + - xe] Apodold sJesA Joud 0290¥ (114
6z : " -+ xe] Aadoasd ualng oL90¥ 62
8z soxe] Auadoid Ju3sia [ooyds [ereds/RIo 0090F 8T
LT o
9z _188°8.8) : < 165°CLE") soxe| Quno) [ejoL ooLoF 92
S¢ Ly
vz ) =2 maEss ++ - - soxe] [es07] Aloyme)s Jaylo 06€0¥ 4
£z . SUOIIBIIUNWIWOIB|D | 3je)siaju| 0seoy x4
7z " = SR LR Xe] Jodg 9]es3oUM 0ceoy (44
1z ) = cEr e e <<+t XR] 9819X3 Yueg (1741} ¥4
0z saxe] |eso] Auoiniess 00E0% 0c
6L 0008V 000°8YL R " GRaR” Al = Gk Xe] 99UBISASS [eJBUIN 0820¥ 6l
3l | . aaaaseassecscassasccasan Xe] ssouisng 0L20¥ -1
)t = - aasssssasasseee e acmsowan xe] _00——; O.VNO.‘ Ll
o1 ) : 9SNOYNIOM ‘llef - xe] uopebin 99z0¥ 91
sl " = asoding |e1oadg - xe] uonebni 09zo¥ Sl
ol ) > |esouas) - xe] uonebni oscor ¥l
el soxe)] uondo |e20] fHunos 00Z0¥ el
¢l 2989 l9g's Tt JoY3Q - saXe] Jo nar ul sjudwied €910V cl
LL 000§ 000°s annn [e007 - SeXB] Jo nar ul sjuswAed r4:1%) )
oL 000°0¢ 000°0¢ *rets g AL - SOXeL Jo nal ul sjuswiked 19107 ol
6 N = ree saxe] dn-321d 0sLoY 6
8 00b°z oov'e : fy|euad g 1salau] ovioy 8
L vee's vee's 1A Jould - [|0D 18)se| @ HID/HID HNAUD ocLov L
9 0ol oo T Aaydnnjueg - suondd||0Y S,99)SN4L szlor 9
S 00081 o008k = U 1e3 | JOlid - SUONI3||0D S,89)SNIL ociLory S
: ( I - CUUUCERE soxe| Auodoid uo junossig sl v
€ 000°091L°) 000°094°L " senrrmrrres xe] Auadoid Juaning []3%1)4 €
z soxe] Apadoid funod 00lL0¥ r4
l $3aAXVL TvO01 0000¥% l

¥2-€202 sosealdaq sasealau] ¥2-€20¢C SINNIATH ‘ON
papusuly 1obpng INNODDV

Z "ON juswpuawy }abpng
ANNd SYIHOM JINGNd/AVMHOIH LEL
33SSIANNAL ‘ALNNOD Qyo4a3g




Item 6.

sjusWasSINqISY PUE SPUNJSY 0L

810 ¢ abed

72

ov oy
6  Zv9'6L0°9 - - Z¥9'6.0°9 90SS9UUa] JO BJBIS |EJ0L 0009 6%
8¢ 8t
£ = - SONUAATY 3JEIS JaYI0 0869y ¢
9¢  SZL'6T szL6C xe] |eoads wnajonod 0g69%  9¢
G¢  SL0°2£8°C SL0°L£8°C Xe| [ondj JOJOIN puE 3uljoseD 0z69r  S€
ve - # ‘v"A'lL - Buneys anuaasy ajels 1589% V€
£c - SANUBASY 2JBIS J8UI0 0089 ¢t
2 006°LS 006°LS weiboid Jeni ocysr  2Z¢
£ 000008°C 000°008°Z weibBoud piy ae1s ozkor e
0 Z09°19¢ Z09°19€ weiboud abpug oLyey  0f
62 - SjuelIH SHIOM 21IGnd oovoy 62
8z JISSINNIL 40 ALVIS 0009% 82
2z Z
9z  8S6'S6 5 zL 988'S6 SanudAay [e907 13Yl0 (ejoL oooty 9T
sz sz
A4 - - serresecsesec e 3NUBASY (€207 JBYIO oe6vy  ¥Z
€z - = mmmmmeemenners SYIO @ suonNgLIu0YH oLy ¢
t44 - - * * s|enpiAlpu] wolj POIdA0IDY mmmm—:wﬂ 09stv r44
1z - . <+ -vtgsnoH | P L - S|EL9Jel JO d|esay ossvv 1T
°N = - e s s e s s asenus ) FQQO&& ho Q_Nm o.vm.v.v °N
6l - C MO e v e juowdinb3 jo sjeg ogsvy 61
8l - - T mEEmermas N >._0>000w_ ajuelnsu| (174544 8l
A% - - s+ 'g3NSS| JqoQ U0 1SaIBU| panIdy oLstv Ll
9l = swaj| m:_.::op:._oz 0SSty 9L
Sl z Si
vL 8968l 0} ZL 988°8L s spunjay snoaue||3dsI oLy ¥l
€L 000°L 000°L sjeuajejy pajakoody Jo sjes 1 AR
4} - & sojes Aiessiuwo) ey 2l
L 000°LL 000°L) auljoses jo d|eg selby  Lb
oL 000 000°‘s salddng pue sjeusjely jo sjes osiry ol
6 - swoy| Bununoay 0oLy 6

8 - SANNIAIY VD01 ¥IHLO 000PF 8

L . L

9 - 9

S = - - - S3JIAIDS JUaLINY 1O} wom._w_._o jelol 000¢EY S

¥ ¥

€ - - - 4 sabreys a91A18g [eI8UDD JANO osley ¢

Z mm._m-_O 90IAI0G |BIdUdD 00LEY Z

I SIIIAYIS INTHUND YO STDUVHO ooosy )

$z-£202 saseald0q sasealou] $2-£202 SANNIAIY ‘ON
papuawy yebpng LNNODOV

Z "ON Juawpuawy jabpng
aNNd SYHOM O11aNd/AVMHOIH LE)
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD AyO4a3a



Item 6.

2 Jo ¥ abed 2

- oy
o 6¢
] 8¢
56 LE
pod 9¢
&e S¢
o ve
e 24
z¢ z¢e
e i€
s o€
62 161°186°L - cL 6LL'1SS°L S323NO0S ¥YIHLO ANV SINNIATY TVIOL o0oL¥l 62
oz 8¢
i 1z
az - = = - $924n0S JAYIO [€j0L 0006V 9z
ez 14
L (A vz
i B - cesescaneacasn sJopsuel] >u_=_um [enpisay 0066V [ 4
7z . . EEEEERERRE si9jsuel) pung [erouss Ao oLger  zZZ
! . - SO DO Dol o 2 siajsuel}] BunesedQ 0086¥ ¥4
ot } . seamsssaxaas anaas >._0>000N— @oueInsu| 00267 02
6l i i spuog Bulpunyay Jo spaasold oovey 6L
pos . - yebiiqo asea pozijede) woly spasdold oocer 81
NF ) < fa s ennna hesassnnnusaa WUOOOOLE OHOZ OONQ.T yAN
oL ; R R R wUQOOO.—E Uﬂom OO—‘Q.V oL
sl $924n0§ JBU}0 0006¥ SL
143 = i
gL = = = - inoJg suaznl) pue SUBWUISA0S JBYO [Bj0L 0008¥ €l
zL = ek
L _ - S991AIOS pPIlIRIIU0D [114%:14 31
oL R = osueusjuiely pue Buiaed [ir4%:14 oL
6 SJUBWWIBA0D IO ooL8y 6

8 SdNOYD SNIZILID ANV SINIWNYIAOD ¥3IHLO 0008Y 8

’ L

s — = - 3 JUSWILLIBAOS) [e1apo4 |e)0 L 000.¥ 9

¢ ]

% . - anudAdYy je1apad 30311 19410 066 ¥

¢ . i juelc) Jo119Y Jajsesiq ocely €

z SJUBWILIBAOG) J3YI0 4

b INIWNAUIA0S TVH3a3d 000.v 1

¥zZ-£202 soseasdsQg sosealau| v2-£202 SANNIAIY ‘ON
papuswy 1obpng INNODOV

Z "ON juswpuawy 3a3bpng
ANN4 SHUOM OITE8Nd/AVMHOIH LEL
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD QHOia3d



Item 6.

sjusWaSINUIIBY pue Spunay 0l

74

830 G abed

2 - - soBepp pue saueeg 1BYIO 681 00029 €
v 000°SL 000°s1 Aedawpano 281 00029 ¥
W 00212 00Z°12 ssasoqe]  6bL 00029  I¥
oy  Pbeo‘lee $£0°26€ SI9ALQ ¥OMIL Pl 00029  OF
6 vOb'89¥ vov'gsy siojesodp juswdinby ebL 00029 62
8¢ - - uswealod Lyl 00029 8¢
18 asueusjuleyy abpug pue AemybiH 00029 ¢
9¢ 9¢
s syl'sov - ] £.9'80% uonensIuIPY [ejoL s¢
¥e ¥e
€€ 00S‘L 005} owdinbg o0  6LL 00019 €€
Z¢ 000°¢ 000°¢ soddng o21y0 SE¥ 00019  2€
e 9ze'T 0} zL ¥52°2 SOJIAIOS pojoBRUOD JOPO  66€ 00019  IE
0 00S°L 00S°L loAesl  §6¢ 0009  OF
6Z  000°L 000°L suuog pue Aiouope)s ‘Bunuud  6¥e 00019 62
8z  00L 00. sobieyo |e3sod  8vE€  000L9 8T
Z 00§ 005 s)s09 uno) pue Buipiodsy ‘seanoN [eba] zee 00019 L2
9C  00S‘L 00S°L soolnieg jeba1  1ge 00019 92
sz 000v 000y sdiysiaquay pue seng  0zZ¢ 00049 G2
vz 001 001 sooInMeg Buissedoideleq ZLe 0009 #2
£ Sv8Yv Sh8‘y aieaipoly Jokoidws  zLz 00019 €2
2¢  Sv6 sv6 juswAhoidwaun 0Lz  000L9 2T
1z 89112 891°1L2Z eoueinsu] [edlpdW 202 00019 1T
0z 82 82 ajueinsujey]  90Z  000L9 0T
6L 2850l Z55°01 suojsuad  $0C¢ 000L9 6l
8l  §120Z SLLOT Aundsg eoos L0z 00019 8L
L o0ov's oot's S99 SIOQUISY sa)wwWoD pue pieog L6l 00019 L}
gl 000V 000°¥ sobepp pue ssuejeS JOI0 681 000L9 91
SL 005C 005 Aed swipang 281 000L9  SL
v 009'% 009'% Red Anofiuon 981 00019 ¥l
€1 €0Z'eS £02°cs (s)uejasoes 191 00019 €1
2L 0£5°69 0£5°69 uoswaso4 Ly 00019  ZI
L - - siadoayjoog/siueunoddy 6L 000L9 LI
oL  90¥LL 90v'LL (shueisissy €0l 00019 O
6 LiveTL Liv'ezL 19210 2ARENSIUIWPY/jRIdIO fjunody  LOL 000L9 6

8 uogensIIWPY 00019 8

L - SAVMHOIH 00009 L

9 - 9

S 000°L - - 000°L sojouaby Jayjo 0} suonnqLIuoy [ejoL ]

17 - ¥

€ 000°L 000°L suonnquIuoy 9L 008§ €

z sa1ouaby Jay3Q 03 suonNqUIuoD 00s8s ¢

I SNOLLYYH3dO ¥3HLO 0008 |

¥2-£202 seseasdaq sasealou] vg-£202 STUNLIANIJXT ‘ON
papuawy jebpng INNOD2OV

Z "ON juswpuawy ya2bpng
ANNd SYHOM JINENd/AVMHOIH LEL
33$SANNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥odasg




Item 6.

80 g ofed

75

v Ser'ZoL . - S6Y'Z0L nudinb3 jo asueuajuiely pue uonesado [ejol A4
W 00Z'vZ 00Z°%2 sjeusjely pue solddng 1910 66v  001€9 L¥
oF 000z 000°sT seqnl puesaill 0S¥  00LE9  OF
68 00002 00002 sjueouqn]  gef  00L€9  6¢
8¢  000°SE 000°SE auljose  SZv  00LE9  8F
L& 000 000°S sa)|ddng obeles vz 00LE9 18
9t 000'sZl 000'sZ1 sped Aauyoey puejuswdinby gLy 00LE9  9¢
S 000002 000002 lengpPseld  ZLy  00L€9  SE
ve  beLe 1 (A% alesipoy soholdwz  ziz  00LE9 Ve
g¢  Sv6 S¥6 uonesuadwo yudwiojdwaun oLz ooLe9 €t
ze = = souesnsu|jeaue@ 802  00lE9  2E
e Peeise vze'se eoueinsuj [edIpSIN 02  00LE9 L€
og  v82 ¥82 souesnsujoyl 902  00LE9  OF
6z 9169 9169 suolsuad  ¥0Z 00189 62
82  8secl 8se°sl Aundosg [e1o0g L0z 00LE9  8Z
2 - # safiepp pue soueleS a0 681 00LE9 L2
9z  0SL°L 0S.°L Kedawuano 8L 00L€9 92
sz  00LV 00LY Aed Anabuo 98l  00ME9 ST
¥ - . |ouuosiod aJueudyuiely 9L  O00LE9 T
€2 eveils TreiLs sialoqe7]  6¥L  00LE9 €T
2T I59°LSh 289°151 (s)o1ueyoopy 474 "I [1] - B + 4
¥4 - juswdinbg jo #suveusjureyy pue uonesddo 001€9 12
0z - (174
6L  681L¥8L°L - = 68L'¥BL'L asueudjulely ab6pug pue AemybiH [E)OL 6l
gl = 8l
Ll = = sjonpoid poopy  SS¥ 00029 L)
gL 0SLI 0SLl sjool jlews oFy 00029 9
SL 00002 00002 suBlgpeoy ¢ 00029  Si
¥L  000°82 000°8Z adid 8ty 00029 ¥l
€L 00S‘Z 0052 soyddng peoy 19Uy10  9¢y 00029 €l
ZL 00000 000°00¢ suojs paysniy 60y 00029  Z)
L 000002 000002 pinbiq-jeudsy  sor 00029 LI
0L  000°0¥ 0000V XINJOH - Yeydsy 0¥ 00029 Ol
6 000°8S 0008 XIN pPloo -)eydsy  ¢o¥ 00029 6

8 00001 000°0L sjegpusy 1S 00029 8

L vio0‘cl p20°clL aleoipojy sofoidwy  ZLZ 00029 L

9 696°¢ 696°¢ uopesuadwo) Juswholdwaun 0l 00029 9

g - - soueansujjejueg 802 00029 S

v 90°¥EL 90°¥ElL soueinsu| [evlpdN 202 00029 ¥

€ 6¥e‘L 6¥vE’L soueinsujoyl 902 00029 €

z £v6°8Z £v6°8C suoisued  ¥0Z 00029 Z

L 206°SS 206°SS Aunoog 120§ LOZ 00029 |

juo) soueusjulely obpug pue AemybiH
v2-£202 sasealdsq sasealou| ¥2-2202 SFUNLIGNIdX3 ‘ON
pepusuwy 1ebpng INNODOV

Z "ON jJuswpusuwy 33b6png
AdNNd SYYOM 21NENd/AVMHOH L€l
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD ayod4a3ag



Item 6.

Jeysuel] ydeq cL

g 40 ; ebed ©
or or
6€ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
18 LE
9¢ 6ZL'L9 e " 6ZL°L9 sjyouag safojdwz jejol 21
S€ G€
4 6Z1°6S 6Z1°6S aoueinsuj uopesuadwo S INIOM €ls 00099 e
€€ 0009 0009 suuoyun [5:14 00099 €e
F4> m " aledipay cle 00099 [A
e - - uonesuadwo? yuswhojdwoun oLe 00099 Le
0e - - esueinsuj juspuadaq pue aakojdwg 502 00099 0¢
6z % - suoisuad 02 00099 62
8¢ - = Aunoag |eloog 102 00099 82
12 . sjjouag dakojdwiz 00099 22
9 = :14
:74 L08'cee - 000°SL L08'8LE sebieyd 10410 [BIOL :74
i 24 = h (4
€T 000°9 000°9 sobieys W0 665 00059 €T
(44 Log‘sel [4 000°SL Loc‘ozl asuesnsuj Juswdinb3 pue 3)21YsA LIS 00059 (44
1z 005°69 005°S9 UOISSIWIWOYD S,99)SNJ | (1] % 00059 ¥4
0z - - spuog fjaing ajesodion uo swniwaid 805 00059 0z
6L 000°t 000°Y Seo |einjeN vev 00059 6l
8L 000°01 000°01 Ayouyoe)3 1144 00059 8L
Ll = - S3TIAIDG |elojiuer :744 00059 FA3
9l 000°c1 000°cl uonesiunwiwoy 10¢ 00059 1%
Si sabieyo 10410 00059 1%
1 4] 147
€l So¥'vLL - = 90v'vLL uopd3)joD ysell pue JapiT [ejoL €l
(4% = zi
L 000°SE 000°SE sabieyo Joul0 665 0009 4%
1]% 8 e asesipay 19kojdwy cle 000¥9 oL
6 195 198 juswhoidwaun 0Lz  000¥9 6
8 o - aoueINsuy| [eJUdQ 802 000v9 8
L ZLLYL ZLLpL adueansu| [edipaiy 102 000v9 L
9 4 ¥4 €lc aduelnsu| 8417 902 000v9 9
S 898°L 898°L suoisudad 02 0009 S
14 809 809°¢ Aundag [e1dos 102 0009 14
€ LS LS sofiepp pue sale[es 19430 681 000v9 €
4 050°L 0S0°L Ked Mnebuo 981  000¥9 ¢
1 uond3||o0 ysel]l pue syl I

¥2-€20¢C s9sealdsq sosealdy| $2-£20C STAUNLIANIJX3 ‘ON
papusury 10bpng INNODOV

Z ‘ON JuoWpuawWy 3abpng
ANNd SYHOM 211anNd/AVMHOIH LEL
33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD ayo4a3g




Item 6.

Jojsuel) ydeqg L

g jo g abed N
ov oy
6¢ 6¢
8e 8¢
L8 18
9¢ 9¢
s¢ s¢
$e £
£e €e
ze A
1€ 1e
0¢ (i1
6z 62
8z 82
x4 2z
(T4 9z
(14 [:74
4 ¥
[>rd ford
44 w2
12 (¥4
0z 0z
6l 6l
8l 8l
Ly L
91 SiL1L6L 000°S1 z.10°51 £0L1L6L asM JoY)0 pue sainypuadx3 pajewnsy [ejoL sl
] sl
vL 0LOSE - - oL0'sz S3SN ¥3HLO TVLOL 00066 ¥l
€l sl
ZL  0L0'se 0L0°s2T spung Jayj0 0} SI9JSUBIL 06§ oore6 2l
L siosuel) Gunesado ooLee LI
ol sasn 19Y10 00066 Ol
6 6
8 000°S£9°'Y 000°st = 000°059'% Kepno |ejde) jejoL 8
L = L
9 - - e rremeeneee “Kepno [ende) 12110 66L 00089 9
S 000°0S€ 000°0S¢ juswdinbg Aemybly  ¥LZ 00089 S
¥ 000°008°S 000°008°¢ uononysuop AemybiH €12 00089 ¥
€ 000°s€E 000°S1 000°05€ uononsjsuop abpug  S0L 00089 €
rA 000051 000051 sooinieg Buseautbug  1Z€ 00089  C
8 Kepno |ended 00089 |}

¥Z-£202 sasea129(g sasealou] ¥2-€202 STANLIANIdXI ‘ON
papuswy yobpng 1NNODOV

Z "ON juswpuawy 3o6png
ANNd SYUOM OINMSNd/AVMHOIH LEL
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD Q¥04a38




Item 6.

78

G Jo | abed
or - mm;:#v:wnxw ul Awmwohowg asealouj jejol OF
6¢ 6¢
:14 8812296 = = 88/'229'6 (SNOLLYI¥dO¥ddY) STUNLIANIdXT TVLIOL 8¢
A e
9¢ = * - - sasn bujoueuly YO 00066 9¢
S¢ - 2 = - uonesnp3 0cez8  S€
ve SL2'99) = - SL2'991 JUDWIUIDAOY) [BIBUDD 00€Z8  ¥¢
ce £98°129°¢ - = £98°L29°¢ uoneonp3 [1]744: B4
(4% = = - - sjoang pue skemybiy 0zzz8 (A
23 0LL'1E0°} - c OLL'LEO’L JUSWILLIBAOY) [eJaudD) [1]%44: S
0¢  Sv8'e8Lc - - S18°984°C uonesnp3y 0c1z8  0¢
62 - - - = sjeaus pue shemybiH oLze 62
8z §52'996°L " = §5Z°996°}L JUBWIUIDAOD [eIBUdY 0028 8T
2 - - - - JUBLILISAOL) [BIBURD) 00018 12
9z SNOILVY3dO ¥3IHLO 00086 92T
14 (SNOILYINdOYddVY) STUNLIANILXI 14
4 174
€z Ly 1LSL°9¢ £20Z ‘I AInr ‘asuejeg papuswy €z
[44 [44
1z 626°616'Y yusunsnipy 1z
0z Z15°108°1LE gzoz ‘) Ainr ‘eouejeg Bujuuibag 0z
6l 6l
8l 8l
L (38N) @ouejeg pund u] Sasealoa(] PUR SSNUBAY Ul asealou] [eol /)
9l -]
St Ww'isi'oe Wwr'LsL'os asuejeg pund buluuibeg Si
i sooleleg pun4 Jo/pue SaAlasay 0000¢ i
el €l
(4} vZ-€202 sasealou| Ssasealdad vZ-£202 SIAONY1vE ANNd HO/ANY SIANIASIN [42
3 papuswy 1ebpng 27
ol oL
6 6
8 2S2°190°9) ¥ b 252'190°91 $324NO0S ¥3AHLO ? SINNIAIH 1S3 TVLIOL 1117524 S}
L L
9 = = - - $92.N0S m:_ocmr__u_ PBYI0 0006% 9
S = - - = $924n0g JaW0 0006¥ S
S 9le'gle = - 9ie‘gLe sdnoig suszni) pue SJUSUIUIIA0D IO 0008y S
v = - = * Tt r99sSauud] Jo deis 0009 ¥
€ 000009 = = 000009 oottt * * SaNUBAIY 8307 BP0 000t €
N w?nan”F = & wgngFum—‘ <<<<<<<<< ....--....---...---mﬂan—r —NUOI— °°°$ N
2 $324N0S YIHLO ANV SINNIAIN 3LVINILST i
vZ-£202 saseasda(q S9SBaIOU| vZ-€20T
papuswy jobpng ‘ON
$324NO0S ¥IHLO ANV SIANNIAIY AIALVINILST 1NNODOV

Z "ON juawpuawy 3abpng
aNNd 3DIAYIS 1930 TVHINTO LS)
338SANNIL ‘ALNNOD ayoia3g



Item 6.

79

G jo z ebed

or ov
6¢ 00070092 = - 000'008°Z sonuaAsy [e207 JAUI0 €101 000k¥ 65
:14 8¢
£ e
of . T PR s -+ -+ spunsoy SNOAUE|IAISIA oLl 95
g€ » L AT sjeusjey pajokoay Jo ales Svivhk  §¢
ve = ssjeg Aessiuwoy (K42 2 75
24 s - ‘e s|ejuRYy/esed] (1747
Z¢  000°009°C 0000092 ** 7 SWOOU| JUBW)SAAUY oLy  zE
s sway Burnoday 00ty  1E
o¢ SANNIATY TVO0T ¥IHLO ooty 0f
62 62
87  9tFEwl'tl B = 9Ep'erLEL soxe] Auno) |ejoL oolor 82
Z x4
9T : - e seere-e- o soxe] {eoo7] AioImels JONO 06€0F 9T
§¢ - - suolesunWWodaja] ajejsiajuj [1]1x1}4 [-74
vz ) ) Ceereeeseseieieenceneoxp] 100G 3ESOIOUM occoy Pz
¢z ) = T 0zsoy €2
[44 3 - soxe] |eoo] Aoymels oogoy 2ZT
1z = - resesreses s oxe) uonpdQ (207 Ajunod JPYlo 0620v LT
0z  0£8°159 ocglts9 vt seresesere et oye) SORIIOES Senbapy s8z0v 02
poy h - eteeieeseaeeseiceas xRl GOUBIGASS [RISUIN 03z0F 61
oL ; N e ieeieiieeseeaeedeeseyp) sSOUISNE olzZor 8L
I < i e ovzor 2L
-] - - asnoyyIoMm ‘jief - xe L uonebniy 99z0F 9l
(-] - - asodind [oadg - xe] uonebnr 09zZ0v  SI
vL bTLSlE 0L pzL'eLgor e seeresecercxe) sejes uopdo (8207 oLzor bl
¢l soxe] uondo [e207 fjunod oozor €I
ZL sl0'ck SL0°CL seesess s IRy - S9XBL JO N3IT Ul sjuswhed color 2
L s8I S81LL 1N (907 - S9XE] JO N3l Ul sjuswiAed 9100 1L
oL zzo‘o9 220°09 * "A"L - saxe] Jo nar ul sjudwhed 1910F 0L
Q - - Aaasmaaa as e s s Esenaaanmnm ....WQ*NFQ::XQ_& OmFQQ Q

w QQQ.FF OQQnFF ....... ...................b—ﬂ—h@m dumwhwﬁ-.-_ svs w

L 00081 000°8) et ap doud - (10D J9ISEN B IO/ NI MNdAD oclor L

9 ost ost *«+ - - Koydnajueg - SUOIIY|OD S,99)SNIL szior 9

] 05169 051°69 e "1Ba A JOLId - SUONJOR|0D S,933SNIL ozior S

Q - - srsaeas R .WQXN._- E@ﬁohm :o ﬂ==°nvm_° m—‘_‘s *

¢ 000°5€6°L 000°s€6‘k T sererseeseeseosoxe) Apadold Juaung ooy ¢

z saxe] Auadoid Auno) ooLor ¢

2 S3IXVL VD01 0000v |

¥2-£20Z $9se2a193(Q sasealau| vz-£202 SINNIATY "ON
papuawy 1ebpng INNODOV

S30MNOS YIHLO ANV SINNIAIY
ANN4 3JIAN3S 1930 TVI3ANAO LS)
33SSIANNIAL ‘ALNNOD qyod4a3g



Item 6.

80

G Jo ¢ abed

W 44
ov 4
pos = JUSWUIDAOL) [BI3UID) [BIOL 6¢
g 8¢
5 y S8JON U0 jsaiau] 09 ooizg  lg
o = $8)JON Uuo [ediduLld 209 00LZ8  9¢
s (S99 ? VINT) 391198 12 JUSWUIIAOY) [eJaUD ooLze  S€
e 147
€€ 252°190'91 - 252°190°91 S32YNOS HIHLO ANV SINNIATY Tv1OL 0oLyl €€
[4 %
24 ix
P - = = saainog Buidueul4 Jayio [ejol 0006 0
62 g2
8z = . u| siajsuel] oogsy 8T
1z - - PIOS 198Q uo swniwald oiLvey L2
9z . - panssj] }gaqg Buipunjoy oover 92
5z soainog Burdueuld Jayjo 0006¥ SZ
ve i4
£z - = - $921N0S J3YJO (B0l 00067 €2
[44 &
1z » - D R seecc s -sigsuel] Bupesedo 0086y 1T
0z $92IN0S J9Y}0 0006 02
6l 91E'8LE z gle'gle sdnou suUaZPIH pue SJUSWILIIA0S JdYJ0 [0l 0008y 61
31 8l
Ll 9le'gLe gle‘sle suopnqLyuoy ocisy Ll
Sk sdnolo suszZHID PUB SJUIWUIDACD JBYI0 ooosy 9l
Sl g
1 = = - 39SS9UUI] JO dje)S [ej0L 0009% ¥l
€l &
ZL . SONUIAIY 9)e)S JaYJ0 0669y ¢l
1 . awslddng Aiejeg s Jensibay 09697 L1
oL = Buipieog Jauosid pajoesuod slesy 0L
po = uonepodsuel] souU0SUd 06897 6

8 . E VAL - Buleys anuaaay sjels Lsgoy 8

z . XeL juuqg paXIn 0S89y L

9 . xe) abeiarag JNjoYoI|y orgor 9

s . xe] Joog ocgor ¢

v . Xe] awodu| ozesy P

¢ SONUdAJY 938lS JPYI0 0089Y €

[4 3I3SSINNIL 40 ILVIS 0008 ¢

L 2

v2-£202 seseasdaq sosealou| vz-£20T SANNIATY ‘ON
popuswy yobpng 1NNODOV

S32UNOS YIHLO ANV SINNIAIN
aNN4 3DIAY3S 1830 TVHANTD 151
JIASSINNIL ‘ALNNOD Qy¥0Od1a3d



Item 6.

81

G J0  abeyq

W (R4
ov or
6¢ 6¢
8 :14
o - n = 5 sjoans pue sfemybiy [ejol LE
9¢ 9t
pos . - S9JON UojsasAu] Y09 02228  GF
ve sjeans pue shemubiH ozzzs e
e £¢
ze 0L LED' L - - 0LL'LED'L JUDWIUIDAOS) |RIDUIY |E)OL 45
Le 1€
P . - sueo]Joyjo uojsasdul €19  0Lzez8  0F
6z  Iveve ve're SA)ON WO jsaJeu|  ¥09 0228  6Z
8z - - SW3Da-spuoguojsaiajul €09  0beT8 8T
Jra - - VINT - spuog uojsase| €09 01228 LT
9C  897'966 897°966 spuog uojsasajul €09 0228 9T
pi ¢ - VINZ - SOION uo [edioud  Z09 01228 ST
vz - = SIN304 - spuog uo jediduid 109 0KZZ8 T
cz . - ISdA - spuog uo |edidutid 109 01228 €T
b JUDWIUIDAOL) |BIBUID) (1] 44 B 44
\z 199Q uo 3sa18)u] 00zz8 12
0z 174
6l  S¥8'98.l'C - = S¥8'98LC uoyesnp3 ejoL 6l
8l 8l
m - - alqeAed sueo seyjo uo [edidund  ZL9  0f£LZ8 L)
9l - : sajoN uo jedioud 209 0€l28 91
Sl S¥8‘9e8LT S¥8‘982'T spuog uo |edidulid 109 0128 Sl
vl uoneonp3 osizs bl
<L <l
Zl = - - - sypans pue skemybiH [ejoL (4%
i 4%
ol i} . S9JON uo [ediduld Z09 ozZize OF
B . spuog uo [ed1dulid 109 0ZLZ8 6

8 sjeau)s pue skemybiH ozizg 8

Vi L

9 S52'996'} - = S52'996') JUSLILLIBAOS) |BIBUSD) [EJOL 9

S S

v - - ajqefed sueoJayiQ uo jedidulld 219 0LLZ8 ¥

€ ool‘cle 00L'cle sajoN uo Jediduild 209 OLLZ8 €

4 S51°659°b GSL€S9°} spuog uo [edisulid 109 0128 T

1 JUSWIUIBAOYD) [BIBUID) oLize [

vZ-£202 saseasdaQ sosealou| ¥2-£202 SAYNLIANIdX3 ‘ON
papuauwy yobpng INNOJ2V

S3SN JIHLO ANV SFAUNLIANIIXE
AaNNd IDIAYES 1930 TVHANTO LS1
33SSINNIL ‘ALNNOD gy¥04a3g



Item 6.

82

G Jo G dbed

oF 88296 - E - 8812296 sosq JopQ pue sanypuadx3 pejewnsy [ejoL or
(34 6¢
8¢ . - s - - sasM) JaY)O pajewnsy [eoL 8¢
£ £
1 = 20IAI9S Jq8Q JoYl0 669  00€66  9¢
14 - s - - . InQ sigsueil 06§ 00166  SE
ve :ses() JoUI0 perewns3 00066 V€
£e £e
Ze  88.'TT9'6 C - 881729'6 saimupuadxg pajewnis3 [e30L z€
e e
(114 = - = - uonesnpd ejol 0¢
6z 62
:14 :74
rd - - 821MI13G 1930 JoY)0 669  0¢sZ8 L2
:74 : - sobJeyo eouenss| 3q3g JaUl0 909  0¢£Z8 9T
(14 - = Juno3sIq SJ9MISPUN 609  0££Z8 ST
¥ aojaleg 190Q JBUI0 [11r4: N 74
x4 x4
Zz  S1l'98L - - S1.'981 JUSLLILIBAOY) [eI3U3D) [EJOL e
1z 1z
0z  0si'sl 0s.°s1 921M138 1930 J2W)0 669 0keT8 0T
6l - - alqefed sueo seyjp uoIsadW| €19 0LgZ8 6l
] - = s|qeded sueoT 19O uo [ediouud  ZL9  0LEZ8 8L
Ll E s sobieyo aouenss|jqe@oyl0 909  0LET8 Lk
] - . SW3og-spuoguojsaidju] €09  01€Z8 9k
-] = - VI3 -spuog uojsasaju] €09  0L€Z8 Sl
14 - = junoosiq sJajuUMIBpUn  S09  0L€Z8 VI
€l - - SIW39d - spuog uo [ediduud 109 01528 €L
4} = - VI3 - spuog uo jedisuud 109 0L€Z8 Tl
1L 000°0St 000°0S} uoissIwwo) s,93)sul 0L 0lges  Lb
oL 996 596 spunjey 605  0l€z8 Ol
6 JUBWIUIBA0Y) [eJ2UdD [1] K4 6

8 IDIAY3S 1830 YIHLO 00szg 8

L L

9 £98'149'E - - £88'149'¢ uoneanp3 [ejoL 9

] ]

v 000°5.1L°2 000°524°2 ajqefed sueo Joylo Uosasd| €19 0€ZZ8 ¥

€ = - SejoON UOIsaIa|  p09  0£2Z8 €

4 £98°96t°L £98°961'L spuog uojsaselu] €09  0€ZZ8 T

3 uoneanp3 0EzZ8 L

vZ-€202 i sasealdaq s3sBAISU]| vz-£202 STANLIANIIXI ‘ON
papuawy jebpng INNODDV

$3SN ¥3IHLO ANV STUNLIANILXI
AaNN4 AJIAY3S 16930 TVH3INTD IS
J3SSINNAL ‘ALNNOD a¥04a3g



Item 6.

¢ jo | abed

Juelo Y80S VS ‘€L

TNMTWHLWOMNON

ZLE9Et'Y

16z‘9glc
12901€C

ZL6°9Eb'Y

162°9Z1'C
129'0LE'Z

ooue|eg
puny
|ejol

$9g'9L

aoue[eg
puny

8vs‘09¢'y €l $9£°9L

[41%::3 a4

aouejeg Sosealdu| sosealdnaQ
pung

souejeg
puny

08e'E8Y 0F . =

08£'e8v° 0¥

000°000°0¥

0s£‘c8y = =

000°000°0¥

0se‘esy

Wd ¢€:1¥20¢/02/

83

£202 ‘| Ainp ‘oduejeg papuswy zz

sjusunsnipy 0z
€202 ‘L AInp ‘ssuejeg Bulnuibeg 6l

(19N) Seouejeg pung ul S3sea192( JO/pUE 5BAIOU| [8J0L VL

seoue|eg pund Jo/pue saA19say Buluuibag  ZL

S3IDUNOS UIHLO ® SINNIATY "1S3 TVIOL

(onuaAoy-UON)S22IN0S JAYIO 0006%

sdnolo suazii) pue SJUBLULIBA0SD J19YI0  0008¥
SONUDADY [B207 4330  000FP

saxe] |edoT 0000

$35MNO0S YIHLO ANV SINNIATY A3 LVIILSI

e e -

NMTWHWDOMNWOO®

vZ-£202 sosea129( sasealou|
papuswy

$2-€202
1ebpng

Z "ON juswpuawy ja6png
aNN4d S1o32rodd IvLlidvO ALNNOD 8.1
33SS3INNIL ‘ALNNOD a¥o4a3ga




Item 6.

€ Jo Z abed

TNOTHWOMNNOD

Wd 2e°1¥202/0¢/C

84

pse'esv'or - * 0BE'ESY 0¥ S35MNO0S YIHLO ® SANNIATY "1S3 TVIOL oy

6¢

000°000'0F = ol 000°000°0F (anuansy-uoN)se2IN0S JAYIQ0 0L 0006 8¢

A

f:14

- = uj sioysuel] 0086 S€

000°000°0% 000°000°0% penss| sueo Jauylo 00s6y  vE

- = panss| SSJON 00c6y €€

(onuaAey-UON)S921N0S 19Y}0 0006¥ TE

1€

(134

- - - - sdnolg suaziji) pue SIUBWUIBA0D J18Y}0 |ej0L 0008F 62

8c

- # suonnguuod oeLsy L2

SJUSWUIBA0Y) J3YI0 ool8y 9¢

SdNOYD SNIZILID ANV SINIWNYIAOD ¥IHLO 0008y SC

(4

€2

= = o - SINUBASY [E207] J3Y)0 [BloL oo0ovy ¢

| X4

= # Spunjay snosauej|aosiy oLy 02

- - SUI0DU| JUSWISAAU| oLL¥r 6l

swidy| Buunoay ooL¥y 81

SIANNIATYH TvO01 ¥IHLO ooovy Ll

9l

08E'cel - - 08e'esy soxe] QjunoJ [ejol ooLor SiI

143

4]

000°c 000°c TRt * * Jay1Q - saxe] o nal w spuswihed €9y ¢l

0052 005 “esee- - -saIRN [€907 - SOXE] JO har] ul siuswied zoloy L1

000°L} 000°LL et s -+ "y'A'L - soxe] jo nay ul sjuswihed 1910 0Ol
- - PRI s e s EEs s EEEEssEaveasemw moxﬂ._- ﬁ—.—lxo_& Qm FQ* 0
°°NnF °°NnF 4 % # % @ @ mwweanEuEwsEEEEEEEEEEeS b—wﬁ—om “ Hwohouc— °*F°‘ w
0052 oos'z @ et 1A Jold - *]|0D 191SeN B HID/HID HNAULD ocior L
0oL 00} s+ foydnajueg - su0I193]|0D S,993SNIL szor 9
000°6 000'6 reErreessmrEety 1ed ), 1ol d - SUOII|[0D S,99)SNIL ozoy S
z - 4= s s e s awe=snEmEusEEE WOXNP EOQOL& uo H—h:oom_ﬁ— mFFQ.v .v
owonvm* °w°nvm.v ® ww ww e EEEEEEaAESarIEeseew=ew *ﬂ-—- EQQOML H—hmh-_:o QFFQv ﬂ
soxe] Apadoid fHuno ooLor 2
S3aXVL IvO01 0000y L

¥2-€202 S$9sedI00Q sosealdu| ¥2-€20C SIOUNOS UIHLO ANV SINNIAIY
papusauly jebpng AaNN4d S193rodd 1vLiidvd ALNNOD 811

33SSIANNIL ‘ALNNOD A¥04a38




Item 6.

Nd 2€:19202/02/2

¢ jo ¢ abed

85

14 yogoL sanypuadx3 Ul asessau] [e}oL zv
or (£
6  ¥5¥'£98ZY £ 5 - ¥9E'9L 060°28L°ZF sas() Joyjo pue sainyipuadx3 pajewysy [el0L OF
8¢ 6¢
x> 000°000°0% = = S - 000'000°0¥ syosfold |eyded uonesnp3 jeyol 8¢
9¢ 28
S 000°000°0Y 2 B 000°000°0F suopnquuoy  9LE 00l  9E
¥e sjosfold |eyded uoleanpy 00£L6  S€
£e ve
Z¢  $S¥'s98' S #9£°9L 0860°28.'Z (SNOILVRIdO¥ddY) STUNLIANILX3 TVLIOL £€
1e ze
0  E£¥5/Z6'L = - £¥5°LZ6'L s309fo1d uoneNSIUIWPY [EISUSD [BjOL 1e
62 oe
8z £bsZIE‘L evsZL6L fepno [endes 12Y)0 66  06LL6 62
Z  000'S) 000°s1 uojssiwwo) s99)SnIL  O0LS  06L16 8C
9z 5199[01d JUSLIUIDAOY) [BISUID) JOYO 06116  IZ
(14 (74
4 £ - - s199f01d uopeNSILIWPY [BISUIY [BJ0) [-14
[rd A
2 - - juswdinbg yyeoqH s¢L  OvLLe €2
(¥4 - = juowdinb3 aysem pllos €62 OFLL6 2T
0z s)oafoid aJejjdapA pue yyesH dlgnd  OvLl6 LT
6l 0z
8l L16'6E8 - $9£'9L L¥S'E9L s198(oid uopenSIUIPY |BJBUSD |BJOL 6l
L 81
9l 00z°201 00Z°20L fepno [eydep 12p0 662 O0ELLE L)
sl bLLZEL £l $9£°9L L¥e°959 SIDIYSA JOYON  8LL  OELLE 9L
14} - - juswdinbg uonjesjunwwod 8oL  0tLL6  Si
¢l - - uoponnsuop bupping 902  0ELL6 I

uess vgos VS 'zl ¢ o & Spaydly  10¢ ocLie €l
spafoid fiojes oliand  ockle ¢l

(] L
6 000°96 - - 000°96 s)a9loid uonelsS|UIWPY [B19USD |EJOL oL

8 6
L 00081 00081 Kepno e3des 1oylo 662  OLLLE 8
9 0008 000°8L SOIOIYSA J0J0N  8LL  OKLLE L
] - = sjuswoaaoxdwy Buiping 202 O0LLLE 9
4 - - saolnieg bBupeauibuy 1ze oLLle S
€ = - S}ooNydly  v0¢  OLLLE ¥
z sjodlold uonensiuwpy [e1oudd QLLLE €
l S103royd 1vLIdvD 00006 ¢
u09 (SNOILYRIdOUddY) STUNLIANIAXT |

¥Z-£202 sasealddq soseasau| $2-£202 $3SN ¥IHLO ANV SIHUNLIANIdXI

papuawy jobpng aNN4d S1o3rodd TVLIdVO ALNNOD 8L

JISSINNIL ‘AINNOD QYO4a3g



File Attachments for ltem:

7. BOE Budget Amendment No. 3

86




Iltem 7.

s0ureUL,] JO 1032911(] “[TUe(] 18q0Y I
yuspuajurradng ‘pa1ren) Awuie], "I
ueuLIrey D 00D [PeYdIA I
uonjeonpyq jo preog Ajuno)) pioypag Y} 0} pajuasaid

€71 ANNA NOLLIILLNN d'ITHO
I¥1 ANNA TOOHDS ASOJANd TVIINTD

y2-€¢0c
€ *ON Juduwpudawry 3238png [00YdS

NOILVYONAd3 40 LNJNLH¥Vd3d ALNNOD d¥04d3d

87




[43

Iltem 7.

Spuny [euonippe-ySiL ‘0L

sjuswasINquISy pue spunjey ‘g

+ $6°GPP$ - SIUBIO VYdY uolepuno JaBuomsIN ‘9

0€Z°1$-WeID SIS 'S

1G°LEPS - WeID ||y JO} $S300Y dV ¥

005°2$ - WeID VAL '€

36 L1 - Juswysnipy el AJUnoeg [004aS 21and'Z

Jojsues) ydeq 'L

&
ov or
6¢ PS8 0L9'eT = vIE08L'9  BSL'SIS9 689'8L0°F ££9'8.L°6 €20z ‘I Aine ‘@ouejeg papuswy 6¢
8¢ 8¢
e i1
9e 9
s¢ s¢
ve (s86°19) (586°LS) } "ON JuaLpuAWY ve
ge (g92'9£0°¢) (Z11'526) 129°686 920'89) (sv8°L92°¢) jusunsnipy 3
Z& $0L'869°9Z = Leb's0L'L  LES'€8S'S £19°016 £91°860°C1 €202 ‘) AIne ‘eduejeg Buiuuibog ze
1€ ajuejeqg aouejeg oduejeg aduejeg aouejeg asuejeg 1€
ot pung puny pung pung pung pung (13
(Y4 g0l %€ paubissy  peplwwo)  pajouIsay 62
8z 74
yx4 px4
9z 9
[-14 1816222 (39N) @2ue[eg pung ui Saseasd9(q pue SANUSAIY Ul ISEIDU] |80 ST
A vz
¢z #98°019°¢Z - E $58°01L9°¢C £z
[44 74
(¥4 < = oauejeg pund %¢g (¥4
0z ¥.le08L‘9 280819 asuejeg pund paubissy 0z
6l 851°€1S°9 861°¢25°9 aouejeg pund pajjLIWIOD 6L
8l 689801 689°820°L asuejeg pund pejoL}say 8L
Ll €£9'8LL°6 €£9°822°6 aouejeqg pung paubisseun m
9l 0000¢ 9L
sl aseasou| asealds( $3IONVIVE ANNd YO/ANV SAANISIY sL
122 2
€l <l
AR A AD §20°¢9¢ cITTve'T  651°v86'88 $30MNOS ¥IHLO ? SANNIATY "183 TVIOL ooLrL 21
L 18
°F ONthﬂ - w mN°nQN °°°n” -.............................WOU-—-O”L@-.—HO OOQO* OF
6 z R . N e e
8 = = - - seerter3)E)S UYL POAIR29Y SPUN [esepad 0oLy 8
L 690°159 - Gzl 65850 vizsvl T ** 1 - sanudARY LIS 1BUI0 oossy L
9 bpozovgoL L §20°c9¢ ot 000'v£0°Z  682°SLL'SL Sesressreecsssssecns s sSDUNY UOHEINPT 2)E)S 0059y 9
S 229 = 8'9'v'S 029y 121918 srersessesssessooese s SONUBARY (€907 JIYIO 000V S
v LTLest = ] LeLLe 000°821 seeeeessseecrco - 5OIAIRG JUSLING S0} SOBIRYD 000sy ¥
€ 000¢ = = 000 Tt Teeee e " sjluuad P S9SULNT 000l ¢
N mNm»”°°»nF - - mNmnwocnﬂF »-.--..-.............-......-mmxﬂn—-_NUOI_ °°°°v N
L $32MNOS ¥IHLO ANV SINNIAIY A3LVINILSI L

vz-£202 aseasds( aseasou| ¥2-£202
papuswy 1ebpng ‘ON
$304NO0S ¥3HLO ANV SANNIAIY a3LVINILST LNNOD2V

€ "ON Juawpuawy 19bpng jooydss
ANNd TOOHDS 3SOd¥Nd TVHINID I¥)
NOWLY2NAd3 40 LNIWLAVIIA ALNNOD QNO4a3d



Iltem 7.

w

(14 or

6¢ 6

8¢ 8¢

18 s

9¢ o

S€ S€

e e

2> 3>

4 (4

e 181°612°C seunyipuadx3 u) asealdu| [ejoL e

o¢ o

6z 90.'sev’'L6 1S5‘990°L gel'sze’e  615°912°S6 STUNLIANIAXT TVIOL (Y4

:14 8z

Iz 6£0°0S1 - 198‘9 8LL'evL ST tc o0 c(sispsuel) ) sasn JARO 00066 lZ

9z &¥9'zel's L 1£8°292 0L'L'L 000°252°'C  €8V'8ELL T sreecoc o0 fepnQ (epded sepnbay 0019L 92

Sz 18¢°008 - - 18£°008 st ** - - -uogeanp3 pooupiyo Ape3 ooveL  S¢

¥z 000°0EL - - 000°0€L St bkt 41 seeresereree - s33IARG Aunwiwod 00sEL Ve

€7 ©6L'LS N ) 66128 e TS tieesieeeeses gOAIOE POOY oolEL 52

7z . R ) B e Ceeeeeeeseeesss a0 PUE [E1USD o8z z2

12 S61°580°F L 005V 8'L LeTLL vob'gLo’y T Cremeennenes *e+erer et uonepodsuel] ozzL 1z

0z 1e£g°0so‘e g 8 £60°€Z 8€Z°220°c Trersrsrsescensseesse s quR|d JO SOUBUSIUIRIN 0z9zL o2

6l 21819L°L . 8 £86°S 628‘6§L°L T srereesessreesesse s cqupld Jo uonesado 0L9zL 6l

8l l8T¥ee = = 182'vee Tererereees Tt Tttt $90IAIRG UBWNH ozsz. 8L

Ll #55°19g°S L 2.5°80T 8'L 0€.°9¢Z 96£°c€e’s TN seererereesee e redidund Jo 990 oweL I}

91 166°16S ! 106y 8'L Lse‘s ps'bes 00 e <+t c juapudjuuadng Jo 2940 ozezr 9l

S ¥89'eTy’l [1:15:1) 8 168L°C syeevv’L e Tt ** " uoneonpy Jo pieog orgzL St

¥1 ov9‘ses’s b 182°1¢ 8'L 6z'ee 866'786°C R sresereeseees e ffojouysa) 0szzL bl

¢1L ¢1L0°8S - Q [-74 8c6°.e P <+ wesbold uoneanps [BUORIOA 0egzL €L

2l evo'ves = s £P0'¥6S * - * ‘weiBoid uoneanpy |ejdads ozzzL 2l

Ll SS0'P¥Y°T A ove oLl SLLEZL ozs‘oze’c U teses e - swesBold uononusu seinBay owzeL L

spuny [euonippe-yS[L ‘0L 01 280°L0.°C 'L 0¥0°90Y 8'c ovL'ee 286°698°¢c sessssseeessseee e spoddng Juapnis 1340 ocLzL oL
SlusSWasINqUISY Pue SpUnNjoy '8 6  LbLL9L L 000°s 8l 000°S) LLLVSL TR srececererrreccrS3OIAISG YYESH 0zIzL 6
suaunsnipy JUBIO NSI L 8  869°0ZS & 8 00V 862'8LS T Trrterririecscect 9OUBPUSHY oLz 8
+ ¥6°GPP$ - siuelo) Yydy uolepunod JoBUOMSIN 9 2 so21as9g poddng 2
0£Z°1$-WBIHSIS'S 9  #PZElL9E - L 1e€'822 P13 2: 2 A * ‘weiboud uoneonp3 |euonesop oock. 9
1G'/€P$ -1UBID ||V J0} SS800V AV ¥ §  8V9°L9EY L 000°s > syo'ziEy T s+o-cee - weaboid uoneonpy (eroadg 00ZLL S
005'Z$-WRIOVAL'E ¥ 9P0°628 L 009°L 8l z18°C veg'Lze 00 Tttt * =+ * - wesbold uopINNSuf dARBUISYY sk ¥
Jojsuel] e L ¢ g6e‘s9LEy L o WA 8°L'9's'v'e’ L  pel'sZl v8e‘ocL ey S -+ * ‘wieaboid uononysu Jejnbey ooLLL £
2 uononnsuy| r4
2 (SNOILYINdO¥ddY) STANLIANIDXT L

v2-£20¢C asealdeg osealdu| $2-€202
papuswy 1obpng S3ISN ¥IHLO ANV SITAUNLIANIAXI ‘ON
INNOJOV

¢ "ON jusuwipuawy jabpng jooyog
ANN4 TOOHDS 3SOdANd TVIINTO Il
NOILYONA3 40 LNIWNLIVCIA ALNNOD QAO4a3d



[4

Iltem 7.

53

114 ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
lg J1>
9¢ 9¢
S¢ S¢
ve ¥e
£e £
ze 4
e %
0¢ 0c
62 (14
82 625'800°¢L > - 625°800°EL saxe] fyuno) |ejol 00L0b 82
1z 2
9z OONnM OON.ﬂ sessacscsasecss gaxR) |BOOT] EO..—-_#SW Y10 0650V 92
e N . ek CeeeeeaeeaeesiosxB] 9OUBIBASG [€0D oveosl o
vz R . i eieeeesieeaseesscessoxp] 195G S[ESOUM ——
£z . B et ceesteaeesesosoxp) asioxg yueg ozeor  £2
(44 saxe] [esoT] Aioynjels 00g0r 2T
¥4 = - e -+ + - - 'xe] uondQ |e207] funoy 1PY10 0620v 12
0z _ B} CeeseeeaiesssceeasssxB] BOUBIOASS [EIOUIN 08zob 02
6L 008°Z 008 eeeeaeeeaeeeees e Ry UL POXIN S ———
gL _ B e eeeeaiesseeeeaessseosixp) sSBUISNY ozoy 8l
y1 - - srresesmeere sy - Buieys anuaAay sjels Loy L
9L ) - f e tdeeeeaieeeeeeeeeeaaeee xR [OOUM ovzor Sl
sL R ) Ceeeaeeeeeeieeisye) JuBWSAY (€207 oszor  S1
oL N : e eeaeeeeeeene e xB] [OOW/IIOH ——
€l 6259¢6°E - 6z5'8e6's T trreeseeeeeeeexe) sajes uondo 1e207 olzov €l
zL soxe] uondQ |ev07 fHunon 00zZo¥ 2l
L 00006 00006 “reessscclalQ - S9XEL JO N8l Ul sjuswihed gLy bl
0L 00065 000°6S * = - “sanInN [2907] - SaXEL JO N3l Ul sjuswiied Z9L0F Ol
6 000°082 ooo‘082 T *rer AL - S9XEL Jo a9l Ul sjudwhed [£:T0)

3 . : et s vieere - saxey dnyoid ollth &

h QOOnOW OOQ.QM feseemmmann e e man s .a_ﬂr_w& g 3s049jU] ovLob L

9  000°00C 000002 s+t a) JOUd - 10D J9)SEI B HID/MID WNOND oclor 9

S 000°Si¢ 000's2e T "ttt uRe JOLd - SUOHID||0D S,29)SNUL ozLoy S

¥ - - mEEer s - ‘soxe] Apadoid uo junoasig SLLOY 4

€ 0000108 0000108 sresemrmreesseeeeseeeoxe) Aedold uaung oLor €

4 soxe] Apadoid fyunoy ooLor 2

L saxe] [e207] 0000F L

¥2-€202 asealseQg asealou| ¥2-€202 SANN3ATY ‘ON
papuawy 1o6png INNO2OV

¢ "ON Juawpuawy jabpng jooyss
ANNd TOOHIS ISOddNd TVAANTO Il
NOILYONAd3 40 LNFWLIVCIAd ALNNOD GYO4a3ga



Iltem 7.

91

ov or
pos 6¢
8c 8¢
e x4
9¢ 9¢
P S€
e e
et 2
ze [43
1¢ 1zZh'sst = XAWEA 000'821 $99IAI9G JUaLINY 10} SabieyD [eJ0L 000y 1€
o¢ oe
62 . - cessar-eeeee - igaDIAIRG JOJ SO6IRYD JOYIO 066EY 6¢
. . = seresseee s SYNPY - $994 99IAIRG AjIUNWIWOD Z8ssy 8¢
Iz i -t s+ URIPIIYD - $934 89IAJeS Munwwod [£:1:33 JEN ¥4

sjuswesINquiisy pue spunyay '8 9Z  LZL'SSL 8 (¥4 k4 (1111 ) : 74 A "7t 78100Y2S [enpIAIpUl woy s)d1eosy [72:12 2 14
sz . - veres et 1(gdd) SedIAIag JjeaH paseg |ooyds (5112 - 14
e 3 - * 8,¥37 19410 YIM SIDIAISG “WIpY 10} JoBU0D wsey  ¥2
£z . - s =000 swieyshg 9eyS-Jo-InQO uonepodsuel | zesey e
7z x - s e e gUIRYSAG 9)E)S JBYNO uonepodsuels] LESEY f44
'z . = P R P - - sajeg oMED BIY gzseh  LZ
0z R - ........................mw_ﬁwv___s_m_oonw $Zscy 0z
- ) - feeeesassesssseesess1cpIBAIG WD BWODU] czser 6L
WF . 2 ..................w«__.._v<|md=0-.=>ﬂ&-._0=_.-l_ NNmﬂ* w—‘
21 < - sreserereececet uRIPIIYD - SHusWAed youn lesey Ll
- ) _ et eereetaaseeseeseesae aue - uOQINL Lser 9L
. - - Trrrreeeee e sweyshg 93e)g 40 INQ - uopIng olsey  Si
vl : - srneeseres e rswB)SAg 9)E)S JOYIO - UOINL sisey vl
- ) . etreesseessssses0OYOG JOWIWING - UORINL cisey €1
o ) . ... seteeesesssssyuoREONPI JNPY - UOHINL 28y 2L
L = - sreseeeceec - esuapms Aeq Jeinbay - uomn) Lser Ll
P sabieys uoneonp3 o0ossy Ol
6 $391A19G JUaLINY J0) sabieyn 000y 6
8 8
. 000 - - 000°¢ spuued pue sasusal [ejoL 000y L
9 9
. . . s “reese - guULBG JOPO 06SIY S
v - e $asSuadl] awoH 3Iqon 0SLLY 1 4
£ 000°S 000°C v s s538UR0I abeLuey oLLLY €
2 sasuaol] 00LLY T
L SHULIdd puE Sasuaodl 000y L

¥2Z-€20C osealdsQg aseasdu| ¢-£20¢ SINNIATY ‘ON
papuswy jobpng AINNOJOV

¢ "ON juswpuswy jabpng [ooyss
ANN4d TO0HDS 3S0d¥Nd TVH3INID YL
NOILLYONA3 40 LNIWLNVdIA ALNNOD QyO4a3d



[43

Iltem 7.

SJUBWSSINGLUISY PUe Spunisy g

+ ¥6'GFP$ - SIUBID YYdY uojepuno 1abuomsiN ‘9
1G°LEP$ - WUBID || 10} SSE00V dV b

00524 - 1URID VAL '€

>

oy ov
6¢ 6¢
11 8¢
g e
9¢ 9¢
S¢ St
ve ¥e
€e 35
ze z¢e
i€ X
o¢ o¢
6¢ 62
8 8z
yx4 2z
9z [:74
[*14 -1/
44 vz
€2 £z
44 44
%4 1z
02 Pee'ees - 202°9Y 1ZL'9LS sanuaaoy |20 J3Y30 [e30] o00ovy 02
6l 6l
wF ocmnN m °°mnN " 4 e e aaaaamm e amanueaan .°==0>@~— —NUOI— hwcs oams WF
Ll 1zl'se g'e vi6'62 loz'ss 0 YU Terceecc st S0 @ SUORNQUN0D oLsby Ll
9l SST 8 §SZ - e ** S|ENPIAIPU| WOJ} PaIdA0d3y sebeweq o9svy 9L
Sl = I *r*asnoH | ¢ L - S[ELIAEN JO 3[eSaY osst¥ Sl
v—. = - ..“>>..-.-...-.-...-..-bthOLlhoO—ﬂm § *F
MF °°°.m °°°nm R N R A RN R B .WCQEQ_—-UN ho @_ﬂm Qﬂms ﬂF
cl - LA U« 14 5 *** " " "S3aNSS| 3G9 UO )SaINU| paNMIdIY [V]1K:144 r45%
_. F sSuwd)| m:_._._:owh—_oz 00svY L
oL oL
6  8S¥'SSP 8'9'v ges‘el (1743 1 4 20 sereeeccc SPUNJOY SNOBUEIIRISIN oLlYF 6

w = - = AL LIRS ma:oshu& aJueinsu] ,s931NYy [1}:1% 24 8

. . w weeae SSaeEeEs Ceveeesesse- Bupuny SYRN-3 B

9 = - Trereeee "+ s|eusiely pajakoay jo 3les Svivb 9

S - - so|ddng B s|euajel Jo ajes ociy S

v 000% 000°Y : * "s|ejuay/eses ozivk v

¢ . . weaeesse e e e ee e s palIRT JSOIOM] e

A swiy| Surunsey oLy 2

L SINU3AIY 8307 JB3UI0 000t I

v2-€202 aseasdsg asealau| vz-£202 SANNIAIY ‘ON
papusly 1obpng INNODOV

€ "ON juswipuaury 39bpng jooyag
aNNd TOOHOS 3S0d¥Nd TVYINIO Lyl
NOILYONA3 40 LNIFWLANVYJAA ALNNOD ay0o4d38



Iltem 7.

d
&
or o
6¢ 6t
8¢ 8¢
g Vi
9¢ 9t
S€ s¢
ve ve
€e 2
ze (43
e e
(114 oe
62 690°L59 . §58°505 vig'svl sanuaAsy 9J€IS Jayl0 (B0l 0089y 62
8z 8z
1z - sl i - <+ - -Sanuensy 2)E)S 1RO osesy 2z
9z 690°LS9 G'z' §58°50S vie'srl e ettt sjuRID 9JE)S PO 0869y 92
T4 = - ot eantesanas VAL - Bueyg anusAsy aeIs 1589F S
vz s L e Ceeaeeeeseexp) yULIA POXIN e 5
08218 - WBID SIS 'S £Z R - susassessen ererereeaneeao s ixp) 122G os3oy  £2
36°LYL$ - Wwawisnlpy Juets Ajundosg |00ydS d1and'z 22 - < srsrerreesessecoXe) WO ozsor 2z
(%4 SONUBASY 3JEIS J3YI0 0089F 12
0z 0z
6L ¥9z'9v8'el §20°€9¢ 000°4€0°CT  682°5LL°SZ spund uoneanp3 3je3s (€301 00sSy 6l
8l 8l
Ll SYEYSLY SPEVSLY Trsecarerscesssssese st RUONEIOA J2YIO o6l9% LI
aL : . C e eeeeieeseeeeeeesses|EUORESOA YNPY 0o9v 91
sL R N feeesieaseesaneesss - ADNISYIOM [EUOREIOA oSy S1
14" £ = erenee s ((gTA) pabejueapesiq [BUOREI0A oz bl
el = ] **YHYY - J9BIUOY PapudlXT - Jappe] Jev1e) sleer €l
4} = - sreetectJ0BRUOD POPUSIX] - JappeT] JaaIe) FAR:1: 2 )
{1 - = -+ *spoenUOY "dg ' si0jen|eA] JappeT Jaased Mgy L
OF OQNn@N QQN.ON e R RN Y. T -5 P15, 0L99% oL
6 €8ZIvl ! §20'e9¢ 80¢'v0S TTerstrererete SpUNI UOKEINPT JEIS JAYIO 0659% 6
g & - .....................:O_uN:_UhOOO>ONLOH_|_ 0259V 8
L 8vZZ 18122 e eeedeeesseeesaseees- uoneONPg JOAUQ 0sseb 2
] - - S aAneniu| [ooyds Jueldug Abreug ogcsoy 9
S _‘ﬂNth FﬁNn_‘m sressenseesaasa s g0IA19G POOS {OOYOS 0259 g
spuny [euoyippe-vSIL 0L ¥  08€°008 08¢‘008 frrreeecesseecc s yopgeanp3 pooypnyo Apel sisor ¥
Joysuen;ydad ‘L ¢ 8EL°000°LL ol 000°4€0°T  8€1°996°89 et * * 'SJUSPN)S Ul JUBURSIAU| IISSIUUI] olsey ¢
(4 spun4 uoijeanp3 9jels 00S9%% T
L @9ssauua] Jo els 0009% 1
¥2-£202 aseaidag asealou| ¥2-€202 S3ANN3AIY "ON
papuswy 10bpng INNODOV

¢ 'ON jJuawpuauwy 3abpng j00YoS
ANNd TOOHOS 3SOdiNd TVHIANIO vl
NOILYONAd3 4O LNIJWIMVAIA ALNNOD QNO4a3d



[43

<0

Iltem 7.

o

S
or ov
pos 6¢
8¢ 8¢
I e
o¢ 9t
G¢ 19216 $20'€9¢ €81°€19°Z  651°9.6'88 S3NN3ATY ONILVEIHO TV10L 000y  SE
e ve
e = > = - JUBWIUISA0S) [BI8P34 3081 [€I0L 009 ¢t
ze (45
Le . - Treeeesse s s s rS3INUSASY |RISPIS JO3UIQ 19YIO [111-7 R 1
o = o e *+ -7 - 'uoneonp3 [enbuijig - IIA 3pIL 09  0¢
ot R - R R R R RRRRRRE ! S5 Y (I | 059t 62
”N _ — "4 e e Ps e s U:»Eﬂ@&:nEmom o.—'om ovwhv QN
Iz - - ** * uonesadQ ' doUBUSUIRH - ¥L8 MET D1lANd (11372 N ¥4
9z SonuaAay |esapad 3o3lig 009y 9T
5z se
vz ve
£z = = = - ajels ybnoayy |esapad [ejoL (11172 2N +4
2z [£4
1z _ - srrses-eeeee e gy yBnoay) esspad oo 06SLY 74
0z ] w emarle e eeseeeeseeecoiee s ranay JaSESIQ oczLy o2
6L . - mEERRL.-. +++ - - joy diysieuped Bujutes) qor oley 61
S A z T LR LR PER v T] osLy 8l
il B} o Wada B LLE TR EER P T] 68y LI
9l - - **** y3ql - 19V paddeaipuey ey jo uoneonp3 2472 -1
b7t ) B SR - o o o o SR o ‘A OPIL ¥3S3 Ly S
- ) . 7T LT “eeeesseed oL vEST Wiy bl
mF . -  messseas ..----..----—N:O_ﬁﬁoo>hw——6 Qthq ﬂF
ZL E O S « « + « -suoneziuebiQ peseq Aunwwo) seLy Tl
1 . - sreeees st sSI9YEWISWOH Pade|dsiq [euonedoA vely L1
ot ) . PPN - Sagacnag SBIg XaS [EUOHEIOA SeLLP 0L
6 G - - Bupjewswoy pue JaWNSUo) [EUOJBIOA (42 72 2N
g . s mEEEmees * * » Juawanoldw weiboid [euoesoA ey 8
’ i} N 0 1 s+seesssess s yoneONpS OISEE JNPY ozLiy L
9 } e G reesaaesseseesee s a0 - YASA VUL 9
S ] - LR ey Sy S
- - . e edeseesieseeseseessyouUNT- L) UOHOSS LY ¥
” . - sssses -.........-...---f—o-.—-.-l—l‘:o_ﬂoﬁm —\—\FN* n
z aje)s ybnouy) [esspad ooy ¢
L JUSWIUIIAOS) [eIapa4 000l L

vZ-€202 esealdeqg osealou| L LA TAA SINNIAIY ‘ON
papuswy jobpng 1NNODOVY

¢ "ON juaiupuawy jobpng jooyas
AdNNd TOOHDS ISOd¥Nd TVHINTO LYl
NOILYSNA3 40 LNIFWLNVdIA ALNNOD Q04a3g



Iltem 7.

95

114 or
6¢ 6
8¢ 8¢
e it
9¢ o¢
S¢ s¢
e ¥e
€€ [
ze 2
1€ X
o¢ o¢
62 6z
8T 8T
12 yr4
9z [:74
(14 sz
124 4
>4 £z
44 44
¥4 1z
0z 0z
6l 6l
8l sl
Ll Ll
9l 9l
(-] -]
vl 9bee9z'Le §20°¢9¢ ZLZ'T¥9'T  651°v86'88 $30¥NOS YIHLO ANV SINNIAIY TVLOL 0wl bl
€l £l
4} zl
L 62028 - 620°6C 000'8 $99.N0§ JAYJO [EI0L 0006v LI
1]% oL
6 - = : *+** ss9jsuel] AInb3 [enpisay o066y 6
8 - - = - - "siajsuel] pund [eieudd A1 olg6r 8
L 0008 0008 + v+ -« rsigysuel) Bunessdo oogey L
sjuswasIinquiisy pue spunjay ‘g 9 620°62 g 62062 - i * *A1aA023) doueINSuU| 00Z6% 9
m - B TrrsrrcrstrtrSPUOYg m..__ﬂ::uww_ jo Spaddold oovey (]
14 - = * *suonebl|qo ases] pazi|e)ide woy spaadoid 00ser ¥
¢ : = e etasseeesesteesaneeesse-8p8800Id SION cozeb €
z R . teieeeaeesspaB0I] PUOY ——
1 $32.N08 18430 0006% L
vZ-£202 asealrdeq asealou| vZ-€202 SANNaAIY ‘ON
papuawy jebpng 1NNODOV

¢ ‘ON Juawpuawy 38bpng jo0yas
AaNN4d TOOHOS 3SOdyNd TVYIANID WL
NOILYONA3 40 LNJWLHVAIA ALNNOD QAO4a3d



Iltem 7.

3
oy oy
6¢ 6¢
8¢ S6£'59L'eY ¢LL'e6 7K 74" ¥8S°0EL'EY VYO0 "HLSNI “OF YO "aN3dX3 TV1OL 00LLL  8F
€ J1>
ww - -  mmmeas ....................>0_u:°_3_n00._0—=° 662 o0oLLL 9¢
s¢ €10°228 l 12691 L1 9808 868'5€8 s+eressece-e-ecquawdinbz uononysu) Jejnboy  zzz  o0bLL S
ve N - e ibeeateeeeeeiseeaieseoreesaOIOAJOION 212 O0MLL Ve
€¢ = = e s+rc-ecosooc s uawdinbg Buissecoid Bled 602 00LLL €€

e ovEvy 8'9'6'¥'e 0c6°9l 'Lz remmeeeccreeseseeseceeee o sobleyy OO 665 00MLL 2E
s+ - - juewdojoneq JEIS/EOIIAS-Ul Y28 00LLL 1€

1€ -

0¢ 0001 000°L e+ o sjeusjely g senddng soy3o 66 00LLL 0P

62 Ot¥'Ivl L 000°0V 0cr°L8l Terrreesssescsensssecciiree oot QIBMIOS L2V 00LLL 62

87 000008 000008 U Ceeeeteseeeneeseeseeaciigyooqixel GbP O0LLL 82

lz zIzv'soe ! 1589 8L zZie 196°L1LE seseeresoscs gleURlRY @ SONddNgG [euononnSUl  62F 00LLL L2

9z 000°kL I 000°0Y 000°L€ srrreereseecscesescs G3OIAIRG POJORAUOD JAYIO  66€ 00LLL 92

gz 0¢g‘see g 18¢'9 elv'eze T payIpa) - sioyoea] aymmsqng Joj) sloeuo)  69¢  00LLL ST

vz - N R —— e e ceete-uopmL 9se  00LLZ VT

mN oooan °°°an .-......-....--....-.-.....--...-—0>NL-—- mmﬂ QOFFN ﬁN

Zz 9vP'sl L $80°C l zlee esLzL 00 wawdinby - saoialeg Jieday p aoueusjuiely  9€¢ ooLLL 22

1z 0zesvL oze‘syl srsseeesees-esccyopeziliqe}g PUGAH-JUBWAIRGY  LLZ  00LLL 12

0z s6lv'evy 8 88¢ [B1 X144 srresereseesenececenees s greoipapy Jofoldwa  ZlZ  00LLL 02

6L o00¥'L L 00b'L . 0Lz 00LLL 6L

3L . R e ereeieeseeeieees-goueinsulEeg 807 O0MLL 8L

NF Fh@n“@"»m FhwnmwNnm Pee e e RN « e e 00:«&:0—.—— —Nu_uws NQN OOFFN NF

OF co‘nF F °°¢.F U i & X ..-..-..................00:@&—.—”:— QH_J wQN OOFFN wF

SlL 196%02°C 8 6¥e’l Z19°e02°C srrsreseccacsrsececccesensicstetiiuOISUdd  ¥O0Z 00KLL Sl

vF NNF»NFQ.F w m°v.F thhmanF ........ .....................a_h—ﬂoow —N_Uow _‘QN OQFFN *F

€1 00001 l 000°0L - mEmmg s s+t --sioyoea) mpsqns  S6L  00LLL €l

NF hhono*v hh°n°¢F ....... “ e e mm . e e === omo momm; w WU_LQ—Nw L@——s mwF °°th Nv

FF NcﬁnmnﬂnF N°nnmnﬂnF Ry RN -mﬁ—-ﬂﬁmwww< —N:O_Hﬂnv:um ﬁ@F OQFFN FF

SUBWSSINGUIISY PUB SPUNSY '8 Ol  LL0'9 L 000°G1 oz e e teeeeeeeeocoouuosIog EOWAID ZOL  OOLLZ 0L
quOEHWD_‘U< «CNLO Ew_ N m FNN.N” w,—‘ FNN»N” - mmeas R $GQEO_QQ=W EN_NW O,ﬁ_‘ OO_‘—‘N Q
+ ¥6'GPY$ - SIUBID Yy dy uoilepunod J9BUomsIN ‘9 8 - L serererereeseseseecc3UNOSIA [BDIPAN LEL O00LLL 8
0£Z'1$-WRIDSIS'S L TLLZLL L 008CL z.8°sZl Tt *er---siayoes] punogewioH 8z  00LLL L
1§°28b$ - UBID || 10} SSADY AV ¥ 9 - s seeesseecss s -gORPIUOD POPUS)XT JOpPET JoRJED  LZL 00LLL 9
00S'Z$-WRIOVAL'S §  00L°6Y ooL'sy = 7 serrereesessceccweabold soppeJsased Lk 00LL S
L@%W:N;—l_u ﬂQQO F v FNQ.NNNnmN FNQ.NNNnQN R ) s e m e wann e ..WLQF_ONQ.F 0_‘_‘ QQFFN *
€ €
A (001 1.2) WVMO0¥d NOILONAULSNI ¥V INO3Y r4
L 00012 - NOILONYLSNI L

vZ-€202 aseasdrag asealou| $Z-€202 S3UNLIANIX3 ‘ON
popuswy jebpng LNNODOV

¢ "ON juawpuawy jabpng jooyds
ANN4 TOOHDS AS0ddNd TVAINIO Ll
NOILYONA3 40 LNIJWLAVAIA ALNNOD Q0438



[43

Iltem 7.

ed

SJUBWSSINQWISY PUB SPUNjoy ‘g
Jojsuel) 1daqg L

&

oy oy
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
e it
9¢ 9t
S¢ 910'628 009'L z18°C ve8' /28 WYN90¥d NOILLONYLSNI IAILYNYILIV TVLOL 0stLL  S¢
e ve
€e s¢
Z¢ 002 009'EL 0081 sreerrsesecesseeesesecesquauidinbz Joylo 062 0SHKL 2E
1€ 00s°L 00S 000°} tecrreeesceececccc-cofieyp PO 669 0SHLL L€
o¢ - ) e eeeeiieieeeeieeeeeeeeccigoARM 994 S8 OSLLL O
6z 009°L 00S 00L°L serecereecesseseesgeugiely g SdANg YO 667 0SLLL 62
8z . - e eteeeiieeiaeeesieeseeisc-gyoOqIXOL 6P OSLLL 82
1z Tv'e t4 ¥4 002 sessseeecs s gleuRlE B SONddng [euoponnsul  62¢  0SLLL L2
9Z 000°¢ 000 seressrsescessseecsgOIAIRG POJORNUOD SRYIO  66€  0SHLL 92
(74 - - PayIMeo-UON SI9YOEd] JIMPSANS JOj SJOBNUOD  OLE  0SLLL  S2
ve - = s+t paUIHan- SI9YOBI) JINMISQNG JO) S)OBNUOD 698 OSLLL  PT
ez . = B T T . T
r4A Omw.v OOwn_‘ OmN et u:OEn_:Fm - SaVIAIBG .__NQUM_ 3 ddueudjuiey 9¢e osLL.L r44
1z . . srressreseeseseecc s quuswifed ased bunesado  0ge 0SMLL 12
0z = - T -+ + - - swayshg (00YDS JAYIO YNM S1oeuod  LLE  0SELL 02
61 8zl'C 8zL'T srececesseceso-yonezINQe)S PUGAH - JuBWIRIRAY L1 O0SLLL 6L
“F @hNnm ONN»W .............--.--...-..Qhﬂu_vﬂsh°>°—nsm NFN Qm—‘Fh ”—‘
NF - - - :O_uww—_wnEOO u=0E>O_nEOCD [1]%4 0SLLL Ll
9L R . e I
Sl OvZ'v8 orz've sreseesssecsessecaecsoccsc - OURINSY| [BIIPAN Z0Z OSLLL SL
1 » ) et eeeeeeiieseeeesieeeeeeceosoupmsujouT 902 OSLLZ bl
nF ”*WnN* w*wnN* ..............-....................m:o_W——ﬂm *ON OWFFN ﬂF
NF nwwnwn ﬂwwnmﬁ -......-...........-.....-.b_hsowm—m_uow FQN OmFFh NF
17 = - srecescscrrec-SIBlORY) S)NIISQNG PAHMEO-UON  86L  OSLEL  LE
oL < - ceceereesceesiec-gIaloRa) SIMIYSQNS PAYIMAD  S6L 0SLLL Ol
6 - . saesereeseec--gofiep g SeURlES IOYIO 68 OSLLL 6

8 §9viL S9P°LL €91 O0SLLL 8

L TeLYT zeL've 9L 0SLL L

9 : : e eeiaieeeeeaieeeeeeecoeciouOMIRIoOS  0SL  0SLLL 9

S - - T -+ e - S)oBNJUOY POpUSXT JoppeT deaieD  LZL  O0SLLL S

‘ °°°»F °°°mF ......-......-........Eﬂhmo‘—mhovv“l—hwohﬂo NFF °WFFN v

M Nnmnwwm N”mnwnm .....---.---................Q0:°ﬂ¢-—- QF—‘ °mFFh ﬁ

4 (0SLLZ) WYHOONd NOILONYLSNI SAILYNYILTVY z

l 00012 - NOLLONMLSNI [

¥z-€202 9seardaq esealou] ¥2-£202 S3YNLIANIXT "'ON
papuawy 1obpng LINNO2OVY

¢ "ON juswpuswy }3Bpng |00yoS
aNN4d TOOHDS 3SOdiNnd TVYINIO Ll
NOILYDNA3 40 LNFWLAVAIA ALNNOD ayOod4a3g



Iltem 7.

98

or ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
1S 8¥9'/98'V 000°S - 8b9°ZTLE Y IWVY90dd "ONAd3 'dS Y04 "aN3IdX3 V101 00zZLL 28
9¢ 9¢
G¢ 000°SZ 000'se " +++ -+ uawdinbg uoneonp3 jeweds  §ZZ 002 S€
‘n = - resssen- ........-.........--WQQLNF—OLQ:#O Qom OQNFF *ﬂ
x> - - seesesesescee s s quamidojaaeQ JeIS BOIAIIS-U ¥ZS 00ZLL €€
ze - - sreeresssegeugjel g senddng JoQI0 66y 002KL  2€
¢ 8S¢'L 85Z°L srerermseaserecscccccccSHOOGIXDL  6¥P 00TEL  ME
0e oze've ozgeve 0 er-ec - geuolely @ Salddng euononnsu|  62¢  00ZLL  O¢
6z _ T inaas Ceeeieisesce- gaDjABS POJOBINIOD JOYIO 66  00ZLL 62
8Z 000's9 000°59 sreeeeecscc pRYRIRY - SIINMPISANG JO) S}ORNUCD  69E 00ZLL 82
Iz . P e eetimeeesieeiieesieeeaeeec-uomny 982 002V 12
oz . - e eieateeeeeaeeeiaeeseeeaneeaioatoARlL GG 00ZML 92
74 . = mhaw juawdinby - sedialag Jreday p soueusulely 98¢ 00ZLL ST
¥Z 000°SL 000°S1 e -« -+ -+ 'sa|ouaby SJBALd/M SI0RIUOD  ZLE  00ZLL  ¥T
€2 000°SC 000°5C serneeee s cguig)sAg [0OYOS JBYIO/M SIOBIUOD  LLE 00ZLL €2
2z 000'sT ooo‘'sc ++++ - sa10usby JNqnd JSYIO/M SI9BNUOD  OLE  00ZLL 2T
(K4 = - e BTS2 = tecsecccsyouag ebuug eyl 662 00ZLL 1T
0z LS6°LL 861, 0 T seseesseccuopeziqe)s PUGAH - Juswiamey Ll 00ZLL 0T
61 8se'ly :11a0 1 2 sereeseessesesoceeeogipolpojy sofoldwg  giz 002LL 6L
8l 00% 002 sessesaeees - yogesuadwod Juswfojdweun  0LZ 00ZLL I
i - B e eieeeaeeseeesessces-goupimsulElUSQ 80  O0ZLL  Lb
91 £S5‘9vP £5S°9bY Gresssesasecssancaececccso s gDURINSUYY [BIIPSN 202 00ZLL 9L
sl 0oL 001 CeeteeeiesaseeeieeesieesiceogsueinsuleN 907 00ZLL  SI
.VF mnm»NFN mwmmhFN ...... ....-.......................W:O_W——Om *ON QONFN QF
ﬁF OQ*hNON OQQhNON ..... ........................b_._—._owm _N_Oom FON OON_‘N MF
ZL < B e Ceeeeaieesieaeeeecgiayopsl oYMBSANS  S6L 00ZLL  ZL
—‘F ' - tmeeasas .................WOUNB“WQT—N—N”LQ——GO mWF °°NFF FF
0L 9LL'26 9LL°L6 srreereseeseseseseeagifololged yoeads L1 002LL O
6  ££9°Z0¢ £e9°L0V €9l 00ZLL 6
8 - - 29, 00ZkL 8
L - - 8zL  00ZLL L
9 - - <« +- - eS)OBRUOY POPURIXT JOppe J9RIRD  LZL  00ZLL 9
S 000Z 000’z Tttt secrrmesccesccwelboad Jappeloaled L 002ML S
Josuel) e L v zevievLe I 000°s Zey'esi'e B U LT 1T (1[4 7 2 4
€ €
z (00Z12) NVH90¥d NOILYONA3 TVIO3dS 4
1 00012 - NOLLONYLSNI 3
¥Z-£202 asealdag asealou] ¥Z-€202 SIAUNLIANIAXT ‘ON
papuawy jobipng LINNO22V

€ "ON juswpudwy jabpng jooyos
aNN3 TOOHOS 3S0ddNd TVIaANID Wi
NOILY2NA3 40 INIWLHVHIA ALNNOD quo4a3g



[43

Iltem 7.

ed

3
114 oy
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
e L
9¢ PEEGL6'LS €1L£00L v.8°6S¢€ CLL'SLLLS STANLIANIX3 TYNOILONYLSNI TV.LOL 000LL  9¢
S¢ (14
ve bvrzel9e = 1£e°82¢C L06'¥3¢°¢ WVND0¥d ‘a3 "O0A ¥Od "aN3dX3 TvV10L oogLL  ¥E
€€ 2>
ze 4>
e 1
0g ZcLizee’l [Ax Al 144 088°c66 seeevecsc oo qugwdinby uononusu| jeuoe0A  0€L  00€KL  OF
mN OF” mOF moh s e s s weman ........-.-.-........men_ﬂ-._o-_w—._ﬁo @Qm Qoﬂvh ON
82 - = s rrenececsosssegleugiey g saddng RO 66 00€LL 8T
NN °°F.h® °°Fnhw ..... .............................whﬂgow FFQ °°ﬂ—‘h NN
9z . S s e etiieeeaieeiieiieeeccogyoo@¥OL 6VF  00SLL 92
ST v8L16¢ v8L°16¢ sereereeeseoe gleLolel @ sa)ddng jeuononnsul 62y 00ELL ST
¥Z 006°SE 006‘'se cereesseeretSO0IAIGG POJORNUOD JOYIO 66 00ELL  PT
nN °°°n°F °°°n°F ...........-.............-.-.-.-..-—0>Nh-—- mm” QO”FN ﬁN
ZZ 000°C o000z @ juswdinb3y - sadinieg Jieday @ adueus)ulely  9EE 00sLs F44
(%4 = - - -+ -+ 'swelsAg |00YIS JOUIO/M SIOBNUOD  LLE  00ELL LT
0z SSS°S 65S°S s - uonezijiqels PUGAH - Juswieagey L1z 00ELL 0T
6L 0lZ°1Z oLz'ie Tt sercesseceencscc-grgoipay Jofoidwy  ZLz  00€LL 6L
wv = - L .._O_uwm:OQEOO u:oE>o_nE0=3 oLe 00gll 8L
i < . mREER-.-. eieeeeeieesicesegoueinsujUSg 807 00SLL  ZL
WF Nﬂh»—\oN Nﬂh.FﬂwN ......... aaans ..............Qo—hﬂ._:m:— —NQ_UQE NON OOﬁFh @F
si . : . T )
*F NﬂN-NOF hﬁNnNQ—\ S @ e ® e s B E s EEEEeB Ve EEnLs e ......W—__O_WCUm .VON OO”FN .VF
”F ””O»QO wwwnom 4 e e e ....................a_-__.-uww —N_Uow FQN OQ”FN ﬂF
zL e ) oo T Ceieesieseeoes-gioyoea) S)MBSANG  S6L 00CLL  Zb
7 = - T rerene Teeere ‘'sabepy ' soueleS IIYIO 681 00SLL L)
0l = - tereeesccscegluplSISSY [RUOHEONPT €91 00SLL 0L
6 = . CeteieeseeeeeceiouuOSIOd [BOMOID ZOL  O0SLL 6
8 R e eeeeeeesieesieeeesoaugsng YL 00ELL 8
L = - LEsRR - ***'S]OBNUOY pPopusixT JoppeT| Joate)  LZL 008 L
9 z ) eheareeseeceaceicess|ouu0SIOd 9OUEPIND £ZL  00SLL O
m °°°mN °°°nN ....... e e mammw « a0 aann Eﬂhmoha Lovvﬂl— -—00&“0 FFF QO”FN m
W«—L@EHWH&U( ucw;_o Ew_ .N v OFNn°w¢.F thn°w¢nF ....... --.....--....--....--..W-—Q—.—Uﬂ@-—r @FF QO”FN v
€ €
z (00€12) Wva50¥d NOILYONAT TVNOILVOOA 4
i 00012 - NOILONYULSNI I
vZ-€202 asea123Q asealau] $2-€202 SIUNLIONIdXI ‘ON
popuswy 1ebpng AINNO22V

¢ "ON juswpuawy }@6png jooydss
ANNd TOOHOS ASOd¥Nd TVHIANTO vl
NOILYONA3 40 LNIWLIVJIA ALNNOD QAO4a3g



Iltem 7.

100

ov ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
Lg g
9€ 9¢
S€ 14
e e
€€ ee
A €
1€ %4
0¢ 0g
6¢ 62
8¢ 8¢
1T 869028 - 00¥'C 86Z'8LS FONVANILLY HOd STANLIANIAX3 TV.LOL oL 2
9z 9z
ST 0S8°C osg’c @ seessrescsses e s quawdinby souepuany v0L 0MlZL ST
‘N om” an i a e ..................-...mﬂmL“F—OLO:No mmm OFFNF VN
€2 0008 oo0's T sereeessem e qugwdojaAsq HEIS B0IANAS-U] $2§ OLLEL €T
Zz 9l6'9L 8 00v‘c 9l8%L T ceresecneees s gleugiely g saYddng J2YI0  66¥ oLeL e
¥4 . g W ‘eeem sresseeesccocec S30IANGG PAJOBNUOD JBYIO  66E  OMLZL  Le
0z 059°S 059's R LA TN 117 % 7 A 14
6L - - mEmes juswdinb3 - sad1alag sieday g 9oueuduUIel  9EE oLwes 6l
1% " - serrresseesss s yogeZIIqRIS PUGAHAIUSWAINSY  ZLZ  OLLEZZ 81
NF thmm NN‘nm ..... -.--....--...--.Ohﬂo_vwsh0>°—n-.=m NFN OFFNN NF
9L = = 02 eess-e- +»» - -+ yonesuadwod yuswAhojdwaun L2 oLLZL al
. . J— feeeiiteeesaieeeeoeesgoupnsujEea 807 OLIZZ  SL
vL 285°6§ Z88‘'6s 0 T TrerersosereccotieccgouRINSU| [BIIPAW 20T oLeL i
£l . - Ceeteeeeeseeeseesseeaseeeoesogoupinsulay] 902 OLIZL S
NF nmmeN ”mnn*N ...... .......-...................W:O_m——@m .TON QFFNN NF
L voz'eT v0z'eT seessseaseessesneesnecees et fQUNDAG [RISOS LOZ OLLEL B
01 o0ve'sye 0¥8‘sve srrrreesseeeeneeoce e cgofiepy g SOUR[ES IO 681 O0LIZL 0L
m w°*h°ﬂ Qo*mOﬂ - R ._0—__:0”&@& _NO_LQ_O NOF O_‘FNN m
8 _ p eeaaes eeeeeieeeeseeeeeis.gloyOMIEIo0S  OCL OLLZL 8
L - - e * e c - -S)OBNJUOD POpPUdIXT JOppeT J32ieD  LZL OLleL L
9 000C 000z T sereereessesscocsqwelbolg soppe seased Lk OLEL 9
SjuswasINquisy pue spurysy '8 §  0Z0°96 02096 seeteseacessseecesnsaes s ol0RNQMOSIMRANS  SOL OMLEL S
4 1 4
€ (0L12L) IDONVANILLY ¢
4 (oorz2) SIN3ANLS z
I 00022 - S3DIANIS LNOddNS 3
$2-€202 asealdaq 9Sealou| ¥2-€20C STUNLIANIIXT "ON
papuawy jebpng AINNODOV

¢ "ON Juawpuawy jabpng Jooyss
AaNN4 TO0HIS 3S0duNnd TVHINTO Il
NOILY2NAd3 40 LNIWLHVA3IA ALNNOD Qyo4a3a



Iltem 7.

101

oy 114
62 6¢
i1 8¢
18 L8
9¢ 13
-1 se
ve ve
€e €€
4 ze
e 1€
0¢ o
62 (14
8¢ 8T
Iz 4
9z LLLV9L 000°S 000°S1 LLLVSL S3I2IAYIS HLIVIH ¥Od "dX3 TV.LOL ozizL 92
T4 [-74
QN °°mnF oomnF ) R IR I R RN ) .H:OEn_nwcm -.—#—WQ: mﬂh ONFNF QN
¢€Z 00S0L 8 00001 oos = T sesrseeesseeeneeeeeeeoo - gafieyn Jolo 668 0ZbTL €2
ZZ 000t 000°¢ sesseeesesssee e s quguidojoAR HEYS A2IMRS-UL #28 0ZIZL T2
Lz Svl9e A 000°s ShlLe sereerescseeescsacoogpuglep g solddng Jay30 66 0Z12L LT
0z 000C 0002 ceesseresseesee-oecgaddng [eolpaly g sBrug  €1p ozleL 0T
6L 000°L 0001 srreeaseseeseeecees g33IAIGG POJORNUOD JBYIO 66  OZIZL 6L
wF Qmmnm _‘ °°°nm °mm.°F ‘-.-................................_0>NL._. mmﬂ ONFNN ”F
NF - - e u:OEﬂ_:UN - S9OIAIDS L_NQON_ k4 aoueusajuieiy 9¢¢ [(TAR A A AR
QF & = -...v.-...-..........-..ﬂﬂcwnhomom:tmhw-.—ﬂo mmN ONFNN @F
mF Nahnh N°hnh ....,A....................GLNU_UUEL0>°—QEW N—‘N ONFNF mF
14" = - cesnsensseene s yogesuadwon Juswholdwaun 0k 0ZLIL  vE
¢l ; S e eeieeiieeeeaiesieee--goummsuljeluag 802 0ZLZL €L
ZL 20L°SLL L0L°SLL e - eiieeeeeseeeeesscosgoueinsulEOIPON 202 O0ZVLZL  Th
L . I eeieetieeeesieeeeeseooegoupmsulan] 902 02VZL b
°F F*FAFF F*—‘nNF ----- .....-....-.....-....-.....m:omm——ﬂm ch °NFNN °F
Q nﬂmnﬂn ””mnN” ..... -......................b_h—do@m—ﬁmuom F°N QNFNF O
8 - - e ------c o -gI9YOBS) SJMNGNG PaYIec-UON 86l  0ZIZL 8
L - - e s+ rfgIoyoRS] AYMUQNS PAYIAD G602kl L
SjUSWIBSINqUISY PUE SPUNPY '8 9  §8L°T 68.°C T seessoeeec-sofiepn g SOUR[ES JOUIO 681 OZLEL 9
Joysuel) ‘We@ L §  $56°L2S ys6‘es 00 T cersrsrersecersoeeiec3UUOSIO [BOIPRN BEL 0ZEL S
14 4
4 (0zZ122) S3DIAYAS HLTVIH €
4 (00122) SLNIANLS z
1 00022 - SFOIAMIS LUOddNS 3
¥2-€202 asealoaq asealou] ¥2-£20C S3NNLIANIX3 "ON
papuawy jebpng INNOJOV

¢ "ON jJuswpuawry }136png |00y
ANN4 TOOHIS 3SOdiNd TVHINIO Wi
NOILYDNA3 40 LNIWLAVLIA ALNNOD qHo4a3g



Iltem 7.

102

6¢ L6¥'C86'F oro'LLY 0¥S'¥ST 166°'6€1°9 1¥0ddNns LN3anLs 1101 oolzL oY
8¢ 6¢
¢ 280°10.°¢ 0v0°90¥ ovi'iec 286'698'¢ 140ddNS INIANLS ¥AHLO YO "dX3 IVLOL ocizL 8¢
ot L
S€ L06°€9Y 4 000°0% 4 seo‘zhl z8z'l9g serrereeesssesesscecscoscctjiouidinbyseyio 0L 0fleL 98
ve - . setsssssseseesuawdinby uononnsulsenbey  zzr  0Elel  S¢
”ﬂ QOQnQF w °°m»N °°FnhF ..... .........................wwm-_ﬂﬂ_o._ﬂ_.—ﬁo Qmm ONFNN *ﬂ
Ze  166°9Z 4 szoLe 9l0'ss T sroeneeeco s quowdooasq Yelgedas UL pES OBkl £
1e 000°cC 8 000°} 00022 serrreserssecseeo-cogpuRlel  solddng a0 66Y  0SKBL 2E
oc 000} 000°} seseeceescccosieuejely B solddng jeuononisul 6zy  0flZL  BE
6Z 000°¢0L 4 000°0L ooo'se U seerercerecccccSOOIAIOG PEjORNUOD JBUIO  66E  OElEL 0P
6z - Z b eteeeiaaeesaeeeiiieesseseecsecivonel) g8¢ 0EVZL 62
8Z 000°) 000°L « =+« juswdinb3 - seoineg sieday @ doueuajuiely  9EE ogLzL f:74
iz 005181 005181 T srerresrereeseccc-Bupsel guonenieAl  zze  0gleL L2
ON = - saaaa ...................Q«EO:OEGO:TH_LO——S 662 0c1ZL 9z
ST tve's eve's 0 T sreecetorcuoneziiqels pUgAHudwBIeY  Zke 0EkZL ST
¥z 6bs'se 6v5°6¢ srrressssessssiecceseeecgieoipapy sofoidwy  zkz OELZL W2
€ - - srreseessosseco - uogesusdwog swkoidweun  0lz  081ZL €2
z - . e eeteeieeiiiesieessseeessegoupinsul ST 802 0ELZL 22
iz zzo‘ore ! 000°LS TeoL6e feeeerrescesseseccsesoccccgoURINSULEAPRN L0T 0E1ZL bE
0z - . % eeieieeee-ooupasujeml 907 0S1ZL  OZ
6l LbSL¥L Lys'ivl seerrrrereeececccsuolsusd v0Z 0EMEL 6L
8L 686°l51 686°151 crrrretrrccofQunosg 120 L0z 0ELZL 8k
L - - srrccccsieyoedl oymusang  gel  ogkel L
91 000'%hL 000'vFL <----sobepy g seueles Joylo 681 0ElZl 9l
sl €l8'0.2 L 000°252 €18°L28 "1 I9OIO 90IN0SAY jooyds  0LL  0EkEL Sl
o - . FEEes - eeieeteaeeeiieeiseeeaecequepuony POL OSKZL bl
e - L e Ceeieeeeiesieeceesouuosied [EOURID Z9L  OSKZL  E)
NF m—.O.FN L mFOhFN I .........................AQVESO._Oﬂm 191 0cLZL FA%
o - . eeeeeeeeseisesceiesoouuOSIOdJUOWSSISSY SEL  OCLZL  bb
QF thnNmN °thNmN ........ ..-...................Mva—ho;—Nmuom OﬂF QNFNN OF
6 - = seeeseeccccSIOENUOD POPUSIXT - JOPPET S00IED  LZL  OEIZL 6
8 . - PrrreseessssseseessecjauuOsSIRd edlBojoydhsd  pZL  0EIZL 8
S)UBWSSINGUIIDY PuE SPUNSY '8 L 8LE'GLE°) l S10°'1C 16£°925°L SereenrrroeesseeeriooocCtj3UUOSIR QQUEPIND  €ZL 0EKZL L
jusunsnlpy jueso Aundeg 100ydS AANd'Z § 0002 0002 seseesssesessseessss-weiBold Joppe deved  LbL 0ELZL 9
Jajsuels | ndeqg L § - - < reees s fjageg @ S99 Woddng jo Josinuedng  S0L osLzL ]
14 v
£ (0£122) 18OddNS LNIANLS ¥IHLO £
4 {o01z2) SLN3ANLS z
L 00022 - SIDINYIS LNOddNS L
ve-£202 asea129Q eseaiou] vz-£202 S3MUNLIANIAX3I "ON
papuawy 1ebpng INNODOV

¢ "ON Juawpusawy jabpng |00Yds
aNN4d TOOHIS ISOdiNd TVIINIO vl
NOILY2NAQ3 40 INTFNLYVHIA ALNNOD qyoda3ga



Iltem 7.

™
S
oy SS0'viY'C ove SLL'eTL 025028 *90¥d "LSNI ¥VINO3Y ¥Od "dX3 IVLOL olzzL  ov
6¢ 6¢
w” °°°n0m ooonmm PR RN ) S 4= mmacsvmmanwE=an -ﬂ—-OEn_:cm hw:ﬁo cah QFNNN ””
L ges‘ey b ore §59°cy Tt semeeesmecceceecc cofleyDJsylo 66§ 0LZZL L€
9¢  000°99) 000°991 RERRER T +res s s quawdojaneq YEIS/POIMRS Ul YZS  0bzEL  9¢
s¢  000°18) ooo't8L T sreeeccccc sjeueleiy g senddng joylo  66v  0lTEL  9E
e . S e Ctttreeessaeeseeeeieeacc-gpopoMSd IS0 OLZZL  ¥E
gt gev'le b ore D71 o £ S srreeecccccceipap/syoog Aesary  zep  0L2eL €€
4> - = «eseseeesscgeuajely pue salddng [euondnysu)  62¢  0LZTL  2E
1 9198l 9i9'glL ; s+esttc--SIOIAIOG PAJOBNUOD JAPRO 66 0LZZL €
0 0058 0058 R CeeibeeeeieeaieeisceeesecccpoARlL G8C  OMZZL  O€
62 6£6°S L [a-] 00%°S +++++ quawdinb3] - sadialeg Jieday P sdueUSUIBN  9EC o0LzzL 62
8z N . eomomsemel BRI - Ciiieeieeeseeeeees gueynsuon 206 OMZZL 82
1z €9Z% goz'y T s+ reeeesc-uonezyIqelS PUGAHUBWRIRAY  ZLT ObZZL L2
9z 6.002 6l0'0z 7 srereeseseseseeceeccgipolpaly Jofoldwg  Zz 0bzZL 92
14 = w  Emememalanen -+ uopesuadwog juswhoidwioun 0Lz 0LZZL  SC
vz R i A teeeeieeaeeceguginsul EIUSQ 807  OLZZL BT
€T €¥6'siZ £¥6'SLe TR sreecsrecreecccpguRINSU| [BAIPAN 202 OLZTL €T
7z = O s e T T
1z Z18'56 z1856 e reteeeeeeeseeieeseaeeoosuoisuad YOZ OMZZL 1T
0Z ¢£58°s8 £58's8 i |« 1R S C g LI L R 1 LA 1] £< 7 A 14
6l - = : seveseccc Puluiel) 9OIMRG-Ul 96 0KZZL 6L
8l = C srrrressseocesecocgi3yoRa) AYRSQNS  S61L 0bzZL 8l
L . = e seseeseeseeseee - oofippy g SOURES JOYIO 681 ObZeL L)
al . = smwiess eeaan ceveeeeemuesissy [euopeOnPI g9l 0MZZL  9)
sL - R KL TELT feeeeieieeeeeouuosiod [BOMAID Z9L  OLZZL  SL
*F hﬂmnww hﬂmnww R .................vabsp_o¢w 191 0Lz L
€l = = umwesomes *+ 7t [auuOSIad Jandwog |euononnsul  ggL  0lgeL €l
z 2 = T <eereresssct |3UUOSIS BIPSy uOnEONPI  JEL 0LZEL  CL
Ll R . Sras iiieeeessesessouuosiod [ENSIAGIPMY 9L OLZZL b
ol - = unmmnamemEasl srr--eses s (g)iosiAlRdNg [RUSYEW  ZEL oLzzL oL
6 8ze6le 82¢'616 rerereees Rl 111 71T [y B4 SR 1 1¥47 A
8 = - nrieie sjoenuo) papud)xdy Jeppe Joatey  LZL  0bEZL 8
L * = e -+-+ert-csi0)enjeAd Jeppelsovsey 9z OklgEz L
spuny [euonippe-ySIiL 0L 9  000°C 000°¢ serrmeeeees +-rereeso welBold Joppe Joaie)  LLL 0bEZL 9
Jgysues) oL §  19886Y oL ooo‘ezl L98's.¢ G OELE G sreesecrceocecgopoasguosinadng S0 O0bTZL S
v 14
€ (01222) WVH90Nd NOILONYLSNI ¥V INOIY £
4 (00z22) 44V.LS TYNOLLONYLSNI 4
3 00022 - SIOIANIS LHOddNS 3
vZ-€20C asealdad asealou| ¥2-€202 SIUNLIAN3IXI "ON
papuawy 1ebpng LNNODOV

¢ "ON juswpuawy }3bpng |ooYyss
ANNd TOOHDS ISO0diNd TVHANTO i
NOILYDNA3 40 LNIWLAVYdIA ALNNOD ay04a3d



[43

Iltem 7.

Dﬂl

<
S
oy ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
£ J1
9¢ 9¢
G¢ £P0'P6S - = £p0'v6S '©0¥d "a3 TVIOAdS ¥Od "dX3 TVLOL ozzzL  S¢
e ve
ﬂn °°°nv °°°n* ----- .-...-....-.-...-.-.H—_—wEn_:cmho:ﬁo omh ONNNN ﬂ“
Nn ocm»” oomnm ,......-....-....-.....-...WQUMNCOLOF—HO mmm ONNNF Nn
e 089°Y 089°v s e+ -0 quawdo|anaQ YeIS/eoIARG-UlL  bZS 0222L bE
0¢ 000's 000°s vereeccscegleule g sdnddng e no 66 02zl OF
6z 000°se ooo‘'sc @ T tesreecessccctS3DIANRG POJORIUOD JBYIO 66E  0ZTTL 62
97 000°L 0002 e R e T
hN ow cw -“-.-...--.-..........-wweu-.—o-smom wvﬂ QNNNN hN
9z 000°S 000°s «++*+*quawdinb3 - $901A19g Jiedoy B eoueUS)UlRN 98¢ 0ZeZL 9T
mN °°°nF °°°-—‘ ---- ...........................-..UC_HWQ._- NN” ONNNh mN
vz 80Z°L9 80219 s++e-c oo - gapuaby 211qnd JOYIO YNM SJoBRUOD  OLE  O0TTZL VT
£z . R e feeietteeeesiesiieesaeessqueynsuon 80E  0ZZZL 62
NN e - ..-.................--.mﬂcﬂcﬂmﬂm:tlhﬂﬂ_s OON °NNNN NN
1z = - SREE - - -+t uoneziiqels pUgAH - uewaIndy  ZkZ 022l 1T
0z 66¢£'S 66£'S srrerecsecessesecanecec s gpo|paly Jefoldwa  ZLz  02T2L 0T
6l - - -« <« uonjesuadwos juswhojdwaun 01T 0zl 6L
8l - - +ec--c-gouRINSU| [BJUBQ 80T  022ZL 81
Ll 1OLZS LoL'gs 0 oo souesnsul jeipeN 202 02ZZL L)
ol - - - eeeeeeeeseeseec-gouemmsuje] 90z 02ZZL 9L
mF °@°n*N QQQ.*N ............ ......................w-.—o_mcwm QON ONNNN mF
vL  980°cZ 980°€C Trrrreeres sesseeseesescccc-fqunodgeoos 0T 02TZL YL
ﬂv el - e ‘................m:_:_w._.r 9JIAIBG-U] 961 0zeel (4"
zl = C G srresese--ece--gofippg g SOURES IBYIO  68) 02ZIL  T)
L i S mmaese s teeeeeeee--ouuOsIOd [BOLOID 2O 02ZZL  Lb
OF hNonwﬂ hNonw" <<<<< e ee s 4 ammeeummmsavEn=aaw .AWvbswhuow F@F ONNNF QF
6 " . T see- - jouuosiog JuGWSSOSSY  S§L  0ZZZL 6
8 5 - RS o ‘s)oenuUOD POpus)xy Jeppe 18a1eD  [ZL  02ZTL 8
L 6ls8pe 615'8ve - - "louuosiad [edtbojoyohsd vzl  0ZTeL L
w - - s e s a s e e m e e ..........EEQOLmhwvvﬂl—hmwhﬂu NFF ONNNF 0
1 ﬁow.hw ﬂow.hw e et ._Ouuo.__n_tom_zwn-_w S0l 0222ZL S
4 ¥
€ (0Z2Z2) WYYS0dd NOLLYONA3 1VIOAdS £
4 (00z22) 44v1LS TYNOILONYLSNI z
L 00022 - SOIANIS L¥OddNS 1
¥Z-£202 asealdraQg aseasou| ¥Z-£202 SIUNLIANIX3 ‘ON
papuawy 106png LNNOJJV

¢ "ON Juawpuawy jebpng [ooYyds
ANN4 TOOHIS 3S0d¥Nd TVHIN3O Lbl
NOILLYONA3 30 INJALNVLIA ALNNOD QYO4a3d



[43

Iltem 7.

ped

SJUSWSSINQUIIDY pue SPUnay g

Yo
S
(1}4 (14
6¢ 62
8¢ 8¢
1€ e
9 9¢
S€ S¢
e ve
€¢ €€
F4 (4
1€ 1€
0¢ ¢€10°8¢ = S 8€6'.¢ *9NAa3 IVNOILLYOOA 304 "dX3 Tv101 oszzL o€
62 62
14 = - AT serrescseccc-quswdinb3 oo 062 08T 8T
NN - & 00 amesaipsssas .......-...-.....-momhwn—OLUF_ﬁo mmm OnNNh NN
9Z 0006 0006 @ T SR Juswdojeasq Yerg/eoIAIeg-ul 2§ 0£ZZL 92
14 - I = i o tsp +-sjeuagely 3 seiddng Jol0  66v  0g2TL ST
ve . = TS seemmmreees **"S3TIAIGG POJORIUOD IBYIO  66€  0€T2L VT
nN mhcmN mh °°°nN IR R B AR R ..._..-....-...---.—0>~h-—- mmﬂ cﬂNNh nN
b4A - N 1 juawdinbz - saoinleg Jieday @ doueusjulely  9E¢ 0ezzL t44
¥4 - = o cresrretccccccgENSUO)  80E 0S2TL M2
0z - = e tee--ccocsuauag dbuug PO 66T 0£2ZL 02
6l 2S¢ g6 Tttt Tt - - -aseoipejy sofodwg  ZLz  0€ZZL 6L
8L - -  Heseewes «vveee e yogesuadwod Juswholdwaun 012 0£2eL 1%
i . i} el R S eeieeeseeeesgoueinsufEued 802 O0SZZL Ll
9L - = T S5 souminsuj [eolpayl 202 0¢ZTl 9L
SL . i U S eeeeeeeeeo--gguemsuon 907 0822 Sb
vl 08l o8, e Ciiireeeeessseeseesossioguoisued  POZ 06ZZL VL
€L 10S°L los‘, 0 srrsreesseececceocco QuUnoag leI0S  LOZ 08222 €1
4% - = ARt seevsss-escc--Buluges) 801AJ9S-Ul 960 0€ZeL 2L
F—\ = N L .............Womﬂgﬁmﬂtﬁ_ﬂw-_wr—ﬁo Q@F OﬁnNNh F_‘
oL . y s teieeseeeeeoecqouuosiad [EOUSID 291 05ZZL Ol
6 662'¥C eezve @ T e AR LS L T C IR X 14 ogTeL 6
8 . > Terrrremeees 'SJOBIJUOD POpUd)XT JOppeT J93Je)  LZ)  0€Zel 8
’ . e O B R0 T se+-c---giojeN|EAZ JOpPE] J90IED  9Z)  0SZZL L
9 = . s coeeesssoe- wpiBoig 1OPET J9018D L 0EZZL 9
g . e teeeeseeeseeeoes Jopanquosiuedng  SOL 06ZZZ S
14 4
€ (0ogzzL) NOILLYONA3 TYNOLLVOOA €
4 (00222) 44V1S TYNOILONYLSNI 4
l 000Z. - S3DIAYIS LI0ddNS l
¥2-¢202 asealdsg 9sealdu| ¥2-€202 SFANLIANIIX3 "ON
papusuty 1ebpng AINNODOV

¢ "ON Juswpuaury }36png [ooyYds
AdNN4d TOOHDS 3SOddNd TVHINTO LrL
NOILYDNA3 40 LNFWLIV4IA ALNNOD Q04038



Iltem 7.

106

(114 or
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 1SL190°L lz0'ee 622291 66%°2£6'9 44V.LS TYNOILONYLSNI ¥0d "dX3 V10l 00zzL 8¢
25 p1
9¢ 019'586°C 18L1'1¢ 62h'8¢ 866786°C ADOTONHO3L TV1OL 0szzL 9t
S¢ s¢
*” hwhnN F N”hnN g i EE e --..----.........H:UEQ_-.-UN.—O-.—HO th Q“NNN *ﬂ
£¢  066°990°L l 000°s€ 066°L£0°L sreseeessoeesecosquawdinby Buissesold Bleg 602  0S2TL E€
¢ O0LL'Ly 0LLLY LR AR S LTLTEO R ET o B - 114 7 A 4 >
L& 00S°Ll o0s‘zL Ut seseerees e quaidojanag YEISAOMIBS Ul YZS 0STTL  LE
0e ¢€iZ'st A 18L°T 000°8L - eee-sceecegeuajel @ sanddng SN0 66Y 0SZZL  OF
62 LgL'086 l 000°s€ 8 8% 052°610°1 ’ R -7 1 W1 S [-74 7 S 14
”N °$nme ognme ........ R - aeamnn .m——__nﬁo Oh.v OmNNN WN
NN = - ......-.....--..-...........W¢_—nh_=mm°E° mg QWNNF FN
9z : -« mmers seeseereee oo oogyddng Buissadoid ejeq Ly 0S22L 92
14 ? - seeeseseesete- GQDIAIRG POJORNJUOD JBPO  66E  0STTL ST
*N oooan °°°an ..... ................................—ﬂ>ﬂh-—- mm” °mNNh QN
€2 000°12L 000‘bz, T srresereesececocofyAROdUUOD JOUISIN] 0SE 0SZZL €2
7T SSv'ev 8 S5l 00g°‘eY ++ v+ quasdinbg ao1Ai9g Jreday @ souBUAUIBN 98¢ 0STTL  <T
FN e e |ewiwime R .$=0E>ﬂl Qmﬂwl— m——_ﬁﬂhﬂﬂo cw” QWNNF FN
0z . _ eeetiaieeeieeiseeeaeco-guEnnsuon 808 0SZZL 0Z
6l = < sereseeeseesessguuoudg 9buLy JBYIO 662 0922 6L
8l - ) -+ -0 uoneziiqels pUgAH-usWIBINRY L1 0§22L 8L
NF °°an °°F.° PR .....................0&“°_v0250>°_ﬂ—=m NFN QmNNN NF
9l - - sraaseeesaeee - yogesuadwod Juswhojdwaun 012 0sz2L 9l
SL 066C8 oe6z8 @ ttttte T **+goueinsy| [BOlpaY 202  0SZTL  S)
L . N S AT Ceieeeeeeeeeseecosuemsuiopl 907 0SZZL bl
NF @vvnoN W*F.ON ............ ......................W:O_W-._Oﬂ QON OmNNh ﬂ_‘
N—q FFQ.”” Fanwﬂ ....... ........-.......-...-a_h—.-owm—ﬂmoom FQN omNNh NF
L - O A - - «or----gabep) @ SRS OYO  68F 0S22L L)
oL i R Ceeeereeeeseecouuosiod [EOMOID Z9L  0SZZL 0L
6 - - e 'sjoefUO) PapUR)X] Joppe 13aseD 2L 082ZL 6
8  1L09°tvs L09°€YS LeTEmTar TR - ‘' |suuoslad Buisseooideyeq 1zl  0S2ZL 8
L = - ‘ «e- - -0 jammesbold soyndwod 0ZL 0szel i
SjJUDWaSINGLUIdY pUe Spunjey ‘g 9 = - . cereescens s yplbold JoppeT Jsa1en LLE 0szZ. 9
J9jsuel) ydsq L § 000°v8 (17111 % Z: T ceeene e g0)00d1Q/M0SIMBANG  SOL 0sz2Zl [
v v
€ (05222) ADOTONHO3L €
4 (00222) 44VLS TYNOILONYLSNI z
l 000ZZ - SADIAYAS LYOddNS )
$2-€202 asealdsq asealou| ¥2-€202 STANLIANIIX3 ‘ON
papuawy jobpng LNNOJOV

¢ "ON juawpuawy 33bpng [ooyss
AaNN4d TOOHDS ISOddNd VAN vl
NOILYONA3 40 LNFJWLNVLIA ALNNOD QAO4a3d



Iltem 7.

107

(114 oy
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
lg t89‘6Th'L 19291 16l'T sye'evy’l NOILYONA3 40 Q¥vO8 ¥Od ‘dX3 TV.LOL oLgzL It
9¢ o¢
m" °°°-”F °°°nnF ------- ".......-............WQGLW——OLOF—HO mmm OF"NF m"
¥e 000C) (1700 )4 7 191 ueayddy jo uogebysaau] [eUlLD €65 0bEZL  ¥E
g£¢  0.0°ST 8 oL 0906 2 Uttt s+ -+ o quawdolaasg WeIS/EdIAIGS-U  $2S 0bETL €€
NM mMF.OFM L _‘ww.Mr OOO..‘NM ..... s * vt rggueInsu| :O_uwwcon__—:oo S,UdUDlIOM  £LS oLeel ¢
Fn QoonmNM °°°nmNn ----- & % % wemEwdaummuaaen W-.—o_mm_EEoo QOHWE-—- QFm °FﬁNh Fﬂ
0¢ = - -+« gpuog Mjaing ajelodion uo wNWBld  80S  0LEZL  OF
62 001°6S L 005 009°L9 o s-++rcc-goueansul Aupqer  90s  0i€2L 62
8z 00S°C L 0052 B mnEmennac sereneesseseneesecc s quawbpne 05 0MEZL 82
Iz 0eLziL 0cL'ZLL R A . souensu| ysry sseox3 €08  OLEZL L2
QN °an”F oFﬂ.nF ------- RN ..--..-ﬂﬂcﬂh:w:_._@—_om vom QF"NN @N
oz - N et ideiiaecaeieeseesesceesoquowbpnE S0§  OLEZL ST
ve . - semres--cccegleuejely pue sonddng ;OO 66Y 0bEZL b2
ﬂN — =  mEAnyenmthes feectt .u.._w—:no_0>wn_ Heig/adialag-u| yi4 oLeeL (>4
[44 - - prrrrrrrees tereetSIO)AMMSG PIJORIUOD JBYO 66 0LETL T2
—\N th»mN w th ooonmN P R LR .--.-.--....-.....-..-.—°>~hn_- mmn OFnNh FN
0Z 000°0S ooo‘os @ T R T TV LT3 |2 o [N o 1] £ 7 A1 14
OF °anwN QWF»wN . -................-mn_—.—ﬂﬁnEosdww—.-n QNN OFmNF mF
8L llegle Lie'sle cesesersescesecccoguoORNQUIUOD 9L ObETL 8L
Ll 000°2¢E ooo'ze @ T st cececcsaoMIES UPNY  S0E 0bETL L)
@F ‘ = P RN R Y ..-..-.....$E0=°m0m=_hmh0——ﬁo OQN °FﬁNh WF
SL  9S2°L 9sZ’lL GAHECELL R cersessecrec--gipoipay Jefoldwl  ziz  0L€TL  S)
b1 - - CEINWRACATI e + - - - -+ - yoesuadwo uawholdwaun 0L oLezL i
ﬁv - - EEmARES srmmeersssesesss e rgoURINSU| [RJUSQ] 8027 olLeel (4§
L ze9'L Z€9°L T seccsrecce-eeccc-gouBRINSU| [BOIPOIN 202 OLEZL 2L
1 ) B ieeieeeieeseeeessc-oegoupinsujop] 902 OMSZL L
oL 182 oLz e eeeirieeeesieeieeeescosuoisUed POZ OLEZZ O
m Fhmnm Fhﬂ-m .............................a_h—.-uwm—ﬂ_oom FQN QFﬁNh 0
g N N feeeeereseeeoe-Buuiell 90IM9G-U] 961 OIEZL 8
L 8sS‘6C 855°6C *** §394 JOqWISY d9PWwWOY pue pseog L6l ObgTL L
9 - T — feieiieeeeness-soBEp g SOUEES RO 681  OLEZL 9
SJUBWSSINQWISY pue spunyey '@ §  €10°.S €20°2S EECEE LA serses-ec-scc - preog o) liejaloas gLl oleeL S
soysuel) [dag L b v
€ (o1€22) NOILYONA3 40 advosa ¢
4 (00£22) NOLLVYLSININGY TVYINID 4
1 00022 - STOIANIS L¥OddNS 1
¥z-£202 aseasdaQ aseasdu| yz-£202 SITUNLIANIIXT "ON
papudawy jobpng INNODOV

¢ "ON juawpuauly }2Bpng |0oyYss
aNN4d TOOHDS 3SOdiNd TVHINTO LYk
NOILYDNA3 40 INFWLIVJIIA ALNNOD QAO4a38



LA T2 o

r4s

Iltem 7.

SjuUBWISSINQUISY PUB SPUnay ‘g
1gysuel] ydaq °|

(e
S
or oy
6¢ 6t
8¢  189°120°C 29z°le 145 S6.°vE0°C NOILVALSININGY TYHINID ¥O4'dX3 TV1OL 00czL 8¢
J13 J1>
9¢  166°'L6S 106V 18€'s LyS'1L6S *1dNS JHL 40 391440 YOd "dX3 TV.LOL ozgzL  9¢
s¢ 13
v 0067 A 005 00p'c cesreerecsseneess s quaudinby vonensiwpy  L0L - 0282 PE
€e  0SP'Ov 8 ost o000y T srrersreecesecenceseco-gaBiRY) SOYIO 665 0ZETL €€
ze : - pereees -+ +ec s s quawdojensq YEIS/ROIMRSU  b2S 02SZL €
1 - " rrececre - spuog Aoing djesodson uo wniweld 805 02€2L  IE
oc  156°sC 00S‘C [£:1°4: 14 e oo - geuojely g saddng uepO  66¢  0Z€TL  OF
62 - = sissstecsnaesrrsansasny ....wo__QQ:WUOEO (T2 4 0zZeZL 6z
[:74 - & mmEEee -« - - - sjeusjely pue sayddng [euononsisu| 6z  0ZETL 8T
Z  000°0E 000°0¢ srreesrecesseseeee- SOIAIRG POJORNUOD DO 66€  0Z€ZL L2
9z 990 Loz 19v°8 s T T
sz OOO.N OOOhn ....... .......................wwmhw_._o_ﬂuwom 8pe 0Z€ZL [-74
ve # - @ (e juswdinbg - saoueg Jleday @ @oueUSUIBIY  9CE  02€TL YT
€T Iv9'c ve'e T serenesseeesesecergdiysioquispy g SINQ 02¢  02€TL €2
22 i ST gpEmw e eeeeeeaeeeieesceaieec-suonpnqUOD OLE  0Z8ZL 22
%4 QM”.QV Qmw.m.v sessssrasecersscaaen e s UORRDIUNWIWOD 108 0zs2L 12
0z = - :......................mu_hw_._wmﬂm:_hu_._o.._uo 662 0zszL 0z
6l PSSP 55y e secereccseees ccgrpoipay sefkoldwy  Zlz  02€2L 61
1% - s seveeseen s yogesuadwog swhoidwaun 0k 02€2L 8k
i R ) Feeteeeeeesiseiieeesseessegoupnsuj|GUSQ 807 02€ZL L)
9L 06L°LZ 08L'le srmrsecesesesessesecessscctgOURINSU| [ROIPON L0 0ZEZL 9L
-] OOOhOV OOO.OV e R RRRRF T 11131, T -1 Ty TV 4 0zezL Sl
1 ﬁ.vwhm—. ﬁvwnmv ..... B T -TTT.11-111- ¥ Ry 74 0zZsZL L
el ﬂh*.mv Mh.‘.ﬂ—. ...... .......................3_5—-00w_ﬂ_oow 102 0zezL ¢l
zZlL = - ........................m..__..__ﬂh._.ou_zwmn:_ 961 0zezZL zZL
(e " = Cres e .............womwgﬁWOtN_mw._w—_ao 681 0zezL L
0L ¢€g6Zy £€6°Ch GrrtessssessesssosnecocictBUUOSIS [ROMRID Z9L O2EZL O
Q i - PeE v e ...............Amv?_muﬂ._cwm 191 0zeZL 6
g " = sstenee s -g)ORNUOYD POpURIXT JoppeT Jease)  LZL 02t 8
L - . *vocwesboid seppeJeased  LbL 0ZEZL L
9 vyiezt vrL9ZL sersecessssccco(shuesissy €01 02€2L 9
S LovivL b Xy ard ooo'syL T * *1901J0 OARENSIUILPY/[EIOWO Aunod 1oL 0ZE€EL S
14 v
¢ (02zZ2) INIANILNIAANS FHL 40 321440 3
A (00€Z2) NOILVYLSINIANGY TVIINTO z
L 000Z. - SDIAYIS LHOddNS 3
¥2-£202 asealdoq aseasou| ¥2-€202 STUNLIANIdXT "ON
papuswy 1ebpng AINNODOV

¢ "ON judwpuawy }3bpng |ooyss
AaNN4 T00HDS 3SOd¥Nd TVIINTD ivi
NOLLYSNA3 40 LNIJWLIVdIAA ALNNOD Qyo4a3g



Iltem 7.

109

(=3
<
o 9
“

[N, ]
QO™
© M~
M @M

¢ ¥55°19¢°S 215802 0£.°982 96£°¢€E’s IVdIONINd 40 391440 ¥Od "dX3 TVLO0L oweL st
ve ve
¢ 1se'o0l b 166°L J pse's 00000} ceessreeseesees s s quawdinby uogensiuiwpy  LOL owz. ¢£¢
¢ 7958 L (4% 8L 9.8°'8 . Gerrresssecessecenneann e igafieyg sol0 66§ 0MZL  CE
1e . - srreseseseeseee s qualudojensq YEISAIIAIBS-UL Y28 0L LE
0 8.¢'6l b 192 L 0oLy 68S°LL sessssessseeeeseccgleugiely g s9lddng Jayl0 66 OlveL  0F
QN - - ......--...-.-..-...--.--mo:nn:wOOEO mg °F*Nh ON
87 V.l9WL L 00v‘s vL269 srersessssesseecsscc SOOIAISG POJORIUOD JIIPO  66E  OMPZL 82
1z s N e teeeeeeiieeaeeesieesieesieesiiuones) 8Se OMWEL L2
wN P, = mEwaw ..........-....-.....-...WQUMNF—U—swom wvﬂ OFVNF wN
§Z 000°S L 000°s “ *+++ - Juswdinbg - s3010I9g Nedoy @ SoUBLAUIRY  9¢E  OMZL ST
vz 0502 050°L seseeseasereseseeese e gdiySIoqUIBY R SONA 02E 0MZL 12
nN °°°nmN °°°nmN ...... s rmmssenssanmmsnEEE=E CQ_HNO_-.—_.-EEOO hcﬂ Q_‘th ﬁN
ZZ SS€T 65€°C srereeseseecss yogezZINQRYS PUGAHUBWIBIGEYN  LLZ  OlvEL 2T
1z ve8'ls vz8'ls sessrsrssecsseeeeceececccgrpojpojy Jofoldw  Ziz OMEL 12
02 - - seeressesee e s yopgesuadwod Juswhojdwaun  0Lg oweL (\74
6l = e e ietereeiieseeeeee.goupinsu@Uea  80Z  OWZL 61
8L ZLL'vIS r{N% 71 -+*-9oueInSU| [BOIPSIN 202 OL¥PZL 8l
i 2 _ e eeeateeeieeecesseeesssoocoesouemsuieN 902 OWZL b
@F QO—\n*vN Q@Fn*vN .---.............................-m-hnv_m:wm *QN OF.‘NN @F
SL 9vTIvT ) c Al 74 creeseresesssescreseresecei s QUNORG |RIOS 10T OMPEZL S
#L  000°L 000°L cesesesccseeesacensscesc s Buiulel) 99IA98-Ul 961 OMZL VL
ﬂF = i .--......-....-....-mwmﬂgwwmtﬂ—ﬁwhﬂ—.—ao OQF onNh ﬂ—‘
ZV sirole gLyoLe T serarereseessresorcolRUUOSI [BIURID 29 OWEL 2
FF ”oNnm* —. °°°»”QF wONnN*N _....m........-....-...-....-.Amwbﬂﬂwhuv@w F@F QFQNN FF
°F - -  mureweas=s .-.-..-....-.....3:0&@—&&:”2“—"” SF °F*Nh OF
6 693°065°L 698'065‘L T cererseessesecons s o(g)ediound Juesissy  6¢L 0lb2L 6
8 E: - " - “sjoeAUOS PapuUIXT Jappe] Jease)  LZL OWwEL 8
L vIgsly L 000°s02 vz8'vie sressessreseeees s gradoayyoog/S)uejunoddy L1 OMEL L
SJUSWASINQUIISY PUB SPUNYdY '8 9 000°0) 000°0L et sescseecsmecc - weibold Joppe Jedsed  LLL oweL 9
Jlgsuely e L §  ZBS'YSS L1S°¥SS°) srrrrecessaseseeenenenees s (g)lediouldd  YOL 0MZL S
4 v
€ (01+22) TVdIONIYd 3HL 30 301440 3
b4 (00+22) NOILVALSININAY TOOHOS z
L 000Z. - SIDOIANIS LHOddNS 1
¥2-£20¢ asealdsqg asealou| V2-£202 STUNLIANIAXI "ON
papuauty jobpng LNNOD2V

¢ "ON juswpusuly }36png |00Yag
aNN4d TOOHIS ISOdNNd TVHINTO vL
NOILYDNA3 40 LNFJWLIVJIA ALNNOD QA04a38



g

Iltem 7.

Bd

S
—
oy oy
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 14
A J4
9¢ [:13
S¢ 18Z'vee - 182°¥ee NOSHId/{SI0NNOSIHISIDIAYIS NVINNH TVLOL 0ese. st
e ve
ﬂm n—‘mn* nanv .....-...-....--.....-...H:QEQ_—-Ume——ﬂo OON QNmNh nn
ze - - seseseees s s quawdinby vogensiuwpy 0L 0252L  2E
Fm °°°.N °°°-N -<“.......................-.Wﬂm-_ﬂ-.—o;_ﬂn—uo mom QNmNh Fﬂ
0¢ ES 2 : s+ -+ quawdolansg Yeys/edIag-Ul  pZs  0252L 0F
62 = - srrreeseesesoreescegeualel g SOlddNS JAPO  66F 0252L 62
wN °°°nN °°°nN ||||| .-.............-.....-.m¢=nn:w00=&o mﬁ.v QNWNF @N
NN = - .......---.--.-..mw_—nﬁ—.-w m—.—_wmQUOME SNQ FF‘ °NmNh NN
(74 = - treesesecesseseses S30IAIG POJORNUOD PYIO 66  0292L 92
6z 005°Z oosz o B T T
*N - - R ..--.-...--...-.-..mﬁmhﬂﬁ—o_smom 3” onNN *N
€2 000°C 000z juswdinb3 - saolAleg seday P doueuAUIBN  9EC  0ZSTL €T
44 - - e sereeneese s egluawifed osee bugesedo  0£€ 02S2L 2
FN - = ..........-....-.....-mn_——ewaEOEwmm—,—n ON” ONmNF FN
0Z S06°¢8 506°c8 LA se----ecrsa0109g Buissasoid eled /e 02sZL 0T
6l - - e eeateerieieeseesoceseeec-uopeOUNWWOD 08 0ZSZL 6L
w—. - - RNl «aeaa - .......-......m=_w_tw>v< NQ” ONmNN ”F
NF - - EaEsEs -.---.---..-mﬁ—l.—ﬂnhwmwm:_huho—_—ao mmN ONWNF FF
wF ”*mnN wvm.N ..... B aas s B BB aEs e E .QLNO_UQE h0>o_QEm NFN ONmNh @F
Sl - =i 0 leiselels rs e - suoesuadwod Juawfojdwisun 0L 0zszL St
L . o eewas N —— vee---goupinsu jEWeq 807  02SZL b
m—\ °°.vn*F QovnQF R ..................00:“&:“:- —WO_UQE NQN ONWNN ﬂF
ZL . . e eeeeeeiiedeseeeieeeesscegouensuloM] 907 025ZL  Zh
FF menm wvmnw A‘‘>>.............................m—._nv_mnhwm ‘ON ONWNF FF
0L 89971 ge9‘zL @ Tt srresereseeseseseesss fUNOBG (10 LOZ 02§ 0L
m i - s s s e ann ..................m=_=_ﬂh-—-0°_>h¢w|=_ OQF ONmNN ﬂ
w - “ segna ..-.-.----.-wwmﬂgdmotm—umhﬂﬁ—ﬁo m”F QNWNN ”
L £0L'soL €0L‘s0l sreeserereeciiecc3UUOSIA [EOMI[D TI9L 0ZSTL L
9 ® - S seeressecro(s)luejeroag 191 02S2L 9
m Nnhnmw N”Nmmw R P N BRI ) -L°ﬁ°0h_n\hom_>h°ﬁ=w mQF °NmNh m
4 v
€ (0z522) TANNOSHIJ/(SIOUNOSIUISIDINYIS NVINNH €
4 {005Z2) NOILVLSININAY SSANISNE z
I 000Z2 - SIDIAYIS LAOddNS L
$2-€£20C asealrddg ¥Z-£202 STANLIANILXT "ON
papuawry jobpng LNNODDV

€ "ON juswpuawy jebpng |00Yyog
AaNNd TOO0HOS 3SOddNd TVHIANTO It
NOILYONA3 40 LNIWLIVY4IA ALNNOD qyo4a3d



[4>

Iltem 7.

ed

b
—
14 or
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8e
18 218°'19L°L - £€86°S 628°G5L'L LNV1d 40 NOILVYIdO ¥Od "dX3 TV.1OL oLezL  I¢
9¢ 9t
s¢  0ZL°81 ozL‘8lL cessseesereeseeee s squauidinby uogesado jueld 022 0192L  S€
ve 0SL°LL 0SL'LL Prasteeesnenenensen s gofiiRYD B0 669 0L9z2  ¥¢
¢¢ 00b'9ZY oov'ezy @ T ses-ereeseccgoueansu) usjuoD g 6uipng  Zos 0L9CL €€
ze - N Vi - feiiieeeasessceoeeegouminsujsaUOg  LOS  OWOZL  ZE
e 000°L 000°L serreesseesseecesccoglpuglely g soddng Jaydo 66 019TL  LE
0¢ 009°LLY 009°LLy T sererersreessrseossiecociI3M3G R U3lEM PSP 0M9TL OF
6 000°6¥ 000°s6¥ crretsepleanjeN ey 0L9TL 62
:14 - = gy 0L9ZL 8T
1z LeS'LSLT L8S°1SL°T SRR AR |+ DT E BT % N 1 X-I 2 R * 4
wN mmwnwwN wmwnwwﬂ R e s s s eenmamEE B EEEEBE WO__QQ—.-w —ﬂ_“vnvﬂw:o OFQ O—‘QNh QN
sz . - v e rteesetiieeeiieeiaeeaiseouBOn  gob OLSZL ST
YT 2SLv9¢E 6L'v9e s <eesrrecceccS30IMIBG POJORNUOD YO 66 019ZL  ¥T
£z ) . ferecitesatesseieeeacec-goajjesodsia 698 OMOZL €T
7z " o T T I YT T
12 000°L 000°L -+ juewidinby - sedIAIGG Jleddy g SOUBLAJUIBY  9¢€  019ZL 12
°N - - eelees -..........-...........Qn-_twwzv:q_ﬂl— QN” OFQNN ON
6} - S seemssesscscesssseeceec SQOIAIRG lEMONURS  8ZE  0LOZL 6L
8L o0l 00l iz oLzl 8k
Ll 02§°T¢ 98 vev'ze FAT A ()X:7 7 A1}
9l = ‘ oLz oL%eL 9
1 - - 80z 0192 Sk
bl 9S€6lS 9G¢'6LS Peeesasecssscessscaeccscc - goURINSY| [BOIPAIN  LOT  0M9ZL VL
¢l . : feeiteeaeeeseciiieeeereesseeogoupmsujay] 907 0MOZL €L
NF Fom.—‘h OWF Fow»FN ..AA..............................m——nw_m:UL *ON OF@NF NF
FF wF°nwnF wnw NwwnwnF .....-..-....--...-...---b_h—.-nvom—ﬁmuom FQN QFQNN FF
°F - - _.........-..-....-...wwuﬂ;wWOtﬂ—ﬂwhﬂn—ﬁo m”F OFONN QF
6 cIsceLT geseeL'e T crerecesssceccceclQUUOSIO [BIPOISND 991 OL9TL 6
w mnwnv” mnwn*m <<>‘|................-..-.-...-AWVES&LQU” FwF OFQNF w
. - N FTTER s feeeieeaeeeeaseeeeoc-cspiens 09 OLSZL L
9 LO¥'S Lov's = ees o resquawigiddng Aiejes  opL 0192L 9
SjusWasINqUISY Pue SpUNRY '8 §  ¥89°CL ¥89°CL serececescecesseessgopanguosivedng S0 0192L S
4 v
€ {01L922) LNY1d 40 NOILVY¥3dO ¢
z (009Z2) LNV 1d 40 3ONVNILNIVI '8 NOLLY¥3JO z
I 00022 - SFOIAYIS LUOddNS 3
¥2-€202 asealdag asealdu] vz-£202 SAUNLIANIIXT "ON
papusawy jebpng LINNOJOV

¢ "ON Juswpuawy }36png |0oyds
ANNd TOOHOS 3SOdNNd TVYINED Wl
NOILY2NA3 40 INFWLVAIA ALNNOD QA04a3d



€

Iltem 7.

ed

9
—
oy ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
18 e
9¢ ¢bi‘ziIgolL - 92062 £90°€8.2°01 LNV1d 40 "INIVIA '8 "¥3dO ¥O4 "dX3 V10l 009zZ 9¢
5S¢ s¢
ve 1L€£°0S0°¢ A £60°'cC 8€Z°'220°E LINV1d 40 3ONVNILNIVIN ¥Od "dX3 Tv.LlOL 0z9zL  ve
€€ =
4 = - crreeresscecesnaeeescos o fepno [epde JOYO  66L 0292  2E
£ 089°TZ) 2] 4 zT0Z1 seecseeeeresssquawdinbg soueusjule  LL. 02922 M€
0¢ L6208 16€°0¢ sereeneseseseneeseceo s o gafiRY) IRYIO0 669 0T9ZL  OF
62 V98°¢6T 00l yol'e6z sereeneesessceglpuRlely g SONddng JOYIO  66Y 029ZL 62
8z = & meama - e+ec-tecSIRUJR UOHONNSUOYD [BISUSD  92F  029ZL 8T
NN °°°mm* ooonm* ......... .....--....-............0-.-_—°mmw mN* ONONF FN
92 = = seesssecereseecc gued Asuyoey g Juewdinby gLy 0292 92
mN oconmN °°°nmN ...... .-......-.......-....--..—0:&_Owo_n NF* QN@NF WN
vz 160°99L 160°991 s ferrttecctct S3JIAI9G POJOBNUOD 13YID  66€ ocozL V2
nN °°hnF °°hnF PR .-...........-.......-.......—0>NL-—- mmﬂ QNONN ”N
Z¢ 968'sE geg'se T * *SO|91YA - S9OIAIAG Jleday p dduRULUIBlN 8EE  029ZL 2T
1Z 6.8Tce 0Lz'8L 699°v0¢ - - -+ juswdinbg - sadinuag Jledoy g doueUdUlEly 95 0292L  Ie
0z S6z°98L 0ze‘e §16°¢8) PORI00 * ‘Buipjing - sag1alag Jiedoy '@ @oueUBUlB B¢ 0292L 0T
QF °*mn“F o*mn“F ..... -«a . - .. -« womzam EU:—.—NI— QN” °N@Nh mF
“F NFNAN NFNmn “w w4 @ mommaavEEmaaEE=Ea ....:o_ﬁNQ_—h:EEoo hoﬁ onNN WF
L N S e feieieiieeeeeee o guoueg OBUL OO 66 0Z9ZL L)
9l LL9'0T 119°02 srrreseeesesecneeenecne s gupolpay s0foidwa  ZLz 0292L 9L
Sl - &  hebsiwee e« - - -+ o s yopesuadwod uawhodwsun 012 02922 sL
oL R e e eeeetaeeesieeesiieicegouensUllENSG 807 029ZL b1
¢l Sv6'Tee [ g444 srresseeessesescrssscrecccc3UBINSU] [BOIPON LOT 0292L €L
zL a ) eeeaeeeiiaeeeeseseeeeoeeesoooupmsuley] 907 02922 2L
FF Qanmv QNanv ..v..-.-...-.....-.....--....-.m:ommcwm *QN QNQNN FF
0L ocles ogL'egg T tectereecssssecescc- fuUNoag BI20S LOZ 0292 0L
m - -  weEEs -...............wwmﬂgdwU_hN—NWLOF—ﬂo QWF QNQNF m
w FNNnN*nnF FNNannnF R DR - IEREEREEEER] _°=F—°W-_¢l wo—-N:Wﬁ:_NE NQF ON@NF w
SjusWSsINqUISY pue spunyey '8 L LEZ'6L ezl 000 e e ceccec(s)uejeroas 191 0292 L
w = -« 2 2 memaum s waeeanmmeaw == ...wHCOEO—QQ:mbW—Nw gF ON@NF @
s i — G Ceeeereeseeseeseeesoanguosiuedng S04 02922 S
4 4
€ (029Z2) LNV1d 40 IONVNILNIVIA 3
z (00922) LNV1d 40 IONVYNILNIVIN B NOLLYYIJO 4
l 00022 - SFDIANIS LUOddNS I
¥2-£20C asealdrsQg asealdu| ¥2-€202 SIUNLIANIJXI ‘ON
papuawy 1obpng AINNODOV

¢ "ON JUspuawy jabpng |00YIS
aNN4d TOOHOS 3S0ddNd TVIIAN3O LYl
NOLLYONA3 40 ININLNVdIA ALNNOD QRioda38



Iltem 7.

=13
pe

113

(114 oy
6 561'S80°Y 005° LeTL v9v'8L0°Y NOILV1HOdSNVYL 304 "dX3 V10l oLz 6%
8¢ 8¢
L& 000°C6€ 000°26€ B 7juawdinbg uonyepodsues) 6z2  0LZZL  LE
9¢ 000°SH 000°S¥H WD Y SRR sesereeeeneeesc-gafleyp YO 665 OLLZL 9T
S¢  000°01 o00'0L Tttt - =+ quawdojaraq JEIS/RAAIBG Ul PZS  OLLZL  SE
¥¢ 008°00L 008001 Trrmrereee *+ - goueansuj juswdinb3z g AoBA LIS O0MLZL  VE
£ 0000} 00001 S et s+ -gleuojely g sayddng ;IO  66F  0L2ZL €€
ze 182921 8 L£2'9 o000zl et T T T
L€ 000°SE 000°S€E reecteecccos3qNL R SAIL 0SP OM2ZL b€
0¢ 0000t 000°0¢ serecececcceguuesuqn ggF OMTL O
mN °°mme h °°m-* °°°nhw --““u--.....-......-.....-..-0—.—_—00@0 mN* QFFNF QN
wN °°°nh °°°nh 11“>-|.-.-.--.....-..-.mwm—nn—.—mﬂmmhﬂw QNQ QFNNN QN
17 00¥'SIS oov'sss e T T T T
9z 00001 o000, @ T rrereteec - SODIAIGG POJORNUOD BP0 668  O0LLZL 92
mN °°°n” Qoonn |||||||| --....-.....-....-...--—0>~h.—- mmﬁ °FNNN mN
¥Z 000°LL 000°bL Tt s+ e --°S9JIAIAG [BJUS(Q PUB [RIIPBN  OPE  0LLZL  ¥2
€2 0008 oo0's @ 7T - S3JOIYBA-80IAIRG Jiedoy B SouBUBUIEN  8EE  01LZL €T
ZZ 000°9 000’9 = Tttt sreeresecsssesceeseocgoialag lpune  62€ 0BZL 22
12 0059 L 000‘S 005°L srreessecssesctgiaUIR) OliQNG YNM SIOBIUOD  VIE  0BLZL B2
0z 0009 0009 Trrrsssessacesscceceos SuUBlRd UUM SPROUOD  €LE 0bLZL  0Z
61 0007 000V seeeree s sqwig)SAG [OOYIS JOYIO UNM SIOBIUOD  LLE 0BLZL 6L
8L 00l 001 ERADZE erees s uopeziiqels pUqAH-uswaIey Lk 0kLZL 8L
Ll 09g9T 09g'9z srreseessresecesogieoipoy sefodwa  Ziz O0keEL L
91 008'S 008‘s e -+ -+ -+ - uopesuadwog Juswhojdwaun 0Lz 0KZL 9L
SL 169°¢95 169¢9s U tereccseececcccgouelnsu| [BOIPAN 20T 0LLZL Sb
¥l 0SZ 052 T T T )
mF N””nmm Nwwnmm ...AAA............................W—._nv_m——wm *QN OPFNF ﬂF
L pLLCLL 12754 seesseesreeeescesecee fJUN0ag [BIOS LOZ OLLZL CTh
L 000C 000 sressssacesseeneecaseac s fuiulel) 99IAIBG-Ul 961 0bZEL b
oL LzLzel [k 4Wx4 " BRI sreesesecec-ogafiepy g SoUelRS JOYI0 681  0KLZL 0L
m mwwnmw mwwnmw ........... s ev v mmaareEE -—w—.—:omhﬂm —Nu_hw—o N@F OFFNN 0
w NmmmwhﬁnF NmmnwhnnF ....... e - ................mhﬂ>_hAH W—.-m @*F QFNNN w
SjusWaSINWISY pue spunjdy '8 L  §S8‘C0Z geg'goc T gorore srecseserececeecoc(S)alURYORN TV 0MLEL L
syuswisnipy el NSl L 9 “ - e G scec - - guowolddng Leles oyl 0LL2L 9
sopsuel] [de@ L §  8vE‘06 gpe'o6 00 T sreeseseseesscuopangposimvedng  S0L OLLZL S
14 v
€ (01.£22) NOILV.LIOJSNVYL 3
z (00222) NOILYLYO4SNVYL LNIANLS z
1 00022 - SFOINYIS LUOddNS 3
vZ-£202 asealdsQg asealou| ¥Z-£20C SIANLIANIAXI ‘ON
popuswy jobpng LINNODOV

€ "ON Juawpuawy }2bpng jooyss
aNNd TOOHIS 3S0diNd TVIANID vl
NOILYDNA3 40 LNIWLNVYdIA ALNNOD Qyoda3g



[43

Iltem 7.

Bd

3
—
(114 oy
6¢ 6€
8¢ - 14
18 LE
9¢  20L°0S9VE Lov'€89 $00°20. S05°1€9°VE SIDIAYIS LAOddNS HO4 "dX3 V1OL 000zZ 9t
s€ s¢
ve - = | - Y3HLO B "AN3D "¥3S ‘ddNS ¥IHLO 'dX3 1OL olszL  v¢
€e €€
F4 - L »+eses e - quawdinb3 Buissadsoid mea 602 olgzL ¢
Fﬂ - - amamas ...............v..........WOO&N——O.—O——S mﬂm O_‘WNN Fﬂ
0¢ - = seseeeeesee e s quaIdojaARQ JEIS/AINIBS UE BT 0182, 0¢
(YA - - mEmer rerereesese s gipuelely p saNddng JaYl0  66¥ 0182, 62
wN - -  wewsess. -----------mo:nn:wOOEO m”.v QF”NN QN
12 - = sessrsresssseeeee e ogaddng Buissesold Bleq  Lib [11%: 77 A ¥ 4
[:Y4 - - Teerreseessssccs oo G30IAIRE POJORIUOD JIBYIO  66€ oL8zL 92
et - . et ieaeeaesseaasaseseassaessicsitugaRy) GGE olgzL sz
vz - - R jswdinb3 asiaseg seday B aoueudjulely  9E¢ [1]X:7 42 1’74
ford - - EERmTTEC seveseees e rqquawifed ased bunesado  oge o0L8zL €T
P = - e B R - V¥ -1 UE_MWWOOL& ejeq 11E 01L8z2 b4
12 - i : 80¢ [1]2:143 ¥4
0z - o Tt UCuopedlunwwo)  L0€ o018z. 02
6l - - ) * - sjyouag abunj JOPO 662 oL8zL 61
wF - & - IR R R RN ) --.---.-whﬂo_uoshw>°—ﬂEw NFN °F”Nh ”F
L - - - uonesuadwos Juswhojdwoaun 012 oLszL.  IL
ol - = Tt raoueinsu| eyuag 802 [1]%:174 9l
10 - - 't @oueinsu| [edIpay 202 oLgzL Sl
bl - = TUUreduesnsul i 902 [11%:7 73 1
[0 - & . TUUorosuolsuad  $0T o08zL €l
Zl - % ) ** fjunodag [e100g 102 0L8zL 2L
L - * * "sabep g sale[eS JOYIO 681 0182. L
oL - - R Tt U|ouuosiad [edus)) 29 [/]%:77 11
6 - " ' *$]0BNUO) papus)xd] JoppeT Jasued  IZl [}]%:77 )
8 - - -+ -+ Jauuosiad Buissasoid elea 1zl oLeeL @
1 - - - <+ jounuelsbosd sondwon  0ZL [\]X:7 44 1
9 - - T ENLWOLL Jappen Jeaten [L) 01822 9
] - = seeecees st go)oasgpOSIAIRANG  SOL 0182 §
¥ 14
[+ (01824) ¥3IHLO GNV TVHLNIO €
[4 (00822) STDIAYIAS LYOddNS YIHLO [4
L 000Z. - SIDINYIS LIOddNS 3
$2-£€202 asealdaqg asealou| ¥2-£202 STUNLIANIAX3 "ON
papuswy j0bpng INNOD2V

€ "ON juawpuswy 186png 100Yos
aNN4d TOOHDS ISOdiNnd TYHIANIO Wi
NOILYONA3 40 INIFWLIVAIA ALNNOD GYO4a3d



[A3

Iltem 7.

ed

3
—
or oy
6¢ 0¥9Z89'98 viL'e8L L18°190'L  LlLV'v0v'o8 (001£2-001 12 $199Y) “dX3 ONILVYIJO TVLOL: 0000L 6%
8¢ 8¢
18 66L°LS - - 661'2S ADIANIS AO04 O STUNLIANIAXT TVLIOL o0beL ¢
9g 9
(-1 = - ssssssens ceemanan .....u-._QEQ__.-UW 991AJ98 P00 OLL 00LEL s¢
e = - ..............................wwm.-ﬂ——oh&——uo 665 00LEL e
¢e - - i A <« + -+ - quowdojaaaq JeIS/EIANMIAG-Ul  $ZS  00LEL €€
ze - - Grssseseessaeeeooo - gRURlely P SOlddNS SO0 66%  00LEL  ZE
1e - - EaEER .. o ISy 00LSL  IE
06 . ) e e eeteieeeieeseeoeeeccsuuopun LS 00LEL  OF
QN 3 - sasemeen .....................ww:nn:wQOEO sep 00LS2 62
WN - - ssseeas .......................ww__ﬁﬂ_.-mﬂOOn_ zzv 00LEL 8z
2 . - sesssesssneseoe - gaddng uonesedald pood  bgb 00LEL L2
9z - - e srecersssesoc-SIDIAIGG PAJORJUOD JOIO  66E  O00LEL 9T
oz )  wEeaE- R e
L A - . seeessse--.guapnlg UBYL JOYIO - UOREMOdsuelL  FSE 00LEL  ¥E
€z . - srereeeeses s yqgn JAYIO-SIOOYDS O) SJUsWIAed  SPE 00bEL €2
44 = s EEEEE crerececcc s aO-sjooYas 0) Sjuswihed  vhE  00LEL 22
1z - - e s-res-ceocoyoun-sjooyss o} sjuswihed  g¥E 00LEL  E
0z - - S 0 2 s+ s s e c)sEpjROIg-S|OOYDS O) Sjuswhed  Zve  00LEL 02
6l - - e - quowdinb3 ao1n19g sleday 3 douBUAUIE  9EC  O00LEL 6L
8l R . e CeveeseisesceseecyopeounWWoOD 208 00LEL 8L
i - . AR« . Ceeeeieses-suousg oBULL WO 662 00LEL  ZL
QF th NNm IR .--.....-...-...QLNU_UQELQ>°—QEW NFN QOF”N Q—‘
Sl - - rererereeseseee s yogesuadwog uswholdweun  0lz  00kEL S
bl = L mweaw eeeiieieeeieeeeiec-ogueinsuleuea 807 00MEL  bL
¢l 0SS‘S) oss‘shk T sreceeressessesscecsccgoueInsul [ROIPON 202 00LEZ €L
z1 = I e e iiieeeeesesceeeeecgoummsujen] 90z 00LEL 2L
FF chnN F°mmN ------ -..-.--..-.--.---..--W:O_mﬂhﬂm *ON QOF”F FF
0L S§S2C §52°C Trssseseacessasscecsecseot s fUNDSG [BI90S LOZ 00LEL O
Q & - saaiieies .................m—__:_uh._.wU_ZOwnr__ 96l 00LE2 6
8 = - * -sobep ' SoMeleS JOYPO  68F  00LEL 8
L = - ’ *tC T [puuosiad eusjajed  S9f 00LEL L
9 ) _ GEassws e eeereieieeeecesqouUOSIOd [BOLAID ZOL  DOLEL .
m - - smsssss R mhwﬁowxxoom\mﬁcs—h:ouu( mFF °°Fﬂh m
.v wwm»wm wwmnwm ..... e ma e mmEE e e v mnmaayw .-—O#QQL_Q\LOW_ZWQ—.-W mOF OQF”N .v
€ €
z (001£2) 3D1AM3S AOOL z
3 (000€Z) "A¥3S TYNOILONULSNI-NON 40 NOLLVIIJO 1
¥Z-£202 oseardag osealdu| $2-£202 SFUNLIANIAX3 ‘ON
papuswy 1abpng INNO2OV

¢ "ON juswpusury 326png jooyss
AaNN4d TOOHDS ISOdANd TVHINTO vl
NOILYONA3 40 INIFNLIVIIA ALNNOD QNO4a38



Iltem 7.

Jed

=t
—
oy ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ s
LE i3
9 9¢
S€ 14
e ve
£e ¢e
4 ze
e %4
ot o¢
62 000°0tL = - 000°0€L S30IAYIAS ALINNWINOD ¥O4d ‘dX3 TV1OL 00SSL 62
82 8
hN = - ....A....-..........-....-.ﬁF—QEﬁ_:UWHQF—Ho OQN °°wﬂh hN
QN °°°nn °°°nm ..... ....-.....-........-.-...WQQLNF—OHQ——HO mam ocﬂﬂh @N
Sz 000°C 000’c Tt cossecessccsquawdoleasq HEIS/AIIAIBS Ul 2§ 00SEL ST
vz " = T - . eeiteiieseeeiceaieesieee-spumey 60§ 00SEL  ¥E
£z 0092 009z T serecreesesecegleudlely @ solddng 1ol0 667 00SL €2
ZZ 000°C 0002 serseeee--oo s ganddng g S[eusjely jeuononisu| 6z 00eeL 22
FN °°“n‘ °°mn* ......-..-.-....-...--....mw:nn:wvoom NN* °°ﬂnh FN
0z 192 loz 0 R sereeneenesscrS3OIAIRG PIJORIUOD JBYIO 66  00€EL 0T
6L 00F P T T
8t = - e u:&En_-__um - S9JIAIRS h_muwm g 9JUBUIUIE 9¢e 00¢€L 8l
NF - - s e aan .----.---.Bcwnhomwm:_huhw:s QQN QOﬂ"F hF
9l 00¢ ooe creccsyoNEZINQeIS PUGAH - ewaINSY  Z1Z  008EL 9}
S1 vov'L yov'L 0 T crcrseessscecsssecsgreoipajy sefoldwa  Zlz 00€EL  S)L
L - s 02 iEEmES »roe e yopesuadwod uswhojdwsun 012 00SSL vl
gl _ . Ceeereeeeeisseseesreseesec.gouEInSUl IS 80Z  O00SEL Sl
ZL = . e eeiiteeeseeieeeeseeegoupinSU|[EOIPON L0Z  00SEL  ZL
L . - e eistieeeeesieeeeesogupmsujeN 907 00SEL  LL
°—‘ wNmnm wNmnm ..... .-...............-....-...-.W—-o_w:@m qu OQQQF °F
m F@an F@an ..... -.....-...---.......b_hq-oaw—mmoow FQN °°nﬁh m
8 08L1C 08L°12 seesseeecc---coafep P SOMEIES JOYIO 68l 00EEL 8
. 2 . feeeeeseeeeeo-guoweq snuog 881 00EEL L
9 = - - |puuosIad swn-Med/iueiodwe) g9 00¢EL 9
S ] - ‘|ouuOSIdd [BOWR]D g9  O00EEL S
* °°Nnmh °°Nnmh --.-.-.-.-......-....-W-—O—.—ONOI—- wF—‘ °°ﬂﬂh *
€ €
FA (00£€2) SADIAYIS ALINNWWOD 4
1 (000££) A¥3S TYNOLLONALSNI-NON 40 NOLLVYIdO L
v2-£20¢ asealdsq asealdu| +2-€202 SIUNLIANIIXT ‘ON
papusatuy 1ebpng INNOOOV

¢ "ON judswpuaury 3obpng |0oyos
aNnd TOOHDS 3S0d¥Nd TYHINIO vl
NOILYSNA3 40 INIWLUVdIA ALNNOD ay¥0oda3g



[43

Iltem 7.

ed

ﬂ
—
6¢ ov
8¢ 6¢
J1 8¢
[:14 e
sg ot
ve s¢
et ve
ze ce
e ze
o¢ e
(Y4 i1
f:14 62
z  18£'008 = - 182008 101LYONA3 AOOHATIHD AT¥V3 ¥04 "dX3 TV.LOL oovsL 82
92 Iz
Sz ecIs‘el r44 4" <+se--cococoooqugwdinbg uononnsul JejnBay  zzz 00VEL 9T
*N °°mnw °°mnw ...,v........-..-.............WOQNF_OLQ-.—WO Omm Qﬂ*ﬁﬂ mN
€Z 000°S 000‘s sessseeeeeenee s uguidojoAd( JEIS/AIAIDS UL $ZS 00VEL  VE
7z . . Y S
1z 0000} 000°0L serscsreecesecnsecogpugiely @ sOlddns O30 66 00VEL 2T
0Z 000°se 000's2 seeess--eee - gonddng B S|USJEN [BUORONSU]  6ZF  00PEL 1T
mF - - ._.........................mw:nn:mvoou NNQ °°vﬂh °N
8L 000°SE 000°sL sresieessenaesanoe- G3QIAIRG PAJORNUOD JBYIO 66  00PEL 6
i . - e etetaeeeeisseeeseceesiicce-iuonRIl GGE QOVEL  8b
OF - ] ph u:OEn_:Um - S9JIAIBS .__unww_ k4 adueusjulieiy 9¢e 00vEL Ll
SL vzl't vel'e seeesesessooe s yonezZIIqe)S PUGAH - JUBWIAIRSY Lz 00VEL 9L
L 8¥8'L 12 3 A sersrecesseseceseocscgpoipay 9hoidwg 2L 00VEL  S)
cL - - P e yoesuadwod Juswhojdwaun 012 oovsL L
ZL ) . fe et eereeeiseeeeeeeeseeoscsgoueInSUl[EUS 807 OOVEL  Sb
FF Qﬂn»voF mnmn*oF ........ aemmmamEEms s amEe OUF—NL=W:_ —GU_UOE NQN OS”N NF
°F °°°nF °°°mF ..............................0°=ﬂh=wc—wﬁ_l— QON csﬂh FF
m EW.NM *mmen ...... ............................m—ho_m-._am .VQN OS”F OF
w Nmmnnn hmmmn” ..A_..-.........-..--.-.-.a_.—:nvww_m_oow —‘ON oo*ﬂh m
g i = fiieeiieiieeseeco-gioyope) yMASANS 861  OOPEL 8
L - - -+ - -sobep @ SaMeES JAYO 68  00PEL L
9 Z98'l9l 298291 ‘*'sjuejsissy Jeuonesnp3 €91 0OVEL 9
g . B feeieiteeeeesseupiBOId JOPPETJSRIED LML OOVEL S
* mh”n”hm mh”nnhm ......-...-.-..................mh@-.—OGW-—- @—‘F QO‘ﬂh v
€ €
4 (00¥c2) NOLLYONA3 AOOHATIHO ATV z
l (000£2) A¥3S TVNOILLONYLSNI-NON 40 NOLLV¥3dO I
vZ-£202 asealdaq asealou| ¥2-£20C STAUNLIANIIXT ‘ON
papuawy 1o6png LINNODOV

€ "ON juawpuaury 1°6png jooyds
ANN4 TOOHOS 3S0OdNd TVI3NID IVl
NOILYONAd3 40 LNINLNVCLIA ALNNOD aNO4a3d



Iltem 7.

Sed

spuny |euolippe-ysiL ‘0t
sjuswisnlpy eI WSI L
Jgysuel] daq 'L

S
—
oy 114
68 6¢
8¢ 8¢
Lg £
9¢ 9¢
S¢ s¢
ve ve
e¢ (35
43 ze
1e 1
0g o¢
62 62
82 8T
V4 2
9z SP9'ZEL'6 1£8°292 000°/52°C £8¥'88L°L AVILNO VLIdVYD "O3Y ¥O0d "dX3 V1Ol 00L9L 9T
74 [-74
vz 000'vLE L 000°'¥LE - sreecceessoofepno jepded U0 662 00L9L VT
€2 000°S 000°s - uswdinbzJepo  06L  00L9L €2
44 - = *+juowdojereg @S $ZL  00L9L 2T
12 000°§.2 000°'s.2 s e SR 172 -1 WA /11X VA ¥ 4
0Z 000°90S 000°'90S *-c-saunpad pue asnyuing  LL. 00K9L 02
6l SP'986°T L 1£808C H4: 1AV L] -+« syuswanosdw) Bulping 202 0019L 61
8L 2Z¥s‘002°s L 000°2¢ oL 000°008°L  ZPS'ZEV'E ----:-uogonysuos Buippng 02z  0019L 8L
Ll 859°6¢ L 000°Z¢ 859°L - S3JIAIBG PAJORNUOD IBIO 66  00L9L Ll
9l = - sree-ervc-sogareg BB LEE 00B9Z 9L
Sl - & - 'saolueg Buussuibuz  1ze  0019L  S)
L 000°6C 000°62 srrercseoccccguepnsuod  80€ 00L9L YL
€l 000°.Z¥ ol 000°LLL 000°9LE seeescetecgpodyoly POE 0009 €L
4} ] - ‘- s)youag abuug oo 662  00L92  ZI
7 = - cereecccc-queolpap Joholdwa  Zkz  00KSL L
ol - - * - uopesuadwoy juawhojdwaun 012 00192 oL
6 - - srreresccccegouRINSUl [EJUSQ 80T 00LL 6
g - - *-:@oueINSU| [BOIPON L0z  00L9L 8
L - . seccecccgoumInSUlON 902 00M9L L
9 . e ——— ceeeeeeeeeoesuosuesd HOZ  O0KOL 9
S = - T S S ke it ° sr =0 fyunoag [erdos 102 00192 S
14 - - ++ - - -sobepp pue seueeg JSYIO 681  0019L ¥
€ <
z (00L92) AVILNO TVLIAVD ¥VINOIN 4
l (00092) AVILNO TVLIdVD L
¥2-€202 asea1daQ asealau| A= Air4 SIUNLIANIIX3 ‘ON
papually jobpng LNNODOV

¢ "ON Juswpuawry jobpng jooyas
ANN4 TOOHIS 3S0ddNd TVI3AN3O ivl
NOILYONA3 40 LNINWLIVJIA ALNNOD Qyo4a3d



[43

Iltem 7.

ed

19sueyy ‘ydaq ')

3
—
114 ov
6¢ 6¢
8¢ 8¢
A e
9 9¢
-1 s¢
ve ¥e
€€ £e
z¢ (43
1€ 1
(i1 o¢
62 62
8z 8z
12 Jra
9z oz
T4 sz
1 24 4
€z £z
(44 44
1z 1z
0z 0z
6l 6l
8L 8l
1" Ll
9l 90.'S6¥'L6 155°9%0'L g8ei'SZE'e  615°912'56 STUNLIANIAXT TV.LOL ANVAD 9l
(-]} sl
vl vl
€l cl
ZL 620051 # 1989 8LL'evl $3SN ¥IHLO vioL 00066 Zl
(A8 1
113 115
6 6
8 g
L L
9 9
S ]
v 6c0°0St 1989 g/L'ehL T Terrmeee 11t -spund JAYO O} SIgysuell 065 00166 ¥
€ €
4 (00166) SYIASNVUL ONILVIALO 4
I (00066) S3SN ¥IHLO l
vZ-€202 9sea129Qq asealou| vZ-€202 STANLIANILX3 ‘ON
papuawy jobpng INNODOV

¢ "ON Juswpusawy jabpng jooyos
ANN4 TOOHDS ISOdiNd TVAHANTD ivh
NOILLYONAd3 40 LINFWLAVAIA ALNNOD O4a3a



Iltem 7.

ov ov
6t 6¢
8¢ -1
L8 L8
9¢ Wi‘sse sainjipuadx3 uy asealou] [ejoL [
-1 15
e 610°€69'9 - (WX 1x4 8€°25b'9 STUNLIANIJX3T TVLOL ve
¢e £e
4 ze
e 210'ee * - Z1ze SR S (s10ysue1]) sasn JOYIO 00066 L€
e uondnusig Aiddns '6 0 £90°219°9 " 6 W¥L'§EC 9z¢°18¢'9 SRl ** " 991A18g POOd ooLeL 02
62 SIJIAIDS JeuoijdniIsuj-uoN jo :o_uwhono 6¢
8z 8z
LZ  000'¥S - = o00'ys 0 T Besememeenseen ** - - uopeanp3 jo pieod olgeL Lz
Y4 soo1n9g yoddng 92
(14 (SNOILYRIdO¥ddY) STUNLIANIdXT [-14
¥ 4
g >4
(44 012‘€€2’9 - 01z'eeC’9 £Z/LiL ‘aduereg paysnipy t44
1z (¥4
0z 0z
6l LZLEE0'L LLLEE0'L jusunsnipy 6l
8l 6€0°00Z°S 6£0°002°S £Z/1iL ‘avuejeg Bujuuibeg 8L
Ll dduejeg >._Ou=0>:_ pajousay FA
9l pung a|qepuadsuoN 9l
st lejoL sl
14 vl
) MWi'sez (eN) leg pund uj 193 pue oY ul aseaIoU] [eJOL )
Z 4}
1L 156°816°CL = (RN 4 oLT'erLZL SANN4 319V I1IVAY TV10L LL
ol (]!
6 0LZ‘eez’9 0L2°€eZ'9 HeEa SR a e * * "saouejeg pund JO/pue SIAIOSBY 0000¢ 6
8 ]
L \plepl'e : (WX 174 0000159 }39HNOS ¥IHLO B SINNIATY A3LVYNILST TviOL ooLwL L
9 - 9
G B . _ _ mws e 502105 10 0006 S
v LbL'GEP'9 - Wi'see 000°00Z°9 SRS o o 2)e3S NIYL PaAI9daY spund [esopad 0oLy ¥
¢  000'GE - 6 = 000°SE sTisAessie e SanuaAsy [e207 J3YI0 000vF €
juess vondnusig Alddns '6 2 000'622 < - 000°S.22 mece pariE et 2okl $921AJ9G JUaLIND 10 sabieyd 000sr
I §39MNO0S ¥3IHLO ANV SINNIATY A3LVINILST I
$2-£202 saseal29(d sasealou| +2-£202 ‘ON
popusuy jebpng LNNOOOV

¢ "ON jusLupuawy 326png jooyossg
QGNNd NOILRMLNN @TIHD £v1
NOILYONA3 40 INIJWLNVYJIA ALNNOD QY04a38

120




S3

Iltem 7.

121

ov ov
6¢ =
8¢ 8¢
3 e
9¢ %
s¢ gt
ve ve
ge kot
ze e
I I
ot 0¢
6z 62
8z 8
I L
9z 9
sz st
vz vz
€2 €z
zz (44
1z I
0z 0z
6l b
8L 000°G.2 - . 000°5.2 S99JAISS JuaLIN Jo) sabiey) [ejol (11154 8l
m L)
wF _ - emessssasarassanaecs WQU_EQm .-OH WQQ.—N—.—U LQ-.—HO Ommﬂv OF
sl _ = 0 e =L s)NpY - $834 321108 Alunwwo) z8ser St
vl - - Am._wo >wn= ualpyo - S994 991A198 AUnwwo) L8SSY vl
£l - - . ¢ * *$]00Y9S |enplAIpu] wolj s)divdsy olser €L
zZl - = 7t rs T J9YI0 YUAA SOOIAISS ISU| 104 JoBIJUOD crsey cl
L - C $,¥371 19410 YN S3IIAIBS WIpY 10} Joenuo) LySEY L
01 = - meemees * + - swasAg ale)s-j0-InQ uonepodsuer] cesey [+]
6 - - e * -+ - 'swayshg apeyg 10UYIO uonepodsuel ) Lesey 6

3 0005l 000°SLL  terrrrrrrerrreseeseseeee sajes apes ely szset 8

h = e R mﬂ—ﬂm v——_s _N_Ownw *Nmﬂ* N

9 ) B} SR O, - - - I JSEpjeaIg Woly SWoou P

§ 00000} 000'00L  CCUtUUtTottoes S)NpY - sjuswhed youn zzser S

b T - O R - - ualpjiys - w..—:o-:>mn_ youn- 1ZSEY v

B ) . e oFle s T -G T T 18430 - uomInL. neey ¢

z sabieysn uoneanpz 00SEY [4

L $99IAI9S JUDLINY 10} Sabieyd 000E¥ 1

$2-£202 sosealdaq sosealdu| v2-€20C SINNIAI ‘ON
papuswy jofpng INNOOJOV

¢ "ON juswpuawy 1o6png jooyss
aNNd NOILIMLNN aTiHO €vl
NOILY2NA3 40 INTFWLAVdIA ALNNOD qyo4a3d



Iltem 7.

oF Lvl'spl'9 = LpL'see 000°015°9 $304N0S YIHLO ANV SINNIATY TVIOL 0oLvL oy
¢ 6€
8¢ - - $982Jnog Jayo [ejol 0006 8¢
8 LE
of = = wignd Wanieislas <+« + - -gigisued] Anb3 enpisay 0066¥ 9¢
se . = thsessssssassee s sgiaiguRl] pUNd [RIBUIY A)ND 0l86¥ S
e B - taa e e ...............ﬂwuwﬂm._.ﬁm-__ﬁmhwno 0086% e
¢ $924n0S BYO 0006 €€
ze [A
1 LpL'spL'9 * \rL'sez 000°0LS9 SINNIATY ONILVHILO TViOL 000.¥ Le
o¢ 0€
6z Lyl'ser'e - WL'see 000°002°9 aje3s ybnouy| |eiapad |ejol 001LL¥ 62
8z 8¢
1z = - QB R s+ -eye)s ybnoayl jesapad Jalo (11171 X4
el uondnisig Aiddns ‘6 92 L¥2'GEC 6 LpL'seT = o et TmrernerarrErert J9yj0 - vasn 143744 9z
§Z 000°00L°L 000°002°} B isepjealg gLy ST
vz B b . saljpowwod - vasn CLLLY i ¢4
€2 000'00S'¥ 000°00S‘y e G s e e yaun - ¥ uopdeg LLLLY 14
2z aje)s Yybnouay) |eidpoy 00LLY (44
1z JUSWILIDAOS) |eldpad 000.Y ¥4
0z 174
61 000°sE = = 000°s€ SONUAASY |B207 IO B0l 000vY 6l
8l 8l
m R Z ssmsmasesaa s nnnnny s BNUdASY [B207 1340 (11 4 4 Ll
wF - = R I A R DRI RE ) . -mt_w “ m—.—o_ﬂ:nmhﬂ—.—oo thg w—\
sL B} - < +ssese s o SlENPJAIPU| WOL) PBISACISY SIbRWEQ 095+Y Sl
- . m e mewa SesssmmmanmEEun EQQO._A_ h.O oles ovsvy ¥l
<l - & eesesmesameseascccananenas juawdinb3 jo ojeg 0esyvy €l
zL = » K1aA029y douesnsu| 0zshy 4
L 2 - SESEORERRIRE A0S - Sanss| }gaQg uo }SaIdu| panIddy oLSvy L
oL sway| BuuinsesuoN 00stY ol
6 6
8 8
’ ) . yrammnmes e G U Spunjay SNOSUEB||3ISIN oLivy 2L
9 E o OO R * sjuswhed asueINsu| ,$9211)0Y 091 9
s - " fessmasaaeeaee +«+ - goiddng B s|eud)ey Jo dles 1148 44 S
S . R SR A S SIS TN s|ejuay/oses ozZLvr ¥
€ 000°6¢ 000°se e rrerrmaremrmmErErey paule3 jsaiepu| oLLvy 4
z sway] Sunnoay ooL¥y 2
L SONUIADY |e207 JBUI0 000vY b
2-£20¢ soseasdeqd soseasou| ve-€202 SANNIATY ‘ON
papuowy 196png INNODOV

€ "ON juswpuswy 3a6png jooysg
aNN4d NOILIMLNN @TIHD €V
NOILY2NA3 40 INIWLNVHIA ALNNOD gy0o4a3d

122




Iltem 7.

123

oy ov
6¢ 190°219°9 = (RN:1>4 9z£°18£°9 IDIAN3S GO0 HOd SIUNLIANIJXT TvLOL 6¢
8¢ - o0LEL 8¢
& 00000} 000°001 AR R sweeeeccoe- s quawdinbg 9o1Aleg pood QLL 00LEL L€
8¢ 000'Z 000°C T T venem e RS ------sobieygsol0 665  00LEL 9F
s¢  000°LL 000°11 s R ‘quawdojoraq Yeyg/eoIAles-ul  bZ§  00leL  S©
ve - = rrsrrseseseseseeaeee s gRpole g solddng ol0  66% 00LEL  VE
€€ = # SO UL sreserceccc sopipowwuod -y¥asn 69y 00LEL €€
Z6 00022 00022 AR civeaaeeeeseseseeeoocosuuopun BSP O0LEL  ZE€
e 000Vl 000°%1 Temrremeees senreseeseeeccc-goddng 9240 SEY 00LEL LS
08 LPLGEY'E 6 LWPLSET 000°002°S E serrssseeesseee-c-coddng poog  zzb 00MEL  OF
62 000°GGE 000°5S¢ Sl sererseeseoe gaddng uonesedaid pood LZ¥ 00LEL 62
8Z 000°0¢ 000°0¢ S seeeseeccce- SQIIAIOG POJOBNIUOD JAWIO  66€  OOLEL 82
= G0 000zL e s S SHireceenceranereaotengnE 866 OQMEL LZ
9z 000'GS 000°sS s =+ e quawdinbg av1neg siedoy B ooueudjuiely 9€€  00LEL 9T
sz 000°€ 000°c e eaeeeseeseesesaiecesseessuopEOWNWWOD 208 OOLEL ST
.‘N - - ........-.-.....-------..mwm._ﬂ_.—ox—hﬂm woa QQFMN .VN
€T 00¥'C 00t°T sereresceesacsesecsenss s guiaueg 86U AP0 662 00LEL €T
Tz e8v'se z8v'8e S B S seecrecececcgreolpajy seholdwa Ziz  00LEL 22
L2 000G 000°s Sty e *+++ - uonesuadwog juswholdwoun 0Lz 00LEL LT
0z 000'00V 000°00% R SR seesseceecc-c-gouelnSUl [OIPON 202 00LEL 0T
6L 0SZC 0se2 TEERErY TEEE S yamas el *crec-goueInsuloM 902 00LEL 6l
8L 95166 Seies e AT e e+ » siomucd 5oz Moveid G
LV $8L°1Z1 ¥8L12L Trresrmeaessemesees sercecsc- Qunoog edos 102 00LEL LL
9l - - T sreseccccc Bujulel) e9lAJeS-Ul 961 00bEZL 91
S 000°0L 0000 LS e sereeeeccrgobep R SOURlRS JBYIO 681 00LEL S
140 - - SRR T teteter IBUUOSIDG OOURUdUIBY 191 00LEL v
€L 000°008°L 000°008°} wrnm s e seercecccccjUUOSIOd BMOIGJED §9L 00LEL €L
2L S08°L¥ S08°L¥ MECAR I BAE R "Ctt|ouuosiod jedusD  Z9L 00LEL Tl
juesp uondnisig Alddns 6 LI 6iF'OY evv oy sessessrcrseseesensasenee e ooaiguosiiedng G0L 00LEL L)
(/] (00L£L) 3DIAY3S QOO ol
6 {000£2) "ANAS TYNOILONYLSNI-NON 40 NOILYHIdO 6
8 8
L 000bS 00045 NOILY2NAd3 40 ay¥vOod ¥O0d "aN3Idx3 TvV.L0L olezL L
9 9
S  000'%S 000°pS sressseseeesssggueInsU] uopesuodwon S,USUDMOM  E€LS  OLEEL S
¥ ¥
€ (o1€22) NOILYONA3 40 ayvod €
z (00£Z2) NOILVHLSININGY TVHINID z
1 000ZZ - STOIANIS LHOddNS )
¥2-£202 saseasd9q saseasou| ¥2Z-£202 SFUNLIANILX3 ‘ON
papuswy jebpng INNODOV

€ "ON jJuswpuawy 126png |[ooyss
ANNd NOLLIMLNN aTiHO evL
NOILYONA3 40 INIJWLNYJ3A ALNNOD Qy0o4a3g



S H

Iltem 7.

124

or ov
6¢ 6¢
-1 -1
18 L8
1 9g
s¢ s¢
»e ¥e
£e £e
ze 4
1e 1
o¢ ot
62 62
:74 :74
22 L
(:74 9z
{14 (14
4 (4
£z [r4
44 44
1z (¥4
0z (174
6 6l
8l 8l
L) L
91 620°€69°9 i Wl'ese 88£°IS5b'9 STUNLIANILXT TV.LOL ANVEO 9l
Sl ]}
vl 14
¢l ¢l
2L zZio‘ee = - [N 44 S$3SN ¥IHLO TVLIOL 00066 2l
Lk (1
ol oL
6 6

8 8

L L

9 9

S S

v 21022 A7 ¥+ A * 'spund JayjQ 0} s1ejsuell 06§ 00166 ¥

€ ¢

Zz (00166) SUIASNVYL ONILYYILO 4

I (00066) S3SN YIHLO l

vZ-£202 seseasoaq sasealau] VZ-£202 STUNLIANIIXT ‘ON
papuaury jebpng ANNODDV

¢ "ON juswpuawy }oBpng [ooydss
AaNN4d NOILRILNN aTIHD gVl
NOILYONA3 40 LNINWLNVdIA ALNNOD ay0o4a3g




File Attachments for ltem:

8. Surplus Property - BOE

125




Item 8.

(sn|duns oy 3Je pals)) swaY |v)

126

0sz$> 06¢ x91dndo TALADAD 11°2a dopjsaq TLS6E Q3ds
0SZ$> TO-TIV-WYd ueayjawold 131D uoissaidx3ady 79€6€| Q3dS-vHiv
052> T0-T3V-INYd uesyjawold JID UOISSAIAXIAIDY EovLE SpIL
052$> T0-T3IV-INYd ueaylawold F43 11D UOISSRIAXIAIDY 00vLE SIL
0sz$> TO-TAV-INYd ueayiawold S¢ Jax211) uoissaidx3ndy 66€LE 3L
05zs> TO-T3IV-Wid ueayiawold T4 19117 uoiss1dxIANDY 86€ELE SL
0szs> TO-Tav-Wid uesylawold S¢ 19211 UoISSIAXIAY L6ELE L
0szs> TO-T3IV-NYd ueaylawold S¢ 11D uotssaIdXINPY 96€LE

05Z%> TO-TIV-Wid ueayiswold T4 132D uoIssaIAX3IAIY S6ELE

0szs> T0-T3aV-Wid uesylawold E14 191D uolssaIdx3AIDY €6ELE

0sZS> T0-T3V-Wid ueayjawold S¢ JaxaIfD uoissaIdxIADY T6ELE

0sT5> TO-T3IV-INYd ueayjawold SC Jaxa1)) uoissaIdxXIAY r69¢e

0S7$> TOSdI Z601901Z0TT0SdI uoRonsjsuja 74 IQON €695€

oszs> 0T0€ x3|dnndo TMDDINAS 2Q 14 dopysag [4:1443 Q3ds
oszs> TO-TIV-WYd ueayjswold Jax)|3 uoissaldx3ndy 8GTIVE| SRIL-VYYY
0sTs> TO-TIV-WYd ueayjawold JH21)) UoIssaIdxX3IAIDY 99TvE| PRIL-VYYY
osze> TO-TIV-INYd ueayjauwiold [43 12X211) uoissaIdX3ANDY PSIPE| SPL-VYYVY
0ST$> T0-T3V-WYd ueayjawolid [43 131D uoissaidx3APY ZSTrE|  SRIL-VYYV
058> TO-TIV-WYd ueaylawolid [43 Jay1)) uoissadx3IAdY 0STPE| SRL-VHUY
0sZ$> TO-T3V-WYd ueayjauwold [43 J3%211) uoIssaIAXIAILY SYIvE| SRLL-VYYY
0s2$> T0-T3V-NYd ueayiawold (43 J3%21|D uoissaIdX3AIDY 9yIvE| SPLL-VHYVY
0ST$> TO-TIV-NYd ueaylawold [43 J2X21D) UOISS3IAXTIMPY PrIvE| SRL-VIYY
0sT$> TO-T3V-NYd ueayjiawold [43 Jay||3 uolssaadx3ANdY Trive| SRLL-VYHY
0S7$> TO-T3V-WYd ueaylawoid 143 19210 UoISSaIdXIANDY LETVE el
0SZ$> TOSdI YZET90TEOTTOS! uolpnijsuia [43 IGON (64333 d9
0sz$> 00553 epnuie] TITHE6WNA I2a ET4 doyde ¢96¢¢E J0A
057$> TOSdl $69990££60T0SdI uoipnisujd IO\ SEBTE SRIL
0s7$> T0Sdl 6LT990€E60T0SdI uondnisue IqGoN veEBTE Sl
057$> TOSdI 096590€£60T0SdI uoipnlisuje Iqon €EBTE oML
0sz$> s¢o-1L 80ETLS ow(3 eJawe) juswnioqg S9C1E 1S3
0sZ$> TO-EAV-WYd ueayjswold 192113 330AY TE0TE d9
0sZ$> T0SdI £1990€£60105d! uononisu|e 190N 8¢.L0E do
0ST$> uonsNJIISU|d 1€ WIISAS 9dUBULIOHRd WOOISSE|D 7€96¢ do
052$> OrPE apniien 1Z¢5109 A doade 0ovs6c RIL
05z$> TO-EAV-INYd ueayawold 44 1932112 S10AIPY 6508¢ SpiL
052$> TO-EAV-INYd uesyjawold 132112 310ADY ¥S08¢ 9L
05Z5> 00tdS T€0T906EL0AVdMI uoidnisuR [43 IqON 006L¢C dd
05Z$> S70-11 €/48809 owij T€ BJowe) jusuinioqg 5659¢C CILTR
052%> uolpPNIISUR Wa1SAS 2DUBUWLIOHAd WOOISSE|D 65652 do
0sz$> uo|PpnIIsu| Wa1SAS 90UBWIOHI4 WOOISSEe|D 8€TET d9
057$> NIEYETEdN L8CBOEOLESL X2J0WBIN 013 lsheld @ T8S0¢C d9
0SZ$> €SV8T 60T020T auejng J0303[0.d wiji4 9TE0T d9

anjeAa, |oPON/eIN *ON |el9S, J1ainpejnueil | apod {#304} uondursag wal), Ipodseqg, Ag #12q9e1, | sieaq Aod
smels, | Awjuend, paseydind,
(umowyup) uopuo) Sunesadp =NHN ‘21Ges=d0 10N =N ‘3jgesadQ =0)2po) smels €202/1/8 91eq
:al j2qe U 2Q/3940 [eNU) ¥

SI00HIS ALNNOD A¥04a3g INOYS a10S HO a3¥¥3JSNVYL 38 01 SN1dYNS ALNNOD 4404038 OL AIN3S SIN3LI




Item 8.

{snyding 10} D18 PAIsH] SWR)| ||V}

127

0575> 0T0¢ x3|dndo TXASLdS IEl dopysag TITIS IAILIL
0575> 0TO€ x2jdndo TXQ9SNS 5l dopysag 88015 A T1LIL
055> 070€ X3|d1d0 TXASANS 11, dopyseq 93015 AL
055>, 070¢ ¥a1dndo TXQLSNS El dopjsag 7801S INT1LIL
0s2$> o6¢ x2|dndo TAS409€ l13d dopisag 6¥0TS do
0s7%> 06¢ xa1dindo TAS109€ liea dopjsaq 0v0TS d9
0s7$> 0T0€ X°|ddo TXAL2dS I12a domysag 66205 IATLIL
0575> 0T0€ ¥3|d1do TXA98dS 12a dopysag 86/0S IATILL
055> 0T0€ X3[dndo TXA8LdS [El] dopjsaq 16105 IAT1LIL
057> 010g *2|dndo 1XAas8ds IEld dopysag 96/05 IANTTLIL
05$> 010€ x°1dido 1XQ/9ds [Eld dopyssg 56405 INTLIL
0s2$> 010¢ x3|dndo TXAS8dS 120 doyjsag ¥6.£05 IATILIL
0s7$> 0TO¢€ X21dndo TXQS6dS 1*Q dopjsag £6105 INILL
0s7$> 0T0€ X2/dndo TXQ99dS [E dopysag 76405 INTILL
05$> 010€ x3|dido TXAs4ds iea dopysaq 16405 IAT1LIL
057$> 0T0¢ x3jdndo TXQ88dS Bl dopysag 0605 IANTTLIL
025> 0TO€ x21d1do TXA9ANS IElY] dopisaq £L20S INTILIL
025> 010¢ x3|dndo TMLAPNS I12Q dopjsag 1L20S do
057$> 06€ x2|d13do TAMSL6d IEL] dopysag L8105 do
052> 06¢ x2|dindo TAMYH6E3 l12Q dopysaq 65105 do
0s7$> o06¢ x2jdindo TAMYUASS [[EX¢ dopysag 9T110S do
057> 06¢ xa1dndo TAMY18 e doypyjsag #1105 do
0sz$> 06¢ x31dndo TAMMSS 1190 dopysag LOTO0S do
0525> 06¢€ Xo1dndo TAMLY6d 112Q dopsaq SOTOS do
05z5>[\a) |aAR1L 1919e1/VTTIN 1D00DSYTEYY.PLYTAOND 112Q doyde 89y do
053> 06¢ x2|dindo TSNHWE8 ElY doypjsag SS6EY L
0sz%> 06¢ xa1dndo 12a dopyjsag 8CLEY IANTTLIL
057> 06€ x3|ddo TASILSE 11°a dopysaq 9zLEY do
053> 06€ x3|dndo TSTAZdI [Eld] dopysaq TCLEY SpL
057> 06¢ xa1dndo TSHSOYT Iea dopysaq ETEEY do
055> 06¢€ X31d1do TASQLSE e dopysag 6187V INTLL
057> 06¢ xa|dndo TAS6SSE I1°Q dopisag JAT:TA4 INTTLIL
052$> 06€ xa|dindo TASHASE I1°a dopisaq (951474 IANTLIL
0s7$> 06¢€ x2[dndo TASDMSE IEl] dopisag £182F INTLL
058> 06€ x21dndo TASNYSE 1°Q doypysag T182F IATILL
0sz$> NOZOZ-TH ZYT0/SISO0€ZTIN BT | J91uld [¥4:Ta % do
057$> o06¢ xa)dndo TSNSTIAH 112a dopsaq 1652F 3L
0s$> 06¢ x3/dindo TSNYLOT 112a dopysaq 9852y do
055> 06¢ x21dndo TSIXOOT 12a dopysag S1STY do
057$> 07553 @pne TIMXZAD [IE] doideq vI6TY| Qa3dS-veuv
0573> 10SdI 695790SY0TTOSdI|  uonanIsul3d 190 69LTv do
057%> T0SdI Z€STI0SYOTTOSdI|  uoldnasulR 190 £6/Th do
O:_m>* _mﬂo_)_\wv_ws_ ‘ON _m_‘_mmu uwu:uumu::m_\‘ Clelon] *a jo %v :O_un_‘_umon_ Ewu_... UVOU._NM* >m # _wnmw_& sjeaqg AOD)
snieis, | Auenp, paseydind,
|umouyun uonipuo) Funesadg =N)IN ‘Fg=i2dp IoN =N ‘ajqesadg =Q)2po] smels MNDN__‘_.QW :91eQ
:al |2qen dus 2Qa/2340 [enUd)  BUS

S100HDS ALNNOD A¥03a39 WOYL @10S 4O aIHY34SNVYL 38 OL SN1dYNS ALNNOD Q¥04Q38 Ol IN3S SW3ll




Item 8.

(sn|d1ng oy 318 PAISI| SWI)| ||V)

128

057> ogee apniiel TZZSMdI [IE¢ doydeq 9t0¢s SjRL
079> 0gge apnie TZZSMdAD 2a doyden ¥v0CS SNl
0s$> Obe spniie] CTEWIAH 1°@ doidey £¥0ZS IANTLIL
0s7$> ove apmiel ZIEWIAG ea doyden ozs SHL
052%> Ovve apnine ZTEVNZ9 2a doide 0TS INFTLIL
0sT$> Obe apnine] ZTEVIZE 1544 doideq ov0zs Sl
0sz$> Obtre apmien CTEVNZS 1°a doydeq 6£0CS INTLIL
0sT$> obPe spnmile] TTEVAAl [I5L¢] doyde] 8¢0¢S INTTLIL
05T$> ovbe apniiel CTEPAAQ L] dodeq ££02S SlL
052$> ovbe apnine] TTEPNZT 1I°a doideq 9£0¢S IATLL
0se$> O€ apniie] TTEVAAB llea doyde SE0CS IATLIL
05¢S$> Obre apniie] CTEPAAD I1°a doide €0Cs IA3TLIL
0s2%> o€ 2pniien [A832,74" IE¢) doyden €€028 IAFLL
0sz$> Ovbe apmize] ZTEVIAD 11ed doyde Z€0¢s INTLIL
0sz$> otrye apninel CTEMIA] 11°2a doydeq TE€0TS L
057$> o apnine] CTEMNZY °a doyde] 62025 IANTLIL
0sz$> 0t10¢€ xo|dido TAGYHYS6 I1=,a dopisaq 12615 J0A
059> 0TO€ X3|dNdO TA618S6 I2d dopysag 6T6TS J0A
0s$> 0TOE xa|dndo TA6L6S6 Y dopjsaQ LT6TS J0A
0S2$> 0TO€ X31dndo TA6S656 1°a dopysaq ST6TS J0A
0sZ$> 0T0¢€ X3]ddo TA6S9S6 2@ dopjseq 60619 J0A
052$> 0T0€ X3|dd0 TA6L256 lea dopjsaq L06TS J0A
0STS> 0T0€ X3|dndo TMLI6NA [|Ele] dopysaq 6T9TS J0A
0STS> 0TO€ Xx3|dndo TXAAN6Q I2a dopysaq 0/STS| 32IAISS pood
058> 0TOE x2d1do TXA8Aads I*ea dopjsag 6ETTS IANTLIL
0SZ$> 0TO€ X3|ddo TXQ99dS 1°a dopjsaq 8ETTS INTTLIL
058> 0T0€ X21d11d0 TXA9.LdS I1°Q dopysaq LETTS IAFLIL
0SZ$> oto¢ xa|dndo 1Xa94ads =ea dopjsag 9€TTS IAI1LIL
0SZ$> 010€ x2|dndo TXa9ads °d doxysag SETTS JAILL
0STS> 0TOE x3|dNdO TXAL4dS 12Q doysag PETIS INTILIL
0ST$> 0TO0€ X31dndo TXA86dS 11ea dopysaq cETTS IATLIL
057$> 0TO€ x3|d1do TXAL6dS IEl dopysag TETTS IANT1LL
057%> 0T0¢€ x2idndo TXA89dS ed dopjsaq €CITS IATTLIL
0s7$> 0TOg x3[dndo TXA89dS 11=a dopjsaq CCTIS IANFTLIL
055> 010€ X91d1do TXA82dS I°a dopisaq 0CT1S INFTLIL
0S75> 0T10€ x3|ddo TXAsS2ds [ dopjsaq 8STITS IATLIL
0S75> 0TO€ x2(dndo 1XQa94ds ea dopyseq LTTTS IAILIL
057> 0TOE X2|ddO TXAL8dS ea dopisag 9TTIS IATLIL
05T$> 0TO0€ X3|dRdO TXA%2ds lea dopjsaq STITIS IATLIL
0S¢S> 0TO€ X3|dNdO XAasads I1=,a dopysag YITTS IAFLLL
0sz5> 0TO€ X31ddO XALLdS e dopjsag €TTTS IATLIL
0525> 0T0¢€ X31dndo TXAage6ds ed dopjsaq CTTITS IAJTLL
IN|eA, _UVO_Z\OV_N_Z “ON |ellas, Jainpejnuey °2po)d h% jo %w comun_uumun_ Wal|, opodieq, >m # 1°qe, sjeaq AOD)
SN1elS, r_ucnsdu pPaseydind,
{umowjun uonipuo) Sunesado =NNN ‘21qRI3d0 10N =N ‘31qesad0 =0)2ped smels £20Z/1/8 eq
:ql 1oqen aus JG/320 |enua)  PNS

ST00HIS ALNNOD a¥04d3g WO d10S HO AI¥¥I4SNVYL 38 OL SN1dHNS ALNNOD 4¥04a38 O LN3S SW3Ll




Item 8.

{snjduns Joy 318 pa)s)| SwWa}| |iy)

129

0sz%> 020€ X2|dndo 7708404 11”a dopjseq 18525 d9
055> 020€ %2|d1dO ZOWEJNS Iea dopisag £55TS do
0sz$> 0€€€ apne] T2Z9€TY [El¢ doide] 26175 IAJ1LL
0sz$> 0EEE dpnine] T2Z9€T4 [El¢ dojde 16125 IATILIL
0sz$> 0EEE apmire] 1229526 [12a doydeq 06125 A T1LL
052%> 0£E€ apniie] 122982¢ El] doyde] 68175 IATILIL
0szS> 0££€ apniie 1279529 120 doidey 88175 A 3LIL
057$> 0£EE opriie 1229¢79 Iea doyde L8125 IANTILL
0sz5> DESE @pmne] 1279¢€79 1eq doyde 98175 IATILL
0sz$> OEEE 2pMie] TZZ9E0H 12a doide] 58178 IATILL
0sz$> 0€EE apnie] TZZ9ETT (Gl doidej ¥812S IA3LL
0sz$> OEEE apniie] T229¢€Q [IEX] doidey €875 IATILIL
0sz$> O€E€E opmnie] 1229€20 1120 doadeq 18175 IATLL
0s7$> 0€£E€E apniiie] 1229¢19 Ieq doiden 08125 AL
0s2$> 0€EE apmiie] 1229€TE 11°q doideq 6415 IATILIL
0szS> 0€E€ opniie] TZZSMD9 1130 dowde LLTTS IATILIL
05z8> 0£EE dpniie] TZZSMD6 ll2a doiden 9/128 IAFTLIL
0szS> 0g£€E apniie T2Z9EES [El) doyde SLTTS IA31LIL
0szs> 0EEE 3pnine] TZZ9ETH 11°a doydet ¥LT2S IATILL
05Z%> 0€E€ Apniie] 12Z9ET( Iea doydeq €LTTS IAT1LIL
057> 0£E€E apniie] TZZSMDL iIea doydeq LTS IA3LL
0sz$> 0£€E 3pniie 1229€€6 [[E] doydeq 1128 IAT1LIL
0sz%> 0EEE apniie] TZZ9ETT Iea doyde 0TS INTTLL
057> 0€EE dpnine] 1279€€8 iea doydeq 89175 T
0s2%> 0g£E€ apniie] 1229¢€9 1°q doide 19125 IAITLIL
0s7$> 0£EE apmiie] 1ZZSMDA 112Q doydeq 991¢s INT1LL
052$> OEEE apn3ie] TZZSMDS Iea doideq 591¢S IATILL
057> 0EEE apniie] 1229£T9 [[EL doydeq #9125 INTILIL
055> 0€EE apnMie] TZZSMD4 [[El doyde £9T2S INTILIL
052$> 0zZg€ spmnel 12ZSZSE 112 Ajuo jjays - dorde 1STCS do
052%> 0T0€ X2|d11d0 TA6S8S6 el doypysag €202S J0A
052$> 0T0¢g x31dndo TA6AZS6 [Eld dopysaq 69025 J0A
0s7%> OEEE apMIne] V/N 12a doydeq 85025 3P
0sz%> OEEE apniIe] TZZSMdd [El doyde £5025 SpIL
057> 0€£E€ apniiie TZZSMdH 1°a doideq 55075 spIL
0s5z5> 0££€ apnie] TZZSMDOE 120 doyde £5025 INTILL
0sz$> 0€EE apmnel T2ZZSMDT I12a doide 75025 IATILL
0sz$> 0€£E apnine) TZTSMdL [IEks! doyde 15025 A T1LIL
052%> O£EE apnne] TZZSMD¥Y 12q doyden 05028 JATILIL
0szs> 0€E€E apniiie] TZ29Md9 120 doider 67075 IAT1LIL
052%> 0E£EE apnine] TZZSMdD 11°a doyden 8v02S e
oszs> O€EE dpnMiIe] TZZSMOT I1°2a doydeq L0TS apIL
anjeA, |9pON/Me N ‘ON [elas, Jainyejnuely | a3pod {# 304} uondursaqg wall, apoaieg, Ag #129e1, | s|eaq AoD
snyeys, | Ajuenp, paseylind,
{umousun uonipuo) Sunesado =N)N ‘ajqes2dg 10N =N ‘alqeiado =0}aped snies £€z0z/1/8 a1eq
:ql |13qe 2us Ja/32y0 (enud)y  PUS

S100HIS ALNNOD Q¥04a3g WOHd @10S YO aIHYIISNVHL 38 O1 SN1dUNS ALNNOD q¥o4d3d Ol LN3S SW3ll




Item 8.

(snyding 1oy a1e pa3sy) swa) |iy)

130

052%> otve apniel TAN6S1T e doyde 81S.9
0525> ovre apniie] ZSN6SA6 112d doideq STSLS
0szs> ovre apnmiiel ZSN6S19 1I°d doyde ASTAY
0sz$> ovbE spnine ZSNESMT 11°a doyde (45745
05z$> ovve apniie) TSN6SAD liea doydeq 11845
088> Obe apninie] ZSN6SME IS¢} doydeq 805.S
osEs» Ovbe apniie] ZSNBSAL 12a doydeq 90S.S
055> OvP€ apniie ZSN6SAd 2a doydeq T0SLS
052$>puRs OIV 0£0€ x31ddo rarIM6 I°2a dopjsaq 05815
055> Otbe apniien Ze6xEwsg [5le] doyde £85¥S
0s2%> T0Sd| $Z97905P0TTOSd] uolpniysujR 1qoiN 085€S
0sz$> 0vSS3 apnne] [ACLICH I1°a doideq OvSES
052%> obsSe3 apnine] Z1dAD2 °a panoulal spued snouea - doide OTYES
0s7$> 020€ *3|ddO 2200ad4 l1ed dopysaq LBEES
0sZ$> 0z0g *3|d1do ZT09HDd 1°2a dopjssg Tzees
0s7$> 1sH161d 934QM8YTLB8TL6EIDAOND 112a JONUON 0CZES d9
0sz$> 0TO€ *31dndo 120Q4s¢E 112a dopysaq 80878 IANTTLIL
052$> 010€ ¥2dihdo TZDOASE 12a dopysag 082S IA 3111
0sz$> 0TO0€ x3)ddo TZ24dMSE 1°a dopysag 0082S IAILIL
052$> 0TO€ *3|d11d0o T1205dSE 1120 dopysag 6425 INTTLIL
0szs> 0TO€ x31dNndO TZDANSE I12a dopysag ¢6LTS IA 3701
0sZ$> 0TO€ x9jdido I E¢] dopjsaq 06428 IAILIL
aszs> 0TO€ X2|dndo 120AaXs€ 12a dopisaq 88/TS INFLIL
0575 010¢ X21dndo TZ04NSE 1°2a dopjsaq S847S INFTLL
0szs> 0TO€ x3{dnndo 123Qds¢e ea dopysaq 08.tS IATLL
0sZ%> 0TO€ x2|dndo TZOOASE [I§d¢] dopjseq 9.L2S IATLL
BSES> 0TO0€ X9|dido TZOANSE 3G doypisaq CLLTS IANTLL
057$> 010¢ x31dndo TZI4ASE Iea dopjsag 89L79 IATTLIL
0sz8> 010¢ X31dndo 1Z2000S5€ 11°a dopjseq 99/tS IA L
052$> 070€ X3|dndo T1Z34Ss€ A dowjsaq ¥9.L1S IN L
0S2$> 010¢ x2|dndo TZOJNSE (IE]¢] dopysag ¢9.LtS IN31LL
052$> 0T0€ X2|d1d0 T20406¢€ 2Q dopiseq 8G/1S IAFLIL
0SZ5> 0T0€ X3|dd0 T12041S¢€ 12a dopjsag 4 TA4 INTTLIL
0S2$> 0T0¢ x3jdndo TZOOMSE II°a dopjsag LTS IANTLIL
0s7%> 0.d TT SNUAA ¢0SThdL nea doydeq 1744 J0A
055> ObvE apniie] 1Z¥5108 12d doyde LTS CltiE
057$> otve apniine] TzyS14d 2Q dodeq E€VLTS SPL
052> ovye apnine) 1z5100 ied doyder 92.1S SPpIL
0sz$> OPE apnie Tz¥S10D 1°a doydeq ¥eLTS opIL
0S75> ovpE spne 1245109 112a doydeq 81428 SpIL
052$> ovre apniie 1ZvSHay 11°ed doyde LTLTS UL
057$> 0Z0¢€ x3|ddo 7206924 °q dopjsaq 685TS d9
anjeA, 1apow/aeN *ON |euas, Jainpejnuein | apo) {#jo#} uonduisaqg wail, apodiegq, Ag #19qe1, |sjeaqnod
smess, | Aiuenp, paseyaund,
{umouxun uonipuo) Juneszdy =NAN ‘3lgeado 10N =N ‘3iqesado =0lapad smels €20Z/1/8 :a1eq
@i |3qe] s Ja/auyj0 [enus)  BUS

SI00HIS ALNNOD A¥04a38 INOYS A10S YO a3¥¥IISNVYL 38 O1 SN1dHUNS ALNNOD 0404034 OL IN3S SW3ll




Item 8.

(sn|duns oy a.e paisy swdl |Iy)

131

[T 020¢ x2|d1id0o T8E0rMI Eld) dopisaq 66485 3L
575> 02Z0¢ x31dndo Z8TZHMI I2Q domysag 86485 AL
055> 020€ X2|dindo TSEAHMI el dopisag S6/85 3L
052$> 0zog ¥ajdindo ZREXHMT IEd] doyisag 76485 Sl
054> 0z0¢g x21dindo T8TAHMI [El dopyjsaq €6485 auL
0szs> 0z0¢ x3|dndo Z9AXHMT 12a dopysaq 76485 dpLL
05$> ISYT6Td TYXILAL IE J04UON 98985 do
0578> ISKT6Td TYXILXa 1°a JONUOWN #8985 d9
057$> JSYT6Td TYXILM °a PUEIS INOYUM JONUOWN 78985 do
0s75> ISP16Td XoLZY el PuE)S INOYUM JONUON 81985 do
0575> ISKT6Td TYXDLAD 112 Jonuopy 97985 do
0s7$> 020€ x2|dnd0 790008s IE dopjsaq ¥£985 do
0s2$> 0zo€ x2|dndo 7905485 [Ele] dopjsag 12985 do
oszs> 020€ x3|dndo 7805985 [Eld dopysaq 0£98S do
057> 0z0€ x9|d1do 7905585 1120 dopisag 99985 d9
052> 020€ x3|ddo 79ad08s =l dopjsag 59985 do
0sE%> 0z0€ xadindo 790d18S i1eq dopiseq 79985 do
052%> ISH16Td YXoL1D 120 PUE)S INOYM JOUUOWN 98585 do
0sz$> ISPT6Td T¥X2800 L] Joyuo 78585 do
0szs> ISPT6Td T¥X2809 IE puels INoYUM JONUOW 08585 do
0sz$> 0z0¢g X2|dndo 780118 iea dopisaq Tv8s do
0szZS> Otbe apniie] 8LmTh II2a doydeq 16€85 do
057$> ovPe apniije] z8imele 11°Q Ajuo jjays - dorde ¥8£8S do
057> oviE apninel TSNOT8E el doyde 7681S do
057> OtyE apmiie] TSNDTZ84 1ea dojde 8885 do
0sz$> otve apniie] ZSNJT8D 12a doxdeq 9885 d9
057> ortE apniae ZSNDT88 112q doide] €88/5 do
052$> OpPe apniie] [AVsr44] |El¢] Ajuo |j2ys - doide] 858.S d9
0s2$> ovbE 2pninel ZSNJTST [12Q doyde 9E/LS do
057$> OPPe apmuel] ZSNDZO8 1Bl doyden 18915 d9
0s7%> otbe apniie] TSUITA 112a doideq 15945 do
0s25> Otve apniie] 75U9768 119G doide] 07915 do
0s75> ovve apmie] TSUIZ6P ea doydeq L1945 do
075> ovvE apmiet TeuIZar I1°a doydet 809/S do
0s7$> OFr€ apniie] ZSN6SSH l12a doyden LYSLS apIL
05¢$> o¥p€ apnine] TSN6SA9 IEl¢ doyden 9¥SLS apIL
057> ovbe apniie] ZSNBSSD 15l doydeq rSLS L
0573> ovbe apniie] TSN6SA8 112Q doydeq ¥SLS UL
057$> obyE apnie ZSN6SAQ 1°a doydey TYSLS 3L
0s7$> ovbE apnine ZSN6SMS li*Q doyde ¥ZSLS apL
057$> ObPE apniie] ZSN6S18 [Eld] doide 025.S L
0sz%> ovPs apniie] TSNB6SMY el doydeq 61548 apLL
SMBA, _w_vos_\wv_m_)_ ‘ON jellas, Jainpejnuen apod *% jo #v :o_u.u_._umaﬁ_ WY, apolseq, >m #199€, sjeaq A0DH
m-—uﬂuml zmucmsd# paseydind,
{umowjun uonipuoy Suiesadg =NYN ‘2jgesadp 10N =N ‘2|gesadQ =0j2po) sniels £Z0Z/1/8 :a1eq
:dl 12qe] aus Ja/aay0 [enud)  PUS

S100HIS ALNNOD a¥04a3g oY 3105 YO a3¥¥IASNVYL 38 O1 SN1dYNS ALNNOD a¥04a38 OL IN3S sWall




Item 8.

{snjdins oy aJe paisl) swaY ||v)

132

0578> 08T¢ dpnineT] = 7910X0d 11°Q doide £8€09 dD
057> 081¢€ apniie] ZOTMHLE [Elel 3ALp pJey oN - doydeq 78€09 d9
052$> 08T€ apniie; 3Tbiils (12 doide 18€09 do
057> 081¢€ apmie] (4319 (44| Gl doyden 08€09 do
o0szs> 08T¢€ apnane] ZOTMMHA [Eld doidet 64509 do
057> 081€ apniie] ZOINLEQ IE AL pJey oN - doidey 8€09 do
0sz$> 081€ apnel 7910959 1°a doydeq 114509 d9
057> 08T€ apmne] IOTXNLE I1°Q 3Aup pJey oN - doadeq 9/£09 do
0sz$> 081€ apmie] Z9TDDAT 113a aAup pJey oN - doydeq S2€09 do
057%> 08T€ opnmie] 7OTAdZS 12a doyde ¥££09 do
0szs> 081€ apniie] 7917rda Ele] doyde 2L€09 do
05Z$> 081€ apmne] z31hiog i12Q doydeq 0££09 do
0s7$> 08T€ apmie] 73TAPIT [IEX doydeq 69£09 do
0sz$> 08T¢€ apne 7312708 IEl] doyde 89€09 do
os5> 08T¢€ apnnie] 73146)9 I1°Q doyden £9€09 do
0sz$> 081€ apmne] Z8TMmuwzs 12Q doyde] 99£09 do
0sT$> 08T€ apniiie] 731bAgg 112Q doydeq €9€09 do
052%> 08T€ apmie] 312ily 5l doyde 65€09 d9
052$> 087¢€ opnine] Z3IAYE 5l doyde 85€09 do
0525> 081¢€ apnie] Z8TSIAT 12a doyde 05£09 do
0sz$> 08T€ apninel 78Tboay [|Eld] dojdet 67€09 do
0s¢$> 08T€ 2pnmiie] z21bips 11°Q doyden 87€09 do
0S7$> 081¢€ 2pnie] 731bpse {Ele] dodeq 97£09 do
057%> 08T¢€ apne] Z8TUAWg 112Q doydet SYE09 do
057> 08T¢€ apniiae Z81bopy 1190 doyden £V€09 do
0sz$> 08T€ apniie] 7315189 I doide Tv€09 do
0573> 08T¢€ 2pniie] 731byAq IEI] doydeq 6£€09 d9
oszs> 08T¢€ @pnine] 731d3ye 112a doyde BEE09 d9
057$> 08€€ apnie] 749595€ 1El doydey £E€€09 do
057%> 08€¢€ opnine] T49585T [Eld} doideq TE€09 do
057> 08€€ dpnie] Z4900HY °a doideq £9T09 ML
052$> ovog xa1dndo ZHOSTZE 2a paAowsas WY - dopisag 26565 do
0s75> 0St7E apniie 7TO5SIT I, doydeq 00065 E
057$> 0SPE apne] T7C9SS1D IEl] doide 86685 JPL
0sz$> 0SPE dpnine] 729550 i_a doydeq 76685 3L
0s7$> 0SPE opnine 77OssH 112Q doyde 08685 3L
055> 0Sts opnie TTOSSNT 12a doyde 61685 apL
0s25> 0SPE apnie 773ssIE 112a doyde 8685 dUL
057> 0St€ apne] 29SS li*Q doydeq 9/68S 3L
052%> JSP16Td X217 1ea PUEIS INOYUM JOUUOIN €685 do
057> 070¢ X3|d1do 7904918S i1ea dopisag 91685 do
052%> 0T0€ X21dndo ZH4AHMI IElY dopisag 00885 apiL
anjeA, [2PON/aen *ON |euas, Ja.npejnuey | apo) {# 0 #} uondursaq wWaM, apodseq, Ag #19qel, |sjeaqaod
smels, | Aiauenp, paseyaund,
{umowjur) uogpuo) Fupesadg =NN ‘2jqesado 10N =N ‘|qeI3dD =0}apod sniels €20Z/1/8 ea
Q1 |2qe 3us JQ/2dy0 |eaus)  BUS

S100HIS ALNNOD a¥04a38 WO A10S HO dI¥Y3I4SNVYL 38 01 SN14UNS ALNNOD a¥04a3d OL LN3S SW3Ll




Item 8.

{snjding 10} 34 paisl| SWaY |1V)

133

055> 99¥TY AMTIFANYEANTD a|ddy doyde S/909 suppiad
0sz$> 99VTV AMTIINDYEAWTD a|ddy doideq 4909 sujIad
05z$> 99yTV IMTIIXQUEAWTD 9ddy doyde €909 supjad
057> 99TV AMITNDYEANTD 3|ddy doydeq 24909 supjiad
05z%> 99TV NMTIZIYEANTD a|ddy doydeq 12909 supad
0sz$> 9941V NMTISOYEAWTD a|ddy doader 0909 supjiad
052%> 99TV AMTIINNYEAWTD 3|ddy doydeq 69909 supjiad
0s7%> 99TV NMTIIEIEANTI 3|ddy doideq 29909 supjIad
0sz$> 99% TV NMTIITIEANTD addy doydet 99909 supjJad
055> 0S0¢ x31dndo IMSHID ea Ajuo Jj3ys - dopysaq 51909 aiads
osz$> 050€ x3|ddo DIFEH9D [Ele] dopisaq £1909 aads
DSz 0s0¢g xa)dndo AMAHID 112a doxysaq 11909 aiads
0sz$> 0099MIW ¥870/0Z0LTO0SMIN|  uonpNIIsUlR 190N 7509 do
0sz$> 08TE apniie Z812ime 1120 doide 80509 do
057$> 08T€ apnie] ZOTLHXD i12Q doydet 90509 d9
057$> 03T€ apnie] Z31dy 112Q doydeq 50509 do
0s75> 08T€ apnie] 7311096 11°Q doideq £0509 do
052$> 08T€ 2pnine] 791Z(M8 I_a doydeq ovr09 do
057> 08T€ 2pniie] Z9TOYHS 12Q doyde 65109 d9
052$> 08T¢€ apniie] ZOTONAT Iiea doideq 8€109 do
057$> 08T¢€ apniie] ZOTATHD Ieq doide] LEVO9 do
057$> 08T€ apniney 7OTADIS 1°Q doydet 9409 do
0sz$> 08T¢€ @pnie] 7OTOSAD [El doyde 6209 do
0sz5> 08T€ apmnel 7OTONLY 1123 dojden 60109 do
0szS> 08T€ apmuie] 731d3Ys I12a doyde 9009 do
oszs> 08TE apniiie] Z31u/S8 j1°a doydey 0¥09 do
057> 08T€ dpninel ZOTOATY 1°a aaup piey op - doyde £0v09 do
0sz5> 08T¢€ spninel 73Tbade 12Q doydeq 20709 do
0szs$> 08T¢€ apmiue] 78Tmile 1°Q doide] 1009 do
05z%> 08T¢€ apmire] 79TO9HT [Eld] doydeq 00109 do
057> 08T€ 3pmile] 79TYHOL l1°a doydej 66£09 do
057$> 081¢€ apnuie] [45110) 0] E] doide] 86€09 do
0SZ$> 08TE dpnnel Z3TMyMm 112d doyde 96£09 do
0s7%> 08T€ apme] 731bigL Gl doydeq S6£09 d9
0sz%> 08T€ apniiie] 3gAy Eld] doyden £6£09 do
i 08T€ apniie 79Td1dH [Eld aAp pJey oN - doide] 76€09 d9
[ 08T¢€ @pnine] ZOTNAr IEl doydet 16£09 do
0525> 08T¢€ @pniel 7OTSLTH 112a doydeq 68£09 do
057$> 08T€ apmne] ZOTYHOT 120 anup puey oN - doyde 88£09 do
0s7$> 08T€ apnie] Z3TbAT9 112d doyde £8€09 d9
057> 08T¢€ apninel 7914999 I12a doyde 98£09 do
057> 08T¢ spnuie] Z9TOOHY I1ea doyde ¥8€09 d9
ON[eA, |2PON/NeIN ‘ON |euas, 12Jndejnuel | 2po) {#104} uondudrsaq way, apodseq, Ag #12qe1, | S{eaq AoD
snmieis, | AinuenD, paseydind,
(umowjup uonipuo) Sunesado =NHIN ‘2jqesadn 10N =N ‘3jqesadQ =0Japod sniels £20Z/1/8 eq
:al |12qe 3us 2Q/32y)0 [enua) B

S100HIS ALNNOD Q¥04a3g WOU4 10S ¥O a3y¥3IISNVHL 38 0L SN1d¥NS ALNNOD a¥04a38 oL AN3S SN3L




Item 8.

(snjdins Joy aJe pa1s)| SWIY |1y}

134

055> 08T¢ apniie] ZOVEHD6 [E] dodeq #5619
0s7%> 08T€ apniie] T0ovLE flea doyde £5619
0575> 08T¢€ 9pnifie] 08614 El) doyde 05619
057$> 08TE apnie] ZOVVOAY IEl] doyden 619
057$> 08T€ apniie] 20v¥av9 liea doyde)) €V619
0sz$> 08T€ apniie] ZOY6N6D 1°,a doydey 619
0sz3> 08T€ apnmnie] 70¥798S 120 doydeq 15619
075> 08T¢€ apniie Zbv60T19 I°a doide] 75619
oszs> 08T apmie] ZOV/NH6 i1eq doyden 82619
055> 08T€ apniie] 70¥970L Eld Ajuo jjays - dode] 02819
0s$> 08T€ apmie] ovzr 112a doydeq L1819
052> 08T¢ apnie] 70¥6906 I1°a pieogJayiow ou - doide] £1819
052$> 08T€ apnie] 70¥9981 ilea doyden 80819
052> 081€ apniiel ZOY6NAH [[EX doideq 10819
0s7$> 08T¢€ apniie] 0vt199 11°a doader #0819
052$> 08T€ 2pniiie] Z0v80Sl I_a doydeq 68419
057$> 08T€ apniie) 70¥801Y 112q doideq 8YL19
0s7%> 050€ x31dndo ZdWIZH 1°Q dopysaq 9€/19
0sz$> 08T apniiie] TNNXZT9 1120 doyde 20419
0s2$> 08T€ apnie] ZNNHSD9 [12Q doyde 86919
052> 08T€ apniie] ZNNNZZ8 I1eq doidey 68919
053> 08T€ apniie] INNS89! 1°a doydet 88919
052$> 081€ apniie] TNNMZOr El] doydet 98919
057$> 08T¢€ apniiiel INNItZd [IEld] doyde 08919
052%> 99yTV IMIXIIHMINTD a|ddy doyden 8819
057%> 99pTY AMITALIHMINTD ajddy doydeq L8%19
057%> 991V NMTI90IHMINTD 3|ddy doydeq 98%19
052%> 99%TV NMTANIHMINTD a|ddy doydet S8vT9
057$> 991V NAMIIANIHMINTD a|ddy doyden ¥8Y19
0sz$> 050¢ x2|dido INW6 e Iea dopiseq 0TTI9
057> 081€ apnie] THJ1SAd li°Q doade] 2L0T9 dUL
0s7$> 08T€ apnie] THJa4sD [12a doide] 62019 apIL
055> 08€€ apnie] 2rSdad4 IRa doydeq 65209 do
057> 9911V IMTISZdEANTD 3jddy doydeq 58909 supjsad
075> 99vTV IMIADDEANTD ajddy doydeq #8909 Suppdd
0sz$> 99y TV AMTIIHZAEAWTD addy doideq £8909 supjJad
057$> 99TV NMINODEANTD a|ddy doydey 78909 suppiad
05z$> 99TV MMIMGEDEANTD a|ddy doyden 18909 supjIad
057%> 99bTY AMIATOEANTI a|ddy dojdeq 08909 Supiad
057> 99TV IMINISOEANTD a|ddy doideq 8909 supjIad
05Z5> 99TV AMTIFINDEAINTD 3|ddy doxdet ££909 suppad
0sz$> 99TV AMTIFANIEAWTD 9jddy doyde 9909 sunjiad
an|eA, I3pOIN/eIN ‘ON |enas, Jainpejnuepy | Ipod {#J0 #} uondussag wail, apoyeq, Ag #19qel, | sjeaq Ao
snieys, | Auenp,, paseyaind,

{umowjun uonipuo) Bunesadg =N)N ‘2|gesad0 10N =N ‘sjqesadp =0j2pod sniels

€20Z/1/8 33eq

201 19921 S

S100HIS ALNNOD aH404a3d INOYS A10S ¥O aI¥Y¥3IISNVYL 38 OL SN1dYNS ALNNOD A¥04038 Ol LN3S SW3ll

7Q/200 [e1jul)  BUS




Item 8.

{sn|dins Jo} d.e pajsy| SWa)| ||v)

135

S100HIS ALNNOD QyO4a3g INOYH d10S YO IVYIISNVYL 38 01 SN1dYNS ALNNOD a¥04a38 OL LN3S SWILl

DT
0sz$> 68T€ apmeT ZOLHTI9 1120 doyde 0L129 d9
055> 68T€ apnuie] Z016TSY 5l doydey 89129 do
052%> 681¢€ a2pnne] TD18SAS [Ele] doyde 99729 do
0525> 681€ apniie] Z016vZS el doyde #9129 dD
025> 68T€ apnne] ZOLIXED Eld doyde 09179 do
0575> 68T€ apmie 70LLONT [1°Q doyde £ST29 d9
057> 68T€ apmie] [AIVATY) I12a doyde 5129 do
0sz$> 681¢€ 2pniie] Z7018TSY [El doydeq 75129 do
0s7$> 68T¢€ apnne] 70LLO0L IE) doydey 1ST29 d9
057$> 687¢€ a2pnne] 7019049 Bl doydey 6v129 do
052$> 687¢€ apne] ZO16WED 1°Q doyden L9179 do
0s7$> 68T¢€ apnmnet 701,041 11°a doyde 1129 d9
0s7$> 68T€ apmne] ZOLHNDD [1°Q doyde ov12Z9 do
025> 681€ apniie] 7016018 l12a doidey 8€T79 do
0s7$> 68T€ apniie] 7016094 112Q doide ¥ET29 d
0s7$> 68T¢€ 2pnie] 2016048 112G doyde Z€129 do
0s$> 68T€ apmune] 70161A9 I12Q doyde 0£129 do
055> 68T€ apnne] Z0190Nd Eld] doide 8¢179 do
0s25> 638T€ spniie] Z016ETH 1El doyde 17129 do
057$> 68T€ apnie] T016EZ6 1°Q doyde €TTZ9 do
057$> 681¢€ apnie] ZO18ML6 IEl] doyde 71129 do
0s7$> 681€ apmne) TOLHIXT IEl doyde 60129 do
0s7$> 68T€ apniie] 7016411 i12a doyde 10129 do
052%> 68T€ apnine] Z01600H 112a doyde S0TZ9 do
055> 681T€ apniile] TOLHNYY 12a doyde 0129 do
057> 68T¢€ 2pnie] 701679t 1190 doyde €0TZ9 d9
055> 68T€ apniie] 7019011 11°Q doydeq 10129 do
0szs> 68T¢€ 2pnine] TOLHXME [Eld) doyde 16029 d9
057> 68TE apnieT] TOLHMIL i12a doyde 96079 do
0s2$> 681€ apnne] o16¢ad [ElY doyde 6029 do
055> 68T€ apnie] 7016758 120 doydet 16029 d9
057$> 050¢ xo|dndo ZOHHSYY 190 dopjsag 15029 20A
0575> 050€ X9|d11d0 ZOH3AYY [[El dopysaq 87079 J0A
0s7$> 050€ x3|dndo ZOHALYY 11°a dopysag £7079 JOA
055> 050€ x21dndo TOHOSHY I1°Q dopjsaq 1079 J0A
0s2$> 050¢ X2[ddo TOHAMPY EL] dopjsaq o079 J0A
057$>|  T-ul-z 06EE apmne] INMIABIE lI°a doyden 10029 d9
055> 081€ spmiie] Z0PIEND 12Q doyden 88619 do
075> 08T¢€ apniie TOVSMIL 1°a doydet 7.46T19 do
0sz$> 08T€ apniiie] ZbyT9Td I°a doyde 65619 do
0sz$> 081€ apnmmne] TAANDDT I12a doden 85619 d9
0s75> 08T¢€ apnize] 70v8€99 I12a doide L56T9 d9
INjep, _wvo_)_\wv_u_)_ ‘ON |el3S, J9in)ejnueiy o9po) ma jo %m :O_un_._umon_ woall, apodreq, >m #12qel, sjeaq A0DH
smeis, | Ainuenp, paseydund,
{umoinjup uonipuo) Sunesadg =NMIN *2|qe:2d0 10N =N ‘ajgeradg =0)epe) sMes £20Z/1/8 :aleq
a1 j2qen us 5a/23u40 [enua)  :AS




Item 8.

(snjdung Joj aJe paisy| SwWay |Iv)

136

T
052$> 681€ 2pniie] C016HIa 1°a doyde £6779 do
052$> 68T¢E Spniiie] ZODMIT liea doydeq 68729 d9
0szss 68T€ spmie] Z010Tr6 1°a doideq 08¢Z9 d9
osis> 68T¢€ apnile COLHXAD 1°2a doydeq 64219 dD
057> 63T¢ 2pniIe] 70160y 12a doyde 9/¢79 d9
0s2$> 68T¢€ apniie] CO1HOAD 12Q doideq €409 dD
0sz$> 68T€E @pniie] 7010164 11°a pI| pue 28puly uayo.q - dorde 69¢79 d9
05e$> 68TE apnilie] COLHXND 1°a doyde 89¢¢9 dD
oses> 68T¢ apniie] 20180495 Gl doyden §9¢779 dD
0sZs> 68T¢E Spniie] CO16HdT IEde) doyde 19¢29 d9
0Sz$> 681€ apniie] ¢OLHOZ9 112d doyde 5729 d9
052> 68T€ apniie] ZOLHXMS 12a doyden 05229 d9
0szs> 68T€ apmie] 70189 11°Q doide] 6v279 d9
ld=d 68T€E apniie] Z0194r4 12Q doide [ 244°) dD
DSZS> 68T¢€ apnie] Z016QHS 1°Q doydeq [AL44] d9
05¢$> 68T€ apniiie] 70160596 I*a doide 9€¢79 d9
0sT$> 68T¢€ @pnine] Z016WSd e doyde [4X44°) d9
0sz$> 68T€E apniie ZOT16HNT I1°a doydet 97¢9 d9
0sT$> . 68TE apniie] ZD16AaH6 i12a doydeq | [ 444] d9
0S2$> 68T€ 3pniie] zolevla 12Q paxdeJd uaalds - doade] [4444] d9
0s7$> 68T€ apniije] Z018M6S [1GL¢) doydeq [(I444°] d9
0s2$> 68T¢€ apniie] Z016A91 1°a doiden 61279 d9
0sz$> 681¢ apniie] 201612, 1°Q doydeq LTTT9 do
05$> 68TE apniie] 016409 [I5¢] doide STZe9 d9
05z5> 68T¢€ Spniie] COL8ANT °*a doydeq €129 d9
0SZS> 68T¢€ apniie] ZON6NST I°a doydeq 01?9 d9
0STS> 68T¢€ apnyie] C016TSH °a pJeogsayiow ou - doyde] 60C79 d9
0SZ$> 68T¢€ @2pninje 019824 2Q doiden 80¢179 d9
0ST$> 68T€ @pmiie] ZO16TMY [[Ge] anssi U2aJds - doyde v0CC9 d9
05Z$> 68T¢€ apniie] 7018558 1”0 doydet 00¢¢9S d9
055> 68T€ apniie] TO16ANL 11°a doideq 86179 d9
0sz$> 68T€ @phiie] COL8IND [IE]¢] doidet L6TT9 d9
0sT$> 68T¢E °pNMIE] 0LIALT IE¢) doyden L8119 d9
0sz$> 68T€ apnije] Zbieplz K¢ doide G8T79 d9
0s29> 681¢€ apniie] Z016HDD 2Q doyde 8179 d9
025> 68T¢ apniie] 70187ZH 1Pa doyde 181¢9 d9
0ST$> 68T€E 2pnile] 72014MZ9 =2a doideq 081¢9 d9
0ST$> 68T€ apnine] ZO16HLT 12a doydeq 8/.179 d9
052$> 68TE apniie] ZO1OAIG I1°a doydeq LLTT9 d9
057%> 68T€ apniie] 7016045 1°a paJaneys uaauds - dorde GLT79 d9
052$> 68T¢ apniie] 2016046 ¢ doydeq €L129 d9
0sz$> 68TE apninel TOLLOSH 11°a doyde TLT29 d9
anjeA., {9poIN/aeNl "ON |euds, JainpejnueN | apo) {#108} uondudsag way|, apodeq, Ag #°qel, |s|eaq Ao
smieys, | Awuenp, paseydind,
(umowjun uonipuo) Supeiadg =N¥N ‘ajqesadg 30N =N ‘ajqesadg =0Jepod smeis mwomxﬂ\m :ajeq
‘al |2qe] /s 2Q/924j0 [esu) 9US

S100HIS ALNNOD a¥04d3ad INOYH4 d10S YO dI¥¥IISNVYL 38 O1 SN1dYNS ALNNOD Q¥04d38 OL IN3S SW3all




Item 8.

(snjding 10} 31 pAIS)| SWaY| |IV)

137

4
oszs> 687¢€ apnmne] 701900¢ [IEl] doyden 60v29 d9
0szs> 681¢€ apnmne] Zhqioy 12a doideq 80%29 do
057> 68T€ apne] 70190AD Gl doade] 5029 do
057$> 681€ apmae] ZOL9ZME I12a doideq 66€79 d9
0SZ$> 68T¢€ apnine] 7018049 I1°ea doydeq 86€79 d9
0szs> 681€ apmnel ZD1ZSWH IE] doyden £6£79 d9
0sz$> 68T€ apnie] Z0LT09Y (1E] doide 16€79 do
0525> 68T€ apnne] faoYTol=217 1120 doydeq 98€79 d9
0s7$> 68T¢€ apnie] ZO1ZMN9 I1°a anssi u9a.ds - doyde §8€79 do
0575> 68T€ apmiie] 701209 1El] doydeq £8€79 d9
0sz$> 681€ apnmiie ZolETia 1Eld anss| uaauds - doyde T8€79 do
0sz$> 681¢€ apnine] ZOLZMING 11°a doyde 9/€79 d9
0sZ%> 68T€ apmne] Z01rest EI] doidey SL€29 do
052> 68T¢ apniiie] Z016HNa II°a doyde vLET9 d9
0sz$> 68T¢€ apnne) ZO1DJAD 1120 doydeq TL€79 do
0s7$> 68T¢€ apnmine] 7010658 fl°a doydeq 0LE79 do
0523 68T¢€ apniiie] 701840, 112a doydeq 89€79 do
0sz$> 68T¢€ apmiie] 7016M6l l12a anss) ugads - doyde £9€79 do
052$> 68T€ apnine] 7018syg [El doyde 59€79 do
05Z$> 68T¢€ apmne] TOLINTD (|El¢] doyde ¥9€29 d9
052$> 68T€ apnne] Z01208aH HEl¢| doideq 09€79 do
057$> 681¢ apniiie] ZD18SZT 112d doyde 95€79 do
0sz$> 68T¢€ apnine] TO18N8D l12a doydeq SSET9 d9
0s2$> 68T¢ apnine] 70122dS (IEl] doydeq €5€79 do
057%> 68T€ 2pniie] 701696 IE¢] doyde 75€79 d9
0sz$> 68T¢ apniie] 70169599 I1°a doideq TSET9 d9
052$> 68T¢€ apmue] 7010Dde l1ea doydeq 0S€79 d9
0sz$> 68T€ apnine] 701826 11°a 9191dwod Jou - doyde 6v€79 d9
0s7$> 681€ apnmne] 70l1esdd ll=d doydet 8v€79 do
0sz$> 681¢€ apnine] 016IvE =a 919]dwod jou - doyde 9v€T9 do
057$> 681€ apniie] TOLaMEr IEL] doyde SYET9 d9
oszs> 681¢€ apnine] 7018ZZH i12a 3)2|dwo> jou - doide 42 X4'] do
0S7$> 68T€ apnmne) TOL6HAE °d 219jdwod jou - dojde LEET9 d9
057$> 681¢€ apninel oLamrd 12d doydeq €€€T9 d9
0sz$> 681€ apnme] 01818 11°a doydeq 7€€79 d9
0573$> 68T€ apnine] TOLONLl el doidet £T€T9 d9
057> 681¢€ apniie ZOLHAMY IE doydet ST€79 do
0575> 68T¢€ apnie] 70198sL IEI] doyde 8T€79 d9
052%> 68TE apminel 7016z i1ea doyde 60€29 d9
0SES> 68T¢ @pnie] 7016109 112Q doydeq S0€79 do
0sz$> 68T€ apnine] [4e13117 IEl] doyden 00€79 d9
0szs> 681€ apnine) 701H9Aa8 1130 doideq V6279 d9
IN|eA, |opoN/aNe N ‘ON |eM3s, Jjainpejnuepy | apod {# 30 #} uondudsaqg wa)|, apooJegd, Ag #199e], | S|lead A0D
snjels, >u_u:N=.Ou peseydind,
(umouun uonipuo) Sui=sadg =NYN ‘ajgesado 30N =N ‘ajqesadp =0jepod smeis MNQN\._“ \_m :31eq
:ql [9qe7 3us Ja/3240 je1jua)  _US

S100HIS ALNNOD A¥04a3g WOYS a10S HO aIuy3IISNVYL 38 01 SN1dUNS ALNNOI a¥03038 OL AIN3S SW3Ll




Item 8.

(snjdans o} a4 pais)| swal IV)

138

T
0575> 08¢€ apniiien INZZVX9 12a doyde 6579 dD
0S7$> 08€€ apnyie INZZS66 ed doyde 97S79 d9
052> 08¢ apniiie] INZZ568 112a doydeq §¢S79 d9
0SZ$> 08€g apniien INZZvMI 12a doide) STST9 d9
0szs> 08€€ apniien ZNZZ58D 1124 doyden [4514] d9
0sz$> 08g¢g apnne] INZZ¥19 1ea doydet 0TS¢9 dD
0SES> 08gg apmiien CNZZS8T tea doydet 50529 d9
0SZ$> 08EE apnine] INZZYAQ 12a doydey ¥0S¢9 d9
osts> 08¢g€ apniien INZZYXT °ea doyde €0S79 dD
0s25> 08€€ spnmie] INZZvM8 1°a doydey 20579 dd
0sz$> 08€E apniiaen CNZZS69 1K< doyde 00529 d9
0sZs 08¢E apniie] CNZZS8H 1°a doydeq 66v79 45
olrd =g 08€€ apnie] CNZZVAS I1°a doyde 86779 dd
0sz$> 08g€ apniien INZZS80 2 doydeq L6¥79 d9
0sZ$> 08g€ 2pniie] INZZy1H 112d doideq 96129 d9
[srd=d 08€€E apniizen INZZv XY 12d doyden S6¥79 d9
057> 08€€ apniie INZZS89 2a ue} ndd ou - doydeq 6179 d9
0s2%> 08€€ apniie TNZZS8( 12a doide €69 d9
057$> 08¢€g apniie] INZZVAT ea doide [ 74 d9
0sZ$> 08€E apnite INZZV A6 I°a doyden 16¥29 do
057$> 08€€E 2pmiie] INZZ56S i2a doyden L8%79 d9
0ses$> 08¢g€ opnmije] INZZYAE 12a doiden £8179 dD
0sz$> 08€€ apniie INZZS6C | Ge] doyde 819 do
05Z5> 08¢E¢ 2pniie] INZZv1d 1°a doiden 18179 dD
0sZs> 08€EE apnie] INZZ¥AH =ea doyde 08v¢9 d9
0ST$> 08€E€ apnyie] INZZS84 1ea doide 8L1T9 d9
052%> 08E€ 2pniie] INZZ5849 I2a dode SLYT9 dD
0sz$> 08¢¢€ 2pniie] INZZVX6 °a doideq €LVT9 d9
0s7$> 68T¢ apniie] 7016788 12a doyde Stve9 dD
057$> 68T¢€ apniie] [4elk£]3) °a doyde V44 74) dd
05T$> 68T€ apnie] 016MPD ¢ dojdeq (4444} d9
0sz$> 68T¢€ apnineT] 019549 I=d doydeq Tyre9 d9
0S75> 68T€E 2pNieT COI6HI9 12a doideq ovte9 d9
057> 68T¢€ apniiie] 01801S °a 313|dwo3 Jou - dorde 8€¥?9 d9
0Sz$> 68T€ apniie] CO16HYH 11°2d doydeq SEVT9 d9
0S2%> 68T€ apniilen ZO1HTTT I°a 919|dwod jou - doyde TEVT9 d9
0sz$> 68T€ 2pMiie] 70160592 °a doideq [Ya74°] d9
052$> 68T¢€ @pniie] 0L8d llea doide 8¢9 dd
0sz$> 68T€ apniie] 7019 I*a paeogJaylow ou - dorde EY444°) d9
057$> 68T¢€ apnmiie 2019res I°a udyo.q - doyde] Tere9 dD
0S7$> 68TE 2pNiile] 20120X%4 I°a doydeq :18°44°] d9
05z$> 68T€ 2pNiie] 0L0Ed6 12a anssi udaLds - doyde 9Tv29 d9
anjea, |apoN/aden "ON |euas, Jaunpegnuey | apoy | {#jo#} uondudsaq wall, apodieq, Ag #1991, | s|eaqg roo
smes, | AuenpD, paseyddnd,
{umowjun uonipuo) Junesado =NIN ‘ajgesadp 10N =N "2jgeisdp =Q]2pod snels czoz/1/8 :2)eq
‘i |12qen s 2Q/3540 [enua) P2Us

ST0OHIS ALNNOD